CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE OF MEETING

Thursday, May 24, 2012

11:00 a.m. — Watermaster Board Meeting

' Lunch Witk Be Sewved

AT THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER OFFICES
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
(909) 484-3888




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Thursday, May 24, 2012
AGENDA PACKAGE

11:00 a.m. — Watermaster Board Meeting




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING

11:00 a.m. — May 24, 2012
WITH
Mr. Bob Kuhn, Ghair
Mr. Jim Curatalo, Vice-Chair
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardino Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

. CONSENT CALENDAR
Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public
requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate
action.

A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Special Watermaster Board Meeting held April 12, 2012 (Page 1)
2. Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting held April 26, 2012 (Page 3)

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

Cash Disbursements for the month of March 2012 (Page 9)

Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of March 2012 (Page 23)

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2011 through March 31, 2012 (Page 27)
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period March 1, 2012 through March 31,
2012 (Page 31)

5. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2011 through March 31, 2012 (Page 35)

hwWN =

C. WATER TRANSACTION
1. Consider Approvat for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will
purchase 169.944 acre-feet of water from the City of Upland. The transfer will be made first from
the City of Upland's under-production in Fiscal Year 2011-12, then any additional from storage.
Date of Application: March 26, 2012 (Page 45)
2.  Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will
purchase 169.944 acre-feet of water from Monte Vista trrigation Company. The transfer wilt be
made from Monte Vista Irrigation Company’s Excess Carryover Account. Date of Application:
March 26, 2012 (Page 55)
3.  Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chinc Basin Watermaster will
purchase 169.944 acre-feet of water from Monte Vista Water District. The transfer will be made
from Monte Vista Water District's Excess Carryover Account. Date of Application: March 28,
2012 (Page 65)



Agenda Watermaster Board Meeting May 24, 2012

4. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will
purchase 169.944 acre-feet of water from the Santa Ana River Water Company. The transfer will
be made first from the Santa Ana River Water Company's under-production in Fiscal Year 2011-
12, then any additional from storage. Date of Application: March 26, 2012 (Page 75)

5. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will
purchase 169.944 acre-feet of water from the City of Chinc. The transfer will be made from the
City of Chino's Excess Carryover Account. Date of Application: March 26, 2012 (Page 85)

6. GConsider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will
purchase 16.394 acre-feet of water from Aqua Capital Management. The transfer will be made
from Aqua Capital Management's Local Storage Account. Date of Application: March 26, 2012
{FPage 95)

7. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will
purchase 16.394 acre-feet of water from Auto Club Speedway. The transfer will be made from
Auto Club Speedway’s Local Storage Account. Date of Application: March 26, 2012 (Page 105)

BUSINESS ITEMS
A. WATERMASTER BUDGET

Consider Approval of the Watermaster Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Budget (Page 115)

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER RECHARGE MASTER PLAN UPDATE FILING

Consider Staff's Recommendation to: 1. Approve the Final Draft of Sections 1-4 of the 2012
Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update; 2. Authorize Filing the Recharge Master Plan Status
Report With the Court; 3. Direct Staff to Continue Working the Stakeholders and Recharge

Master Plan Update Steering Committee on Completing the Remaining Sections of the Update
(FPage 177}

WATERMASTER BUDGET TRANSFERS AND BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Consider Staffs Recommendation to Approve Budget Transfer Form T-12-05-01 and Budget
Amendment Form A-12-05-01 — (Page 269)

REPORTS/UPDATES
A. LEGAL REPORT

1. Day Creek and San Sevaine Recharge Permit Time Extensions
2. Paragraph 31 Appeal

B. ENGINEERING REPORT

1. HCMP Monitoring Report
2. Groundwater Model Calibration Update
3. Extensometer Progress

C. CEO REPORT

V. INFORMATION

1.

Cash Disbursements for April 2012 (Page 278)

V. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

VL.

VIL.

OTHER BUSINESS

CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Pursuant to Article 2.6 of the Watermaster Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held
during the Watermaster committee meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

1. CEO/General Manager/Personnel Matters



Agenda Watermaster Board Meeting

Vill. EUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER

Thursday, May 24, 2012

* Tuesday, May 29, 2012
Thursday, June 7, 2012

Thursday, June 14, 2012
Thursday, June 14, 2012
Thursday, June 14, 2012
Thursday, June 21, 2012
Thursday, June 21, 2012
Thursday, June 28, 2012

11:00 a.m.
9:00 a.m.
10:00 a.m.
9:00 a.m.
11:00 a.m,
1:30 p.m.
9:00 a.m.
10:00 a.m.
11:00 a.m.

* NOTE: New date for the GRCC Meeting

Meeting Adjourn

May 24, 2012

Watermaster Board Meeting

GRCC Meeting

CB RMPU Steering Comm. and Storage Mtg.
Appropriative Pool Meeting

Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call Mtg.
Agricultural Pool Meeting

Advisory Committee Meeting

CB RMPU Steering Comm. and Storage Mtg.
Watermaster Board Meeting



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. MINUTES

1. Special Confidential Watermaster
Board Meeting held on April 12,
2012

2. Watermaster Board Meeting held
on April 26, 2012




DRAFT MINUTES
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING
Aprif 12, 2012

The Special Confidential Watermaster Board Meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin
Watermaster, 8641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, CA, on April 12, 2012 at 2:30 p.m.

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT

Bob Kuhn, Chair Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Jim Curatalo _ Fontana Union Water Company

Paula Lantz City of Pomona

Terry Catlin Infand Empire Utilities Agency

Bob Bowcock (On conference phone) Vulcan Materials Company {(Calmat Division)
Charles Field Western Municipal Water District

Bill Kruger City of Chino Hills

Paul Hofer Agricultural Pool

Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel Agricultural Pool

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT

Steve Elie Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Others Present

Jeff Pierson Ag Pool — Crops

Bob Feenstra Ag Pool — Dairy

Marty Zvirbulis Cucamenga Valley Water District

Chair Kuhn called the Watermaster Board meeting to order at 2:34

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER
No additions or reorders were made to the agenda.

The regular open Watermaster Board meeting was convened to hold its confidential session at 2:35

. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION

1. CEO Search

Chair Kuhn adjourned the Watermaster Board meeting at 4:00 p.m.

Secretary:

Minutes Approved:

P1



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P2



DRAFT MINUTES
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING

Aprit 26, 2012

The Watermaster Board Meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641 San
Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, CA, on April 26, 2012 at 11:00 a.m.

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT
Bob Kuhn, Chair

Jim Curatalo

Paula Lantz

Terry Catlin

Bob Bowcock

Charles Field

Bill Kruger

Paul Hofer

Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel

WATERMASTER BOARD MENMBERS ABSENT
Steve Elie

Watermaster Staff Present
Ken Jeske

Danielle Maurizio

Joseph Joswiak

Gerald Greene

Sherri Molino

Watermaster Consultants Present
Scott Slater

Others Present
Jeff Pierson
Bob Feenstra
Pete Hall

Mark Kinsey
Sandra Rose
Justin Scott-Coe
Van Jew

Art Kidman
David DeJesus
Jo Lynne Russo-Pereyra
Hank Stoy

Raul Garibay
Dave Crosley
Scott Burton
Ron Craig

Mike Maestas
Nadeem Majg]
Sheri Rojo
Craig Miller
Chris Berch

P3

Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Fontana Union Water Company

City of Pomona

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Vulcan Materials Company (Calmat Division)
Western Municipal Water District

City of Chino Hills

Agricultural Poo!

Agricultural Pool

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Interim CEQC

Senior Engineer

Chief Financial Officer

Senior Environmental Engineer
Recording Secretary

Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck

Ag Pool — Crops

Ag Pool - Dairy

Ag Pool — State of California — CIM
Monte Vista Water Disfrict

Monte Vista Water District

Monte Vista Water District,

Monte Vista Irrigation Company
McCormick, Kidman & Behrens
Three Valleys Municipal Water District
Cucamonga Valley Water District
Cucamonga Valley Water District
City of Pomona

City of Chino

City of Ontario

City of Chino Hills

City of Chino Hills

City of Chino Hills

Fontana Water Company

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Infand Empire Utilities Agency



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting

Curtis Paxton
Eunice Ulloa
Jack Safely
Eldon Horst
Tom Harder
Robert Tock
Ben Lewis
Norm Roberts

April 26, 2012

Chino Desalter Authority

Chino Basin Conservation District
Western Municipal Water District
Jurupa Community Services District
Jurupa Community Services District
Jurupa Community Services District
Golden State Water Company
Roberts Consuliing

Chair Kuhn called the Watermaster Board meeting to order at 11:01 a.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER

There were no additions or recrders made to the agenda.

. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. MINUTES

1. Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting held March 22, 2012

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

1. Cash Disbursements for the month of February 2012

2. Watermaster VISA Check Detall for the month of February 2012

3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2011 through February 29, 2012

4. Treasurers Report of Financial Affairs for the Period February 1, 2012 through February 28,

22

5. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2011 through February 29, 2012

C. WATER TRANSACTION

1. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The lease and/or purchase of 2.372
acre-feet of water from San Antonio Water Company to Monte Vista Water District as a method
of utilizing its SAWCO shares. This lease is made first from San Antonio’s net underproduction
in FY 2011-2012, with any remainder to be recaptured from storage. Date of application:
February 9, 2012

2. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — The lease and/cr purchase of
500.000 acre-feet of water from San Antonio Water Company to Monte Vista Water District.
This lease s made first from San Antonio's net underproduction in FY 2011-2012, with any
remainder to be recaptured from storage. Date of application: February 14, 2012

Motion by Vanden Heuvel, second by Catlin, and by unanimous vote
Moved to approve Consent Calendar items A through C, as presented

BUSINESS ITEMS
A. WATERMASTER INVESTMENT POLICY

Mr. Jeske stated this item is the proposed amendment to the Watermaster investment Policy to
allow additional potential for investment with CalTRUST. Mr. Jeske stated every investment has
a risk; however, this one has hardly a risk at all and has a slightly better rate of return and
Watermaster is only doing short ferm investments. Mr. Jeske stated as the process for the
reserves was being worked out, this item was recommended by seme of the parties that
Watermaster staff look at additional investment options. Mr. Jeske stated this item has heen
unanimously approved by all three Pools and the Advisory Committee. Mr. Field inquired as to
how much Watermaster has in its short term investment pool. Mr. Jeske stated there are varied
amounts during the time of the year, which is why we need to keep in short term. Mr. Joswiak
stated there is approximately $6.5M.

P4



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting Apﬁl 26, 2012

Motion by Curatalo, second by Catlin, and by unanimous vote

Moved to approve the Watermaster Investment Policy to Include investment Trust of
California (CalTRUST), as presented

B. WATERMASTER RESOLUTION 12-04 APPROVING MEMBERSHIP IN THE ACWA JOINT
POWERS AUTHORITY
Mr. Jeske stated this item is a straight forward action; Watermaster currently uses the ACWA
heath benefits program. Mr. Jeske stated ACWA has reformed and changed their name, and
staff needs to pass a new resolufion using the new name of the organization; there is no change
to the health benefits or the cost of the health benefits.

Motion by Catlin, second by Bowecock, and by unanimous vole

Moved to approve Watermaster Resolution 12-04 approving membership in the
ACWA Joint Powers Authority and to direct staff to execute all necessary
documents, as presented

Hl. REPORTS/UPDATES

A. LEGAL REPORT

1.

Restated Judgment

Counsel Slater stated this is just an update as we are presently working on the final
seftiement for the Paragraph 31 motion and this item is on hold until that task is complete.
Counsel Slater stated there has been concern expressed about the mechanics of how
Watermaster would file the Restated Judgment, and rather than incur unwanted adversarial
praceedings, we thought it best to place a pause on this item. Counsel Slater stated there
are three things involved in the Restated Judgment, the first is giving the court what it
wanted which was a modern articulation of the entire Judgment with all the amendments,
the second was trying to annotate for the Board and public purposes that the Judgment and
Peace Agreements have an integrated document, and finally there is some work to be done
oh the Rules and Regulations which have fallen out of date and needs to be updated. Chair
Kuhn inguired if this has been vetted. Counsel Slater stated the Restated Judgment has
been circutated and signed off by members of the Appropriative Pool and the Agricultural
Pool but Watermaster did not have a formal sign-off from the counsel from the Agricuitural
Pool. Counsel Slater stated the Non-Agricultural Pool agreed that it would be forwarded to
the court hut with the understanding that it was not to be used as the official version, and
they requested a stipulation that the restated version not be the cfficial version; however,
when it got to the judge, the judge said he wanted it for the official version. Counsel Slater
stated, in having subsequent conversations with counsel far the Non-Agricultural Pool, they
continue with reservations about Watermaster filing this as the official version. They have
concerns over the expense to be incurred in doing the due diligence to know whether all of
the edits and changes that have occurred since 1978 are in it and the fear that something
was missed. Counsel Slater stated, in his opinion, it was best to a break from this and
remove some of the pressure fo allow us to come to resolution on the Paragraph 31, and
then sit down with the Non-Agricultural Pool and see whether it is possible for us to come to
an agresment without frying to create an adversarial hearing over something which was
intended to be a useful decument for the Board and public to have, and particularly the
Judge who has asked for it. Counsel Slater stated this item will come back shortly with a
recommendation.

Extension of Time for San Sevaine Project State Water Resources Control Board Permit
20753 A

Counsel Slater stated Watermaster holds in trust for all of the Watermaster parties three
separate storm water recharge permits that are issued by the State Water Resources
Control Board. Counsel Slater stated there is a Day Creek permit, 2 San Sevaine permi,
and the last is a caich-all permit which covers all the recharge basins within the Chino
Basin. Counsel Slater stated the San Sevaine permit was set {o expire at the end of 2010,
and in the fall of 2010 Watermaster submitted a petition for an extension of time to make

P5



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting April 26, 2012

that full beneficial use. Counsel Slater stated at that time Watermaster asked for the
extension through 2057 which is the deadline for full beneficial use under Watermaster's
permit. Counsel Slater stated Watermaster recently received a copy of a draft extension
from the State Board staff; this is now being reviewed and it appears that request will be
granted within the next month. Counsel Slater stated this will mean that Watermaster's
recharge permits will have deadlines for full beneficial use in 2057. Counsel Slater stated
the third permit, which is the Day Creek permit, is still in the process of having its extension
approved for that same 2057 date. Counsel Slater stated he expects finalization of this
order and then its issuance in the next 60 days.

Paragraph 31 Motion

Counsel Slater stated it was reported out of the last Board meeting that the Watermaster
Board approved a settlement for Paragraph 31. A final draft of the setilement agreement
was circulated, and it has been approved by counsel for each of the three parties as to
form. It has been executed and approved by a great number of parties, including signatures
required by the Non-Agricultural Pool have been achieved, and our intention is to implement
that. Counsel Slater stated one of the conditions that the Board required before authorizing
the Chair fo execute the agreement was that the Appropriative Pool, as a Pool, approve the
settlement because you are making an unconditional agreement to tender funds to the Non-
Agricultural Pool and that is dependent on performance by the Appropriative Pool. Counsel
Slater stated it has not been presented to Chairman Kuhn today to execute the document
because the Appropriative Poal has not yet formally authorized execution. Counsel Slater
stated there is no issue in terms of what the terms of the settlement mean and again, there
is some that is approved as to form but there have been questions raised on how staff will
implement the agreement. Counsel Slater stated counsel has proposed that counsel for the
three entities sign off on a set of affectively escrow instructions on how the agreement will
be implemented; counsel has offered to prepare this and then have counsel from the Non-
Agricultural Pool and the Appropriative Pool say yes, that it is appropriate and hopefully that
or something similar to that document gets us to a position where the Appropriative Pool
feels comfortable in signing off on it, and staff has the comfort of knowing how they are
supposed to implement the legal language over the next three or four years. Counsel Slater
stated in his opinion the case is setfled and the terms are known. Chair Kuhn thanked
counsel.

B. CEO/STAFF REPORT

1.

3.

Recharge Master Plan Update/Storage Issues Review Process

Mr. Jeske stated this is an update on the Recharge Master Plan Update. Mr. Jeske stated
there was a workshop held last week on the draft sections 1-4. Mr. Jeske stated staff has
received comments on that and noted tomorrow is the last day to submit comments.
Mr. Jeske stated the draft is being put together by legal for the filing and our engineering
consultants will incorporate, as necessary, any comments that are received through
tomorrow. Mr. Jeske stated it looks like we are on track with this item to bring the final draft
through the Watermaster process starting in May, which will allow us to meet our court
deadlines.

OBMP Semi Annual Status Report 2011-2
Mr. Jeske stated the Semi Annual report is provided in the meeting package.

Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Watermaster Budget

Mr. Jeske stated there is a budget workshop on the 2012/2013 Watermaster budget
scheduled for 1.30 p.m. today, and he asked if parties are going to be around it would be
beneficial for them to stay for the workshop. Mr. Jeske stated staff is looking at bringing a
proposed budget through the Watermaster process at the May meetings, which would
provide opportunity to offer comments and then bring the budget back for adoption in the
June meetings. Mr. Jeske stated he would like to discuss fwo additional items with regard
to the budget. Mr. Jeske stated the Watermaster Board had previcusly approved, in

P6



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting April 26, 2012

December 2011, approximately $166,000 for work at the Turner Basin which was done by
entering into a not-to-exceed agreement for that amount with IEUA. Mr. Jeske stated in
order fo accomplish this staff used the recharge capital budget for this work; those are
doliars that come in for safe yield. Mr. Jeske staied the capital costs that were budgeted in
that line item for this year are lower this year due to lower financing costs, so staff has used
that difference between what staff expect our cost to be this year and what staff has already
budgeted and assessed to fund this project. Mr. Jeske stated if all the work is not
completed and all the inveicing in, that is the not-to-exceed amount on the contract, staff will
be able to camry over that expense without any further need for assessments through our
new Reserve Policy. Mr. Jeske stated staff found that in 2007 Watermaster had approved
the Hickory Basin project. Mr. Jeske stated due to a number of reviews with the Flood
Control District and others, that work is just now completing and the final invoicing is getting
ready to come in. Unfortunately, because of our prior policies there was no way of carrying
those expenses over. Mr. Jeske stated this work has been fully authorized and contracted
for so staff will be using that same capital reserve budget for that same type of similar work.
Mr. Jeske stated there is enough savings this year, on the financing on that, to accomplish
both of those projects; staff will then be able to pay the balance which is approximately
$31,000.

Mr. Vanden Heuvel inquired where in the budget process is the discussion about what
Watermaster pays for replenishment water when you have an overproducer that needs to
be replenished for. Mr. Jeske stated that is really not part of the budget process because
it's not calculated into the administrative and OBMP assessments. Mr. Jeske stated
typically that would be something that would be necessary to do at the time of the
assessment package that is typically done in the October/November timeframe. Mr. Jeske
stated that would be the time to discuss the price we are paying for water for parties that
overproduce. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated he was surprised to see the costs we were paying
for replenishment water in this last round of purchases, which prompted a call to
Watermaster. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated it seems there should be some discussion on this
matter and Watermaster might want to think about creating a more competitive
environment. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated he would like to see some sort of staff report on
this matter in the future. Mr. Jeske stated he would like to take some time to work on the
staff report. Mr. Jeske offered comment on the water auction and long term deals on water.
Mr. Jeske stated what we are talking about is replenishment and we can put a workshop
fogether for this. Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated this is important and we need fo look at this. A

discussion regarding this matter ensued. Counsel Slater offered final comments on this
matter.

IV. INFORMATION
1. Cash Dishursements for March 2012

No comment was made.

V. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS
A. JURUPA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT PRESENTATION

1.

Hydrologic Imbalance in Management Zone-3 of the Chino Basin

Mr. Jeske stated this presentation was put together and is being given at the request of
Jurupa Community Services District (JCSD). Mr. Jeske naoted this presentation is also
provided in the meeting package. Mr. Horst introduced Mr. Robert Tock and Mr. Tom
Harder and noted Mr. Harder will be giving the Hydrologic Imbalance in Management Zone
3 of the Chino Basin. Mr. Horst stated this presentation was given to the Chino Desalter
Authority and to the three Watermaster Pocls earlier this month; the Advisory Committee
passed on hearing the presentation at their meeting. Mr. Horst introduced this item and
offered the history of JCSD, discussed what is currently taking place regarding this matter,
and the recharge imbalance concerns. Mr. Harder gave the presentation in detail.
Mr. Vanden Heuvel thanked Mr. Harder and JCSD for all the effort that was put into
educating all of the parties. Mr. Vanden Heuvel inquired about wet water recharge and

P7



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting April 26, 2012

having sustainable production in the area presented. Mr. Harder stated all options are on
the table right now and one of the things that we are waiting for is an analysis from Mark
Wildermuth for the groundwater flow model. Mr. Harder stated the analysis is going to
answer the key question, which is how much additional recharge do we need, or in cther
words, what is the shortfall for the imbalance, and ohce we have a handle on what that is
we can put together the menu of things that we need to do to do that. Mr. Harder stated
right now it looks like it may be a combination of wet water recharge, and they may have to
be some pumping redistribution, we may need {o look at things like in lieu and we are also
looking at ASR recharge.

VI. QOTHER BUSINESS
No comment was made.

The regular open Watermaster Board meeting was convened to hold its confidential session at 11:43 a.m.

Vil. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Pursuant to Article 2.6 of the Watermaster Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held
during the Watermaster committee meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.
1. CEQ Recruitment 2. Paragraph 31 Motion  Added 3. Personnel Issues

Counsel Slater stated the action from the confidential session is the Board took action to proceed
with publication for the recruitment of the new Watermaster General Manager.

The confidential session concluded at 12:19 p.m.

Viil. EUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER

Thursday, April 26, 2012 9:00 a.m. Land Subsidence Commiitee Meeting
Thursday, April 26, 2012 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting

Thursday, April 26, 2012 1:30 p.m. Watermaster FY 2012/2013 Budget Workshop
Thursday, May 3, 2012 10:00 a.m. CB RMPU Steering Comm. and Storage Mtg.
Thursday, May 10, 2012 9:00 a.m. Appropriative Pool Meeting

Thursday, May 10, 2012 11:00 a.m. Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call Mtg.
Thursday, May 10, 2012 1:30 p.m. Agricultural Pool Meeting

Thursday, May 17, 2012 9:00a.m. Advisory Committee Meeting

Thursday, May 17, 2012 10:00 a.m. CB RMPU Steering Comm. and Storage Mtg.
Tuesday, May 22, 2012 9:00 a.m. GRCC Meeting

Thursday, May 24, 2012 11:00 a.m. Watermaster Board Meeting

Chair Kuhn adjourned the Watermaster Board meeting at 12:20 p.m.

Secretary:

Minutes Approved:

P8



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

1.
2

3

Cash Disbursements for the month of March 2012
Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of
March 2012

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2011 through
March 31, 2012

Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the Period
March 1, 2012 through March 31, 2012

Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period March 1, 2011
through March 31, 2012




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

STAFF REPORT

DATE: May 24, 2012
TO: Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: Cash Disbursement Report — Financial Report B1

SUNIMARY
Issue — Record of cash disbursements for the month of March 2012.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Cash Disbursements for March 2012 be received
and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2011-2012 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster
expenditures.

DISCUSSION

Total cash disbursements during the month of March 2012 were $835,401.41. The most significant
expenditures during the month were to Chino Basin Desalter Authority in the amount of $295,200.00
(check number 15880 dated March 8, 2012), Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. in the amount of
$241,770.21 (check number 15923 dated March 21, 2012) and Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck in the
amount of $51,223.78 (check number 15922 dated March 21, 2012).

Actions:

May 10, 2012 Appropriative Pool — Approved unanimously

May 10, 2012 Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved to receive and file without approval
May 10, 2012 Agricultural Pool — Approved unanimously

May 17, 2012 Advisory Committee — Approved unanimously

May 24, 2012 Watermaster Board —

P9



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P10



CHING BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report - B1

March, 2012

Type Date Num Name Memo Ascount Paid Amount
Bifl Pmt -Gheck 03/91/2012 15838 ALR BRIDGESTONE FIRESTONE AUTO CARE  3-3086 10112 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 02/28/2012 3-3086 Field truck maintenance 8177 - Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 248.68

TOTAL 248.68
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2012 16839 ACWA SERVICES CORPQRATION 00198 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bil] 02/29/201M2 00198 Prapayment - March 2012 1409 - Prepaid Life, BAD&D & LTD 137.82

February 2012 60191 - Life & Disab.Ins Benefits 131.90

TOTAL 269.72
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2012 15840 APPLIED GOMPUTER TECHNCLOGIES 2046 1012 + Bank of America Gen'l Ckyg

Bill 02/28/2012 20486 Database Services - February 2012 6052.2 - Applied Computer Technol 2,309.10

TOTAL 2,309.10
Bifl Pmt -Check 03/01/2012 15841 ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER 0023230253 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 02/29/2012 0023230253 Cifice Water Bottle - February 2012 6031.7 + Other Office Supplies 38.9C

TOTAL 38.90
0 Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2012 158842 BOWCOCK, ROBERT 2/23M2 Board Meeting 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Chkg

: Bill 02/23/2012 2/23 Board Mesting 2/23/12 Board Meeting 6311 - Board Membar Compensation 125.00

TOTAL 125.00
Biil Pmt -Check 03/01/2012 15843 CALPERS 1394905143 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky

Biit 02/28/2012 1394905143 Medical Insurance Premium - March 2012 60182.1 - Medical Insurance 5,548.88

TOTAL £,548.88
Bilt Pmt -Check 03/01/2012 15844 CALPERS 457 PLAN Payroll and Taxes for 02/05/12-0218/12 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

General Journal 028/2012  0218/2012 CALPERS 457 PLAN Employes 457 Dedustions for 02/05/12-02/18/12 2000 - Accounts Payable 11,435.10

TQTAL 11,435.10
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2012 15846 CONMPUTER NETWORK 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

B 02/16/2012 83544 Supplies for piotter - printheads and cartridges 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 744,55

Bill 02/16/2012 83536 Keyboard for board room 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 98.59

Bill G2/28/2012 83654 Backup drives 6055 - Computer Hardware 513.97

Bill 02/28/2012 83855 Adobe acrobat software 5054 - Computer Software 322,17

TOTAL 1,679.28
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2012 158486 CORELOGIC INFORMATION SOLUTIONS 80418279 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 02/28/2012 80418279 80418279 7103.7 - Grdwtr Qual-Computer Sve 62.50

80418279 7101.4 - Prod Monitor-Computer 62.50

TOTAL 125.00

Page 1 of 12



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report - B1

March, 2012

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2012 15847 CURATALO, JAMES 22312 Board Meeting 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 02/23/2012 2/23 Board mtg 2/23/12 Board Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensaticn 125.00

TOTAL 125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 0310172012 15348 DE BOOM, NATHAN AG Pool Member Meeting Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 02/08/2012 2/09 Ag Pool Mtg 2/08/12 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00

AG Pool Member Meeting Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00

TOTAL 125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2012 15849 DIRECTV 019447404 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 02/29/2012 018447404 Cffice connection for 2/19/12 - 3/18/12 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 86.99

TOTAL 86.99
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2012 15850 DURRINGTON, GLEN AG POOL MEMBER COMPENSATION 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 02/09/2012 2/09 Ag Pool Mig 2/08/12 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00

AG Pool Member Mesting Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00

TOTAL 125,00

-
[ 3

(] Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2012 16851 ELIE, STEVEN 2/23/12 Board Meeting 1012 « Bank of America Gen’l Ckgy

Bill 02/23/2012 2723 Board Mig 2/23/12 Board Mesting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

TOTAL 125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2012 15852 FEENSTRA, BOB 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 02/09/2012 2/09 Ag Pool Mig 2/08/12 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 - Compensaticn 25.00

2/08/12 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 - Ag Mesting Attend -Special 100.00

Bilt 02/23/2012 2123 Board Mig 2{23/12 Board Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00

2/23/12 Board Maeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00

TOTAL 250,00
Bill Pm¢ -Check 03/01/2012 15853 GEQSCIENCE SUPPORT SERVICES, ING. 4555-11-02 1012 - Bank of America Gen'i Ckg

Bili 02/28/2012 4555-11-02 October1, 2011 to January 31, 2012 7107.6 - Grd Level-Contract Svcs 3,295.00

TOTAL 3,295.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2012 15854 GROOMAN'S PUMP & WELL DRILLING, INC. 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bilt p2/10/2012 12871 12971 7102.8 - Indline Meter-Calib & Test 1,023.54

Bill 02/10/2012 12970 12870 7102.7 - In-line Mater 796.88

TOTAL 1,820.42
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2012 15865 HALL., PETE" 1012 - Bank of America Gen’l Ckg

Bill 02/69/2012  2/09 Ag Pocl Mtg 2/09/12 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00

Page 2 of 12




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Dishursements For The Month of

Financial Report - B1

March, 2012

Typa Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

AG Fool Member Mesting Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00

Bili 0z/16/2012 2/16 Advisory Comm 2/16/12 Advisory Committes Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00

AG Pool Member Meeting Cempensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00

Bill 02/168/2012 2/16 LSCommitiee 2/16/12 Land Subsidence Commitiee Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00

AG FPool Member Mesting Compensation 8470 - Ag Meecting Attend -Special 100.60

Bill 02/23/2012 2{23 Board Mig 2/23/12 Board Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00

AG Pool Member Meeting Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00

TOTAL mﬂm
Bill Pmt -Check 03/0172012 15856 HOGAN LOVELLS 2644389 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 02/08/2012 2644389 Non-Ag Pool Legal Services - January 2012 8567 + Non-Ag Legal Service 6,853.69

TOTAL ' 6,653.69
Bilk Prmt -Check 03/01/2012 15857 HUITSING, JOHN Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bil] 02/09/2012 2/09 Ag Pool Mtg 2/09/12 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00

TOTAL _—1;;6?
3 Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2012 15858 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 90009223 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

o3 Bill 02/28/2012 40009223 9000g223 8455 - |EUA Readiness To Serve 552.90

TOTAL 562.90
Bill Pmt -Check 0310172012 165859 JAMES JOHNSTON 253 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bl 02/28/2012 253 Website Maintenance - February 2012 6052.3 - Website Consulting 810.00

TOTAL _-_81-6“6.0“
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2012 16860 KRUGER, W. C. "BILL" 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky

Bili 02/16/2012 2/16 LSC Committee 2/16/12 Land Subsidence Committee Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

Bin 02/23/2012 2/23 Beard Mitg 2/23/12 Board Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

TOTAL 250,00
Bill Pmt -Gheck 03/01/2012 15861 KUHN, BOB 112 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bilt 02/06/2012 2/08 Personnel Comm 2/08/12 Personnel Commitiee Meeting 8311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

Bill 02/09/2012 2/09 Appro Pool Mig 2/09/12 Appropriative Pool Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

2ill 02/23/2012 2/23 Board Mig 2/23/12 Board Meeting 8311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

Bill 02/28/2012 2128 Admin Mtg 2128112 Administrative Meeting 8311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

TOTAL 500.00
Bill Pmt -Check 0a/01/2012 15862 LANTZ, PAULA 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bili 02/06/2012 2/06 Personnal Comm 2/06/12 Personnel Commiltee Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

Bill 02/0%9/2012 2/09 App Poo! Mtg 2/08/12 Appropriative Pool Meeting 68311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

Page 3 of 12




CHINQ BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report - B1

March, 2012

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill 02/23/2012 2{23 Board Mtg 2/23/42 Board Meeting 6311 - Beard Member Compensation 125.00

TOTAL 375.00
Bill Pmt -Check 030112012 15863 LEGAL SHIELD 111802 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bili 02/28/2012 111802 Employee Deductions - February 2012 80194 - Other Employee Insurance 51.80

TOTAL 51.80
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2012 15864 MCCALL'S METER SALES & SERVICE 22018 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

zill 02/10/2012 22018 22018 7102.5 - In-line Meter-Computer 2,0687.40

22018 7102.8 - In-line Meter-Calib & Test 1,380.00

TOTAL 3,407.40
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2012 15865 PARK PLAGE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, ING. 459 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Biit 02/29/2012 459 IT Services - February 2012 6052.1 - Park Place Comp Solutn 2,400.00

TOTAL 2,400.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2012 15866 FPIERSON, JEFFREY 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky

Bill 02/09/2012 2/09 Ag Pool Mtg 2/09/12 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00

E 2/09/12 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Aitend -Special 100,00

Y Bill 02/18/2012 2/16 Advisory Comm 2/18/12 Advisory Committee Meeting 8411 - Compensaticn 25.00

2/16/12 Advisory Committee Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00

Bill 02/23/2012 2/23 Board Mtg 2/23/12 Board Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00

2/23/12 Board Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00

TOTAL 375.00
Bill Pmt -Gheck 03/01/2012 16867 PREMIERE GLOBAL SERVICES 10569878 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bili 0z2/28/2012 10569878 Copnference call - 01/03/12 6022 - Telephone 97.50

Assessment package workshop call - 01/08/12 6022 - Telephone 56.08

NonAg Pool meeting conference cali - 07/12/12 8512 - Meeting Expense 228.02

CCWF conference call - 01/17/12 7103.6 - Grdwtr Qual-Supplies 74.78

Monthly service charges 6022 - Telephone ...._ﬂ

TOTAL 481.86
Bill Pmt -Check 0310112012 15868 PRINTING RESOURCES 57753 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky

Bilt 02/28/2012 57753 Nameplate for Brad Herrema 6031,7 + Other Office Supplies 28.44

TOTAL 28.44
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2012 15869 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  Payor #3493 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bl 02/29/2012 139405143 Survivor Benefit FY 2011-2012 premium 60180 - Employers PERS Expense 468.00

TOTAL 468.00

Page 4 of 12



CHIND BASIN WATERMASTER
GCash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report - B1

March, 2012

Type Pate Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2012 15870 SOFTCHOICE 2936561 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 02/28/2012 2935561 Vaolume License Agreement Renewal-Software 6054 - Computer Scftware 2,791.04

TOTAL 2,791.04
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2012 15871 STANDARD INSURANCE CO, Policy # 00-640888-0009 1012 - Bank of America Gen’l Ckg

Bil} 02/28/2012 00-G40868-0009 Life and AD&D - Policy # 00-640888-0009 60191 - Life & Disab.Ins Benefits 539.66

TOTAL ' 539.66
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2012 15872 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 8021092245 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bilf 02/18/2012 8021002245 Copy paper 8031.1 - Copy Paper 183.98

Miscellaneous office supplies 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 23,70

TOTAL 207.68
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2012 15873 STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND 1970970-11 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 02/28/2012 1970970-11 Workers Comp Premium - February 2012 60183 - Worker's Comp Insurance 4,369.70

TOTAL 1,359.70
Bill Pmt -Check 63/01/2012 15874 UNITED HEALTHCARE 0026926184 1012 + Bank of America Gen’l Ckgy

3 Bl 02/28/2012 0026926184 Dental Premium - March 2012 60182.2 - Dental & Vision Ins 447 .47

TATAL 447 4T
Bill Pm¢ -Check G3/01/2012 15875 VANDEN HEUVEL, GEOFFREY 6311 1012 - Bank of America Gen'f Ckg

Bill 02/09/2012 2/09 Ag Pool Mig 2/09/12 Ag Pool Mesting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

Bill 02/23/2012 2/23 Board Mtg 2/23/12 Boarg Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

TOTAL 250,00
Bill Pmt -Check 0370172012 15876 VANDEN HEUVEL, ROB AG POOL MEMBER COMPENSATION 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckyg

Bill 02/09/2012 2/09 Ag Pool Mtg 2/09/12 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -5 pecial 100.00

TOTAL 125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2012 15877 VERIZON 012561121521714508 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 02/29/2012 012561121521714508 012561121521714508 7405 - PE4-Cther Expense 158.47

TOTAL 168.47
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2012 15878 VISION SERVICE PLAN 00-101789-0001 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bl 02/28/2012 001017890001 Vision Insurance Premium - March 2012 50182.2 - Dental & Vision Ins 28.71

TOTAL 2871
Bill Pmt -Check 03/01/2012 15879 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  Payor #3493 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

General Journal 02/18/2012  02M8/2012 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM 457 Employee Deductions for 02/05/12-02/1812 2000 - Accounts Payable 8,086.11

Page 5 of 12



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report - B1

March, 2012

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

TOTAL 8,086.11
General Journal 0310352012 03/037/2012 Payroll and Taxes for 02/19/12-03/03/12 Payroll and Taxes for 02/19/12-03/03/12 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Payroll Taxes for 02/19/12-03/03/12 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 10,208.30

Direct Deposits for 02/19/12-03/03/12 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 26,892.76

37,101.06
Bill Pmt -Check 03/08/2012 15880 CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITY* 1800000057 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky

Bill 02/28/2012 1800000097 Horizontal Extensometer - Progress Pymint 7107.7 - Grd Level-Extensometer [nstall 295,200.00

TOTAL 295,200.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/M2/2012 15881 ACWA SERVICES CORPORATION 00198 1012 « Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 03/06/2012 00198 FPrepayment - April 2012 1409 : Prepaid Life, BAD&D & LTD 199.71

March 2012 60191 + Life & Disab.Ins Benefits 152,80

TOTAL 352.51
Bill Pmt -Check 03/12/2012 15882 GCHARLES Z. FEDAK & COMPANY 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bil 02/29/2012 Audit Progress Pymnt - February 2012 8062 - Audit Services 426.00

TOTAL 420.00

fary
o

Bifll Pmit -Gheck 03212012 15883 DGO AUTO DETAILING 1012 - Bank of America Gen’l Ckg

Bill 02/29/2012 Wash 4 trucks-02/16/12 & 4 trucks-02/29/12 6177 * Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 200.00

TOTAL 200.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03M12/2012 15884 GEOSCIENGE SUPPORT SERVICES, INC. 4556-11-03 1012 « Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bil{ 02/29/2012 4555-11-03 February 1-29, 2012 7107.6 - Grd Level-Contract Sves 285.00

TOTAL 285.00
Bill Pmit -Check 03/1212012 15885 GOLDEN METERS SERVICGE 248 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 03/06/2012 248 ' 248 7102.8 - In-line Moter-Calib & Test 1,334.59

TOTAL 1,334.56%
Bill Pmt -Check 03Mz2/z012 15886 GREAT AMERICA LEASING CORP, 11976856 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 02/28/2012 11976869 Copier lease invoice 6043.1 - Riceh Lease Fes 2,788.53

Usage for Black Copies 6043.2 - Ricoh Usage & Maintenance Fee 365.60

Usage for Color Copies 5043.2 - Ricoh Usage & Maintenance Fee 302.53

TOTAL 3,456.66
Bill Pmt -Check 03122012 15887 HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 7003-7309-1000-2744 1812 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bili 02/28/2012 7003730810002744 Miscellanecuys office supplies 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 265.49

TOTAL 265.49

Page 6 of 12



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report - B1

March, 2012

Type Date Num Name Memao Account Paid Amount
Bill Pmt -Check 031212012 15888 MCCALL'S METER SALES & SERVICE 22105 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 02/29/2012 22105 22105 7102.5 - In-line Meter-Computer 3,863.89

22105 7102.7 - In-line Meter 3,258.81

TOTAL 7,222.70
Bill Pmt -Check 03/12/2012 15889 MWH LABORATORIES L008D845 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bilt 03/07/2012 LO0B0845 1.0080845 7103.5 + Grdwir Qual-Lab Sves 838.00

TOTAL 838.00
Bill Pmt -Check 031212012 15890 PAYCHEX 2012030100 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 02/29/2012 2012030100 Payrcll Servicas - February 2012 6012 - Payrell Services 252.22

TOTAL 25222
Bill Pmt -Check 0311212012 15891 PURCHASE POWER 8000309000168851 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckyg

Bill 02/28/2012 8000809000168851 Postage/mailings for the month 6042 - Postage - General 78.83

TOTAL 78.83
3 Bill Pmt -Check 03/12/2012 15892 SAFEGUARD DENTAL & VISION 4245432 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

~d Biit 03/06/2012 4245432 Vision insurance premium - March 2012 60182.2 - Dental & Vision ins 7.91

TOTAL 7.91
Bill Pmt -Check 0311212012 15893 UNION 76 300-732-989 1012 - Bank of America Gen'i Ckyg

Bili 02/28/2012 300732989 Fuel for February 2012 8175 » Vehicle Fuel 115.60

TOTAL 115.60
Bill Pmt -Check 03/12i2012 15884 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 2x81x0 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 02/28/2012 2x81x0 Term sheet to CDA, contract fo SBCFCD 5042 - Postags - General 40.42

TOTAL 40,42
Bill Pmt -Check 03M12/2012 15895 WESTERN DENTAL SERVICES, INC. 002483 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bilf 03/06/2012 002483 Dental insurance premium - April 2012 60182.2 - Dental & Vision Ins 28.88

TOTAL 28.88
Bill Pmt -Check 03M2r2012 16896 YUKON DISPOSAL SERVICE 08-K2 213849 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

BHI 03/06/2012 08-k2 213849 Service for March 2012 6024 - Building Repair & Maintenance 106.53

TOTAL 106.53
Check 03/15/2012 03/1456/2012 Service Charge Service Charge 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Service Charge 6031.7 - Qther Office Supplies 357.55

TOTAL 357.55

Page 7 of 12




CHINOG BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report - B1

March, 2012

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount
General Journal 03M7/2012 03172012 Payroll and Taxes for 03/04/12-03/17M2 Payroll and Taxes for 03/0412-03/1712 1012 - Bank of America Gen’l Ckg

Payroll Taxes for 03/04/12-03/17/12 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 12,858.80

Direct Deposits for 03/04/12-03/17/12 1012 + Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 30,433.19

TOTAL 43,291,99
BiM Pmt -Check 03/19/2012 15897 A&R BRIDGESTONE FIRESTONE AUTO CARE  3.3504 1612 - Bank of America Gen’l Ckg

Bill 02/28/2012 3-3504 Field fruck maintenance 6177 - Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 239.59

TOTAL 239.59
Bill Pmt -Check 0311972012 15898 BANK OF AMERICA XXX XXX K-XXXX-9341 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckyg

Bill 02/28/2012 RO 2OOOC-DN-9341 Signs for cutside of office 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 180.57

Lunich for 2/22 Board meeting 6312 - Meeting Expenses 393,98

Paper towel rolls for restrooms £031.7 - Cther Office Supplies 169.26

TOTAL 743.79
Bill Pmt -Check 03/19/2012 15899 CALPERS 457 PLAN Payroll and Taxes for 02{19/12-03/03/12 1812 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

General Journal 03/03/2012 03/03/2012 CALPERS 457 PLAN 457 Employee Deductions for 02/18/12-03/03/12 2000 - Accounts Payable 6,719.94

TATAL 6,719.94

juary
o

Bilt Pmt -Check 03192012 153800 CORELOGIC INFORMATION SOLUTIONS 80438675 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 02/28/2012 80438675 50438675 7103.7 - Grdwtr Qual-Computer Sve 62.50

80438675 7101.4 - Pred Monitor-Computer 62.50

TOTAL 125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/19/2012 15901 GRAINGER 9770786474 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 03/05/2012 9770786474 4770736474 7104.6 - Grdwtr Level-Supplies 19.24

TOTAL 19.24
Bill Pmt -Check 03M8/2012 15902 GROOMAN'S PUMP & WELL DRILLING, ING. 12983 1012 » Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

8il 03/07/2012 12983 12983 7102.7 - In-line Meter 498.02

TOTAL 498.02
Bilt Pmt -Check @3/19/2012 15903 1AAP 93902097 1012 - Bank of Ametica Gen'l Ckg

Bill 03/12/2012 93995531 Annual dues for 5. Molino - IAAP membership 6111 - Membership Dues 128,00

TOTAL 128.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/19/2012 15904 JESKE, KEN’ Reimbursement for phone charges 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Gkg

Bill 03/19/2012 Reimbursement for phone data/call charges 6022 - Telephane 113.75

TOTAL 113.75

Page 8 of 12




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Maonth of

Financial Report - B1

March, 2012

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount
Bill Pmt -Check 0371912012 15905 MGCCALL'S METER SALES & SERVICE 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 02/28/2012 22027 22027 7102.8 - In-line Meter-Calib & Test 375.00

Bill 0212872012 22031 22031 7102.5 + In-line Meter-Computer 387.90

22031 7102.7 - In-line Meter 3,745.59

Bill 02/28/2012 22107 22107 7102.5 - In-line Meter-Computer 786.50

22107 7102.7 - In-line Meter 250.00

22107 7102.8 - In-fline Meter-Calib & Test 450.00

Bill 03/06/2012 22125 22125 7102.5 - In-line Meter-Computer 373.25

221285 7102.8 - In-fine Meter-Calib & Test 450,00

TOTAL 6,828.24
Bill Pmt -Check 03/49/2012 16906 PREMIERE GLOBAL SERVICES 10787886 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Gkg

Bill 02/28/2012 10787886 Adenda call on 1/31/12 8412 - Meeting Expenses 65.48

Agenda call on 1/31/12 8312 - Meeting Expenses 55.48

Agenda call on 1/31/12 8512 - Meeting Expense 55.49

RMPU Steering Committee meeting/call-02/01/12 7204 - Comp Recharge-Supplies 228,38

Confidantial Approp. Pool mesting/call-02/07/12 8312 - Meeling Expenses 292.91

Reserve policy meating/call-02/08/12 6141.3 - Admin Meetings 148,83

3 Non-Ag Pool mtg on 02/08/12 8512 - Meeting Expense 79.16

ow RMPU Steering Committee meeting/call-02/14/12 7204 - Comp Recharge-Supplies 114.00

Monthly service fes 8022 - Telephone 2375

Monthly fee B02% - Telephone 14.95

TOTAL 1,088.,42
Bill Pmt ~Check 03/19/2012 15907 PUBLIG EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  Payor #3493 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

General Journal 03/03/2012 03/03/2012 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  CalPERS Retirement for 02/19/12-03/03/12 2000 - Accounts Payable 8,066.11

TOTAL 8,086.11
Bill Pmt -Check 031972012 15908 PUMP CHEGK 4587 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bl 02/28/2012 4587 4587 7102.8 - In-line Meter-Calib & Test 950.00

TOTAL 950.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/19/2012 15909 R&D PEST SERVICES 0152950 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 03/12f2012 0152950 Continuing treatment for office 6024 - Buiiding Repair & Maintenance B5.00

TOTAL 85.00
Bill Pmt -Check 031972012 15910 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 8021092245 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bili 031272012 28021233300 Miscellanecus office supplies 5031.7 - Other Office Supplies 383.01

TOTAL 383.01
Bill Pmt -Check 03192012 15911 VERIZON 012519116950792103 10112 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Page 9 of 12




GCHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Gash Disbursements For The Month of

Financial Report - B1

March, 2012

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

BRl 02/28/2012 012519116950792103 012519116960782103 5022 - Telephane 480.15

TOTAL 480.15
Bill Pmt -Check 031972012 15912 VERIZON BUSINESS 657198924 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Biit 03/12/2012 67196924 67198924 80583 - Infernst Expense 1,562.96

TOTAL 1,662.86
Bill Pmt Check 03/21/2012 16913 COMPUTER NETWORK 4012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bili 02/29/2012 83671 Computer repair 8057 + Computer Malntenance 138,69

Bill 03/16/2012 83824 Adobe dreamweaver software 6054 - Computer Scftware 429.92

TOTAL 566.51
Bill Pmt -Check 0372112012 15914 CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT Lease Due April 1, 2012 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 03/18/2012 Lease Due April 1, 2012 1422 - Prepaid Rent 5,084.00

TOTAL 5,984.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/21/2012 16915 DGO AUTO DETAILING 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bili 03/19/2012 Wash 4 trucks on 3/14/12 6177 - Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 100.00

TeTAL 100.00

]
o

Bilt Pmt -Check 03/21/2012 15916 EGOSCUE LAW GROUP 10018 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bili 02/29/2012 10015 Ag Pool Legal Services « February 2012 8467 - Ag Legal & Technical Services 8,037.50

TOTAL 8,037.50
Bill Pmt -Check 03/21/2012 15917 LEGAL SHIELD 111802 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 03/16/2012 111802 Employee deducations - March 2012 60194 - Other Employee Insirance £1.80

TOTAL 51.80
Eill Pmt -Gheck 032172012 15918 FAUL HASTINGS LLP 1917065 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 02/29/2012 1917065 Ag Pool Legal Services - January 2012 8467 - Ag Legal & Technical Services 8,208.78

TOTAL 8,208.78
Bill Pmt -Check 03/21/2012 15919 PUMP CHECK 48597 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Gkg

Bil} 03/16/2012 4587 4597 7102.7 - In-line Meter 75.00

4597 7102.8 - In-line Meter-Calib & Test 380.00

TOTAL 455.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/21/2012 15920 STAULA, MARY L Retiree Medical 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bil} 03/31/2012 60182.4 - Retiree Medical 136.81

TOTAL 136.81%

Page 10 of 12



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER . .
: Financial R -
Cash Disbursements For The Month of eport - B1

March, 2012
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount
Bill Pmt -Check 03/21/2012 15821 VERIZON WIRELESS 1063272118 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bilt 03/18/2012 1083272118 Monthly service 6022 - Telephone 473.08
TOTAL m
Bill Pmt -Check 032172012 15922 BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 02/28/2012 446066 445085 - BHFS Legal - Appropriative Pool 8375 - BHFS Legal - Appropriative Pool 388.71
4460656 - BHFS Legal - Agricultural Pool 8475 - BHFS Lagal - Agriculiural Poot 388.71
448066 - BHF S Legal - Non-Ag Pool 8575 - BHFS Legal - Non-Ag Pool 393,78
446066 - BHFS Legal - Advisary Committee 6275 - BHFS Legal - Advisory Commitiee 263.25
446066 - BHFS Legal - Board Meeting 6375 - BHFS Legal - Board Meeting 7,859.39
445065 - BHFS Legal - Siorage Agreements 8076 + BHFS Legal - Storage Agreements 725.40
446066 - BHFS Legal - Miscellaneous 6078 - BHFS Legal - Miscellaneous 6,613.39
446066 - Peace [1 - CEQA 6807.30 - Peace /| - CEQA 3,019.50
448056 - Desalter Negotiations 6907.33 - Desalter Negotistions 14220
446066 « Recharge Master Plan 6807.39 - Recharge Master Plan 4,026.15
Bill 02/29/2012 446067 446067 - Santa Ana River Water Rights 6907.34 - Santa Ana River Water Rights 137.28
Bil} 02/28/2012 446068 446068 - 5. Archibald Plume-Formerly OiA 6907.31 - 8. Archibald Plume-Formerly QIA 3,422.25
Bill 02/29/2012 446069 446069 - Chino Airport Plume 6907.32 - Chino Airport Plume 1,316.25
3 Bill 02/29/2012 446070 448070 - Desalter Negotiations 6907.33 - Desalter Negotiations 4,475.25
—ht Bill 02/29/2012 446071 446071 - Paragraph 31 Motion 5907.35  Paragraph 31 Motion 17,952.30
TOTAL 51,223.78
Bill Pmt -Check 03/21/2012 15923 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
BIll 02/28/2012 2012026 2012026 - OBMP Engineering Services 6905 - OBMP Engineering Services 706.34
Bill 02/28/2012 2012027 2012027 - OBMP Engineering Services 6206 - OBMP Engineering Services 3,377.00
Bill 02/28/2012 2012028 2012028 - OBMP Engineering Services 6206 - OBMP Engineering Services 3,085.00
Bill 02/28/2012 2012029 2012029 - Grdwtr Qual-Engineering 7103.3 - Grdwir Qual-Engineering 17,460.65
gill 02/28/2012 2012030 2012030 - Grdwtr Level-Engineering 7104.3 - Grdwtr Level-Engineering 21,911.39
Bill 02/28/2012 2012031 2012031 - Grd Level-Engineering 7107.2 - Grd Level-Engineering 1,870.00
Neva Ridge - Grd Level-Contract Sves 7107.6 - Grd Level-Contract Svcs 17,600.00
Bill 02/28/2012 2012032 2012032 - Grd Level-Engineering 7107.2 - Grd Level-Engineering 13,320.89
Bilf 02/28/2012 2012033 2012033 - Hydraulic Control-Engineering 7108.3 - Hydraulic Gontrol-Engineering 5,995.74
Bill 02/28/2012 2012034 ' 2012034 - Hydraulic Control-Engineering 7108.3 - Hydraulic Conircl-Engineering 951.28
Bill 02/28/2012 2012035 2012035 - Hydraulic Contrel-Engineering 7108.3  Hydraulic Confrol-Engineering 28,563.69
Bill 02/28/2012 2012036 2012036 - FE3&5-Engineering 7303 - PE3&5-Engineering 215.00
Bill 02/28/2012 2012037 2012037 - PE4-Englneering 7402 - PE4-Engineering 10,612.50
Bill 02/28/2012 2012038 2012038 - Comp Recharge-implementation 7202.3 - Comp Recharge-lmplementation 53,5637.34
Bill 02/28/2012 2012039 2012039 - PEG&7-Engineering 7502 - PEB&Y-Engineering 2,750.3¢
Bitl 02/28/2012 2012040 2012040 - OBMP-VWatermaster Model Update 6906.1 - OBMP - Watermaster Model Update 60,013.00
TOTAL 241,770.21

Page 11 of 12



Name

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Cash Disbursements For The Month of

March, 2012

Memo

Account

Financial Report - B1

Paid Amount

Type Date Num

General Journal 03/31/2012 03/31/2012
TOTAL

General Journal 03/31/2012 03/31/2012
TOTAL
o
N
N

Wage Works Direct Debits - March 2012

Payroll and Taxes for 03/M18/12-03/31112

Wage Works Direct Debits - March 2012
Wage Works Direct Debits - March 2012
Wage Works Direct Debits - March 2012
Wage Warks Direct Debits - March 2012

Payroll and Taxes for 03/18/12-03/3112
Payroll Taxes for 03/18/12-03/31/12
Direct Deposits for 03/18/12-03/3112

1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky
1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cka

1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Total Dishursements:

495.40
495.40
76.28

1,067.05

10,813.34
28,513,681

39,426.95

835,401.41

Page 12 of 12



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

STAFF REPORT

DATE: May 24, 2012
TO: Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: VISA Check Detail Report — Financial Report B2

SUMMARY
Issue — Record of VISA credit card payment disbursed for the month of March 2012,

Recommendation — Staff recommends the VISA Check Detail Report for March 2012 be
received and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2011-2012 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND
A monthly VISA Check Detail report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster
expenditures charged against the CEO and/or CFQO’s Bank of America VISA card.

DISCUSSION
Total cash disbursement during the month of March 2012 was $743.79. The menthly charges for March
2012 were for routine and customary expenditures and properly documented with receipts.

Actions:

May 10, 2012 Appropriative Pool — Approved unanimously

May 10, 2012 Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved to receive and file without approval
May 10, 2012 Agricultural Pool — Approved unanimously

May 17, 2012 Advisory Committee — Approved unanimously

May 24, 2012 Watermaster Board —

P23



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P24



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
VISA Check Detail Report

Financial Report - B2

March 2012
Type Num Date Name Memo Account Paid Amount
Bill Pmt -Check 03M19/2012 15898 BANK OF AMERICA RAOKKAK-XXX K934 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 02/28/2012 FEOK-XKXKK-XAXK-8341 Signs for outside of office 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 180.57

Lunch for 2/22 Board mesting 8312 - Meeting Expenses 393,96

Paper towel rolis for restrooms 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 160.26

TOTAL Total Dishursements: 743.79
e
M
(9}

Page 1 of 1



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P26



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

STAFF REPORT

DATE: May 24, 2012
TO: Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for
the Period July 1, 2011 through March 31, 2012 - Financial Report B3

SUMMARY

Issue — Record of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1,
2011 through March 31, 2012.

Recommendation -~ Staff recommends the Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and
Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2011 through March 31, 2012 be received and
filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2011-2012 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND

A Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the period July 1,
2011 through March 31, 2012 is provided to keep all members apprised of the FY 2011/2012 cumulative
Watermaster revenues, expenditures and changes in working capital for the period listed.

DISCUSSION

The Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital has been created from
various financial reports and statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 9.0, the
Watermaster accounting system. The Combining Schedule provided balances to the supporting
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system as presented.

Actions:

May 10, 2012 Appropriative Pool — Approved unanimously

May 10, 2012 Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved to receive and file without approval
May 10, 2012 Agricultural Pool — Approved unanimously

May 17, 2012 Advisory Committee — Approved unanimously

May 24, 2012 Watermaster Board —

P27



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P28



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL
FOR THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2011 THROQUGH MARCH 31, 2012

Financial Report - B3

OPTIMUM POOCL ADMINISTRATION & SPECIAL PROJECTS | GROUNDWATER OPERATIONS
WATERMASTER BASIN APPROPRIATIVE AG NON-AG GROUNDWATER SB222 EDUCATION GRAND BUDGET
ADMINISTRATION |MANAGEMENT] POCL POOL PCOL REPLENISHMENT FUNDS FUNDS TCTALS 2011-2012
Administrative Revenues:
Administrative Assessments 5,844,372 252,359 6,096,730 56,172,177
Interest Revenue 11,430 1,358 414 1 13,203 150,010
Mutual Agency Project Revenue 708777 705,777 654,580
Grant Income - 0
Miscellaneous Income - g
Total Revenues 705,777 - 5,855,802 1,358 252,772 - - 1 5,815,710 5,976,767
Administrative & Project Expenditures:
Watermaster Administration 504,179 504,179 577,107
Watermaster Board-Advisory Committee 141,344 141,344 165,297
Ag Pool Misc. Expense - Ag Fund 99 99 -
Pool Administration 116,352 126,163 103,575 346,089 618,797
Optimum Basin Mgmt Administration 1,043,833 1,043,833 1,279,496
OBMP Project Costs 3,057,776 3,057,776 4,139,706
Dabi Service 371,271 371,271 450,964
Education Funds Use 375 375 375
Mutual Agency Project Costs - 10,000
Total Administrative/lOBMP Expenses 645,523 4,472 880 116,352 126,163 103,575 - - 375 5,464,967 7,231,742
M@t Administrative/OBMP Expenses 60,253 (4,472,880}
MRlocate Net Admin Expenses To Pools (60,253) (41,564) {16,614) (2,075) -
hllocate Net OBMP Expenses To Pools 4,101,609 2,829,396 1,130,961 141,252 -
Allocate Debt Service to App Pool 371,271 371,271 -
Agricultural Expense Transfer* 1,240,510 (1.240,510) -
Total Expenses 4,515,964 g9 242,752 - - 375 5,464,967 7,231,742
Net Administrative Income 1,339,838 1,259 10,020 - - (374) 1,350,743 {254,975)
Other Income/(Expense) .
Replenishment Water Assessments 714,284 714,284 0
Non-Ag Stored Water Purchases 2,377,250 2,377,250 0
Interest Ravenue 277 277 0
MWD Water Purchases 10,269,933 10,269,933 0
Non-Ag Stored Water Purchases (2,377,250) (2.377,250) 0
MWD Water Purchases (10,268,932) (10,269,932) 0
Groundwater Replenishment (25,146) (25,146} 0
Refund-Excess Reserves {1,957,9201) (81,757) {2,039,658) o]
Refund-Recharge Debt (584,280) (584,280) 0
Net Other Income/(Expense) (2,542,187) - (81,757) 589,417 - - (1,934,521) 0
Net Transfars To/{From) Reserves (583,778) (1,202,343} 1,259 (71,737) 688,417 - {374} {583,778) {215,000)
Working Capital, July 1, 2011 5,922,600 478,807 282,721 35,379 158,251 630 7,875,387
Working Capital, End Of Period 5,720,257 477,065 210,984 724795 158,251 256 7,291,609 7,291,609
10/11 Assassahle Production 78,410.414 31,342.082 3,914.49¢ 113,666.995
10/11 Production Percentages 68.983% 27.574% 3.444% 100.000%
*Fund balance transfer as agreed to in the Peace Agreement.
CiUsers\8Motine, CEBWMAppDatailocafMicrosoitWindowsiFamporary Internet FilastCantent, Qutiook\BBSWSGUL\Comblning Sechedule B3_ARer Interest March 2012xs)ul2011-Mar2012
Prepared by Joseph S. Joswiak, Chief Financial Officer Page 1 of 1




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P30



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

STAFF REPORT

DATE: May 24, 2012
TO: Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the Period March 1, 2012 through
March 31, 2012 - Financial Report B4

SUMMARY

Issue — Record of increases or decreases in the cash position, assets and liabilities of
Watermaster for the Period of March 1, 2012 through March 31, 2012.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period
March 1, 2012 through March 31, 2012 be received and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2011-2012 Watermaster Budgst.

BACKGROUND

A Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period March 1, 2012 through March 31, 2012 is provided
to keep all members apprised of the total cash in banks (Bank of America and LAIF) and on hand at the
Watermaster office (petty cash) at the end of the period stated. The Treasurer's Report details the change
(increase or decrease) in the overall cash position of Watermaster, as well as the changes (increase or
decrease) to the assets and liabilities section of the balance sheet. The report also provides a detailed
listing of all deposits and/cr withdrawals in the California State Treasurer's Local Agency Investment Fund
(LAIF), the most current effective yield as of the last quarter, and the ending balance in LAIF as of the
reporting date.

DISCUSSION

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs has been created from various financial reports and
statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 9.0, the Watermaster accounting system. The
Treasurer's Report provided, balances to the supporting documentation in the Watermaster accounting
system, as well as the supporting hank statements.

Actions:

May 10, 2012 Appropriative Pool — Approved unanimously

May 10, 2012 Non-Agricultural Pool — Moved to receive and file without approval
May 10, 2012 Agricultural Pool — Approved unanimously

May 17, 2012 Advisory Committee — Approved unanimously

May 24, 2012 Watermaster Board —

P31



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P32



£€d

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report - B4
TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PERIOD
MARCH 1 THROUGH MARCH 31, 2012

DEPOSITORIES:

Cash on Hand - Petty Cash $ 500
Bank of America

Governmental Checking-Demand Deposits $ 1,064,752
Zero Balance Account - Payroll $ - 1,064,752
Local Agency Investment Fund - Sacramento : 6,968,824
TOTAL CASH IN BANKS AND ON HAND 31312012 $ 8,034,076
TOTAL CASH IN BANKS AND ON HAND 2/29/2012 6,694,530
PERIOD INCREASE (DECREASE) $ 1,339,545

CHANGE IN CASH POSITION DUE TO:

Decrease/(Increase) in Assets: Accounts Receivable $ 2,295
Assessments Receivable 1,928,615
Prepaid Expenses, Deposits & Other Current Assets 248,249
(Decrease)/increase in Liabilities Accounts Payable (247 .637)
Accrued Payroll, Payroll Taxes & Other Current Liabilities 151,610
Transfer {o/(from) Reserves (741,587)
PERIOD INCREASE (DECREASE) $ 1,339,545

Zero Balance

Petty Govt'l Checking Account Local Agency
. Cash Demand Payroll Investment Funds Totals
SUMMARY OF FINANCIAE TRANSACTIONS;
Balances as of 2/29/2012 3 500 % 2,725,706 § -3 3,968,824 $ 6,695,030
Deposits - 2,174,947 - 3,000,000 5,174,947
Transfers - (3,080,393) 80,393 - (3,000,000
Withdrawals/Checks - (755,008} (80,393) - (835,401)
Balances as of 3/31/2012 3 500 $ 1,085,252 § - % 6,068,824 $ 8,034,576
PERIOD INCREASE OR (DECREASE) $ - 8 (1,660,455) $ - 8 3,000,000 $ 1,339,545

Page 1 of 2



¥€d

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PERIOD
MARCH 1 THROUGH MARCH 31, 2012

INVESTMENT TRANSACTICNS
Effective Days to Interest Maturity
Date Transaction Depository Activity Redeemed Maturity Rate(*) Yield
3/8/2012 Deposit LALF $ 3,000,000
TOTAL INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS $ 3,000,000 -

* The eamings rate for L.A.L.F. is a daily variable rate; 0.38% was the effective yield rate at the Quarter ended March 31, 2012.

INVESTMENT STATUS
March 31, 2012
Principal Number of Interest Maturity
Financial Institution Amount Days Rate Date
Local Agency Investment Fund $ 6,968,824
TOTAL INVESTMENTS $ 6,968,824

Funds on hand are sufficient to meet all foreseen and planned Administrative and project expenditures during the next six months.

All investment transactions have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in Chino Basin Watermaster's Investment
Policy.

Respectfully submitted,

Joseph 5. Joswiak
Chief Financial Officer
Chino Basin Watermaster

C\UsersiSMolino. CBWMAppData'LocaliMicresoftWindewsiTemporary Internat Files\Content. Cutlook\8 BSWSGULY Treasurers Report B4_March 2012 xIs]Mar2012

Financial Report - B4

Page2of 2



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

STAFF REPORT

DATE: May 24, 2012
TO: Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2011 through March 31, 2012 -
Financial Report - B5S

SUMMARY

Issue — Record of revenues and expenses of Watermaster for the Period of July 1, 2011 through
March 31, 2012.

Recommendation — Staff recommends the Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2011
through March 31, 2012 be received and filed as presented.

Fiscal Impact — Funds disbursed were included in the FY 201 1-2012 Watermaster Budget.

BACKGROUND:

A Budget vs. Actual Report for the period July 1, 2011 through March 31, 2012 is provided to keep all
members apprised of the total revenues and expenses for the current fiscal year. The expense section is
categorized into four distinct sections. Those sections are: General and Administrative Expenses;
Optimal Basin Management Program Expenses; Project Expenses; and Other Income/Expenses.

DISCUSSION:

The Budget vs. Actual report has been created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 9.0, the
Watermaster accounting system. The Budget vs. Actual report provided, balances to the supporting
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system, as well as the supporting bank statements.

There was a Budget Amendment approved during the March 2012 Pools, Advisory Committee and Board
meeting. The “Amended” Total Revenues increased from $6,869,767 to $6,901,767 (an increase of
$32,000) while the “Amended” Total Expenses increased from 7,084,767 to $7,116,767 (an increase of
$32,000). The additional $32,000 was to fund the Watermaster CEO Recruitment Contract.

An additional Budget Transfer and Budget Amendment Form is planned for approval in the following
month to adjust several of the budget categories for variances between actual and budget.

P35



Budget vs. Actual Report for March 31, 2012 May 24, 2012
Page 2 of 7

Year-To-Date (YTD) for the nine months ending March 31, 2012, all but seven categories were at or
below the projected budget. The categories above budget were the Watermaster Legal Services (6070's)
of $12,231; Watermaster Board Expenses (6300's) of $22,765; Non-Ag Pool Administration Expenses
(8500's) of $7,055; Optimum Basin Management Plan Expenses (6900's) of $28,263; In-Line Meter
Installation Expenses (7102's) of $18,769; Comprehensive Recharge Program Expenses (7200's) of
$28,547; and Cooperative Efforts/Salt Management (7500's) of $19,643.

The chart listed below summarized the Year-To-Date (YTD) Actual Watermaster salary costs compared
to the Year-To-Date (YTD) Budget. Please be advised that the “$ Over Budget” and the “% of Budget’
columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-month Annual Budget.
The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data in a full and complete format.
As of March 31, 2012, the total (YTD) Watermaster salary expenses are $36,953 or 3.2% above the YTD
budgeted amount of $1,157,793. The following details are provided:

Jul "11 - Mar "12 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget Annual Budget

Wi Salary Expense
6011 - WH Staff Salaries 346,743.30 331,196.88 15,546.42 104.659% 441,032.00
6011.2 - W Staff - Admin. Paid Leave 63326.74 60,000.00 3326.74 105.55% 120,000.00
6011.3 - W1 Staff - Temporary Upgrade 7.223.90 0.00 1.223.50 100.0% 0.00
6201 - Advisory Committee - WII 5taff Salaries 16,718.29 15,930.76 T787.53 104.94% 21.241.00
6301 - Watermaster Board - Wi Staff Salaries 22,870.28 22 437.00 43328 101.93% 29,916.00
8301 - Appropriative Pocl - WII Staff Salaries 21,695.25 21,337 51 357.74 101.68% 28,450.00
B401 - Agricultural Pool - Wl Staff Salaries 19,319.73 18,701.24 618.49 103.31% 24,935.00
B501 - Mon.Agricultural Poot - Wi Staff Salaries 11,322.28 10,674.76 647.52 106.07% 14.233.00
6501 - OBRMIP - Wi Staff Salaries 192,294.36 162,743.99 29,550.37 118.16% 216,992.00
7101.1 - Production Monitor - W Staff Salaries 77.668.29 87.11249 -9,444 20 89.16% 104,150.00
7102.1 - In-line Meter - Wil Staff Salaries 749343 - LTi226 -278.83 96.41% 10,363.00
7103.1 - Grdwater Quality - WM Staff Salaries 50,211.35 66,146.24 -15.934.89 75.91% 80,195.00
7104.1 - Grdwater Level - W Staff Salaries 37,498.61 67,397 26 -29,898.65 55.64% 89,863.00
7105.1 - Sur Wir Qual - WHI Staff Salaries 567.23 22440 -1,676.78 25.28% 2952 00
7107.1 - Grd Leve! Monitoring - W Staff Salaries 1,021.00 1.174.50 -153.50 86.93% 1.566.00
7108.1 - Hydraulic Control - WH Staff Salaries 5,897.04 545476 44228 108.11% 7.273.00
7201 - Comp Recharge - Wi Staff Salaries 97.391.47 9381524 3,576.23 103.81% 125,087.00
7301 - PE3&5 - W Staff Salaries 31,651.95 28,157 26 3,494 69 112.41% 37,543.00
7401 - PEA - WH Staff Salaries 7.568.50 9,176.26 -1,607.76 82.48% 12,235 00
7501.1 - PE 6&7 - W Staff Salaries (Plume) 2139111 0.00 213911 100.0% 0.00
7501 - PEGRT - W Staff Salaries 3,596.90 224401 1,352.89 160.29% 2992 60
7601 - PEBRS - W Staff Salaries 33736.18 34,067.25 -331.07 99.03% 4542300
7701 - Inactive Well - VWi Staff Salaries 0.00 309.75 -309.75 0.0% 413.00
Subtotal W Staff Costs 1,077,207.19 1,048,093.43 i 29,113.76 102.78% 1,4156,854.00
60185 - Vacation 53.820.19 41,537 60 12,282 59 129.57% 51,922.60
60186 - Sick Leave 2435363 30,982.50 6,628 87 78.6% 41,310.00
60187 - Holidays 39,364.14 37,179.00 2,185.14 105.88% 41,310.00
Subtotal W Paid Leaves 117,5371.96 109,659.10 7,838.86 107.15% 124,542.90
Total Wi Salary Costs 1,194,74515 1,157,792.53 35,952.62 103.19% 1,551,435.00

Added to the financial reports in the month of November 2011, the chart listed below summarizes the
Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck (BHFS) expenses as of March 31, 2012 compared to the Year-To-Date
(YTD) budget. Please be advised that the “$ Over Budget” and the “% of Budget” columns are a
comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-month Annual Budget. The 12-month

P36



Budget vs. Actual Report for March 31, 2012 May 24, 2012
Page 3 of 7

Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data in a full and complete format. As of March

31, 2012, the BHFS expenses are $56,000 or 11.9% above the (YTD) budgeted amount of $470,392.
The following details are provided:

Jui 11 - Mar*12 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget  Annual Budget
6070 - Watermaster Legal Services ) -
6071 - BHFS Legal - Court Coordination 0.00 2532501 -29,325.01 0.0% 38,100.00
6072 - BHFS Legal - Restated Judgment 21,866 48 62,400.00 -10 533 54 3504% 62,400.00
G073 - BHFS Legal - Personnel Matters 47 576.29 TA0824 40,170.05 642 38% §.875.00
6074 - BHFS Legal - Interagency Issues 351045 2572501 v 22214 56 13.65% 34,300.00
6075 - BHFS Legal - Replenishmnt Water 42,186.60 0.00 42 186.60 100.0% 0.00
6076 - BHFS Legal - Storage Agreements 577947 0.00 5771947 100.0% 0.90
6078 - BHFS Legal - Miscellaneous 58,828.43 42 G60.00 16,168.43 137.9% 56,880.00
Total 6070 - Watermaster Legal Services N 179,747.70 167.516.26 1223144 107.3% 202,555.00
5275 - BHFS Legal - Advisory Committee 21,920.34 23107 50 -1,186.65 94 87% 30,810.00
6375 - BHFS Legal - Board Meeting 57.2ra. 2 37,222 50 2005572 153.88% 45 630.00
8375 - BHFS Legal - Appropriative Pouol 15,352 .95 15,9597 .50 -544 55 95.97% 21,330.00
8475 - BHFS Legal - Agricultural Pool 14,759.53 23,107.50 -8,347.97 63.87% 30,610.00
8575 - BHFS Legal - I\IG.I‘I-Ag Paool 14,226 53 7,110.00 7,11653 200.09% 9,480_.110
Total BHFS Legal Services 123,538.07 106,545.00 16,993.07 115.95% 138,060.00
69073 - WA Legal Counsel ) )
6907 20 - Peace Il - CEQA 3,019.50 0.00 3.019.50 100.0% 0.00
6307.31 - 5. Archibald Piume-Formerly OIA 6,642.00 18.468.76 -11,826.76 35.96% 24,625.00
690732 - Chino Afrport Plume 10,358.70 19.256.26 -8,897 .56 53.79% 25,675.00
6507.33 - Desalter Hegotiations 83428 91 67.425.00 16,003 91 123.74% 67,425.00
6307.24 - Santa Ana River Water Rights 7,040.32 18,843.75 -11.803.43 37.36% 25,125.00
6807.35 - Paragraph 31 Motion 8347871 35,200.00 4427811 212.96% 39,200.00
6907.36 - Santa Ana River Habitat 7.969.13 000  7.969.13 100.0% 0.00
690737 - Water Auction 0.00 000 0.00 0.0% 0.00
6907.38 - Reg. Water Quality Cntrl Board 0.00 10,312.51 -10,312.51 0.0% 13,750.00
6307.39 - Recharge Master Plan 21,168.14 22 824.00 -1,655.86 92.75% 25,360.00
907.3 - WH Legal Counsel - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00
Total 6307.3 - Wil Legal Counsel 223 105.41 195,330 28 2677513 113.64% 221,160.00
Tot_ai Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber, Schreck Costs 526,391.18 470,351.54 55,999.64 111.91% 561,775.00

OBMP Engineering Services and Legal Costs:

Several individual line items within the 6900 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Program) are above the Year-To-Date
budget. These are the 6901 (WM Staff Salaries) of $29,550 and the 6906.1 (OBMP Watermaster Model
Update) of $7,5654. These overages totaling $37,104 are a direct result of increased activities and
allocating the budget in equal 1/12 portions throughout the fiscal year. The Year-To-Date expenses in
these categories are running ahead of budget and should level off as the fiscal year progresses. A
budget transfer request is scheduled to adjust this category in the next month.

Within the category 6900 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Program) are the remaining Brownstein Hyatt Farber
Schreck (BHFS) Watermaster's legal expenses. Within the legal expense category, some individual line
item activities were above the budget $71,272 while the majority of line item activities were below the
budget $44,497. Above the budget line items were the Peace Il CEQA of $3,020; the Desalter
Negotiations of $16,004; the Paragraph 31 Motion of $44,279; and the Santa Ana River Habitat of $7,969.

P37



Budget vs. Actual Report for March 31, 2012 May 24, 2012
Page 4 of 7

The individual legal projects/activities that were below budget for the Year-To-Date period were the South
. Archibald Plume (formerly the OIA Plume) of $11,827; the Chino Airport Plume of $8,898; the Santa Ana
River Water Rights Application of $11,803; the Regional Water Quality Control Board of $10,313; and the
Recharge Master Plan of $1,656. For the nine months ended March 31, 2012, the overall cumulative
(YTD) budget was $196,330 and the actual (BHFS) legal expenses totaled $223,105 which resulted in an
Over budget variance of $26,775 or 13.6%.

The chart listed below summarizes the Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP) expenses as of
March 31, 2012 compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) budget. Please be advised that the “$ Over
Budget” and the “% of Budget’ columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not
the 12-month Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data
in a full and complete format. Overall, the Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP) category was
$902,116 compared to a (YTD) budget of $873,853 for an Over budget of $28,263 or 3.2% as of March
31, 2012,

Jul "11 - Mar 12 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget Annual Budget

6900 - Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan

§301 - WM Staff Salaries 19220436 162,74399 29,550.37 118.16% 216,992.00
5903 - OBMP SAWPA Group 1165500  11.655.00 0.00 100.0% 11,655.00
6906 - OBMP Engineering Services
6906.1 - OBMP - Watermaster Model Update 30156398  294.010.00 7.553.98 102.57% 351,010.00
6306 - OBMP Engineering Services - Other 169,05075  190,364.00 21,313.25  88.8% 224,304.00
Total 6906 - OBMP Engineering Services T 47061473 | 484,374.00 43.759.27 9716%  578.314.00

63907 - OBMP Legal Fees
6907.3 - Wil Legal Counsel

6307.30 - Peace Il - CEQA 3,019.50 0.00 3.019.50 100.0% 0.00

6907.31 - S. Archibald Plume-Formerly OIA 6,642.00 18.468.76 -11,826.76 35.96% 24,625.00

6907.32 - Chino Airport Plume 10,358.70 19.256.26 -8.897 .56 53.79% 25,675.00

6907.33 - Desalter Negotiations 83,423 91 67.425.00 16,003.91 123.74% 67.425.00

6907.34 - Santa Ana River Water Rights 7.040.32 18,84375 -11,803.43 37.36% 25,125.00

6907.35 - Paragraph 31 Motion 8347871 39,200 00 44.278.71 212.96% 39,200.00

6907.36 - Santa Ana River Habitat 7.969.13 0.00 7.969.13 100.0% 0.00

6507.37 - Water Auction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00

6907.38 - Reg. Water Quality Cntrl Board 0.00 10.312.51 -10.312.51 0.0% 13,750.00

6807.39 - Recharge Blaster Plan 21,168.14 22.824.00 -1,655.86 92.75% 25,360.00

6907.3 - Wl Legﬁl Counsel - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00

Total 6907.3 - Wil Legal Counsel 22310541 196,330.28 26,775.13 113.64% 221,160.00

Total 6307 - OBIIP Legal Fees 223,105.41 196,330.28 26,775.13 113.64% 221,160.00
6909 - OBIP Other Expenses

6509.1 - OBMP Meetings 874.28 0.00 87428 100.0% 0.00

6909.3 - Other OBMP Expenses 1,977.00 0.00 1.977.00 100.0% 0.00

6909.4 - Printing 1,595.00 0.00 1.595.00 100.0% 0.00

6909.5 - Ad Hoc Litigation Commitiee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00

6309 - OBMP Other Expenses - Other 0.00 18,750 01 -18.750.01 0.0% 25,000.00

Total 6909 - OBMP Other Expenses 4,445.28 18.750.01 -14.303.73 23.71% 25,000.00

Total 6300 - Optimum Basin kgmt Plan 902,115.78 §73,853.28 28,262 50 103.23% 1,053,121.00

The OBMP Implementation Projects (accounts 7100°'s — 7700°s) were (Under) budget as of March 31,
2012 except for several categories. Those categories over budget (YTD) were In-Line Meter Installation
(7102’s), over budget by the amount of $18,769; Comprehensive Recharge Program (7200's) over
budget by the amount of $28,547; and Cooperative Efforts/Salt Management (7500's) over budget by the
amount of $19,643. The In-Line Meter Installation category was over budget due to the increased

P38



Budget vs. Actual Report for March 31, 2012 May 24, 2012
Page 5 of 7

number of meters being installed than was originally budgeted in the Watermaster FY 2011/2012 budget.
The Groundwater Quality Monitoring category and the Comprehensive Recharge Program categories
were over budget due to timing differences between actual expenses and budgeted expenses. The
Cooperative Efforts/Salt Management variance is a resulf of the additional labor efforts regarding the
South Archibald Plume monitoring and testing, resulling in a larger unanticipated labor cost. A Budget

Transfer Form is planned for approval in the following month to adjust the budget categories for variances
between actual and budget.

Category 7107 (Ground Level Monitoring) contains the annual budget costs of $465002 for the
installation of a vertical extensometer in the Chino Creek Well Field area, located at the Chino Airport.
The initial payment of $295,200 fo the Chino Basin Desalter Authority was issued in March 2012. This
budget category also includes the $30,000 quarterly InSar Imagery costs which are tracking well below
the budget.

The Recharge Improvement Debt Payment (Category 7690} is another category which the budget and
expense fluctuate due to the timing of expense receipts. Watermaster received a credit from IEUA in the
amount of $296,265 during the month of January. This credit is the direct result of the refinancing efforts
by IEUA and a true-up of the budgeted costs vs. actual payments on the debt servicing to IEUA.
Currently, this category is below the budgeted amount by $272,829. A majority of the excess funds from
this category have been approved by the Board. The amount of $162,236 has been appropriated for use
for the upcoming 3-year Turner Basin Improvements, which are estimated in the range of $270K+. An
amount of $30,900 has been appropriated for the Hickory Basin improvement. The remaining balance of
$79,693 has not been appropriated.

Added to the financial reports during the month of November 2011, the chart listed below summarized the
Year-To-Date (YTD) Actual Wildermuth Environmental, Inc., (WEI} and other Engineering costs compared
to the Year-To-Date (YTD) Budget. Please be advised that the “$ Over Budget” and the “% of Budget”
columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD} Budget, not the 12-month Annual Budget.
The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data in a full and complete format.
As of March 31, 2012, the total (YTD) Engineering expenses are ($215,105) or (9.5%) below the (YTD)
budget amount of $2,254,133. The following details are provided:

P39



Budget vs. Actual Report for March 31, 2012 May 24, 2012
Page 6 of 7

Jul "11 - Mar "12 Budget $OverBudget % ofBudget Annual Budget

6906.1 - OBMP . Watermaster Model Update 301.563.98 294 010.00 7.553.98 102.57% 354,010.00
6906 - OBMP Engineering Services - Other 169.050.75 18036400 2131325 83 8% 224.304.00
7103.3 - Grdwtr Qual Engineering 96,867.00 83,350.00 13.537.00 116.24% 86,470.00
7103.5 - Grdwir QualLab Svcs 32,168.00 29 662 25 250574 108.45% 36,863.00
7104.3 - Grdwar Level Engineering 196,129.56 146,284.00 19,845 56 134.08% 172,518.00
7104.8 - Grdwir Level-Contracted Serv 0.00 7.500.01 -7.500.01 0.0% 10,000.00
7104.9 - Grdwitr Level-Capital Equip 0.00 1044375 -10.443.75 0.0% 13,925.00
7107.2 - Grd LevelEngineering 190,311.01 124,826.76 65484 75 152.46% 166,435.00
7107.3 - Grd Level-SAR Imagery 0.00 50,000.00 -80,000.00 0.0% 120,000.00
7107.6 - Grd Level.Contract Sves 171,403.01 168,551.24 2851.77 101.69% 224,735.00
7107.7 - Grd Level Extensometer Install 295,200.00 465,002.00 -169,802.00 63.48% 455,001.00
7107.8 - Grd Level.Cap Equip Exts 0.00 19,321.50 -19.321 50 0.0% 25,762.00
7108.3 - Hydraulic Control Engineering 201,256.13 220,234.00 -18,977.87 91.38% 246,356.00
7108.4 - Hydraulic Control-Lab Sves 109,710.00 12813674 -18,426.74 85 62% 170,849.00
7108.9 - Hydraulic Control Contract Svcs 0.00 149999 -1.499.99 0.0% 2.000.00
7109.3 - Recharge & Well - Engineering 0.00 446100 -4 45400 0.0% 6,696.00
7202.2 - Engineering Sve 0.00 7.740.00 -7.740.00 00% 10,320.00
7202.3 - Comp Recharge Implementation 131,985.77 107.480.00 2449577 122.79% 122.490.00
7303 - PE385 Engineering - Other 36,221.00 36.221.00 0.00 100.0% 36,221.00
7402 - PE4-Engineering 36,332.76 37,622.00 1,289.24 96.57% 50,123.00
7403 - PE4-Contract Sves 0.00 7.500.01 -7.500.01 0.0% 10,000.00
7502 - PEGRT-Engineering 30,588.82 35,120.01 5.531.19 84.69% 48,160.00
7503 - PE6&7-Contract Sves (Plume) 40,220.00 37,790.00 2430.00 106.43% 37,790.00

Total Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. Costs 2033,027.79 | 2.254132.07 215,104.98 90.46% 2,641,648.00

Other Income and Expense:

In August 2011, Watermaster received two payments from the Metropolitan Water District. Metropolitan
entered into agreements with Watermaster and other member agencies and partners for dry-year
groundwater storage. Pursuant to Section VI of these agreements, Metropolitan committed to pay an
annual administrative fee to one of the partners on each of the agreements for the 25-year term of the
each agreement a) beginning on July 1% after the initial storage of water in each program, and b) with the
set fee dollar amount escalating annually by the lesser of 2.5% or CPl. Watermaster received
$145,568.70 for the FY 2009/2010 payment (due July 1, 2010) and $149,207.92 for the FY 2010/2011

payment (due July 1, 2011). The total amount received of $294,776.62 was recorded to account 4040
(Cooperative Agreements).

A portion of the $294,776.62 (the amount of $243,580) has now been included in the FY 2011/2012. An
amount of $91,580 is being used to offset the additional extensometer costs, $120,000 is being used to
offset other salary costs, and $32,000 is being used to fund the CEO Recruitment costs ($91,580 +
$120,000 + $32,000 = $243,580). The balance of un-appropriated revenue of $51,196.62 ($294,776.62 -
$243,580.00 = $51,196.62) will be used for reducing approximately ¥z of the projected legal cost variance
within the Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck category. The request for appropriation of these funds will be
completed next month with a Budget Amendment Form.

With the exceptions previously noted, there were no other unusual or significant transactions or events
during the month of March 2012. Looking ahead, the month of April should provide similar financial
results.

P40



Budget vs. Actual Report for March 31, 2012
Page 7 of 7

Actions:

May 10, 2012 Appropriative Pool — Approved unanimously

May 10, 2012 Non-Agricultural Poo! — Maoved to receive and file without approval
May 10, 2012 Agricultural Pool — Approved unanimously

May 17, 2012 Advisory Commiitee — Approved unanimously

May 24, 2012 Watermaster Board —

P41

May 24, 2012



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P42



412:50 PM
05/01/12
Accrual Basis

Income
4010 - Local Agency Subsidies
4110 - Admin Asmnts-Approp Pool
4120 - Admin Asmnts-Non-Agri Pool
4700 - Non Operating Revenues
4900 - Miscellaneous Income

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
6010 - Salary Costs
6020 - Office Building Expense
6030 - Office Supplies & Equip.
6040 - Postage & Printing Costs
6050 - Information Services
6060 - Contract Services
6070 - Watermaster Legal Services
6080 - Insurance

U 5110 - Dues and Subscriptions

w 6140 - WM Admin Expenses
6150 - Field Supplies
6170 - Travel & Transportation
6190 - Conferences & Seminars
6200 - Advisory Comm - WM Board
6300 - Watermaster Board Expenses
8300 - Appr PI-WM & Pool Admin
8400 + Agri Pool-WM & Pool Admin
8487 - Ag Legal & Technical Services
8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special
8471 - Ag Pool Expense
8485 - Ag Pool - Misc. Exp. - Ag Fund
8500 - Non-Ag PI-WM & Pool Admin
6500 - Education Funds Use Expens
9400 - Depreciation Expense
9500 - Allocated G&A Expenditures
6900 + Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan
6950 - Mutual Agency Projects
9501 - G&A Expenses Allocated-OBMP
7101 - Production Monitoring
7102 - Indine Meter Installation

7103 » Grdwtr Quality Monitoring

1/12th of the Total Budget

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Budget vs. Actual

Current Menth, Year-To-Date and Fiscal Year-End

9/12th (75%) of the Total Budget

Financial Report B-5

100% of the Total Budget

For The Month of March 2012 ] Year-To-Date as of March 31, 2012 Fiscal Year End as of June 30, 2012
Actual Budget $ Qver(Under) % of Budgetl Actual Budget $ Over{Under) % of Budget Projected Budget $ Over{Under) % of Budget
0.00 32,000.00 -32,000.00 0.0% 705,776.62 654,580.00 51,196.62 107.82% 705,776.62 654,580.00 51,196.62 107.82%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 5,844,371.90 5,844,797.00 42510 99,99%| 5,919,797.00 5,918,797.00 0.00 100.0%!
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 252,358.50 252,380.00 -21.60 99.99% 252,380.00 252,380.00 0.00 100.0%
4,331.01 37,502.50 -33,171.48 11.55% 13,203.10 112,507.50 -99,304.40 11.74% 40,000.00 150,010.00 -110,010.00 26.67%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4,331.01 69,502.50 -85,171.48 6.23% 6,815710.12 8,864,264.50 48,554,238 99.20% 6,917,953.62 6,976,767.00 -58,813.38 99.16%
4,331.01 69,502.50 -85,171,49 6.23% 6,815710.12 6,864,264.50 -48,554,38 95.29% 6,817,953.62 6,976,767.00 -56,813.38 99.16%
29,932.86 50,962.99 -21,030.13 58,74% 387,403.02 433,650.29 -46,147.27 89.36% 592,976.00 592,976.00 0.00 100.0%
8,551.88 8,331.00 220.88 102.65% 73,919.76 77,439.00 -3,619.24 95.46% 103,369.00 103,369.00 0.00 100.0%
2,406.45 2.125.00 281.45 113.25% 15,421.13 19,125.00 -3,703.87 80.63% 25,500.00 25,500.00 0.00 100.0%
3,605.95 5,065.00 -1,459.056 71.19% 36,484.55 50,885.00 -14,400.45 71.7% 66,180.00 66,180.00 0.00 100.0%
9,529.36 12,085.00 -2,555,64 78.85% 94,744,687 111,765.00 -17,020.13 B4.77% 148,020.00 148,020.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 32,000.00 -32,000.00 0.0%)| 13,188.75 66,000.00 -52,811.25 19.98%| 66,000.00 66,000.00 0.00 100.0%
14,639.60 11.679.58 2,960.02 125.34% 179,747.70 167,516.26 12,231.44 107.3% 202,555.00 202,555.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 17,740.87 19,036.00 -1,295.13 93.2% 19,036.00 19,036.00 0.00 100.0%
378.00 1.500.00 -1,122.00 25.2%] 27,159.15 28,770.00 -1,610.85 94.4% 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.0%| 845.40 2,250.00 -1,404.60 37.57% 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 297.58 750,00 45242 38.68% 1,800.00 1,600.00 0.00 100.0%
1,668.97 2212.80 -523.53 76.34% 14,107.98 16,477.50 -2,369.52 B5.62% 21,970.00 21,970.00 Q.00 100.0%
100.00 0.00 100.00 100.0%)| 4,279.44 13,125.00 -B,845.56 32.61% 17,500.00 17,500,00 0.00 100.0%
2,805.28 4504.25 -1,698.97 82.28% 38,744.59 40,538.25 -1,793.66 95,58% 54,051.00 54,051.00 0.00 100.0%
10,752.03 7.237.47 3,514.86 148,57% 102,599.26 79,834.49 22,764.77 128.52% 101,246.00 101,246.00 0.00 100.0%
84,205.68 49,190.00 35,015.68 171.19% 116,351.80 116,700.54 -348.74 99.7% 159,270.54 159,270.54 0.00 100.0%
5,098.65 5,319.09 -220.44 95.86% 40,462.63 47,871.73 -7,409.10 84.52% 63,829.00 63,829.00 0.00 100.0%
7,740.00 17,583.33 -9,843.33 44.02% 71,700.08 158,250.01 -86,549,93 45.31% 211,000.00 211,000.00 0.00 100.0%
1,400.00 1,000.00 400.00 140.0% 14,000.00 9,000.00 5,000.00 155.56% 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 16,250.00 -16,250.00 0.0%) 0.00 48,750.00 -48,750.00 0.0% 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 99.34 0.00 99.34 100.0%) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
23,275.39 22,726.08 549.31 102.42% 103,574.52 96,519.08 7,055.44 107.31% 107,697.32 107,697.32 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 375.00 375.00 0.00 100.0% 375.00 375.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
-60,768.98 -60,049.92 -719.08 101.2% -361,160.89 -540,440.24 179,288.35 66.83% -720,599.00 -720,589.00 0.00 100.0%!
124,428.59 80,272.99 44,155.60 186.01% 902,115.78 873,853.28 28,262.50 103.23% 1,053,121.00 1,053,121.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.0% 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 100.0%!
25,051.17 18.031.25 7,019.92 138.93% 141,717.50 162,281.25 -20,563.75 87.33% 216,375.00 216,375.00 0.00 100.0%
0,427.59 874167 685.92 107.85% 78.230.79 B7,674.99 -8,444.20 89.23% 104,800.00 104,900.00 0.00 100.0%
17,266.20 5,530.25 11,735,956 312.21%, 68,541.26 49,772.25 18,769.01 137.71% 66,363.00 686,363.00 0,00 100.0%
3.222.31 933275 -6,110,44 34.53% 182,854.68 183,839.75 -1,086,07 99.41% 209,923.00 209,922.00 0.00 100.0%

Page10f2



12:50 PM
05/01/12

Accrual Basis

7104 -
7105 -
7107 -
7108 -
7109 -
7200 -
7300 -
7400 -
7500 -
7600 -
7690 -
7700 -
9502 -

Gdwtr Level Monitoring

Sur Wir Qual Monitoring

Ground Level Monitoring
Hydraulic Control Monitoring
Recharge & Well Monitoring Prog
PE2- Comp Recharge Pgm
PE3&5-Water Supply/Desalte
PE4- Mgmt Plan
PEG&7-CoopEfforts/SaltMgmt
PEB&9-StorageMgmt/Conj Use
Recharge Improvement Debt Pymt
Inactive Well Protection Prgm
G&A Expenses Allocated-Projects

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income

o

s 4225 -
- Approp Pool-Replenishment

= 4210

4220 -
4600 -

Interest Income

Non-Ag Pool-Replenishment

Groundwater Sales

Total Other Income
Other Expense

5010 -
5100 -
9996 -
9997 -
9998 -
9999 -

Groundwater Replenishment
Other Water Purchases
Refund-Excess Reserves-Approp.
Refund-Excess Reserves-NonAg
Refund-Recharge Debt-Approp.

Toi(From) Reserves

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

1/12th of the Total Budget

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Budget vs. Actual
Current Month, Year-To-Date and Fiscal Year-End

9/12th (75%) of the Total Budget

Financial Report B-5

100% of the Total Budget

For The Month of March 2012 Year-To-Date as of March 31, 2012 Fiscal Year End as of June 30, 2012
Actual Budget $ Over{Under} % of Budget Actual Budget % Over(Under) % of Budget Projected Budget $ Over(Under) % of Budget
22,646.63 21,316.91 1,329.72 106.24% 234,097.58 240,250.02 -6,152.44 97.44% 297,806.00 297,806.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 291.00 -291.00 0.0% 567.23 2,694.00 2,126.77 21.068% 3,582.00 3,502.00 0.00 100.0%
35,993 86 87,213.00 -51,219.14 41.27% 657,935.02 868,875.50 -210,940.48 75.72% 1.003,500.00 1,003,500.00 0.00 100.0%
66,543.06 63,859.17 2,683.89 104.2% 316.863.17 355,325.49 -38,462.32 89.18% 427.078.00 427,078.00 0.00 100.0%,
0.00 2,232.00 -2,232.00 0.0% 0.00 4,464.00 -4,464.00 0.0%!| 6,696.00 6,696.00 0.00 100.0%
42.206.21 20,450.59 21,755,62 206.38% 1,031,813.45 1,003,266.23 28,547.22 102.85% 1,233,275.00 1,233,275.00 0.00 100.0%
8,212.06 3,795.25 4.417.81 216.4% 69,950,11 70,378.25 -428.14 99,39% 81,764.00 81,764.00 0.00 100.0%
7.281.65 11,052.91 -3,771.26 65.88% 45,418.87 55,873.27 -10,454.40 81.29% 74,457.00 74,457.00 0.00 100.0%
4,386.51 4,262.66 123.85 102.91% 95,796.83 76,154.02 19,642.81 125.79% 88,942.00 88,942.00 0.00 100.0%
5,326.35 3.785.25 1,641.10 140.71% 33,764.16 34,329.75 -565.58 98.35% 45,773.00 45,773.00 0.00 100.0%
193,136.00 30,900.00 162,236.00 625.04% 371,271.00 450,964.00 -79,693.00 82.33% 450,564.00 450,964.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%) 167.97 1,059.75 -891.78 15.85% 1,413.00 1,413.00 0.00 100.0%
35,717.81 42 01867 -6,300.86 85.01% 241,775.06 378,167.99 -136,392.93 63.93% 504,224.00 504,224.00 0.00 100.0%
746,188.12 603,057.39 143,130.73 123.73% 5,464,966.99 5,963,402.70 -498,435.71 91.64% 7,231,741.86 7,231,741.86 0.00 100.0%
-741,857.11 -533,554.89 -208,302,22 139.04% 1,350,743.13 900,861.80 449,881.33 149.94% -313,788.24 -264,974.86 -58,818.38 123.07%
270.33 0.00 270.33 100.0% 277.34 0.00 277.34 100.0% 277.34 0.00 277.34 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 686,814.11 0.00 686,814.11 100.0% 686,814.15 0.00 686,814.15 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 27,469.75 0.00 27 489.75 100.0% 27,469.75 0.00 27,468.75 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 12,647,183.31 0.00 12,647,183.31 100.0% 12,647,183.31 0.00 12,647,183.31 100.0%
270.33 0.00 270,33 100.0% 13,361,744.51 .00 13,361,744.51 100.0% 13,361,744.55 0.00 13,361,744.55 100.0%;
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 10,269,932.04 0.00 10,269,932.04 100.0% 10,269,932.04 0,00 10,269,832.04 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 2,402,395.88 0.00 2,402,395.88 100.0% 2,402,395.88 0.00 2,402,395.88 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 1,857,901.00 0.00 1,857,801.00 100.0% 1,957,901.00 0.00 1,957,901.00 100.0%!
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 81,757.00 0.00 81,757.00 100.0% 81,757.00 0.00 B1,757.00 100.0%
0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 584,280.00 0.00 584,280.00 100.0% 584,280.00 0.00 584,280.00 100.0%|
-741,586.78 -533,554.89 -208,031.89 138.99%) -583,778.28 900,861.80 -1,484,640.08 -£84,8% -2,248,309.61 -254 974.86 -1,893,334.75 881.78%
-741,686.78 -533,554.89 -208,031.89 138.98% 14,712,487 64 900,861.80 13,811,625.84 1,633.16% 13,047,956.31 -254,974,86 13,302,931.17 -5,117.35%
741,857.11 533,554.89 208,302.22 139.04% -1,350,743.13 -500,861.80 -449,881.33 149.94% 313,788.24 254,974.86 58,813.38 123.07%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Note: Please see the staff report (Financial Report-B5) for additional detailed information on the account categories.

Page 2 of 2



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

. CONSENT CALENDAR
C. WATER TRANSACTIONS

i Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase
169.944 acre-feet of water from the City of Upland. The transfer will be made first from the City of
Upland’s under-production in Fiscal Year 2011-12, then any additional from storage. Date of
Application: March 26, 2012.

2 Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase
169.944 acre-feet of water from Monte Vista Irrigation Company. The transfer will be made from Monte
Vista Irrigation Company’s Excess Carryover Account. Date of Application: March 26, 2012.

3. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase
169.944 acre-feet of water from Monte Vista Water District. The transfer will be made from Monte
Vista Water District’s Excess Carryover Account. Date of Application: March 26, 2012.

4. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase
169.944 acre-feet of water from the Santa Ana River Water Company. The transfer will be made first
from the Santa Ana River Water Company’s under-production in Fiscal Year 2011-12, then any
additional from storage. Date of Application: March 26, 2012.

5 Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase
169.944 acre-feet of water from the City of Chino. The transfer will be made from the City of Chino’s
Excess Carryover Account. Date of Application: March 26, 2012.

6. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase
16.394 acre-feet of water from Aqua Capital Management. The transfer will be made from Aqua Capital
Management’s Local Storage Account. Date of Application: March 26, 2012.

7. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase
16.394 acre-feet of water from Auto Club Speedway. The transfer will be made from Auto Club
Speedway’s Local Storage Account. Date of Application: March 26, 2012.




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS — ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
April 5, 2012

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

P45



NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application: March 26,2012 Date of this notice:  April 5, 2012
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:

» Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 169.944
acre-feet of water from the City of Upland. The transfer will be made first from

the City of Upland’s under-production in Fiscal Year 2011-12, then any additional
from storage.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: April 12, 2012
Non-Agricultural Pool: April 12, 2012
Agricultural Pool: April 12,2012

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no

earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it. :

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Confests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Cenfest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888

9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

P46



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: April 5, 2012

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii} of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the

meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).

P47



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P48



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (908) 484-3890 www.cbwm.org

DATE: April 5, 2012
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties

SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary -

There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed
transaction as presented.

Issue —

v Notice of Sale or Transier — Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 169.944 acre-feet of water from
the City of Upland. The transfer will be made first from the City of Upfand’s under-production in Fiscal
Year 2011-12, then any additional from storage.

Recommendation -
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report
to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and
3. Approve the transaction as presented.

Fiscal Impact —
[ X] None
[ ] Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ 1 Reduce desaiter repienishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the gozals and objectives
ideniified in the OBMP Phase [ Reportf on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is

required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the fransactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
{Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption).

The following application for the water transaction is attached with the notice of application.

s Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 169.944 acre-feet of water from
the City of Upland. The transfer will be made first from the City of Upland’s under-production in Fiscal
Year 2011-12, then any additional from storage.

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on April 5, 2012 along with the materials
submitted by the requestors.

P49



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 04/05/12

DISCUSSION

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based cn no real change in the available data,
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to
the Basin.

The Chino Basin Watermaster has a total Appropriative Pool replenishment obligation of 1,188.608 acre-
feet. Due to the fact that MWD does not expect to have water available at the replenishment rate this
fiscal year, Watermaster wishes to use the option to purchase water from Appropriators to fulfill the
replenishment obligation. Watermaster is taking advantage of the City of Upland's offer to sell
169.944 acre-feet of water to Watermaster. The iransfer will be made first from the City of Upland’s
under-production in Fiscal Year 2011-12, then any additional from storage.

P50



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 8089.484.3890 www.chwim.org

March 26, 2012

CITY OF UPLAND'S ACCEPTANCE OF
WATERMASTER’S WATER TRANSFER TERMS

Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 169.944 acre-feet of water from the City of Upland. Watermaster
will purchase the water at $560.00 per acre-foot, which is the 2012 MWD Tier 1 rate (not including IEUA
and OCWD fess). The fransfer will be made first from the City of Upland's under-production in Fiscal
Year 2011-12, then any additional from storage.

If these terms are acceptable to the City of Upland, please sign below and return to Watermaster at your
earliest convenience.

R
Signature: /Q"”""‘Q/ 'Z’{Q"”""““?

J

Printed Name: R A8E1aRy Fluseasais

Title: Fablic eeks Dingogng,

Date Signed: *3?/15/:9-@ iz

P51



Consolidated Forms 3,4 &5

CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS:
FORNM 3: APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE
FORIM 4: APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE
FORMS5: APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

FISCAL YEAR 2011~ 2012

DATE REQUESTED: _March 26, 2012

AMOUNT REQUESTED: 169.944

Acre-Feet

TRANSFER FROM (SELLER / TRANSFEROR):

TRANSFER TO (BUYER / TRANSFEREE):

City of Upland Chino Basin Watermaster
Narme of Party. Name.of Parly
| _P.0O. Box 460 8641 San Bernardino Rd
Sireet Address Street Address
Upland CA 81785 Rancho Cucamonga CA 91730
City State  Zip Code City State  Zip Code
(909) 931-4231 {909) 484-3888
Telephone Telephorie
{909) 831-4274 (209) 484-3890
Facsimile Facsimile

Have any other transfers been approved by Watermaster

between these parties covering the same fiscal year?

Yes O No H

PURPOSE OF TRANSFER:
a Purmp when other saurces of supply are curtailed
a Pump to meet current or future dermand over and above production right
a Pump as necessary fo stabilize future assessment amounts
| Other, explain _To partially fulfill Watermaster's replenishment obligation

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM:

Storage

™ [

Cther, explain

Arnual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield first, then any additional from Storage

Annual Production Right (Appropriative Pool) or Operating Safe Yield (Non-Agricultural Pool)

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED TO:

a Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield {common)

[} Storage (rare)

A Other, explain Watermaster's replenishment obligation

Jily 2008

P52




Consolidated Forims 3, 4 & 5 cont.

IS THE 85/15 RULE EXPECTED TO APPLY? (If yes, all answers below must be “yes.”) Yes [J No &

Is the Buyer an 85/15 Party? Yes O No X
Is the purpose of the transfer to meet a current demand over and above production right? Yes O No %
Is the water being placed into the Buyer's Annual Account? Yes O No X

IF WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM STORAGE:

N/A {paper transfer) N/A (paper transfer)
Projected Rate of Recapture Projected Duration of Recagture

METHOD OF RECAPTURE (e.g. pumping, exchange, etc.):

N/A

PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED:

N/A

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (IF DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION FACILITIES}):

N/A

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

Are the Parties aware of any water guality issues that exist in the area? Yes O No &
If yes, please explain:

N/A

What are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be affected?

N/A

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Are any of the recapture wells located within Management Zone 17 Yes O No &

s the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that may be
caused by the action covered by the application? Yes O No A

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does nof resuit in Material Physical Injury to a party fo the Judgment or the Basin?

N/A

N/A
N/A

July 2008

P53




Consolidated Forms 3,4 & 5 cont.

SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE CONDITIONED UPON:

(1) Transferee shell exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the terms of the Judgment, the Peace
Agreemert, the Peace 1l Agreement; and the Management Zone 1 Subsidence Management Plan for the
period described above. The first water praduced in any-year shall be that produeed pursuant to carry-over
rights defined inthe Judgment. After production of its carry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-over
rights) water produced.by Transferee from the Chino Basin shail be that produced hereunder.

(2} Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer to reasonable beneficial use.

(3) Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments an aceount of the water produstion hereby Transferred.

(4) Any Transferee not alréady a party must Intetvene and become a party ta the Judgrhent.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes 1 No A
’ / Yy .
Seller / Transferor R€presentative Signatzafﬁ Buyer / Transferee Representative Signature
Rosemary Hoerning Ken Jeske
Seller f Transferor Representative Name (Printed) Buyer / Transferee Representative Name (Printed)

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER STAFF:

DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE:

DATE OF APPROVAL FRCOM APPROPRIATIVE PCOL.

DATE CF APPROVAL FRCM NON-AGRICULTURAL POCL:

DATE CF APPROVAL FRCM AGRICULTURAL POQCL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL:

July 2000

P54



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS - ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
April 5, 2012

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

P&5



NOTICE OF APPLICATION{(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application: March 26, 2012 Date of this notice:  April 5, 2012
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:
« Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 169.944
acre-feet of water from Monte Vista Irrigation Company. The transfer will be

made from Monte Vista Irrigation Company’s Excess Carryover Account.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: April 12,2012
Non-Agricultural Pool: April 12,2012
Agricultural Pool: April 12,2012

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Commitiee ne

earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board. '

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Confest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel; (909) 484-3888

9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3850
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

P56



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: April 5, 2012

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this nofice. The aftached staff report will be included in the

meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).

P57



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P58



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Read, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (8909) 454.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.chwm.org

DATE: April 5, 2012
- TO: Waitermaster Interested Parties

SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary -

There does nof appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed
transaction as presented.

Issue —
e Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 168.944 acre-feet of water

from Monte Vista Irrigation Company. The transfer will be made from Monte Vista Irrigation
Company’s Excess Carryover Account.

Recommendation -
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report

fo Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and
3. Approve the fransaction as presented.

Fiscal Impact —
[ XI None
[ 1 Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ 1 Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the geals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and crdered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the reguest
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to & party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption).

The following application for the water transaction is attached with the notice of application.
» Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 169.944 acre-feet of water
from Monte Vista Irrigation Company. The transfer will be made from Monte Vista Irrigation
Company's Excess Carryover Account.

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on April 5, 2012 along with the materials
submitted by the requestors.

P59



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 04/05/12

DISCUSSION

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any refevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to
the Basin.

The Chino Basin Watermaster has a total Appropriative Pool replenishment obligation of 1,189.608 acre-
feet. Due to the fact that MWD does not expect to have water available at the replenishment rate this
fiscal year, Watermaster wishes fo use the option to purchase water from Appropriators to fulfill the
replenishiment obligation. Watermaster is taking advantage of Monte Vista Irrigation Company's offer to
sell 169.944 acre-feet of water to Watermaster. The transfer will be made from the Monte Vista Irrigation
Company’s Excess Carryover Account.

P60



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730

Tel: 902.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 WAL O =
I E@E 'G%E 0
'?e‘?r! . o a“o%
Bagin M MAR 292012

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
March 28, 2012

MONTE VISTA IRRIGATION COMPANY’'S ACCEPTANCE OF
WATERMASTER’S WATER TRANSFER TERMS

Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 169.944 acre-feet of water from Monte Vista trrigation Company.
Watermaster will purchase the water at $560.00 per acre-foot, which is the 2012 MWD Tier 1 rate (not
including IEUA and OCWD fees). The transfer will be made from Monte Vista Imrigaticn Company's
Excess Carryover account,

If these terms are acceptable {o Monte Vista Irrigation Company, please sign below and return to
Watermaster at your earliest convenience.

Signature:

Printed Name: & 1803 ]é—.‘[g 0‘;/

Title: Gener\ HManasey

Date Signed: %, 21 ' QN2

P61



Consolidated Forms 3, 4 &5

CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS:
FORM 3: APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE
FORM 4: APPLICATION OR AMENDWMENT TO APPLICATION TO RECAPTURE WATER iN STORAGE
FORM 5: APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

FISCAL YEAR 20 11-2012

DATE REQUESTED: _March 26, 2012

AMOUNT REQUESTED: 169.944 Acre-Feet

TRANSFER FROM (SELLER / TRANSFERORY):

Monte Vista Irrigaticn Company

TRANSFER TO (BUYER | TRANSFEREE):

Chino Basin Watermaster

Name of Party Name of Party

P.O. Box 71 9841 San Bernardino Rd

Street Address Street Address

Montclair CA 891763 Rancho Cucamonga CA 91730
City State  Zip Code City ~ State  Zip Code
(509) 624-3812 (909) 484-3888
Teléphcne Telephone

(909) 624-0037 {909) 484-3680

Facsimile Facsimile

Have any other fransfers been approved by Watermaster

between thesé parties covering the same fiscal year?

Yes 0O No

PURPOSE OF TRANSFER:
1 Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed
] Pump to meet current or future demand over and above production right
O Pump as necessary to stabilize future assessment amounts
A Other, explain _To partially fulfill Watermaster's replenishment obligation

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM:

Storage

aa&xd

Other, explain

Annual Production Right (Apprepriative Pool) or Operating Safe Yietd (Non-Agricultural Pool)

Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield first, then any additional from Storage

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED TO:

a Annual Production Right / Cperating Safe Yield {common)

) Storage (rare)

% Other, explain Watermaster's replenishment obligation

July 2009

P62




Consolidated Forms 2, 4 & 5 cont.

IS THE 85/15 RULE EXPECTED TO APPLY? ({If yes, all answers below must be “yes.”) Yes O No #

s the. Buyer an 85/15 Party? Yes I No X
s the purpose of the transferio meet a current demand over and above production right? Yes O No %
s the water being placed into the Buyer's Annual Account? Yes O No X

IF WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM STORAGE:

N/A. (paper fransier) N/A (paper transter)
Projected Rate of Recapturs Projected Duration of Recapture

METHOD OF RECAPTURE (e.g. pumping, excharige, etc.):

N/A

PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED:

N/A

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES {IF DIFFERENT FRON REGULAR PRODUCTION FACILITIES):

N/A

VWATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

Are the Parties aware of any water quality issues that exist in the area? Yes O No &
If yes, please explain:

N/A

What are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be aifected?

N/A

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Are any of the recapture wells located within Management Zone 17? Yes No 4

Is the Applicant aware of any. potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that may be
caused by the action covered by the application? Yes O No @A

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures; if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does notresultin Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin®?

N/A

N/A

N/A

July 2009

P63




Consolidated Forins 3,4 & 5 cont.

SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE CONDITICNED UPON:

(1) Transferee shall exercise said right on behal of Transferor under the terms of the Judgment, the Peace
Agreement, the Peace Il Agreement, and the Management Zone 1 Subsidence Management Plan for the
period described above. The first water produced in any year shall be that produced pursuant to carry-over
rights defined in the Judgment. After production of its carry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-over
rights) water produced by Transferee from the Chinc Basin shall be that producad hereunder.

(2) Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer o reasonable beneficial use.

(3) Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments 6n account of the water production hereby Transferred.

(4) Any Transferee not already a party must infervene and become a party to the: Judgment.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes O No A
f‘L/L7 | U/’/% [ g
Seller / Transferer Repﬁse?yaﬁve Signature Buy€r / Transferee Representative Signature
Mark Kinsey Ken Jeske
Seller / Transféror Representative Name (Printed} Buyer / Transferee Representative Name (Printed)

TO BE GOMPLETED BY WATERMASTER STAFF:

DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE:

DATE OF APPROVAL FRCM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL PCOL.:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL PCOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY"

DATE OF ADVISORY COCMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL:

Juty 2009

P64



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
or
APPLICATION(S)
RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS — ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice;
April 5, 2012

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days frem the date of this notice.

P65



NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application: March 26, 2012 Date of this notice:  April 5, 2012
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:
» Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 169.944

acre-feet of water from Monte Vista Water District. The transfer will be made
from Monte Vista Water District’s Excess Carryover Account.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: April 12,2012
Non-Agricultural Pool: April 12, 2012
Agricultural Pool: April 12,2012

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no

earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Confests to the
" Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Contest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888

9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

P66



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: April 5, 2012

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this fransfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the

meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).

P67



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P68



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3830 www.cbwm.org

DATE: April 5, 2012
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties

SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary —-

There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a pany or to the basin from the proposed
transaction as presented.

Issue —
e Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 169.844 acre-feet of water

from Monte Vista Water District. The transfer will be made from Monte Vista Water District's
Excess Carryover Account.

Recommendation -
1. Continue monitering as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report

to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and
3. Approve the transaction as presented.

Fiscal Impact —
{ X] None
[ ] Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ ] Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is

required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as welt as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption). '

The following application for the water transaction is attached with the notice of application.
o Nofice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 169.944 acre-feet of water
from Monte Vista Water District. The transfer will be made from Monte Vista Water District's
Excess Carryover Account.

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on April 5, 2012 along with the materials
submitted by the requestors.

P69



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 04/05/12

DISCUSSION

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementaticn Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause materiai physical injury to a party or to
the Basin.

The Chino Basin Watermaster has a total Appropriative Pool reptenishment obligation of 1,189.608 acre-
feet. Due to the fact that MWD does not expact to have water available at the replenishment rate this
fiscal year, Watermaster wishes to use the option to purchase water from Appropriators to fulfill the
replenishment obligation. Watermaster is taking advantage of Monte Vista Water District's offer to sell
169.944 acre-feet of waler to Watermaster. The transfer will be made from the Monte Vista Water
District's Excess Carryover Account.

P70



=

il

I

e
i

3

L]

I

FED
O

i

CHINO BASIN WATERMASIIESR

8641 San Bemnardino Road, Rancho Cucamenga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 809.484.3890

bwIn.org

AR wareane

\ ATERMASTER
N g

R0y
71 Basin MY

March 26, 2012

MONTE VISTA WATER DISTRICT'S ACCEPTANCE OF
WATERMASTER'S WATER TRANSFER TERMS

Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 169.944 acre-feet of water from Monte Vista Water District.
Watermaster will purchase the water at $560.00 per acre-foot, which is the 2012 MWD Tier 1 rate (nct
including 1EUA and OCWD fees). The transfer will be made from Mante Vista Water District's Excess
Carryover account.

If these terms are acceptable to Monie Vista Water District, please sign below and return to Watermaster
at your earliest convenience.

Signature: ; ' ] 7 ; /

S

Printed Name: D WARK I“"ﬂeﬁ\lf

Title: - GMN&\ Hbﬂﬁﬁﬁ/r

Date Signed: ?\’l’?l Q12—

P71



Consolidated Forms 3,485

CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS:
FORIM 3: APPLICATICN FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PROBUCE WATER FROM STORAGE
FORLM 4: APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE
FORME&: APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PROBUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

FISCAL YEAR 20.11-20 12

DATE REQUESTED: _March 26, 2012

AMOUNT REQUESTED; 169.944  Acre-Feet

TRANSFER FROM (SELLER f TRANSFEROR):

TRANSFER TO {BUYER / TRANSFEREE):

Monte Vista Water District Chino Basin Watermaster

Name of Party Name of Party

P.0O. Box 71 9641 San Bernardino Rd
Strget Address Street Address

Montclair CA 91783 Rancho Cucamonga CA 91730
City State  Zip Code City State  Zip Code
(909) 624-3812 (909) 484-3888
Telephoneg Telephone

(809) 624-0037 (909) 484-3890

Facsimile Facsimile

Have ary other transfers bsen approved by Watermaster

between these pariles covering the same fiscal year? Yes 3 No &
PURPOSE OF TRANSFER:

a Purnp when other scurces of supply are curtailed

| Pump to meet current or future demand over and above production right

| Pump as necessary to stabilize future assessment amounts

A Other, explain _To partially fulfill Watermaster's replenishment obligation

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM:

Storage

R R

Cther; explain

Annual Production Right (Appropriative Pool) or Operating Safe Yield (Non-Agricultural Pool)

Annual Preduction Right / Cperating Safe Yield first, then any additional from Storage

WATER 1S TO BE TRANSFERRED TOC:

0 Arnual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield {common}

m Storage (rare)

] Cther, explain _Watermaster's replenishment obligation

Juty 2008

P72




Consolidated Forms 3. 4 & 5 cont.

IS THE 85/15 RULE EXPECTED TO APPLY? (If yes, all answers below mustbe ¥yes.”) Yes O No

Is the Buyer an 85/15 Pariy? Yes O No X
Is the purpose of the transfer to meet a current demand over and above production right? Yes O No of
Is the water being placed into the Buyer's Annual Account? Yes OO0 No X

IF WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM STORAGE:

N/A (paper transfer) N/A (paper transfer)
Projected Rate of Recapturs Projectéd Duration of Recapiure

METHOD OF RECAPTURE (e.g. pumping, exchange, etc.):

N/A

PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED:

NFA

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES {IF DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION FACILITIES):

NIA

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS
Are the Parties aware of any water guality issues that exist in the area? Yes O No
if yes, please explain:

N/A

What are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be affected?

N/A

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Are any of the recapture wells located within Management Zone 172 Yes O No A

s the Applicant aware of any: poféntial Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that miay be
caused by the action covered by the application? Yes (1 No A

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reascnably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

N/A

N/A

N/A

July 2005

P73




Consolidated Forins 3, 4 & 5 cont.

SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE CONDITIONED UPON:

(1) Transferee shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the terms of the Judgment, the Peace
Agreement, the Peace Il Agreement; and the Management Zone 1 Subsidence Managernent Ptan for the
period described above. The first water produced in any year shall be that produced pursuant fo carry-over
rights defined in the Judgment. After production of its carry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-over
rights) water produced by Transferes from the Chino Basin shall be that produced hereunder.

(2) Transferee shall put all waters ulilized pursuant to said Transfer to reasonable beneficial use.

(3) Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments on account of the water production hereby Transferred.

(4) Any Transferee not alréady & party must lnte'rven_e and become a party fo the Judgmeni.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes O No
o,
. - Py N
Q}W//ﬁ D s oo
Seller f Transferor Repfresféntative Signature RBuyer / Transferee Representative Signature
Mark Kinsey Ken Jeske
Seller / Transferor Representative Name (Printed) Buyer / Transferee Representative Name (Printed)

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER STAFF:

DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL.:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE CF BOARD APPROVAL:

July 2008

P74



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS — ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
April 5, 2012

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

P75



NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application:  March 26, 2012 Date of this notice:  April 5, 2012
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:

o Notice of Sale or Transfer - Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 169,944
acre-feet of water from the Santa Ana River Water Company. The transfer will be
made first from the Santa Ana River Water Company’s under-production in Fiscal
Year 2011-12, then any additional from storage.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: April 12, 2012
Non-Agricultural Pool: April 12,2012
Agricultural Pool: April 12, 2012

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no

earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool commiftee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Confest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (9509) 484-3888

9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

P76



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: April 5, 2012

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the

meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).

P11



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P78



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

8641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 81730
« Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.cbwm.org

2\ 4
P, ' o
27 Basin MO®

DATE: April 5, 20112
TO: _ Watermaster Interested Parties
SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary —

There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed
transaction as presented.

Issue —

= Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 169.944 acre-feet of water from
the Santa Ana River Water Company. The transfer will be made first from the Santa Ana River Water
Company’s under-production in Fiscal Year 2011-12, then any additional from storage.

Recommendation —
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report
to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and
3. Approve the transaction as presented.

Fiscal Impact —
[ X] None
I ] Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ ] Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the [mplementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and crdered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovety programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption).

The following application for the water transaction is attached with the notice of application.

= Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 169.944 acre-feet of water from
the Santa Ana River Water Company. The transfer will be made first from the Santa Ana River Water
Company's under-production in Fiscal Year 2011-12, then any additional from storage.

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on April 5, 2012 along with the materials
submitted by the requestors.

P79



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 04/05/12

DISCUSSION

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Envirenmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary ai this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Ptan, continued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the avaiiable data,
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transacticn will cause material physical injury to a party or fo
the Basin.

The Chino Basin Watermaster has a total Appropriative Pool replenishment obligation of 1,189.608 acre-
feetl. Due to the fact that MWD does not expect to have water available at the replenishment rate this
fiscal year, Watermdster wishes to use the option to purchase water from Appropriators to fulfill the
replenishment obligation. Watermaster is taking advantage of the Santa Ana River Water Company’s
offer to sell 169.944 acre-feet of water to Watermaster. The transfer will be made first from the Santa Ana
River Water Company’s under-production in Fiscal Year 2011-12, then any additional from storage.

P80



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
9841 Sarr Bamasdino Resd. Rancha Cusamosgs, g 91720
el FID.484. 3858 Fayr 809 484 3552 v chwm o

SANTA ANA RIVER WATER COMPANY'S ACCEPTANCE OF
WATERMASTER'S WATER TRANSFER TERMS

Ching Basin Wetermaster will purchase 155.944 sore-feet of walsr from the Zanta Ans River Water
E:r;}ﬂ;:am, Wiatermeaior will purchase the weler 8t 35680 .00 per gore-foot, which is the 2042 MWD Tier 3
mgte {not including {EUA and OCWD feesh. The tensfer wil be made firs

1 fom ihe Saonta Ans Rusr
‘sﬁémer Company's under-praducton in Fiseal Year 2011-12, then any additiorat from storage.

I these terms arg BLCRp tabds o the Sants Ang River Waater Company, pleass sign below and refurn 1o
Watermaster 8i your earllast convanience.

Signgtyre:

. | Il
Printad Mame

e {censea/ / v Anin &S

Dafe Signed: 2 “gffiffﬁ 28 el E—

P81



Consolidated Forms 3. 4& 5

CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS:
FORM 3: APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TC PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE
FORM 4: APPLICATION OR AMENDNMENT TQ APPLICATION TO RECAPTURE WATER N STORAGE
FORK 5: APPLICATICN TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

FISCAL YEAR 20 11- 2012

DATE REQUESTED: _March 26, 2012

ANOUNT REQUESTED: _169.944 Acre-Feet

TRANSFER FROM (SELLER / TRANSFERORY):

Santa Ana River Water Company

TRANSFER TO {BUYER / TRANSFEREE):

Chino Basin Watermaster

Name of Party Narme.of Party
10530 54™ Street 9641 San Bernardino Rd
Street Address Street Address ,
Mira Loma - _CA S1752-2331 Rancho Cucamonga CA 8917320
City State  Zip Code: City State  Zip Code
(851) 685-6503 {209) 484-3588
Telephone Felephcne
(551) 685-1978 (909) 484-3890
Facsimile Facsimile

Have any other fransfers beeh approved by Watermaster
between these parties covering the same fiscal year?

Yes O No 4

PURPDSE OF TRANSFER:
O Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed
0 Purmip to meet current or future demand over and abeve production right
O Pump as necessary to stabilize future assessment amourts
r] Cther, explain

To partially fulfll Watermaster's replenishment okligation

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FRON:

Storage

[ S R

Other, explain

Annual Productior Right {Appropriative Pool) or Operating Safe Yield (Non-Agricuftural Poof)

Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield first, then any additional from Storage

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED TO:

3 . Annual Production Right f Operating Safe Yield (common)

0 Storage {rare}
. Ciher, explain

Watermaster's replenishment obligation

July 2009

P82




Consciidafed Forms 3, 4 & 5 cont.

IS THE 85/15 RULE EXPECTED TG APPLY? (If yes, all answers below must be “ves”}  Yes O No &

Is the Buyer an 85/15 Parly? - Yes O No X
Is the purpose of the transfer to meet a currert demand over and above preduction Aght? Yes O No 4
Is the water being placed into the Buyer's Annual Account? Yes O No X

[F WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM STORAGE:

N/A (paper transfer) N/A (paper transfer)
Prajected Rate of Recaptire Projected Duration of Recapture

METHOD OF RECAPTURE {e.g. pumping, exchange, etc.j:
N/A '

PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED:

N/A

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES {IF DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION FACILITIES):

N/A

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS
Are'the Parties aware of any water quality issues that exist in the area? Yes [3 No B
[f yes, please explain:

MN/A

Whit are the existing water levels in the.areas that are likely to be affected?
N/A

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Ase any of the recapiure wells located within Management Zone 17 Yes OO No &

is the Applicant aware of any potertial Material Prysical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that may: be
caused by the action covered by the applicaiion? Yes O No (4

if yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reascenably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical Injury t6 a party to the Judgment orthe Basin?

N/A

N/A
N/A

Lily 2008

P83




Consolidated Forms 3. 4 & 5 cont.

SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE CONDITIONED URON!:

(1) Transferes szl exerclee said right on behat of Transferer under the terms of the Judgment, the Peace
Agresment, the Peace 1l Agreement, and e Management Zone 1 Subsidence Maragement Plan for the
rarind described abave. The firsl waler produced in any year shall be that produced pursesard o carmy-over
righis defined inthe Judgment. Afer production of its camy-over fights, § any, the nexdt for st i no asrrp-over
rigitis] waler producad by Transferse from the Chino Basin shall be hat trodused hersunder.

Trassferse shall put 2l waters Uilized purstsnt to sald Transfar fa reasonable beneficlal uss.

N3

u
Cad
Mo

Traneferze shall pay af Walermasier assessmeants on accouni of the water produciion hereby Transferred.

@
B

Ay Trensferee not elready & pary must Intervene and becomie a parky to the Judgment.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yeg O Mo &

L A T -
TR o d %

) f:{r?’ g & / ﬁg'j 3 .
o e ol e e “v.xj?

Sefer § Trarsterer Eeprﬁ&fﬁéi'ixin;ﬁ@ﬁ@e Biryer / Trarsferss Reoresertative Signatue
» L7 e ’

o5 The e
i :

J. Arsold Redrigusz Ken.Jeske N
Selter f Transfersr Represertative Names (Printsd) Buer ! Transfztes Represeniative Name (Frinted)

TG BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER STAFE,
DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE:

DATE OF AFPROVAL FROM AFFROPRIATIVE POOL

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NOM-AGRICULTURAL POOL

'DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTLURAL POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY;

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTES APPROVAL:
DATE OF ROARD APPROVAL:

P84



CHINQO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE

OF

APPLICATION(S)

RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS - ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice;
Aprit 5, 2012

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

P85



NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application: March 26, 2012 Date of this notice:  April 5, 2012
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:
« Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 169.944

acre-feet of water from the City of Chino. The transfer will be made from the City
of Chino’s Excess Carryover Account.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: April 12,2012
Non-Agricultural Pool: April 12,2012
Agricultural Pool: April 12,2012

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no
earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimumn of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Contest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888

9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

P86



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: April 5, 2012

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be inciuded in the

meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).

P87



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P88



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: {909} 484.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.chwm.org

DATE: April 5, 2012
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties

SUBJECT: Summaty and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary —

There does not appear fo be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed
transaction as presented.

Issue — :

= Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 169.944 acre-feet of water from
the City of Chino. The transfer will be made from the City of Chino’s Excess Carryover Account.

Recommendation —~

1. Centinue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.

2. Use ail new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic batance and report
to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and

3. Approve the transaction as presented.

Fiscal Impact —
[ X] None
[ 1 Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ 1 Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is

required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption).

The following application for the water transaction is attached with the notice of application.

n  Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 169.944 acre-feet of water from
the City of Chino. The transfer will be made from the City of Chino's Excess Carryover Account.

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on April 5, 2012 aleng with the materials
submitted by the requestors. :

P89



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 04/05M12

DISCUSSION

Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulaticns. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, confinued measurement of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,

we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to
the Basin.

The Chino Basin Watermaster has a total Appropriative Pool repienishment obligation of 1,180.608 acre-
feet. Due to the fact that MWD does not expect to have water available at the replenishment rate this
fiscal year, Watermaster wishes to use the option to purchase water from Appropriators to fulfill the
replenishment obligation. Watermaster is taking advantage of the City of Chino's offer fo sell
169.944 acre-feet of water to Watermaster. The transfer will be made from the City of Chino's Excess
Carryover Account.

P30



RECENVED
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 MAR 2 § 207
Tel: 809.484.3888 Fax: 908.484.3890 www.chwm.org vk

i

CHING BASIN WATERMASTER

March 26, 2012

CITY OF CHINO’S ACCEPTANCE OF
WATERMASTER'S WATER TRANSFER TERMS

Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 169.944 acre-feet of water from the City of Chino. Watermaster
will purchase the water at $560.00 per acre-foot, which is the 2012 MWD Tier 1 rate (not including IEUA
and OCWD fees). The transfer will be made from the City of Chino’s Excess Carryover account.

If these terms are aéceptab[e to the City of Chino, please sign below and return to Watermaster at your
earliest convenience.

a
Signature: Q/%@(;/ . |

Printed Name: PDAUQ D G(QOS L’E >/

Tt WOATER. e BAVIROMN IMEHNTIH . ANAGET.

Date Signed: %/ Zf?/fyf 2—

P91



Consolidated Forms 3, 4& 5

CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS:
FORM 3: APFLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TC PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE
FORM 4: APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE
FORM5: APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTICN RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD.

FISCAL YEAR 20_11- 2012

DATE REQUESTED: March 258, 2012

ANIOUNT REQUESTED: 169.944 Acre-Fest

TRANSFER FROM (SELLER / TRANSFEROR):

TRANSFER TO (BUYER / TRANSFEREE):

City of Chino Chino Basin Watermaster

Name of Party. Name of Party

5050 Schaefer Ave 8641 San Bermmardino Rd

Street Address _ Sireet Address

Chine ‘ CA 91710-5549 Rancho Cucamonga CA 91730
City State  Zip Code City State  Zip Code
(909) 591-9823 {909) 484-3888
Telephons Telephone

(909) 590-5535 {909) 484-3880

Facsimile Facsimile

Have any other fransfers been approved by Walermaster

between these parties covering the same fiscal year?

Yes O No 4

PURPOSE OF TRANSFER:
1 Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed
d Pump to meet currenit or future demand over and above production right
a Purmp as necessary to stabilize future assessment amounts
] Cther, explain _To partially fuifill Watermaster's replenishment obligation

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM:

O Annual Production Right (Appropriative Pool) or Operating Safe Yield (Non-Agricultural Pool)

Storage

A
3 Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield first, then any additicnal from Storage
a

Cther, explain

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED TO:

0 Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield (common)

O Storage (rare)

] Other, explain ~_Watermaster's repienishment obligation

July 2609

P92




Consolidated Forins 3. 4 & 5§ cont.

IS THE 8515 RULE EXPECTED TO APPLY? (If yes, all answers below must be “yes.”} Yes (] No #

Is the Buyer an 85/15 Party? - Yes O No X
s the purpose of the transfer to meet a current demand over and above production right? Yes O No
s the water being placed into the Buyer's Annual Accouni? Yes No X

I[F WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM STORAGE:

N/A (paper transier) N/A (paper transfer)
Projected Rate of Recapture Projected Duration of Recapture

METHOD OF RECAPTURE (e.g. pumping, exchange, efc.):

N/A

PLAGCE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED:

N/A

LOCATION.OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (IF DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION FACILITIES):

N/A

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS
Are the Parties aware of any water guality issues that exist in the area? Yes O No &
If yes, please explain:

N/A

What are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be affected?

N/A

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Are any of the recapture wells located within Management Zone 17 Yes O No of

[s the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that may be
caused by the action covered by the application? Yes 0 No A

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does nof result i Material Physical Injury to a party fo the Judgment or the Basin?

N/A

N/A

N/A

July 2009

P83




Consolidated Forms 3, 4 & 5 cont.

SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE CONDITIONED UPON:

(1) Transferse shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the terms of the Judgment, the Peace
Agreement, the Peace || Agreement; and the Management Zone 1 Subsidence Management Plan for the
period described above. The first water produced in any year shall be that produced pursuant to carry-over
rights defined in the Judgment. After production of its carry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-over
rights) water praduced by Transferee from the Chino Basin shall be that produced hereunder.

(2) Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer to reasonable beneficial use.

(3) Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessmints on account of the water production hersby Transferred.

{4) Any Transferee nct already a party must intervene and become a party to the Judgment.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACH/D Yes O No
J'Jf .
DAC, =T i, £ 2o
D\[ By i/ ﬁ% 4 4G
Seller / Transferor Representative Si‘grj?ture Buyer / Transfere& Representative Signature
Dave Crosley Ken Jeske
Seller f Transferor Representative Name {Printed) Buyer / Transferee Representative Name {Printed)

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER STAFF:

DATE OF WATERMASTER NCTICE:

DATE OF APPROVAL FRCM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL:

July 2008

P94



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NO TEC
OF
APPLICATION(S)
RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS - ACTIVITIES

Date of Nofice:
April 5, 2012

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice.

P95



NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application: ~ March 26, 2012 Date of this notice:  April 5, 2012
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:
» Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 16.394 acre-

feet of water from Aqua Capital Management. The transfer will be made from
Aqua Capital Management’s Local Storage Account.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: April 12,2012
Non-Agricultural Pool: April 12,2012
Agricultural Pool: April 12,2012

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no
earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Confests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Cenfest must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888

9641 San Bernardino Road Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

P96



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
~ OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: April 5, 2012

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Beard on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report wili be included in the

meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).

P97



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
- FOR PAGINATIQN

P98



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

8641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel; (909) 484.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.chwm.org

i Basin M““O%

DATE: April 5, 2012
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties

SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary -

There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed
ransaction as presented.

issue —

» Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 16.394 acre-feet of water
from Aqua Capital Management. The transfer will be made from Aqua Capital Management's
Local Storage Account.

Recommendation —
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report
to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and
3. Approve the transaction as presented.

Fiscal Impact —
[ X} None
[ ] Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ 1 Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitied by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption).

The following application for the water transaction is attached with the notice of application.
e Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 16.394 acre-feet of water
from Aqua Capital Management. The transfer will be made from Aqua Capital Management's
Local Storage Account.

Nctice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on April 5, 2012 along with the materials
submitted by the requestors.

P99



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 04/05/12

DISCUSSION

Water transactions occur e@ach year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transacticn is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water
levels and the insfaliation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,
we cannot conclude thai the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to
the Basin.

The Chino Basin Watermaster has a total Non-Agricultural Pool replenishment obligation of 49.183 acre-
feet. Due to the fact that MWD does not expect to have water available at the replenishment rate this
fiscal year, Watermaster wishes to use the option to purchase water from Non-Agricultural Pool Parties to
fulfill the replenishment obligation. Watermaster is taking advantage of Aqua Capital Management's offer
to sell 16.394 acre-feet of water to Watermaster. The transfer will be made from Aqua Capital
Management’s Local Storage Account.

P100



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

8641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3880 www.chwm.org

" Basin Mat® 0%

March 26, 2012

AQUA CAPITAL MANAGERNENT'S ACCEPTANCE OF
WATERMASTER'S WATER TRANSFER TERMS

Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 16.394 acre-feet of water from Agua Capital Management.
Watermaster will purchase the water at $560.00 per acre-foot, which is the 2012 MWD Tier 1 rate (not
including |IEUA and OCWD fees). The transfer will be made from Aqua Capital Management's Local
Storage account. :

If these terms are acceptable to Aqua Capital Management, please sign below and return to Watermaster
at your earliest convenience.

Signature: «/—’ﬂ:>

Printed Name: ﬂ L/ //p? /p?f Atce
Title: (‘/: 60

Date Signed: ‘ 3/252///2/

P101



Consolidated Forms 3, 4 &5

CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS:
FORM 3: APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TC PRCDUCE WATER FROM STORAGE
FORM 4: APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TG APPLICATICN TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE
FORM &5; APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

FISCAL YEAR 20 11-2012

DATE REQUESTED: _March 26, 2012

AMOUNT REQUESTED: 16.354 Acra-Feet

TRANSFER FROM (SELLER / TRANSFEROR):

Agua Capital Management

TRANSFER TO (BUYER / TRANSFEREE):

Chino Basin Watermaster

Name of Party Name of Party
444 Regency Parkway Drive, Suite 300 9641 San Bemardino Rd
Street Address Street Address
Omaha NE 68114 Rancho Cucamonga CA 91730
City State  Zip Code. City State  Zip Code
(402) 934-0066 ext 205 {909) 484-3888
Telephone Telephone
- (909) 484-3890
Facsimile Facsimile

Have any other fransfers been approved by Watermaster

between these parties covering the same fiscal year?

Yes No #

PURPOSE OF TRANSFER:
0 Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed
a Pump to meet currerit or future demand over and above production right
| Pump as necessaly to stabilize future assessment amounts
ri} Other, explain _To partially fulfill Watermaster's replenishment obligation

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROIvL

O Annual Production Right {Appropriative Pool) er-Operating Safe Yield (Non-Agricuitural Pool)

Storage
o
a Other, explain

Annual Production Right 7 Operating Safe Yield first, then any additional from Storage

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED TO:

| Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield (common)

a Storage (rare)

L] Other; explain _Watermaster's replenishment obligation

Jaly 2008

P102




Consolidated Forms 3, 4 & 5 cont,

IS THE 85/15 RULE EXPECTED TO APPLY? (If yes, all answers below must be “yes.”) Yes OO 1 No &

[s the Buyer an 85/15 Party? Yes O No X
s the purpose of the transfer to meet a current demand over and above production right? Yes OO No of
Is the water being placed into the Buyer's Annual Account? Yes (3 Ne X

IFWATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FRONM STORAGE:

N/A (paper transfer) N/A (paper transfer)
Projected Rate of Recapture ) Projected Duration of Recapture

METHOD OF RECAPTURE (e.g. pumping, exchange, etc.):

N/A

PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED:

N/A

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (IF DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION FACILITIES):

N/A

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS

Are the Parties aware of any water quality issues that exist in the area? Yes 1 No ™
[ yes, please explain:

N/A

What are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be affected?

N/A

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Are any of the recapture wells located within Management Zone 17 YesO No ™

[s the Appii‘c‘a'n’t aware of any: potential Material Physical Injury to a party fo the Judgment or the Basin that niay be
causad by the action covered by the application? Yes O No A

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
dction does not result in Material Physical injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

N/A

N/A

N/A

iy 2008

P103




Consolidated Forms 3, 4 & 5 cont.

SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE CONDITICNED UPON:

(1) Transferee shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the termis of the Judgment, the Peace
Agreement, the Peace Il Agreement, and the Management Zone 1 Subsidence Management Pian for the
pericd described above. The first water produced in any year shall be that produced pursuant to camy-over
rights defined in the Judgment. After production of its carry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-over
rights) water produced by Transferee from the Chino Basin shall be that produced hereunder.

(2} Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer to reasonable beneficial use.

(3) Transferee shall 'pay alt Watermaster assessments on account of the water production héreby Transferred.

(4) Any Transferee not alréady a party must Intervene and become a party to the: Judgment.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATI ATTACHE Yes O No A
/“‘D //}) /J
AL v
( | Jil— 4y
Seller / Transferor Representative Signature: Buyver f Transferee Representative Signature
David Penrice Ken Jeske
Seller / Transféror Representaiive Name (Printed) Buyer / Transferee Representative Narme (Printed)

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER STAFF:

DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPRCOPRIATIVE POOL!

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL:

DATE CF APPROVAL FROM AGRICUILTURAL POOL..

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE CF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL:

July 2009

P104



CHINQO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF |
APPLICATION(S)
RECEIVED FOR

WATER TRANSACTIONS - ACTIVITIES

Date of Notice:
April 5, 2012

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this nofice.

P105



NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED

Date of Application: March 26,2012 Date of this notice:  April 53,2012
Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watermaster:
o Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 16.394 acre-

feet of water from Auto Club Speedway. The transfer will be made from Auto
Club Speedway’s Local Storage Account.

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on
the following dates:

Appropriative Pool: April 12,2012
Non-Agricultural Pool: April 12,2012
Agricultural Pool: April 12,2012

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no

earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it.

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by
the Board.

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool
committee considers it. Any Contfesf must be in writing and state the basis of the
Contest.

Watermaster address:
Chino Basin Watermaster Tel: (909) 484-3888

9641 San Bernardino Road ‘ Fax: (909) 484-3890
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

P106



CHINGO BASIN WATERMASTER

NOTICE
OF
TRANSFER OF WATER

Notification Dated: April'5, 2012

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement,
Watermaster must find that there is “no material physical injury” and approve the
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the

meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes
before Watermaster).

P107



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P108



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: (909) 484.3888 Fax: (909) 484-3890 www.chwm.org

DATE: April 5, 2012
TO: Watermaster Interested Parties

SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction

Summary -

There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to & party or to the basin from the proposed
transaction as presented.

Issue ~

s Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 18.394 acre-feet of water

from Auto Club Speedway. The transfer wilt be made from Auto Club Speedway’s Local Storage
Account.

Recommendation -
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program.
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report
to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discoverad, and
3. Approve the transaction as presented.

Fiscal Impact —
[ X] None
[ 1 Reduces assessments under the 85/15 rule
[ 1 Reduce desalter replenishment costs

Background

The Court approved the Peace Agreament, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives
identified in the OBMP Phase | Repert on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is

required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or fransfer water, as weil as for applications for
cradits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs.

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical [njury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption).

The following application for the water transaction is attached with the notice of application.
« Notice of Sale or Transfer — Chino Basin Watermaster will purchase 16.394 acre-feet of water
from Auto Club Speedway. The transfer will be made from Auto Club Speedway’s Local Storage

Account.

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on Aprit 5, 2012 along with the materials
submitted by the requestors.

P109



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 04/05/12

DISCUSSION

Water transactions oceur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced)
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measuremeant of water
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data,
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to & party or to
the Basin.

The Chino Basin Watermaster has a otal Non-Agriculiural Pool replenishment obligation of 49.183 acre-
feet. Due to the fact that MWD does not expect to have water available at the replenishment rate this
fiscal year, Watermaster wishes to use the option to purchase water from Non-Agriculturatl Pool Parties fo
fulfill the replenishment obligation. Watermaster is taking advantage of Auto Club Speedway's offer to
sell 16.394 acre-feet of water to Watermaster. The transfer will be made from Auto Club Speedway’s
Local Storage Account.

P110



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Read, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

March 26, 2012

AUTO CLUB SPEEDWAY’S ACCEPTANCE OF
WATERMASTER'S WATER TRANSFER TERNMS

Chine Basin Watermaster will purchase 16.394 acre-feet of waler irom Aufo Club Speedway.
Watermaster will purchase the water at $560.00 per acre-foot, which is the 2012 MWD Tier 1 rate (not
including IEUA and OCWD fees). The transfer will be made from the Auto Club Speedway’s Local
Storage account.

If these terms are acceptable o Auto Club Speedway, please sign below and return fo Watermaster at
your earliest convenience.

Signature:

Printed Name: (&/\Pﬂ\) =

Title: 2. Ol 0oPelaA oS,

Date Signed: L‘\k ?)\ \(l_

P111



Consolidated Forms 3. 4 &5

CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS:
FORM 3: APPLICATICN FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE
FORM 4: APPLICATICN OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE .
FORM 5: APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD

FISCAL YEAR 20 11-2012

DATE REQUESTED: _March 26, 2012

ANMOUNT REQUESTED: 16.394 Acre-Feet

TRANSFER FROM {SELLER / TRANSFEROR}:

Auto Club Spesdway

TRANSFER TO (BUYER / TRANSFEREE):

Chino Basin Watermaster

Name of Party Mame of Party

9300 Cherry Avenue 9641 San Bernardino Rd
Street Address Straet Address

Fontana _CA 92335 Rancho Cucamonga CA 91730
City State  Zip Code: City State  Zip Code
{909) 429-5651 (909) 484-3888
Telephone Telephone

(908) 429-5660 {905} 484-3820

Facsimile Facsimile

Have any other fransfers been appraved by Watermaster

between these parties covering the same fiscal year?

Yes [ No ™

PURPOSE CF TRANSFER:
a Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed
d Pump to meet current or future demand over and above production right
a Pump as necessary to stabilize future assessment amounts
A Cther, explain ~_To partially fulfili Watermaster’s replenishment obligation

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM:

Storage

Qaxd

Cther, explain

Annual Production Right (Appropriative Poal) or Operating Safe Yield {Non-Agricultural Pool)

Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield first, then any additional from Storage

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED TO:

0 Annual Production Right / Operating Safe Yield (commony)-

a Storage (rare)

2§ Cther, explain Watermaster's replenishment obligation

July 2008

P112




Consclidated Forms 3, 4 & 5 cont.

IS THE 85/15 RULE EXPECTED TG APPLY? (If yes, all answers below must be “yes.”) Yes [J No &

Is the Buyer an 85/15 Party? Yes OO No X
s the purpose of the transfer to meet a current demand over arid above production right? Yes O No of
ls the water being placed into the Buyer's Annual Account? Yes O No X

IF WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM STORAGE:

N/A (paper transfer) N/A {paper transfer)
Frojected Rate of Recapture. Projectéd Duration of Recapture

METHOD OF RECAPTURE (e.g. pumping, exchange, etc.):

N/A

PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED:

N/A

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (IF DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION FACILITIES):

N/A

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS
Are the Parties aware of any water quality issues that exist in the darea? Yes OO No #
if yes, please explain:

N/A

What are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be affécted?

N/A

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY

Are any of the recapture wells located within Management Zone 1? Yes O No 4

Is the Applicant aware of any petential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that may: be
caused by the action covered by the application? Yes 3 No 4

if ves, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin?

N/A

N/A

N/A

July 2009

P113




Consclidated Forms 3.4 & 5 cont,

SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE CONDITIONED UPON:

(1) Transferee shall exercise said right on behalf of Transfercr under the terms of the Judgment, the Peace
Agreement, the Peace [| Agreement; and the Management Zone 1 Subsidence Managemernt Plan for the
period described above. The first water produced in any year shall be that produced pursuant to carry-over
rights defined in the Judgment. After production of its carry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-over
rights) water produced by Transferee from the Chino Basin shall be that produced hereunder.

(2) Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer to reascnable beneficial use.

(3) Tranhsferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments on account of the water production hereby Transferred.
(4) Any Transferee not already a party must intervene and become a parly to the Judgment,

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes (O No &
ik,
y Zf " I
| %’f//ﬁé{ 7&4@7’ |
Seller / Transferor Representative Sigriature Buyer { Transferee Representative Signature
Brian Geye Ken Jeske
Seller / Transférer Representative Name (Printed) Buyer / Transferee Representative Name (Printed)

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER STAFF:

DATE OF WATERMASTER NCTICE:

DATE OF APPRCOVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL:

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL PCOL.:

DATE CF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL:

HEARING DATE, IF ANY:

DATE OF ADVISCRY COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

DATE OF BOARD ARPROVAL:

July 2009

P114



BUSINESS ITEM

A. WATERMASTER FISCAL
YEAR 2012/2013 BUDGET

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

STAFF REPORT

DATE: May 24, 2012
TO: Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: Proposed Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Budget

SUMMARY

Issue — Annual Budget for Watermaster Administration and OBMP tasks during FY 2012/2013.

Recommendations — Staff recommends the Pools consider approval/adoption of the Proposed FY
2012/2013 Budget.

Fiscal Impact — The FY 2012/2013 Proposed Budget expenses are $6,670,201. The FY 2012/2013
Budget, as proposed, anticipates a decrease in all three expense categories of administrative costs,
OBMP expenditures and OBMP project costs over the prior year “amended” budget of $6,901,767.

DisScusSION

Each year, Watermaster staff conducts meetings internally and with consultants to discuss upcoming
projects and anticipated work flow. As the budget is developed, the related budgeted expenses are
continually refined. The current version of the budget reflects the discussions with consultants and
stakeholders.

On April 26, 2012, Watermaster conducted the annual Budget Workshop and discussed the preliminary
draft budget in both detail and in summary. The proposed draft budget contained a proposed level of
expenses at $6,670,201 with proposed assessments of $8.83 per acre-foot for Administration and $42.20
per acre-foot for OBMP and Implementation Projects, for a combined total of $51.03 per acre-foot. Staff
discussed the changes from last year's approved budget and this year's proposed budget. The Total
Assessable Production (for budget purposes) was estimated to be 117,125.000 acre-feet which was
based upon the actual production numbers for the first three quarters, and projected to estimate the full
year's production. The “projected” Total Assessable Production of 117,125.000 acre-feet is higher than
the “actual” previous year's Total Assessable Production of 113,666.995 acre-feet by 3,458.005 acre-fest
or 3.0%. It was discussed that higher production results in the current year will decrease the overall
assessments per acre-foot, while lower production numbers will increase the overall assessments per
acre-foot.

P115



Proposed Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Budget May 24, 2012
Page 2 of 38

A discussion regarding the changes in two revenue sources from last year to this year was also
discussed. When any additional sources of Income within the budget are reduced, the overall
assessment amount will increase because there is a smaller amount to offset the overall assessment
amount. In turn, when any additional sources of Income are increased, the overall assessment amount
will decrease because there is a larger amount to offset the overall assessment amount. For the current
proposed budget, the category of Interest Income is being reflected within the budget at a “realistic” level.
In prior years, the level of projected Interest Income from investments at LAIF was budgeted much higher
than actual results. As a result, a reduction of $110,000 from the previous year's budget was calculated.
The Interest Income projected for FY 2012/2013 was reduced to $39,600. The amount of $39,600 is

reflected within the proposed budget and reflects a conservative approach considering the current level of
interest rates.

Another reduction in Income was the elimination of the $111,000 receipt from Hansen Aggregate. A
settlement agreement was reached between Watermaster and Hansen Aggregate in 2009 providing for
three annual payments of $111,000 to be paid for damage to the Lower Day Basin. The 3™ and final
settlement payment was due and received in July 2011 from Hansen Aggregate. Going forward, no
future payments are being budgeted by Watermaster within this category and the proposed budget
reflects that change.

With these two revenue reductions, the change between last year and this year's budget calculates an
overall reduction in Income of $221,000 ($110,000 and $111,000). As stated above, a reduction in
Income increases the overall assessment amount because there is a smaller amount of revenue to offset
the overall assessment amount. The effect of the reduction of $221,000 in Income on the Total
Assessment amount was an increase amount equal to $1.89 per acre-foot.

Comparing the current Proposed Assessment as of May 10, 2012 of $51.03 to the Actual Assessment
paid last year of $49.14, a variance of $1.89 or 3.8% is shown. Please note that the $1.89 variance
between Assessment calculations is exactly equal to the amount of the lost additional Income of
$221,000. ($221,000 +117,125.000 acre-feet = $1.89 acre-feet).

Assessment Amounts | G&A OBMP & Total Assessment
Expenses Implementation

Proposed Assessment $8.83 $42.20 $51.03

asof May 10, 2012

Actual Assessment $8.60 $40.54 $49.14

FY2011-2012

Proposed Assessment $0.23 $1.66 $1.89

vs. Actual Assessment 2.7% 41% 3.8%

The Proposed FY 2012/2013 Budget also reflects the approved changes in the Operating Reserve
percentages. In last year's FY 2011/2012 budget, a 30% Operating Reserve was calculated for the
Administration expenses and, a 30% Operating Reserve was calculated for the OBMP/Project expenses.
Last year's Total Operating Reserve calculated to an amount of $1,904,166. For FY 2012/2013, the
Operating Reserve percentages were reduced from 30% for Administration expenses down to 10%, and
the OBMP/Project expense percentages were reduced from 30% down to 15%. For FY 2012/2013, the
Total Operating Reserve calculated to an amount of $871,425, an overall reduction from year to year of
$1,032,741 or 54.2%. Depending upon decisions made between now and the assessment process in
November 2012, this amount of $1,032,741 could be refunded to the parties as part of the assessment
invoice along with any other additional excess cash reserves.

P116



Proposed Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Budget May 24, 2012
Page 3 of 38

Operating Reserves: FY12/13 FY 11112
Administration: 10% 30%
OBMP/Projects: 15% 30%
Administration: $107,894 $ 302,880
OBMP/Projects: $763,531 $1.601,288

Total Reserves: $871.425 $1.904,166

Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. provided a budget comparison worksheet along with a detailed narrative
report that described each category within their budget. This information was distributed to the attendees
of the Workshop on April 26, 2012 and is also attached (See Attachment A) as part of this budget report.

Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck provided a budget comparison worksheet along with a detailed
narrative report that described each category within their budget. This information was distributed to the
attendees of the Workshop on April 26, 2012 and is also attached (See Attachment B) as part of this
budget report.

After some brief discussions and comments from participants at the Budget Workshop, it was the
consensus of the participants in attendance that the Proposed Budget dated April 26, 2012 with Total
Expenses of $6,670,201 and an estimated Assessment amount of $51.03 was consistent with the
previous year's budget and assessment and would be acceptable if brought forward to the Pools for
consideration and approval in May, 2012.

For the Administrative expenses:
e Qverall, the Administrative expense section of the budget totaling $1,078,942 is 12.7% or
$157,659 below the previous year's “Amended” budget of $1,236,601,
= The draft budget includes 9.5 FTE approved staff positions, no change from the prior year.

¢ The budget includes a temporary employee for one-half year to continue work of the scanning

project. This employee will be from a temporary employment agency and is not an employee of
Watermaster. This amount is the same as the previous year's budget.

e The budget does not include a CPI/COLA salary adjustment for Watermaster staff.
* No changes in employee’s fringe benefits (medical, dental or vision coverage).

e The Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck (BHFS) legal expenses within the Administrative section
were budgeted at $377,005.

o Overall reductions in the majority of expense categories within the Administrative section.

For OBMP General costs:

e Overall, the OBMP expense section of the budget totaling $1,219,186 is 4.7% or $60,310 below
the previous year's “Amended” budget of $1,279,496.

e Meetings with staff, Wildermuth and legal were held to determine a realistic estimate of working
hours, project costs, and if any costs might be reduced or work delayed until next fiscal year.

P117



Proposed Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Budget May 24, 2012
Page 4 of 38

e The total Wildermuth/Engineering budget for FY 2012/2013 is $444,369 which is a reduction of
$133,945 or 23.2% from the previous year's “Amended” budget of $578,314. Note that this
amount is only for the OBMP section and net the entire Wildermuth budget. Wildermuth provided
a breakdown of cosis by the categories of “Required by the Judgment” which totaled $362,403

and “Discretionary” which totaled $81,966. The total amount of $444,369 is included within the
FY 2012/2013 budget.

e The Watermaster Groundwater Model/Safe Yield Update project was budgeted at $99,828, a
reduction from the year of $254,182.

e The “State of the Basin” data analysis and preparation of exhibits and reports is budgeted for
$109,524. This budget item was not budgeted for in last year's budget.

o Watermaster's budget for the Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck legal expenses within the OBMP
section was $302,950. Several new budget line items were created to capture the anticipated
new legal costs.

OBMP Implementation Project costs:

»  QOverall, the OBMP Implementation Project expense section of the budget totaling $4,372,073 is
5.0% or $228,597 below the previous year's “Amended” budget of $4,600,670.

e The total Wildermuth budget for FY 2012/2013 is $1,537,991 which is a reduction of $525,343 or
25.5% from the previous year's "Amended” budget of $2,063,334. Note that this amount is only
for the OBMP Implementation Project section and not the entire Wildermuth budget. Wildermuth
provided a breakdown of costs by the categories of “Required by the Judgment” which totaled
$1,423,486 and “Discretionary” which totaled $114,505. The total amount of $1,537,991 is
included within the FY 2012/2013 budget.

¢ Reductions in most of OBMP Implementation Project expenses compared to the FY 2011/2012
Amended Budget.

e The budget provides $40,000 for increased efforts in replacement of in-line meters, calibration
and maintenance.

» Includes cost of $90,000 for use of the TerraSAR-X satellite for the west side of the basin since
the EnviSat satellite is no longer functioning. The additional incremental cost between the
TerraSAR-X satellite and the EnviSat satellite is $13,000.

o Includes reduction of $216,000 in monitoring costs for the Hydraulic Control Monitering Program
and includes the additional costs of $200,000 for the Prado Basin Habitat within the Hydraulic
Control Monitoring Program.

e The direct costs from IEUA for the Recharge Basin O&M are provided at $833,953.
e Provides a budgeted amount of $300,000 for the Recharge Proof of Concept.

o The projected Recharge Improvement Debt Payment due to IEUA in the amount of $501,055 is
budgeted, with no adjustment(s) for previous year's credits.

In summary, the FY 2012/2013 Budget, as proposed, anticipates a decrease in total budgeted costs of
$446,566 or 6.3% bhelow the previous year's “Amended” budget. The final assessments will be refined
when the assessment package is prepared this fall. The latest indications and estimates show the Total
Assessable Production should be at levels higher than the 2010-2011 actual production.

P118



Proposed Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Budget May 24, 2012
Page 5 of 38

Actions:
May 10, 2012 Appropriative Pool — Approved unanimously
May 10, 2012 Non-Agricultural Pool — Approved unanimously and to direct the Pool representatives to

support at the Advisory Committee and Watermaster Board meetings subject to changes which they
determine to be appropriate

May 10, 2012 Agricultural Pool — Approved unanimously
May 17, 2012 Advisory Committee — Approved unanimously
May 24, 2012 Watermaster Board —

P119



Proposed Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Budget May 24, 2012
Page 6 of 38

Attachment A:

Table 2: Engineering Budget for Watermaster FY 201213:
Comparison with "Amended” FY 2011/12

Description
= s FY12/13 FYiif12
Project Required Discretionary Budget Budget Met Change
6900 Optimum Basin Mgmt Program $444,369  $578,314  ($133,945)
6906 OBMP Engineering
Attend Watermaster Meetings $69,509 $34,755 534,754 570,389 (5880)
Material Physical Injury Requests, Others $23,632 523,632 S0 $23,632
Eval. Transfers/Assess. Supplemental Water Recharge S0 58,000 (58,000)
Misc. Data and CEO Requests $94,424 §47212 547,212 578,755 515,669
Water Rights Compliance Monitoring $24,064 $24,064 $32,760 (58,696}
Project Management $23,388 523388 $34,400 (511,012}
Watermaster Model Update and Required Demonstrations 599,828 $99,828 $354,010  (5254,182)
soBExibits sw9526 109524 o 10952
7100 Program Element 1: Comprehensive Monitoring Program $1,263,285 $1,798,318  (§530,033)
7103 Groundweater Quality Monitoring Program $105,624 $105,624 $123,353 (517,729)
7104 Groundwater Level Monitoring Program $216,321 5216321 $196,443 $19,878
7107 Ground Level Monitoring Program $521,121 $478,900 42,221 $1,052,021  ($530,900)
7108 Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program $403,679 $403,679 $419,805 (516,126)
7109 Recharge and Well Monitoring Program $21,540 $21,540 $6,696 514,844
7200 Prog! El 2: Comprehensive Recharge Program $100,016 $132,810 (532,7!{1)
7202.2 GRCC Meetings 50 510,320 (510,220)
7202.3 Implementation _ $100016 5100015  sumaa0  (s22473)
7300 Program Elements 3 & 5: Water Supply Plan - Desalter e $30,344 $36,221 ($5,877)
7303 Engineering Services $30344 530,344 ) $36221  ($5877)
7400 Program Element 4: Mgmt Zone Strategies ; 4 $67,062 $60,123 $6,939
7402 Engineering Services $67,062 567,062 $60,123 $6,939
7500 Program Elements 6 & 7: Coop Efforts/Salt Mgmt A e S $60956  $35,862  $25,00
7502 Engineering Services _ $60956 60,956 $35,862  $25094
7600 Program Elements 8 & 9: Storaga Mgmt/Conj Use $11,328 so " $11,328
7602 Engineering Services $11,328 511,328 S0 $11,328
Totals _ ; $1,982,360 $1,735,889  $196,471  $1,982,360 $2,641,648  ($659,283)

P120



Proposed Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Budget May 24, 2012
Page 7 of 38

Engineering Budget Summary

6906 - OBMP General Engineering: Attend Watermaster Meetings

Required Discrefionary Total

Consultant 332,868 32,868 £65,736

ODCs $1,887 $1,886 $3,773

Outside Professionals

Total $34,755 $34,754 $69,509
Rationale
Watermaster CEOQ and/or the Watermaster Board may direct the consultant to prepare for and attend the
following meetings.

=  Watermaster Advisory Committee and Board meetings.

s Agricultural Pool meeting,

= Appropriative and Overlying Non-Agricultural Pools meeting.

=  Other general meetings as requested by Watermaster's CEO or Board.

For each of the meetings, the Consultant will prepare engineering updates with supporting maps, charts,
tables, handouts, and PowerPoint presentations, as appropriate,

Scope of Work

See rationale.

Deliverables
Consultant will deliver to Watermaster on the meeting date, the following:
= Attendance at the meetings.
»  Maps, charts, tables, handouts, and PowerPoint presentations prepared by the consultant.

P121



Proposed Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Budget May 24, 2012
Page 8 of 38

Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2012/13 Page 2 0f 27

6906 - OBMP General Engineering:

Material Physical Injury Requests, Others

Required Discretionary Total
Consultant $23,632 3 $23,632
0DCs
Qutside Professionals :
Total $23,632 3 $23,632

Rationale

Prepare a material physical injury analysis as appropriate for each fransfer application, storage application,
recharge application or as otherwise directed by Watermaster and pursuant to the Peace Agreement and the
Rules and Regulations.

Scope of Work

This task i3 to provide outside engineering services to assist Watermaster staff in the evaluation of transfer,
storage and recharge applications. Occasionally Watermaster staff requires outside engineering services in
the evaluation of these transfers. There are no specific issues that were identified in the development of the
fiscal year 2012/13 budget.

Deliverables
The deliverables for this work will be defined by the specific Watermaster staff request.

P122



Proposed Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Budget May 24, 2012
Page 9 of 38

Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2012/13 Page 3 of 27

6906 - OBMP General Engineering:

Miscellaneous CEO and Data Requests

Required Discretionary Total
Consultant $46,712 $£46,712 $93,424
0DCs $500 §500 $1,000
Outside Professionals
Total $47.212 $47,212 594,424

Rationale

Watermaster CEO and/or Watermaster staff may direct the consultant to respond to perform specific
technical analyses that were not anticipated in the budget or to respond to data requests from Watermaster
parties and non-Watermaster entities.

Scope of Work
Consultant shall perform the following tasks:
¢  Ad hoc analyses requested by the Watermaster CEO.

+  Fulfill requests from the Watermaster CEO, including the preparation of PowerPoint presentations,
maps, charts, technical reports. Work with Watermaster staff on the preparation of the Annual
Report.

«  Fulfill requests for hydrologic data, model files, PowerPoint presentations, maps, charts, technical
reports, etc. requested by Watermaster parties or non-Watermaster entities only if approved by
Watermaster CEQ and /or staff.

Deliverables

Consultant shall deliver to Watermaster the data-request deliverables and other PowerPoint presentations,
maps, charts, and technical reports, as requested.

P123



Proposed Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Budget May 24, 2012
Page 10 of 38

Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2012/13 Page 4 of 27

6906 - OBMP General Engineering:

Water Rights Compliance Monitoring

Required Discretionary Total
Consultant §24,064 $24 064
0DCs
Qutside Professionals
Total $24,064 $24,064

Rationale

This work is required in Watermaster's permit issued by the State Water Resources Control Board.

Scope of Work

This task includes engineering services to prepare a specialized hydrologic assessment of the relative impacts
of the diversions of storm water to recharge by Watermaster pursuant to the Watermaster's permit issued by
the State Water Resources Control Board. Specifically the work involves estimating the discharge to the Santa
Ana River from its fributaries that flow across the Chino Basin and where storm water is diverted for
recharge. The discharge from these tributaries to the Santa Ana River is estimated with and without the

Watermaster diversions to recharge, and the relative changes in discharge are computed. This work is not
discretionary.

Deliverables
Consultant shall deliver to Watermaster the following:

= A report summarizing the difference in discharges in tributaries to the Santa Ana River with and
without Watermaster diversions for recharge, which Watermaster reviews and forwards to the State
Water Resources Control Board.

P124



Proposed Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Budget May 24, 2012
Page 11 of 38

Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2012/13 Page 5 of 27

6906 - OBMP General Engineering:

Project Management
Required Discretionary Total

Consultant $23,388 $23,388

0DCs

Outside Professionals

Total $23,388 $23,388
Rationale
This task is for routine project management and preparation of gquarterly estimated-cost-at-completion
raports.
Scope of Work

The consultant shall perform routine project management services including:
«  Update the Integrated Schedule Budget Management (ISBM) system.
+  Analyze staffing requirements and made assignments for various tasks.
+  Review the schedules of deliverables.
*  Prepare the Estimated Cost at Completion (ECAC] estimates.

Deliverables
Consultant will deliver to Watermaster the following:
«  Summary of costs to date, ECAC, and estimates of progress on a task-by-task basis.

P125



Proposed Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Budget May 24, 2012
Page 12 of 38

Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2012/13 Page 6 of 27

6906.1 - OBMP General Engineering:

Watermaster Model Update and Required Demonstrations

Required Discretionary Total
Consultant $98,528 $98,528
0DCs $1,300 $1,300
Qutside Professionals $ $
Total $99,828 $99,828

Rationale

There are two significant technical efforts that are required to mest several objectives of the Judgment, the
Peace Agreements, Watermaster Rules and Regulations, and the September 2010 court order regarding
implementation of the 2010 Recharge Master Plan Update.

Scope of Work

The work being completed in fiscal 2011/12 will produce an updated and significantly improved
groundwater model, the development of new planning estimates of groundwater production and an estimate
of the yield developed from the Basin since the Judgment was entered in 1978. The developed yield of the
2000 through 2010 period will be estimated and compared to the developed yield estimated by the Carroll
method from pumping and artificial recharge data, and change-in-storage estimates developed from
groundwater elevation data. (This work is required by: PA, 7.1; R&R 6.5, 7.1 and 9.3a; Court Order directing
implementation of the 2010 RMPU and other Watermaster demonstrations as cited below). In fiscal 2012713
the new 2012 Groundwater Model will be used to complete the following required assessments:

»  Completion of the Safe Yield Estimate,
=  Evaluation New Yield Created by the Desalters and Reoperation
=  Evaluation of the State of Hydraulic Confrol,
= Ewaluation of the Balance of Recharge and Discharge,
+  Evaluation Storage Losses, and
=  Ewvaluation of the Cumulative Effects of Transfers.
The technical activities and their nexus to their requirements are described below.

Safe Yield and the Balance of Recharge and Discharge. The 2012 model will be used to estimate the
expected safe yield for the baseline planning scenario (Scenario 2) for the period 2011 through 2030. (R&R,
6.5; September 2010 Court Order) The model will be used to fine tune supplemental water recharge (done for
replenishment and other purposes) to revise the balance of recharge and discharge as required by the Peace
Agreement and the Watermaster R&R. (R&R, 7.1b (iii, iv])

New Yield from Desalters and Reoperation. The 2012 Watermaster Model will be used to estimate new
yield from the desalters and reoperation by simulating the calibration and baseline scenarios and assuming
the desalters were never built and that an alternative water supply was used, and comparing the change in
Santa Ana River discharge and estimated safe yield estimates with the safe yield from the actual calibration
and baseline scenarios (Scenario 3). This will result in an earlier arrival of calculable new yield than was
estimated for the Peace Il assessment in 2007. The implications of this work will be a reduced rate in the use

e

P126



Proposed Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Budget May 24, 2012
Page 13 of 38

Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2012/13 Page 7 of 27

of re-operation water and an estimate of new yield caused by the desalters, by reoperation, and by the
desalters and reoperation combined. (PA, 7.5; P24, 7.1)

Storage Loss Rate. The estimated storage loss rate i5 dependent on the location and magnitude of
groundwater production and artificial recharge. The updated Watermaster model will be used to estimate the
expected storage losses in the period 2011 through 2030 by simulating the baseline scenario with a new cycle
of the dry-year yield (DYY) program, comparing the change in safe yield and Santa Ana River discharge
among the baseline and the DYY variant of the baseline scenario (Scenario 4). This will either confirm the
existing estimate of two percent or suggest a new storage loss rate. Watermaster will be able to use the
storage loss for future accounting purposes and the parties can use the storage loss estimate for their water
supply planning purposes. (PA, 5.2(b)(iii); R&R 8.2j) To be clear, Watermaster is not required to periodically
review and adjust the storage loss rate. The language in the Rules and Regulations reads: “There after the rate
of loss from Local Storage for parties to the Judgment will be 2% until recalculated based upon the best
available scientifically available information. * It seems prudent, given the revised projected pumping and
recharge will be significantly different than the past planning projections, to use the model to re-estimate the
storage loss rate.

Cumulative Effect of Transfers. Watermaster is required to evaluate the cumulative effect of transfers
pursuant to the Peace Agreement and its rules and regulations every two years. This has not been done since
2005. The updated Watermaster model would be used to estimate the cumulative effect of transfers since
2000 by rerunning the calibration assuming that the transfers (from 2000 on) did not occur and comparing
results of the two simulations to determine the change during the 2000 to 2011 period in groundwater levels,
safe yield, storage losses and new yield (Scenario 1a). (PA, 5.3; R&R 9.3a)

Deliverables

The deliverables of this work will be two workshops one in July 2012 to present the 2012 maodel calibration
and one in October or November at the conclusion of the planning projections); and a technical report which
will be posted on the Watermaster website.

P127



Proposed Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Budget May 24, 2012
Page 14 of 38

Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2012/13 Page 8 0of 27

6906 - OBMP General Engineering:

State of the Basin
Required Discretionary Total
Consultant 107,524 §107,524
0DCs $£2,000 $2,000
Qutside Professionals
Total $109,524 $109,524

P128



Proposed Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Budget May 24, 2012
Page 15 of 38

Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2012/13 Page 9 of 27

Rationale

Pursuant to the November 15, 2001 Court Order, Watermaster prepares a State of the Basin report every two
years. The State of the Basin reports are used to document how the state of the basin has changed since the
implementation of the Peace Agreement in September 2000. The scope of the report includes a
characterization of the time histories of: groundwater levels and quality, storage, production, recharge
(replenishment and other recharge), ground level, state of hydraulic conirol, desalter planning and
engineering, and production meter installation.

Scope of Work

The consultant shall perform the following tasks:

» Compile and analyze production data for FY 2010/2011 and 2011/2012, and prepare exhibits
showing production activities by pool, and historical trends in production.

e Compile and analyze recharge data for FY 2010/2011 and 2011/2012, and prepare exhibits showing
groundwater recharge frends

« Compile and analyze surface water and precipitation data, and prepare exhibits that show general
hydraulic conditions in the Basin

= Analyze basin-wide water quality and prepare maps that show five-year maximum concentrations
for constituents of concern in the Basin, and historical trends in TDS and nitrate by management
zone.

»  Prepare rasters depicting the current extent of the VOC plumes, and prepare a series of associated
maps.

=  Analyze basin-wide water level data and create groundwater elevation contours for spring 2012 for
the HCMP arez, and basin-wide, and prepare associated maps.

* Perform raster geometry calculations and comparisons between spring 2000 and spring 2012
groundwater elevation data to create a basin-wide change grid for 2000 to 2012 for Layer 1 of the
aquifer system, and prepare a map.

= Compile and analyze ground-level monitoring data for 2010 through 2012 and prepare exhibits
showing trends in vertical ground motion data for the monitoring done in MZ1 and MZ2 , and time
histories of groundwater pumping, aquifer recharge, groundwater levels, and ground motion in these

aredas.
Deliverables

The consultant will deliver five printed draft and final copies of the State of the Basin Report, and a digital
copy for Watermaster general use and for posting on the Watermaster's web site for general distribution.

)

@

P129



Proposed Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Budget May 24, 2012
Page 16 of 38

Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2012/13 Page 10 of 27

7103.3 - Groundwater Quality Monitoring Program:

Engineering Services
Required Discretionary Total
Consultant $66,456 $66,456
0DCs $600 $600
Outside Professionals $38,568 £38,5681
Total $§105,624 $105,624
Rationale

The OBMP, the Peace Agreements, and the Implementation Plan all call for key well monitoring program for
groundwater quality as part of Program Element 12, The data generated in Program Element 1 are used for
the Biennial State of the Basin Report, the Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program Report, the Chino Basin
Model, and the Triennial Ambient Water Quality Recomputation. The latter program provides water quality
data to the Basin Monitoring Task Force, administered by the Samnta Ana Watershed Project Authority
(SAWPA) and is required by the Basin Plan®.

Scope of Work

Consultant shall perform the following tasks:

e Assist Watermaster staff in conducting annual sampling at approximately 50 private wells between
July and October 2012. Sub-tasks include:

=  Assist Watermaster staff, on an as-needed basis.
= Process, QA/QC, and upload all field and laboratery data to Watermaster's database.
« Annual re-evaluation of the key well program.

1 MWH Laboratories costs are presented herein - invoices are paid directly by Watermaster.
2 Develop and Implement Comprehensive Monitoring Program
3 Basin Plan Amendment: "No later than June 23, 2005, Orange County Water District, Irvine Ranch Water
District, Inland ire Utiliti e i i rmaster, City of Riverside, City of Corona, Elsinore
Valley Municipal Water District, Eastern Municipal Water District, City of Colton, City of San Bernardino
Municipal Water Depariment, City of Redlands, Jurupa Community Services District, Westerm Riverside
County Regional Wastewater Authority , Lee Lake Water District, Yucaipa Valley Water District, City of
Beaumont, the San Timoteo Watershed Management Authority and the City of Rialto shall submit to the
Regional Board for approval, a proposed watershed-wide TDS and nitrogen monitoring program that will
provide data necessary to review and update the TDS/nifrogen management plan. Data to be collected and
analyzed shall address, at 2 minimum: (1) determination of current ambient quality in groundwater
management zones; (2) determination of compliance with TDS and nitrate-nitrogen objectives for the
management zones; (3) evaluation of assimilative capacity findings for groundwater management zones; and
(4) assessment of the effects of recharge of surface water POTW discharges on the quality of affected
groundwater management zones. The determination of current ambient quality shall be accomplished using
methodology consistent with that employed by the Nitrogen/TDS Task Force (20-year running averages) to
develop the TDS and nitrogen water quality objectives included in this Basin Plan. [Ref. 1] The determination
of current ambient groundwater guality throughout the watershed must be reported by July 1, 2005, and, ata
minimum, every three years thereafter.”

@

P130



Proposed Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Budget May 24, 2012
Page 17 of 38

Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2012/13 Page 11 of 27

+ Obtain Groundwater Quality Data Routinely from about 900 wells from All Appropriators and
Cooperators in and Adjacent to Chino Basin. Subtasks include:

»  Place phone calls and attend meetings with water quality staff at appropriators and other

cooperators.
=  Process, QA/QC, and upload hardcopy, spreadsheet and laboratory electronic data deliverables
to Watermaster's database.
Deliverables

Consultant shall deliver to Watermaster no later than the date or dates indicated, the following:

= Al available groundwater quality data as of March 31, 2013 from the key well sampling program and
collected from Chino Basin appropriators and cooperators, will be uploaded into HydroDaVE by June
30,2013.

‘f a
@

P131



Proposed Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Budget May 24, 2012
Page 18 of 38

Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2012/13 Page 12 of 27

7104.3 - Groundwater Level Monitoring Program:

Engineering Services
Required Discretionary Total
Consultant $181,652 $181,652
0DCs $24,669 $24,669
Outside Professionals $10,000 $10,000
Total $216,321 $216,321
Rationale

The OBMP, the Peace Agreements, and the Implementation Plan all call for key well monitoring program for
groundwater levels as part of Program Element 1%, The data generated in Program Element 1 are used for the
Biennial State of the Basin Report, the Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program Report, the Chino Basin Model,
subsidence monitoring, safe yield analyses, evaluating impacits of the desalter pumping on nearby private
wells, and the Triennial Ambient Water Quality Recomputation. The latter program is for the Basin
Monitoring Task Force, administered by the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) and as required
by Watermaster's and IEUA’s maximum benefit commitment in the Basin Plan®.

Scope of Work
Consultant shall perform the following tasks:

« Collect and Compile Groundwater Level Measurements from about 900 Wells%. Of the 900 wells,
about 75 wells are measured monthly by consultant field staff, about 125 wells are equipped with
transducers that are visited and downloaded quarterly by consultant and Watermaster field staff.
About 450 wells are measured by cooperators, which are collected by consultant staff; and about 250
wells are measured by municipal well owners, which are collected by Watermaster staff and
submitted to consultant. All data are checked for reasonableness with regard to historical data at the
well, converted from depth-to-water to groundwater-level elevation, and compiled into a centralized
database. Sub-tasks include:

+ Schedule the field work for consultant field staff.

»  Perform the field work. The field work follows the SOPs and the QAPP defined in the 2004 HCMP
Work Plan.

+  Check and upload manual and cooperator water-level measurements to database.
¢  Check and upload transducer data downloaded quarterly by consultant staff into HydroDaVE.

= Checkand upload transducer data downloaded quarterly by Watermaster staff, and municipal
water-level measurements collected by Watermaster staff into HydroDaVE.

+  Annual re-evaluation of the key well program due to abandened and destroyed wells.

Deliverables
Consultant shall deliver to Watermaster no later than the date or dates indicated, the following:

# Currently, consultant downloads transducer data from wells associated with the Recycled Water
Groundwater Recharge Program. This work should be done by IEUA staff under the “Bright Line Agreement.”

%

o

P132



Proposed Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Budget May 24, 2012
Page 19 of 38

Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2012/13 Page 13 of 27

= Al available groundwater-level data as of March 31, 2013 collected manually in the field,
downloaded fromn transducers, and collected from appropriators in the Chino Basin , is uploaded into
Watermaster's database by June 30, 2013.

7107 - Ground Level Monitoring Program:

Engineering Services
Required Discretionary Total
Consultant $138,665 §2421 $141,086
0DCs $17,999 $  §17,999
Outside Professionals _ $322,236 $39,800  $362,036
Total $478,900 $42221 $521,121
Rationale

Program Element 4 of the OBMP states that land subsidence and ground fissuring in MZ1 are not acceptable
and, to the extent that the cause is pumping in MZ1, should be managed to tolerable levels. Watermaster
conducts a ground-level monitoring program to support this objective per the requirements of the Peace
Agreement, the subsequently developed Court-approved MZ1 Subsidence Management Plan (MZ1 Plan), and
the monitoring and mitigation requirements of the Peace [ CEQA SEIR.

Scope of Work
Consultant shall perform the following tasks:

» Maintain and replace (if necessary) the existing monitoring equipment at extensometers and wells in
MZ1 - Required by MZ1 Plan

= Download, check, and store monitoring data from extensometers, wells, and recharge activities in
MZ1 - Required by MZ1 Pian

» Conduct pumping test in MZ1 Managed Area — Required by MZ1I Plan
+ Conduct injection test in MZ1 Managed Area - Reguired by MZ1 Plan
« Conduct ground-level surveys:

= MZ1 Managed Area — Required by MZ1 Plan

= CCWF Area — Recommended by the Land Subsidence Committee as a means to comply with
Watermaster’s obligations contained in the monitoring and mitigation requirements in the Final
Peace [l SEIR. Discretionary as to approach. Discretionary for this fiscal year.s

= CCWF Extensometer site - Discretionary for this fiscal year.
Conduct InSAR monitoring across Chino Basin — Required by MZ1 Plan

Deliverables
Consultant shall deliver to Watermaster no later than the date or dates indicated, the following:

=  All ground-level monitoring data, available as of January 1, 2013, uploaded into Watermaster’s MZ1
database by June 30, 2013.

5 The leveling surveys are required to monitor for regional land subsidence due to the operation of the CCWF.

@

P133



Proposed Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Budget May 24, 2012
Page 20 of 38

Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2012/13 Page 14 of 27

=  Charts and maps of ground-level monitoring data by June 30, 2013. These charts and maps will be
included in the MZ1 Annual Report.

P134



Proposed Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Budget May 24, 2012
Page 21 of 38

Engineering Budget Summary — Fiscal Year 2012/13 Page 15 of 27

7108 - Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program:

Engineering Services
Required Discretionary Total
Consultant $126,819 $126,819
0DCs §4,699 §4,699
Outside Professionals $72,161 §72,161¢
Total $203,679 $203,679
Rationale

The data generated in this task are required by the Basin Plan (the surface water stations and frequencies are
specified in Table 5-83, so there is no discretion as to the number and frequency of samples). The Hydraulic
Control Monitoring Program (HCMP) is a maximum benefit requirement in the Basin Plan and more
specifically described in Regional Board Order No, R8-2005-0064. The Basin Plan states: “If the Regional
Board determines that the maximum benefit program is not being implemented effectively in accordance
with the schedule shown in Table 5-8a, then maximum benefit is not demonstrated, and the ‘antidegradation’
TDS and nitrate-nitrogen objectives for the Chino 1, 2, and 3 and Cucamonga Management Zones apply. In this
situation, the Regional Board will require mitigation for TDS and nitrate-nitrogen discharges to these
management zones that took place in excess of limits based on the ‘antidegradation’ objectives” and applied
retroactively to January 2004.

The data are also used for the Biennial State of the Basin report and for the Chino Basin Groundwater Model.

Watermaster is working with the Regional Board on a Basin Plan Amendment that would reduce or eliminate
the surface water monitoring portion of the HCMP.

Scope of Work

The purpose of this task is to obtain surface water discharge and water quality data from the Santa Ana River
and its tributaries and groundwater quality and level information in and adjacent to Chino Basin. Consultant
shall perform the following tasks:

+ Measure Discharge at Specified Surface Water Stations in the Santa Ana River and Tributaries”
Consultant will make direct discharge measurements at 6 surface water stations every other week
Discharge data from the remaining 11 stations is collected from cooperating agencies, including the
USGS, IEUA, City of Riverside, City of Corona, and the Western Riverside County Regional Wastewater
Authority. Subtasks include:

= Schedule the field work.

»  Perform the field work The field work follows the SOPs and the QAPP defined in the 2004 HCMP
Work Plan.

* Place phone calls and emails to cooperating agencies to collect discharge data.
* Process, QA/QC, and upload the discharge data to Watermaster’s database.

¢ MWH Laboratories cosis are presented herein - invoices are paid directly by Watermaster.
7 Surface water sampling will likely occur for the period of July through October and be discontinued
thereafter due to a Basin Plan amendment that was approved in February 2012. Final termination of the
surface water monitoring component of the HCMP will occur once the February 2012 Basin Plan amendment
is approved by the SWRCB and OAL.

@

P135



Proposed Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Budget May 24, 2012
Page 22 of 38

Engineering Budget Summary — Fiscal Year 2012/13 Page 16 of 27

= Collect Grab Surface Water Quality Samples at Specified Surface Water Stations in the Santa
Ana River and Tributaries®. Consuliant shall collect samples at 14 stations every other week
Samples shall also be collected from 3 POTWs. Data from IEUA's POTW discharges are obtained from
IEUA. Subtasks include:

+  Schedule the field work and coordinate with the analytical Iaboratory.

+  Perform the field work. The field work follows the SOPs and the QAPP defined in the 2004 HCMP
Work Plan.

=  Coordinate with IEUA staff to collect discharge water quality data.
« Process, QA/QC, and upload field, laboratory and cooperator data to HydroDaVE.

= Collect Grab Surface Water Quality Samples at Two Specified Surface Water Stations in the
Santa Ana River®. Consultant shall collect samples at two surface water stations quarterly:

s  Schedule the field work and coordinate with the analytical Iaboratory.

s  Perform the field work. The field work follows the SOPs and the QAPP defined in the 2004 HCMP
Work Plan.

«  Process, QA/QC, and upload field and laboratory data to HydroDaVE.

=« Monitor HCMP, NAWQA, and SARWC Wells. The consultant shall sample two NAWQA and two
SARWC wells quarterly. The 21 HCMP wells shall be sampled annually. Subtasks include:

= Schedule the field work and coordinating with the analytical laboratory.

s  Perform the field work. The field work follows the SOPs and the QAPP defined in the 2004 HCMP
Work Plan.

+  Process, QA/QC, and upload field and laboratory data to Watermaster's database.

=  HCMP Well Siting and Grant Application. The consultant will complete an HCMP well siting
analysis based on the 2012 Groundwater Model results and the locations of existing wells that can be
used to monitor groundwater levels and to evaluate the state of hydraulic control. The consultant will
work with Watermaster and IEUA staff to identify grant programs and to assist them in the
preparation of grant applications.

s Interpretation of data and Data Analyses/Comparison with Metrics. All data required for
reporting in the 2012 Maximum Benefit Annuzl Report shall be analyzed by the consultant and used
to support the demonstration of compliance with the Maximum Benefit Commitments contained in
the Basin Plan..

*=  Reports. Consultant shall prepare two guarterly surface water monitoring program reports, a draft
2012 Maximum Benefit Annuzl Report. This report will be submitted to Watermaster and [EUA for
review. Comments will be incorporated and the consultant shall prepare a final 2012 Maximum
Benefit Annual Report for submittal to the Regional Water Quality Control Board. Consultant may
respond o comments from the Regional Board, Orange County Water District and other
stakeholders, as necessary

= Meetings. Consultant shall attend HCMP meetings with Watermaster staff and/or Regional Board
staif as required. At least one meeting to present the Final 2012 Maximum Benefit Annual Report to
the Regional Board Orange County Water District and will be scheduled.
Deliverables

Consultant shall deliver to Watermaster no later than the date or dates indicated, the following:

8 See fooinote number B
2 See footnote number 8

P136



Proposed Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Budget May 24, 2012
Page 23 of 38

Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2012713 Page 17 of 27

e 278 Quarter 2012 Surface Water Monitoring Program Quarterly Report by July 15, 2012,

» 3™ Quarter 2012 Surface Water Monitoring Program Quarterly Report by October 15,2012,

»  Draft Annual 2012 Maximum Benefit Annual Report by March 22, 2013.

+ Final Anmmal 2012 Maximmwn Benefit Amnual Report by April 15,  2013.

P137



Proposed Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Budget May 24, 2012
Page 24 of 38

Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2012/13 Page 18 of 27

7108.7 - Prado Basin Habitat Monitoring Well Siting, Design, Construction and
Monitoring

Required Discretionary Total
Consultant
0DCs
eI $200,000 $200,000
Total $200,000 $200,000

Rationale

The monitoring and mitigation requirements of the Peace 1l CEQA SEIR (Biological Resources/Land Use &
Planning—Section 4.4-3) call for IEUA, Watermaster and Orange County Water District to form the Prado
Basin Habitat Sustainability Committes. The purpose of this commitiee is to ensure that the Peace Il
Agreement actions will not significantly adversely impact the Prade Basin riparian habitat. The
responsibilities of this commitiee are to develop and implement a monitoring program and prepare annual
reports that include recommendations for ongoing monitoring and any adaptive management actions
required to mitigate any measured loss or prospective loss of riparian habitat that is attributable to the Peace
Il Agreement.

Scope of Work

IEUA, OCWD and Watermasier will retain a consultant to do the following: provide professional services to
develop technical guidance on monitoring requirements to site and construct monitoring wells that can be
used to determine if groundwater level changes caused by the implementation of Peace Il will impact the
critical habitat in the Prado Basin. The consultant will: prepare for and attend meetings with Watermaster,
IEUA and OCWD; prepare location maps for habitat related monitoring wells; prepare well designs and
technical specifications for monitoring wells; provide construction monitoring services; install measuring
equipment; prepare documentation, and download data quarterly.

IEUA, OCWD and Watermaster will confract with a drilling firm to construct the habitat-related monitoring
wells.

Deliverables

The consultant will provide the following: draft and final habitat-related monitoring well location maps; draft
and final well design and technical specifications for monitoring wells; conduct site visit with prospective
drilling contractors; assist IEUA and OCWD with site acquisition; provide well construction monitoring
services during construction; provide and install groundwater-level and temperature monitoring equipment;
provide well completion report documentation; and data acquisition and reporting.

The drilling contractor will provide completed monitoring wells pursuant to specifications.

12 For this task, Outside Professional costs include the cost of well construction and monitoring equipment.
IEUA, OCWD and Watermaster are proposing to contribute $200,000 each for a total of $600,000.
&
-

P138



Proposed Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Budget May 24, 2012
Page 25 of 38

Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2012/13 Page 19 of 27

7109.3 - Recharge and Well Monitoring Program - Engineering Services:

Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge Program - Review Reports

Required Discretionary Total
Consultant $21,540 $21,540
0DCs
Outside Professionals
Total $21,540 $21,540

Rationale

The Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) and Watermaster are required to submit certain reporis as part of
the Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge Program. The recycled water groundwater recharge program is
being implemented by IEUA and Watermaster and its annual reporting is pursuant to requirements of the
following orders:

»  California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region. Order No. R8-2007-0039. Water
Recycling Requirements for Inland Empire Utilities Agency and Chino Basin Watermaster. Chino
Basin Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge Program: Phase I and Phase II Projects, San Bernardino
County, june 29, 2007.

= (California Regional Water Quality Conirol Board, Santa Ana Region. Monitoring and Reporting
Program No. R8-2007-0039 for Inland Empire Utilities Agency and Chino Basin Watermaster. Chino
Basin Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge Program: Phase I and Phase II Projects, San Bernardino
County, June 29, 2007.

= (California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region. Order No. R8-2009-0057
Amending Order No. R8-2007-0039 for Inland Empire Utilities Agency and Chino Basin Watermaster.
Chino Basin Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge Program: Phase I and Phase II Projects, San
Bernardino County, October 23, 2009.

= California Regional Water Quality Conirol Board, Santa Ana Region. Revised Monitoring and
Reporting Program No. R8-2007-0039 for Inland Empire Utilities Agency and Chino Basin
Watermaster. Chino Basin Recycled Water

Watermaster prepares reports pertaining to the Hydraulic Control Menitoring Program with IEUA review and
IEUA prepares reports pertaining to the Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge Program with Watermaster

reviewl!,
Scope of Work

At the request of Watermaster staff, consultant reviews quarterly and ammual reports for the Chino Basin
Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge Program, as well as other reports (e.g., start-up protocol reports).
These reports are prepared by the IEUA, who along with Watermaster is a co-permitiee.

Deliverables
Consultant will provide comments on the aforementioned reports within seven days of receipt of the reports.

11 This is a component of the “Bright-Line Agreement” between Watermaster and IEUA.

g ég L
3
W 7

!

P139



Proposed Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Budget May 24, 2012
Page 26 of 38

Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2012/13 Page 20 of 27

7202.3 - PE2 - Comprehensive Recharge Program

Implementation
Required Discretionary Total
Consultant 598,816 $98,816
0ODCs $1,200 51,200
Outside Professionals
Total $100,016 $100,016
Rationale

In its October 2010 Court order, the Court accepted the 2010 RMPU as satisfying Condition Subsequent
Number 8 and ordered that certain recommendations of the 2010 RMPU be implemented. Specifically, the
Court ordered:

“(3) Watermaster is hereby ordered to convene the committee described in item 3 of section 7.1 of the
updated RMP to develop the monitoring, reporting, and accounting practices that will be required to
estimate local project stormwater recharge and new yield.

{4) Watermaster is hereby ordered to conduct further analyses as described in section 7.2 of the updated
RMP of the Phase I through III projects to refine the projects, to develop a financing plan, and to develop
an implementation plan.”

Item 3 of Section 7.1 of the 2010 RMPU reads as follows:

“3. In implementing the above, Watermaster should form a committee—consisting of itself, the land use
control entities, the County Flood Control Districts, the CBWCD, the IEUA, and others—to develop the
monitoring, reporting, and accounting practices that will be required to estimate local project
stormwater recharge and new yield. This committee should be formed immediately, and the monitoring,
reporting, and accounting practices should be developed as soon as possible.”

The operable section of Section 7.2 of the 2010 RMPU reads as follows:

“Watermaster should conduct further analyses of the Phase I through III projects to refine the projects, to
develop a financing plan, and to develop an implementation plan. This planning work should begin as
soon as practical and could be accomplished within three years. The schedule to implement the Phase I
through III projects would be developed during the proposed planning work, and the construction of
these projects could be completed within five years of completing the proposed planning work.”

Interpreted literally, the Court currently expects that the Planning for the Phase I through Il projects to be
done by October 2013 and that construction be completed by October 2018. This does not mean that all the
projects contained within the 2010 RMPU will be constructed by Ociober 2018. Watermaster needs to
determine which of the recharge projects identified in the 2010 RMPU, and perhaps other recharge projects,
need to be implemented based on current projected needs and have the planning for these projects done at
an appropriate level that they may be constructed by October 2018. In November 2011, Watermaster
reported its progress pursuant to the October 2010 Court Order; after which, in December 2011, the Court
issued an order directing Watermaster to continue with its implementation of the 2010 RMPU per its October
2010 order but with a revised schedule.

And, on December 15, 2011, the Watermaster Board:

“Moved to approve that within the next year there will be the completion of Recharge Master Plan
Update, there will be the development of an Implementation Plan to address balance issues within the
Chino Basin subzones, and the development of a Funding Plan, as presented.”

=

P140



Proposed Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Budget

May 24, 2012
Page 27 of 38
Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2012/13 Page 21 of 27
Scope of Work

Provide as-requested technical services in furtherance of the Court’s order and direction by the Watermaster
Board.

Deliverables

The deliverables for this work will be defined by the specific Watermaster staff request.

@

P141



Proposed Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Budget May 24, 2012
Page 28 of 38

Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2012/13 Page 22 of 27

7303 - PE3/5 - Water Supply Plan: Desalters

Engineering Services
Required Discretionary Total
Censuliant £29,544 $29544
0DCs £800 $800
Outside Professionals
Total 530,344 $30,344
Rationale

The 2004 Basin Plan Amendment approved by the Regional Water Quality Control Board and the State Water
Resources Control Board established the “maximum benefit” objectives and established certain milestones
that must be achieved by Watermaster and IEUA. To demonsirate complance with the Regional Board Order,
Watermaster and IEUA agreed to achieve Hydraulic Confrol. The Chine Creek Well Field (CCWF) is an
important element required to achieve Hydraulic Control in the southwest portion of Chino Basin. It is also
important to Watermaster parties that drawdown caused by the CCWF does not cause damaging land
subsidence and ground fissure. The purpose of this task is to provide technical support for the CDA, and
oversight for the Watermaster Board, on the design and construction activities associated with the CCWF and
desalier expansion.

Scope of Work12
Consultant shall perform the following tasks at the discretion of the Watermaster CEO:
* Meetings. Consultant shall attend Desalter Expansion/Chino Creek Well Field meetings as required.

¢  Support Chino Desalter Authority (CDA) Consultant in the Desalter Expansion Design Process.
The consultant will provide as-needed engineering support to CDA desalter expansion and
hydrogeologic consultants.

=  Review CDA Consultant Design and Construction of Production Wells. Consultant work includes
the review of work of completed by CDA hydrogeological consultant. This includes review of any the
location, preliminary design documents, as well as field activities as they pertain to production well
design. Consultant will work with the CDA hydrogeologic consultant fo provide input regarding the
following specific field activities:

»  (Geophysical log and pilot hole sample interpretation;

= Zone testing on pumping well pilot borehole and water quality analysis interpretation;
« Pumping well design based on lithologiczl logs, geophysical logs, results of zone tests;
= (reophysical log and monitoring well sample interpretation

Consultant will also respond to requests by the CDA for consistency findings for proposed well
construction and related well operations with the OBMP and the Peace Agreements.

2 The CDA is nearly complete with the CCWF, but they have decided not to construct Well [-19, and explore
other well locations in southern Chino Basin.
=

ey

P142



Proposed Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Budget May 24, 2012
Page 29 of 38

Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2012/13 Page 23 of 27

Deliverables
The deliverables for this work will be defined by the specific Watermaster staff request.

2

P143



Proposed Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Budget May 24, 2012
Page 30 of 38

Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2012/13 Page 24 of 27

7402 - PE4 - Management Zone Strategies: MZ-1

Engineering Services
Required Discretionary Total
Consultant $50,843 $50,843
0DCs $1,219 $1,219
Outside Professionals £15,000 $15,000
Total $67,062 $67,062
Rationale

Program Element 4 of the OBMP states that land subsidence and ground fissuring in MZ1 are not acceptable
and, to the extent that the cause is pumping in MZ1, should be managed to tolerable levels. Watermaster
conducts a ground-level monitoring program to support this objective per the requirements of the Peace
Agreement, the subsequently developed Court-approved MZ1 Subsidence Management Plan (MZ1 Plan}, and
the monitoring and mitigation requirementis of the Peace II CEQA SEIR. The MZ1 Plan calls for the annual
evaluation of data derived from the monitoring program and revisions to the MZ1 Plan and/or the monitoring
program, if necessary.

Scope of Work

Consultant shall perform the following tasks:

=  Analyze all data collected during the 2012 calendar year under the ground-level monitoring program.
These data include groundwater levels, groundwater production, aquifer recharge, aquifer-system
deformation, tectonic deformation, pumping test results, ground-level surveys, horizontal strain, and
InSAR. - Required by MZ1 Plan

= Prepare MZ1 Annual Report that will summarize the data collected and the analyses performed -
Required by MZ1 Plan

»  Prepare an update of the MZ1 Plan, if necessary - Required by MZ1 Plan

*  Conduct meetings with the Land Subsidence Commitites to review the data and analyses and develop
a list of potential activities for the next fiscal year (2013-14) - Required by MZI Plan

Deliverables
Consultant shall deliver to Watermaster no later than the date or dates indicated, the following:

* The MZ-1 Annual Report by June 30, 2013 which will contain the conclusions regarding the
protective nature of the MZ-1 Plan, the CBWM-approved activities for the next fiscal year, and the
revised MZ-1 Plan, if revisions are necessary.

P144



Proposed Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Budget May 24, 2012
Page 31 of 38

Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2012/13 Page 25 of 27

7502 - PE6/7 - Cooperative Efforts/Salt Management

Engineering Services
Reqguired Discretionary Total
Consultant $57,646 $57,6456
0DCs $632 $632
Qutside Professionals $2,678 $2,678
Total $60,956 $60,956
Rationale

In the Judgment, Watermaster is provided with discretionary powers to address water quality issues in the
basin: “Watermaster, with the advice of the Advisory and Pool Committees, is granted discretionary powers
in order to develep an optimum basin management program for Chino Basin, including both water quantity
and quality considerations.” In the Implementation Plan of the Peace Agreement, Watermaster has committed
to certain responsibilities under Program Elements 6 and 713 “Watermaster can improve water guality
management in the Basin by committing resources to:

+ identify water quality anomalies through monitoring;
+  assist the Regional Board in determining sources of the water quality anomalies;
=  establish priorities for clean-up jointly with RWQCB; and

= remove organic contaminants through regional groundwater treatment projects in the southern half
of the Basin."

Attachment D to the Peace Il Agreement further defines water quality commitments for the MZ-3 monitoring
program (now a part of the Groundwater Quality Monitoring Program), the OIA VOC plume (now called the
Archibald South VOC plume), the Chine Airport plume, the GE Flat Iron Remediation, and the TDS and
Nitrogen monitoring, pursuant fo the 2004 Basin Plan Amendment.

Scope of Work

Consultant shall perform the following tasks:

=  Water Quality Commitiee Meetings. The consultant shall prepare for and aitend two quarterly
meetings with the WQC. For each of the meetings, the Consultant shall prepare engineering updates
with supporting maps, charts, tables, handouts, and PowerPoint presentations, as appropriate.

= As Needed Investigations (e.g., perchlorate isotopes). This task is for special water quality studies,
for example, Watermaster serves on the Technmical Advisory Commitiee on the Environmental
Security Technology Certification Program (ESTCP) study of the potential for perchlorate
contamination to migrate from the Rialto-Colton Management Zone into Chino North Management
Zone. ESTCP is DOD’s environmental technology demonstration and wvalidation program and they are
providing funds for the USGS and other agencies to complete the work Watermaster provides
technical oversight and review. This subtask also indudes ad hoc engineering services for
constituents of emerging concern (hexavalent chromium, 1,2 3-trichloropropane [1,2,3-TCP], etc.)

13 Program Element 6 ~ Develop and Implement Cooperative Programs with the Regional Board aud Other
Agencies to Improve Basin Management. Program Element 7 - Salt Management Program

ATy,

fea L
@
W i

s

P145



Proposed Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Budget May 24, 2012
Page 32 of 38

Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2012/13 Page 26 of 27

s Archibald South VOC Plume, Subtasks include:
»  assist Watermaster CEOQ with coordination and negotiation with PRPs

+  assist Watermaster CEOQ with oversight of monitoring well drilling, construction, and testing, if
required

= sampling of about 50 agricultural wells, if data cannot be acquired from PRPs
e analysis of groundwater elevation and groundwater quality data
« development of revised VOC plume maps
» groundwater model runs to demonstrate capture of the plume by the desalter well fields
«  preparation of technical exhibits to be used in PRP negotiztions
«  Chino Airport VOC Plume. Subtasks include:
= coordination and negotiation with Chino Afrport PRP
« oversight of monitoring well drilling, construction, and testing, if required
« analysis of groundwater elevation and groundwater quality data
« development of revised VOC plume maps
« preparation of technical exhibits to be used in PRP negotiations

= groundwater model runs to estimate plume capture and provide CDA design engineers with
estimated influent concentrations of TDS, nitrate, TCE, and 1,2,3-TCP.

»  Assist Watermaster Staff with the Sampling and Analysis of the Alger Well

Deliverables
Consultant shall deliver to Watermaster on the meeting date, the following:

= Maps, charts, tables, handouts, and PowerPoint presentations and others as specified by the
Watermaster CEO.

P146



Proposed Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Budget May 24, 2012
Page 33 of 38

Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2012/13 Page 27 of 27

7602 - PE8/9 - Storage Management/Conjunctive Use

Engineering Services
Required Discretionary Total
Consultant $11,328 $11,328
0DCs
Outside Professionals
Total $11,328 $11,328
Rationale

This task would be performed at the direction of the Watermaster CEO.

Scope of Work

This task provides engineering services to assist Watermaster staff with technical issues beyond their level of
technical expertise and to assist Watermaster staff on an as-needed basis with Storage Program issues. There
no specific issues that were identified in the development of the fiscal year 2012/13 budget.

Deliverables
The deliverables for this work will be defined by the specific Watermaster staff request.

-

P147



--Brownstein maintains a 10% discount on all fees over $100,000 as part of the original contract with Watermaster.
~-There are out-of pocket costs that inciude phone charges, elecironic legal research charges, travel costs (including

_ mileage, lodging, eic.) and other incidental costs.

—Rather than atiempt to project which budgst items would be affected by the 10% discount, and which out-of-pocket cost

ftems might be refevant to which budget items, the budget detail assumes they offset each cther.

P148

Proposed Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Budget May 24, 2012
Page 34 of 38
Attachment B:
Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck 2012-2013 Proposed Budgst Revision April 23, 2012
| Labor (Cost) FY B
_ Account Description Nofe Total Cost 2012/2013 | 2011/2012
Hours Task Account Budgst Budgst
v 8 WM Legal Services - Meetings, Business items, Associated Activities Jpiey § 207,360 | § 138,060
6275 Advisory Committee Meetings 8.0 Hours/Month X 12 Months @ 5305 %6 (S 29280
6375  Board Meefings 12,0 Hours/Month X 12 Months @ S585 144 |5 84,240
B375 Appropriative Pool Meetings 8.0 Hours/Menth X 12 Months @ $305 S8 1§ 297280
8475 Agricultural Pool Mestings 8.0 Hours/Month X 12 Months @ $305 296 |S 29280
8575 Non-Agriculiural Pool Meetings 8.0 Hours/Month X 12 Months @ S305 98 § 29.280
Total for Activity 528 | $ 201,360 § 201,360
6070 WM Legal Services S § 175645 | § 202,555
6071 Court Ceordination 35 Hrs @ $585, 35 Hrs @ $305, 20 Hrs @ 5240 S0 $ 35,950
6072 Restated/Annotated Judgment 0 Hrs @ $585, 60 Hrs @ $205, 15 Hrs @ $240 135 |§ &
6073 Personnel Matters 25 Hrs @ $305 25 |§
6074 Interagency [ssues 144 Hrs @ $305 A 144 | $
6078 Miscellaneous 35 Hrs @ 5585, 35 Hrs @ $305 B 70 |8
Total for Activity 464 | § 175,645 § 175,645
6907.317 S. Archibald Plume o $ 318005 24,625
8. Archibald Plume 30 Hrs @ S585, 10 Hrs @ $510, 30 Hrs @ $305 70 $ 31.800
Total for Activity 70 |§ 31,800 § 31,800
6907.32  Chino Ajrport Plume SIS Vil § 31,800 | § 25675
Chino Airport Plume 30 Hrs @ 5585, 10 Hrs @ $510, 30 Hrs @ $305 70 & 31,800
Toltzl for Activity 70 § 31,800 § 31,800
6907.33 Desalfer/Hydraulic Control Issues § 60,700 |s 67,425
Continued CDA Support 50 Hrs @ $585, 10 Hrs @ $305 60 |§ 32,300
Hydraulic Control 20 Hrs @ $685, 20 Hrs @ $305 C 40 |§ 17.800 _
Total for Activity 00 |§ 50,100 § 50,100
6907.34 Santa Ana River Water Rights - gl § 38250 |§ 25135
Water right permits 20753 and 19895 50 Hrs @ $305, 75 Hrs @ $240 125 | § 33250
Total for Activity 125 | § 33,250 § 33,250
6907.35 Paragraph 31 Motion R 1 § 17800|§ 39,200
Continued support of motion and appeals 20 Hrs @ 5585, 20 Hrs @ $3¢5 40 |$ 17.800
Total for Activity 40 $ 17,600 § 17,800
6907.36 Sanfa Ana River Habitat 30 Hrs @ $305, 50 Hrs @ $240 80 |§ 21,150 5 21,750 | 5
Total for Activity 80 § 21,150 § 21,150
6907.37 Storage & Recovery o |s - § -8 -
Total for Activity o |§ - 5§ -
6907.38 Reg. Water Quality Control Board - § 11950 |§ 13,750
Legal counsel involvement in ongoing issues 10 Hrs @ $585, 20 His @ $305 30 |S 11950
Total for Activity I 30 § 11,950 § 11,950
6907.39  Recharge Master Pian o ) ) § 44500 | § 25360
Includes Sterage and Recovery Issues 50 Hrs @ $585, 50 Hrs @ $305 100 |$ 44500
Total for Activity 100 | § 44500 § 44,500
6907.40  Storage Agreements onnan s mEoo|s T
Includes Storage and Recovery Issues 20 Hrs @ $585, 20 Hrs @ $305 40 $ 17,800
Total for Activity T 40 [§ 17,800 § 17,800
§907.41 Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability . § 17,800 (% -
Prado Basin Habitat 20 Hrs @ 5585, 20 Hrs @ $305 40 |s 17,800 )
Total for Activity 40 | $ 17,800 § 17,800
§907.9 WM Legal Counsei - Unanticipated T s Zs000 | §
Miscellaneous 70 Hrs @ $585, 30 Hrs @ $305 55 $ 25,000
Total for Activity 55 $ 25000 5 25000
Total-All Accounts [ 1742 | $ 679955 § 679,855 | § 679,955 | § 561,775
Notes: () Variety of day-lo-day maters that arise throughout the monih cencering the Judgment, Rules, agreements, etc.
(B) Actlivities related to Interagency Cocperative Agreements and other maiters (L.e. waler purchases from MWD).
(C) Includes atiomey and witness preparation. hearing aftendance and potential post-hearing activities.
General Notes:




Proposed Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Budget May 24, 2012
Page 35 of 38

Brownstein | Hyatt
Farber|Schreck

Memorandum

DATE: April 24, 2011

TO: Watermaster Staff

FROM: Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP
RE: Legal Counsel Budget Detail and Analysis

This worksheet has been prepared at your request so as to provide additional detail regarding the
expected legal fees and costs that will be incurred if Watermaster implements its responsibilities under
the Judgment, pending Court Orders, including the Peace | and Peace Il Agreements and the Optimum
Basin Management Program (OBMP). The Nine Member Board is expected to implement these
measures. Additional fees and cosis may be incurred in connection with actions that are within
Watermaster's duties and regulatory authority but outside the control of staff and counsel. Thatis, Parties
to the Judgment and persons not bound by the Judgment may inifiate actions that require a response
from Watermaster.

This worksheet utilizes the original budget as proposed by legal counsel in April of 2012 so that
any reductions in budgeted amount can be made in light of actual projections concerning time and level of
activity associated with anticipated budget line items. The experience of Watermaster over the past ten
years since Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck (Brownstein) was retained as counsel provides a basis for
the budget based upon a customary level of activity. These services are included within the budget as
requested to provide service as legal counsel to the Board. Thus, the proposed budget amount analyzed
below is approximately $680,000, which includes a $25,000 allocation for unanticipated expenses.

Budget Assumptions: The number of hours expended to provide the desired level of service is the
primary factor in legal counsel expense. The budgeted amount includes reimbursement for out-of pocket
costs that include phone charges, electronic legal research charges, travel costs (including mileage,
ladging, etc.) and other incidental costs. While these costs traditionally vary from month to month, they do
not constitute a material portion of the budget. Typically, 2-5% of a monthly bill is cost recovery.

Brownstein has represented Watermaster for a decade and consequently, as a matter of
Brownstein policy, Watermaster enjoys a continuing and gradually steepening discount against standard
rates. In some cases the discount approaches 30%. As a further accommodation to Watermaster and its
favored status, Brownstein maintains a 10% discount on all fees over $100,000 as part of our original
contract with Watermaster. When spread over the entirety of the Brownstein fees, this discount results in
an approximately 8.5% discount on all fees whenever incurred.

Rather than attempiing the detailed analysis that would be required to project which budget items
would be affected by this discount, and which out-of-pocket cost items might be relevant to which budget
items, the budget detail below uses a simple multiplier of time spent against rates for each attomey. This
has the effect of creating an approximately 6% cushion in the estimates provided below assuming that the
cost ration from the most recent bill is representative (i.e., 8.5% - 2.5% = 6%).

039350\0001512640.2

P149



Proposed Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Budget May 24, 2012
Page 36 of 38

Slater and Herrema are the principal lawyers assigned to the Watermaster matter.  Qver the

years, Siater’s activities are generally reserved to Watermaster Board meetings, assignments direcied by
the Board and task driven.

Definition of "unanticipated expenses™ For the purposes of this memorandum, "unanticipated expenses”
refers fo an amount of money that is budgeted to account for legal issues that may arise post budget
approval that were not anticipated in the budget, or to account for underestimates in the budget for the
anticipated matters as a result of unforeseen complexity. Historically, the Watermaster budget preference
has been to under fund all paris of the budget including contingency so as to not create an expectancy of
the higher expenditure. Experience suggesis that the Watermaster Board and the Parties to the
Judgment have been more comforiable with assigning additional revenues fo a matter after the actual
need has been identified. Such funds whose use requires a Board-approved budget transfer are
somefimes identified as "contingency." This analysis uses the term "unanticipated expenses” in the first
sense to refer to an amount of money that is budgeted to account for unanticipated expenses.

Watermaster Legal Counsel {6275, 6375, B375, 8475, 8575)

Detail articulated below includes:

Regular Meeting Attendance $ 201,360
Court Coordination $ 35,950
Restated Judgment $ 57,000
Personnel Issues $ 7825
Interagency and Miscellaneous $ 75070
Total: $ 377.005
Regular Meefing Atitendance $201,360

Assumptions: Four meeting days per month staffed by one attorney per meeting. There are
occasions when it is necessary to have mere than one attorney at a given meeting, in particular at Board
meetings, but the Pools have also indicated a desire to reduce the number of Pool meetings that legal
counsel attends, so these two factors may balance each other. Assumed hours commitment of 8 hours
per meeting inclusive of attendance, travel and preparation. Assumption of regular attendance by Slater
at the Board meeting (12 hours x 12 months = 144 hours) and by Herrema at Pools and Advisory
Committee (8 hours x 4 pools x 12 months = 384 hours) for an approximate total of $201,360.

Court Coordination (6071)

Activities:

(1) Regular court hearings. $35,950

Judge Reichert has indicated a desire to be educated on Watermaster matters, and policy
discussions at Watermaster over the past year have suggested that Watermaster should be more
proactive about keeping the Court informed of ongoing Walermastier matters. Past discussion has
suggested it would be beneficial to have quarierly status conferences with the Court. At least iwo other
budget activities described below include Court approval hearings, so this item is budgeted at two
additional hearings. Given that Court hearings require more preparation than regular monthly meetings,
this category assumed an hours commilmnent of 35 hours per hearing inclusive of attendance, travel and
preparation of reports or other filings. This category assumes one atiomey per hearing, though it is often
necessary to staff a hearing with more than one attomney. Responsibility for this task is shared equally
between Slater (35 hours) and Hemema (35 hours) with assistance from Drake (20 hours) for an
approximate fotal of $35,950.

{2) Restated Judgment/Annotated Judgment/Updated Rules and Regulations (6072)
$57,000

The Judgment, rules and regulations will be fully annotated and the rules and regulations will be
conformed to account for updates and changes made during the Peace Il process. It is anticipated that

2

038350\00011612640.2

P150



Proposed Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Budget May 24, 2012
Page 37 of 38

some portion of the work can be done by an associate attomey Ryan Drake (15 hours) or an equivalent

billing attorney and the rest of the responsibility will be shared equally by Slater (60 hours) and Herrema
(60 hours) for an approximate total of $57,000.

Interagency Issues and Miscellaneous (6074 and 6078) §75,070

There are always a variety of day-to-day matters that arise throughout a month conceming
questions that require interpretation of the Judgment, Rules, agreements, etc. Included with this is legal
counsel input to monthly agenda planning. Time assumption is 3 hours per week and it is assumed that
Herrema (12 hours x 12 months = 144 hours) is the attomey responsible for these matters, with an
approximate cost of $43,920. .

To the exient that agreements between the parlies arise, there will likely be a nominal
involvement from legal counsel. In addition, it is likely that a number of interagency agreements will be
required in FY12-13 as in past years. These activities assume equal involvement from Slater (35 hours)
and Herrema (35 hours) for an approximate total of $31,150.

Personnel {(6073) $7,625

Other than the hiring of a full time CEO, it is not anticipated that any significant personnel issues
will arise in FY2012-13, though some level of activity is the norm in any year. Thus, we have proposed a
nominal budget for this item for Herrema or an equivalent billing attomey of 25 hours, and an approximate
total of $7,625.

S. Archibald Plume - Formerly OIA (6907.31) $31,800
Proposed budget assumes that Slater will be the primary atiorney assigned to the task of ABGL

facilitation (30 hours) with input from Mark Mathews (10 hours) and involvement from Herrema (30 hours)
for an approximate total of $31,800.

Chino Airport Plume (6907.32) $31,800

Watermaster and CDA are currently involved in negotiations with San Bernardino County as they
have been for some time. The proposed budget assumes siaffing primarily by Mathews (30 hours) with
input from Slater (10 hours) and Herrema (30 hours) for an approximate fotal of $31,800.

Desalter/Hydraulic Control Issues (6907.33) $50,100
Regional Water Quality Control Board (6907.38) $11,950

Given the significance of the Desalter and Hydraulic Control issues to the OBMP, legal counsel
believes it is appropriate to expect significant activity on this issue continuing into FY 2012-13. Given his
participation in the CDA facilitation, Slater will be the primary atformey (70 hours) with assistance from
Herrema (30 hours), for an approximate total of $50,100. Regarding the Regional Water Quality Control
Board, Slater will provide (10 hours) and Herrema (20 hours) for an approximate total of $11,950.

Santa Ana River Water Rights (6907.34) $33 250

Legal counsel is currently completing a process to extend the time in which Watermaster must
seek to license its water right permit numbers 19895 and 20753. It is hoped that the extension for 20753
will be resolved in FY11-12, and the only remaining process on this permit will be whatever follow-up
interaction with staff is needed following action by the SWRCB. However, once this permit is complete it
will be necessary to pursue a similar process with regard to permit 19895. Watermaster additionally is
required to complete annual reporting to the Department of Fish and Game and the SWRCB regarding its
diversions under its permit 21225. In addition, given the history on the Santa Ana River it is prudent to
account for some level of activity with regard to water rights on the River. Thus, it appears that this budget
item may be over-budgeted at this time by a nominal amount.

3

03835000011612640 2

P151



Proposed Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Budget May 24, 2012
Page 38 of 38

Work under this budget item is split 40% Herrema (50 hours) and 60% Drake (75 hours) for an
approximate total of $33,250.

Paragraph 31 Motion (8907.35) $17 800

While it is hopeful that the Paragraph 31 Motion Appeal will be fully settled during FY11-12, at
least one Non-Agricultural Pool member has indicated it will not sign on to the proposed setilement. The
process of resolving this issue and any “loose ends” resulting from the seitlement will likely take place in
FY12-13.

Given the number of variables described above, it is very difficult to predict an accurate amount of
time that may be required on this matter. We have proposed a moderate budget that assumes equal
involvement by Slater {20 hours) and Herrema {20 hours) for an approximate total of $17,800.

Recharge Master Plan (6907.39) $44 500

At the time of Couri approval of the RMP Watermaster indicated to the Court that IEUA had not
yet approved the RMP and would wait until further information made available through the UWMPs to
make its decision. Thus, it is anticipated that further legal process will need to occur regarding approval of
Condition Subsequent Number 8.

Additionally, it appears that as part of the RMP implementation process that issues concerning
storage and recovery in the Basin will need to be addressed. These include discussions about the MWD
DYY account (both internal discussions as well as discussions with MWD}, and internal discussions about
the Peace Il cap on the storage of supplemental water. It is anticipated that there will be some level of
involvement of legal counsel in these issues, though the extent of this involvement is not clear at this
time.

While it is difficult to predict the amount of time that will be required of legal counsel to address
these issues, the importance of the issues suggesis it is appropriate to plan for significant legal counsel
activity.

We have proposed a time allocation with equal involvement by Slater (50 hours) and Herrema (50
hours) for an approximate total of $44,500.

Santa Ana River Habitat (6907.36) $21,150

Regarding the Santa Ana River Habitat, Herrema will provide (30 hours) and Drake (50 hours) for
an approximate total of $21,150.

Storage Agreements (6907.40) $17,800

Regarding the Storage Agreements, Slater will provide (20 hours) and Herrema (20 hours) for an
approximate fotal of $17,800.

Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability (6907.41) $17,800

Regarding the Prado Basin Habitai Sustainability, Slater will provide (20 hours) and Herrema (20
hours) for an approximate total of $17,800.
Unanticipated Expenses (6907.9) $25,000

Regarding the unanticipated expenses that may occur during the year, Slater has been budgeted
at (70 hours) and Herrema is budgeted (20 hours) for an approximate total of $25,000.

038350\0001\6126402

P152



€Gld

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
PROPOSED BUDGET FY 2012-2013

MAY 10, 2012



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P154



GG1d

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
ASSESSMENT CALCULATION
FISCAL YEAR 2012-2013

FY FY ASSESSMENT  APPROPRIATI
. 20112012 2012-2013
PRODUCTION BASIS BUDGET BUDGET -
2010-11 Production & Exchanges in Acre-Feet (Actuals) 113,666.995 68.9834% 31,342,082 27.574% 3,014.499 3.444%
2011-12 Production & Exchanges in Acre-Feet (Projected) 117,125.000 71 0% 30,080.000 25682% " 3,757.000 3,208%
r,(‘ ) §
2 Ge . General General
BUDGET Administratioi, O Administration OBMFP _ Administration __ OBMP
Administration, Advisory Committee & Watermaster Board (1) $1,009,601  $1,078,942 $1,078,942 $767,2’5’-1Q $277,093 $34,609
OBMP & Implementation Projects (1) 5,337,622 5,090,204 5,090,204 1,307,264 163,278
General Admin & OBMP Assessments $6,347.223  $6,169,146 6,169,146 767,240 277,093 1,307,264 34,609 163,278
TOTAL BUDGET 6,169,146 767,240 1,307,264 34,609 163,278
Less Budgeted Interest Income (150,010) {10,170) (1,270)
Contributions from Qutside Agencics {411,000) {39,277 (4,908)
CASH DEMAND 277,093 1,257,817 34,609 157,102
OPERATING RESERVE
Administrative (10%) 10% 107,894 $27,709 $3,461
CBMP {15%) 15% 763,531 42,945 _ 196,090 24,492
Less: Funds On Hand Utilized for Assessments (2) (871.425) (108,377 (511,297) (39,141) {184,658) (4,889) (23,064)
FUNDS REQUIRED TO BE ASSESSED $735,587 $3,514,401 $265,661 $1,269,249 $33,181 $158,52%
Proposed Assessments $51.03
General Administration Assessments $8.83 $42.20 $8.83 $42.20 $8.83 $42.20
Minimum Assessments $5.00 $5.00 -
Prior Year Assessments, Information Ouly (Actuals) B Per Acre-Foot $8.60 $40.54 $3.60 $40.54 $8.60 $40.54
$0.23 $51.66
$1.89
Estimated Assessment.a&0f " Approved" Budget July 28, 2044 nformation Only $3.62 $40.63 $8.62 $40.63 $3.62 $40.63
; $49.25
{1) Total costs are alloca percentages. Does not include Recharge Debt Payment or Replenishment Water purchases.
{2) Cash on Hand is June 30 5s funds required for Agricultural Pool Reserves, carryover replenishment obligations, SB 22 funds and Education funds.

April 28, 2012



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P156



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
SUMMARY BUDGET FY 2012-2013

FY 10-11 FY 11-12 FY 1112 FY 12413 FY 12-13 Amended % Variance
June Approved  Amended Original Proposed VS. Amended vs.
Actual Budget Budget Budget  Adjustments Proposed _ Amended
4000 Mutual Agency Revenue 3 111,000 § 411,000 § 654580 $ 152938 § {76.6)%
4110 Appropriative Pool Assessments 6,165,079 5,844,798 5,844,786 6,285,952 7.5%
4120 Non-Agricultural Pool Assessments 343,080 252,381 252,381 191,711 191,711 {24.0)%
4730 Proraied Interest Income 36,922 150,010 150,010 39,600 39,600 {73.6)%
4900 Miscellaneous income 0 0 G g 0 0.0%
Total Income 6,656,091 6,658,187 6,901,767 86,670,201 6,670,201 6,670,201 -3.4%
Administrative Expenses :
6010 Salary Costs 481,459 472,976 592,976 519684 519,684 (73,292} {12.4)%
6020 COffice Building Expense 98,313 103,369 103,369 104,845 104,845 1,476 1.4%
6030 Office Supplies & Equip. 21,360 28,500 28,500 27,000 27,000 {1,500} {5.3)%
B8040 Postage & Printing Costs 61,288 66,180 66,180 82,368 62,368 (3,812) {5.8)%
8050 Infortation Services 155,412 148,020 148,020 142,296 142,206 (5,724} {3.9)%
8060 WM Special Contract Services 29,708 34,000 34,400 34,400 (31,600} {47.9)%
6070 Watermaster Legal Services 0 202,555 175,645 175,645 (26,910} 100.0%
6080 Insurance Expense 16,107 19,036 19,383 19,303 357 1.9%
6110 Dues and Subscriptions 29,520 30,0004; ‘ 27,500 (2,500) (8.3)%
5150 Field Supplies & Equipment 1,034 1,6@0: 1,400 (200) {12.5)%
B 170 Travel & Transportation 25,842 21,970 21,170 (800) (3.6)%
~5190 Conferences & Seminars 18,126 17,500 : 15,000 (2,500) (14.3}%
6200 Advisory Commiftee Expenses 18,322 54,051 70 53,385 53,385 (666) {1.2)%
6300 Watermaster Board Expenses 101,248 0 143,894 143,894 42 848 42.1%
6500 Educafion Fund Expenditures 0 257 257 {118) (31.5)%
8300 Appropriative Pool Administration 0 59,285 59,285 9,005 17.9%
8400 Agricultural Poo! Administration 0 356,983 356,983 5,154 1.5%
8500 Non-Agricultural Pool Administration 0 46,995 46,995 (54,718) (53.8)%
9400 Depreciation Expense 0 0 0 0 0.0%
9500 Allocated G&A Expenditures 32,558) 0 (732,558) (732,558) (11,959) {1.7)%
Total Administrative Expenses v 4,078,942 {6}y 1,078,942 1,078,942 (157,659) (12.7)%
General OBMP Expenditures
6900 Optimum Basin Mgmt Program 1,053,121 594,850 0 094,850 994,850 (58,271) {5.5)%
6950 Cooperative Effarts 10,000 10,000 0 10,000 10,000 0 0.0%
9501 Allocated G&A Expendi . 216,375 214,336 0 214,336 214,336 (2,039} {0.9%
Total General OBMP_ Ex 1,279,496 1,219,186 0 1,219,186 1,219,186 (60,310) (4.7)%
['17
7101 ProductioniMéni g 104,900 108,746 0 108,746 108,746 3,846 3.7%
7102 In-Line Meter installz on/Maintenance 66,363 108,162 0 106,162 106,182 39,799 60.0%
7103 Groundwater Quality Mohitoring 209,923 197,738 0 197,738 197,738 (12,185} {5.8)%
7104 Groundwater Level Monitaring 297,806 318,808 0 318,898 318,898 21,092 71%
7105 Recharge Basin Water QLi‘ei[_I:ﬁczMonitor 3,592 3,118 0 3,118 3,118 (474) (13.2)%
- April 26 2012 SUMMARY BUDGET - ORIGINAL Page 1 of 2




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
SUMMARY BUDGET FY 2012-2013

FY 10-11 FY 11-12 FY 1112 FY 1213 FY 1213 Amended % Variance
June Approved  Amended Original Proposed Prop VS, Amended vs,
Actual Budget Budget Budget  Adjustments Bu Proposed Amended
7108 Water Levet Sensors [nstall 0 0 a 0 ¢ \" 0.0%
7107 Ground Level Monitoring 476,155 904,443 1,003,499 524,451 524,451 " {47.7)%
7108 Hydraulic Contro] Monitoring Program 400,051 450,784 427,078 411,162 411,162 (3.71Y%
7109 Recharge & Well Monitoring Program 9,429 11,160 5,696 21,540 21,540 221.7%
7200 OBMP Pgm Element 2 - Comp Rechar 881,396 1,341,785 1,238,275 1,374,719 1,374,719 11.5%
7300 OBMP Pgm Element 3 & 5 - Water Su; 98,272 93,383 81,764 75,095 75,995 (7.1%
7400 OBMP Pgm Element 4 - Mgmt Zone St 56,437 70,067 74,458 82,250 82,250 10.5%
7500 OBMP Pgm Element 6 & 7 - Coop Effo 100,802 88,942 88,942 68,47 68,479 {23.0)%
7600 OBMP Pgm Element 8 & 9 Storage Mg 25,881 45773 45,773 58 58,618 28.1%
7700 inactive Well Protection Program 75 1,443 1,413 e 920 (493) (34.9)%
7690 Recharge Improvement Debt Payment 366,790 450,854 450,964 501,055 , 501,085 50,091 11.1%
9502 Allocated G&A Expenditures 286,933 504,224 504,224 518,222 518,222 518,222 13,998 2.8%
Total OBMP Impiementation Projects 3,268,877 4,627,185 4,660,670 4,372,073 4,372,073 4,372,073 (228,597) {5.0)%
Total Expenses 5,913,516 6,873,187 7,116,767 6,670,201 (Oj' 5 6,670,201 (446,568) {6.3)%
Net Ordinary income 742,575  (215,000) 0 0 215,000 100.0%
ﬂther Income
o1 4225 Interest Income 28,164 0 0 0 0.0%
O 4210 Approp Pook-Replenishment 3,594,458 0 o} 0 0.0%
4220 Non-Ag Pool-Replenishment 27,546 0 o 0 0.0%
4230 Groundwater Recharge Activity 0 0 0 8.0%
4800 Groundwater Sales 0 0 0 0.0%
Total Other Income 0 0 0 0.0%
Other Expense
5010 Groundwater Recharge 0 0 0 0.0%
5105 Purchase of Non-Ag Pool Water 0 0 0 0.0%
Total Cther Expense 0 0 0 0 0 0.0%
9900 To/(From) Reserves 0 0 0 Y 0 0.0%
Net Other Income 0 0 0 o 0 0.0%
Net Income 0 $ 0 0 % 0 $ 215,000 100.0%
April 26 2012 SUMMARY BUDGET - ORIGINAL Page 2 of 2




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
DETAIL BUDGET FY 2012-2013

FY 1213 Criginal

FY 10-11 FY 1112 FY 11-12 FY 1213
June Approved Amended Original Amended Vs,
Actual Budget Budget Budget . Budget Budget Amended

Ordinary Income

[ncome
4000 Mutual Agency Revenue
4013 Local Agency Contr - OBMP $111,000 $111,000 $111,000 0 80 . ($111,000)
4030 Basin Management Assistance 0 300,000 0 : 0 (300,000)
4040 Cocperative Agreement Q [ 1529 Q0 162,938 152,938 (80,642)
Total 4000 Mutual Agency Revenue 111,000 411,000 152,938 G 152,9;3 : 152,938 (501,642)

4110 Appropriative Pool Assessments

4111 Administrative Assesament 582,626 674,504 0 735,686 735,586 61,082
4111.2 OBMP Assessment 3,307,583 3,179,008 0 3,514,401 3,514,401 335,393
4111.3 App Poal - Special Assessment : ¥ 0 0 0 0 0
4112 Ag Pool Reallocation - Administrative ' 235,794 269,611 X 0 265,661 265,661 (3,950}
4113 Ag Paol Reallccation - OBMP 1,338,112 1,270,709 1,270,709 0 1,269,249 1,269,240 {1,480)
4115 Recharge improvement Revenue 700,964 450,864 450,964 0 501,085 501,655 50,091
4117 PIY Adjustments & Pool Interest 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 4110 Appropriative Pool Assessments 5,844,796 0 6,285,952 6,285,952 441,156
4120 Non-Agricuitural Pool Assessments
EZS Administrative Assessment 0 33,181 33,181 (493)
&A23.3 Non-Ag Pool - Spacial Assessment 0 0 0 (80,000)
&324 OBMP Assessment 58,529 o 158,529 158,529 (178)
4127 PIY Adjustments 0 0 0 0 0
Total 4120 Non-Agriculturat Pool Assessments 343,000 191,711 0 191,711 191,711 (60,670)
4730 Prorated Interest Income
4713 Interest Income-Other (272) 0 0 0 0 0 0
4731 Interest - Agricitural Pool 2,324 13,500 4,000 0 4,000 4,000 (9,500)
4732 interast - Appropriative Pool 33,539 133,500 34,400 0 34,400 34,400 (99,100)
4733 interest - Non-Agricultural Pool 3,000 1,200 0 1,200 1,200 (1,800)
4738 Inferest - Education Fund 10 0 0 0 0 (19
Total 4730 Prorated Interest income 150,010 39,60C 0 39,600 39,600 {110,410)
4900 Miscellaneous Income 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Income 6,658,187 6,901,767 6,670,201 0 6,670,201 6,670,201 {231,566)
Administrative Expense:
6010 Salary Costs 24
6011 WM Staff Salarigg:&tPayroll Burden 441,032 561,032 462,560 0 462,560 462,560 (98,472)
6012 Payroll Service, 4.020 4,020 4,200 0 4,200 4,200 180
6013 Hurnan Resources Sery 6,000 6,000 6,000 0 6,000 6,000 o
6016 New Employee Search Ct 500 500 500 0 500 500 0
6017 Temporary Services 21,424 21,424 486,424 0 46 424 46 424 25,000
Subtotal Wages 541,177 472,975 582,976 519,684 0 519,684 519,684 (73,292)
April 26, 2012 DETAIL BUDGET - ORIGINAL Page 10f



6018 Fringe Benefits
60128 Payroll Burden Allccated

Total 6010 Salary Costs

6020 Office Building Expense
6021 Office Lease
5022 Telephone
6024 Building Repairs & Janitorial
8026 Security Services
8027 Other Expense
Total 6020 Office Building Expense

6030 Office Supplies & Equip.
6031.1 Copy Paper
6031.7 Other Office Supplies
6141 Meeting Expenses
6141.1 Meeting Supplies
8141.3 Admin Meetings
6147 Other Admin Expenses
3 Total 6030 Office Supplies & Equip.

o
CR040 Postage & Printing Costs
6042 Postage - General
6043.1 Ricoh Lease Fee
6043.2 Ricoh Usage & Maintenance Fes
6044 Postage Meter Lease
6045 Outside Printing
Total 6040 Postage & Printing Costs

6050 Information Services

6052 Consuitants

8052.1 Park Place Computer Solutions

6052.2 Applied Computer Technologies

6052.3 Website Consulting

6053 Internet Services

6054 Computer Scftware

6055 Computer Hardware

6057 Computer Maintenance:
Total 6050 Informati

6060 WiV SpecialGonf
6061.3 Rauch
6061.4 Other Contract Services
6062 Audit Services
6063 Public Relations/Consultant
6084 CEQ Recruifment Contract

April 26, 2012

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
DETAIL BUDGET FY 2012-2013

FY 10-11 FY 1112 FY 1112 FY 12413 FY 1213 FY 1213 Original
June Approved Amended Original Amended VS,
Actual Budget Budget Budget . Budget Amended
489,487 499,730 499,730 535,24 535,248 35,518
{549,204) {499,730) {499,730) (635,248) - (535,248) {35,518)
481,459 472,976 Bg2,.976 684 51'93,684 {73,292)
69,972 71,181 0 73,149 73,149 1,968
12,742 15,300 0 15,12 15,120 (180)
13,424 14,740 0 14,320 14,320 (420)
2,175 2,148 0 2,256 2,256 108
¢ 0 0 0 0 0
98,313 103,369 0 104,845 104,845 1,476
2,782 4,500 0 3,500 3,500 (1,000)
8] 21,000 21,000 0
0 0 0 0
9 1,250 1,250 (250)
0 1,250 1,250 (250)
0 Q G 0
0 27,000 27,000 (1,500)
6,000 ¢ 8,000 6,000 0
35,068 0 35,968 35,968 (2,012)
12,600 0 12,600 12,800 {(1,800)
2,800 0 2,800 2,800 0
5,000 0 5,000 5,600 0
66,180 62,368 0 62,368 62,368 (3,812)
0 0 8] 0 0 0
46,800 51,300 0 51,300 51,300 4,500
. 36,C00 36,000 0 36,000 386,000 0
10,800 10,800 0 G Y 0 (10,800)
18,420 18,420 18,896 G 18,996 18,996 576
9,000 9,000 17,600 c 17,000 17,000 8,000
26,000 26,000 18,000 ¢ 18,000 18,000 (8,000)
1,000 1,000 1,000 G 1,000 1,000 0
148,020 148,020 142,296 -Q 142,296 142,298 (5,724}
15,883 15,000 15,000 15,000 0 15,000 15,000 0
0 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0
9,075 9,000 9,000 9,400 ¢ 8,400 9,400 400
4,750 10,000 10,000 10,000 0 10,000 10,000 0
0 0 32,000 0 G 0 0 {32,000}
DETAIL BUDGET - ORIGINAL Page 2 of 9



Total 6060 WM Special Contract Services

6070 Watermaster Legal Services
6071 Legal Services - Court Coordination
6072 Legal Services - Restated Judgment
6073 Legal Services - Personnel Matters
6074 Legal Services - Interagency Isslies
6075 Legal Services - Replenishmant Watar
6078 Legal Services - Storage Agreements
6078 Legal Services - Miscellaneous
6079 Legal Services - Contingency

Total 6070 Watermaster Legal Services

8080 Insurance Expense
6085 Business Insurance Package
6086 Position Bond Insurance
Total 8080 Insurance Expense

6110 Dues and Subscriptions
™ 11 Membership Dues
&) 12 Subscriptions
— Total 6110 Dues and Subscriptions

8150 Field Supplies & Equipment
6151 Small Tocls & Equipment
6154 Uniforms
Total 6150 Field Supplies & Equipment

6170 Travel & Transportation
6170 Travel & Transportation
8171.1 CEC Vehicle Allowance

6171.2 Watermaster Mgmt. Staff Vehicle Allowiice

6173 Mileage Reimbursemenis

6174 Public Transportation

6175 Vehicle Fuel

8177 Vehicle Repairs & Mainten
Total 8170 Travel & Tran

6190 Conferences & Ser
6191 Conferences &
8192 Training & Coritin
6193.1 Strategic Plafining €g
6193.2 Conference - Registratic

Total 6190 Conferences & Semiinars

6200 Advisory Committee Expens
April 26, 2012

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
DETAIL BUDGET FY 2012-2013

FY 1011 FY 1112 FY 1112 FY 1213 FY 12413 FY 1213 Originai
June Approved Amended Original roposed Amended VS,
Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Amended
29,708 34,000 66,000 ; 34,400 {31,600)
G 39,100 0 950 (3,150)
¢ 62,400 0 57,000 (5,400)
¢ 9,875 0 7,625 (2,250)
0 34,300 0 43,820 ©,620
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 G
0 56,880 0 31,150 31,150 {25,730)
0 C Y 0 ¢ 0
0 202,555 0 175,645 175,645 (26,910)
15,851 18,728 {0) 19,024 19,024 296
0 369 369 61
(0} 19,393 19,393 357
0 26,500 26,500 (2,500)
G 1,600 1,000 0
0 27,500 27,500 (2,500)
o 400 400 (200)
0 1,000 1,000 0
0 1,400 1,400 (200)
0 0 0 0 o
0 0 0 0 0
14,400 - 0 14,400 14,400 0
250 0 250 250 C
320 0. 320 320 0
2,700 0 2,700 2,700 (300)
3,500 0 3,500 3,500 (500)
21,170 0 21,17¢ 21,170 (800)
16,000 16,000 13,500 0 13,500 13,500 (2,500)
1,500 1,500 1,500 0 1,500 1,500 0
7,158 0 0 0 0 o 0 0
(3,535) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
18,126 17,500 17,500 15,000 0 15,000 15,000 (2,500)
DETAIL BUDGET - ORIGINAL Page 3 of 9



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
DETAIL BUDGET FY 2012-2013

FY 10-11 FY 11-12 FY 11-12 FY 12-13 FY 1213 Qriginal
June Approved Amended Original Amended Vs.
Actual Budget Budget Budget . Budget Amended
6201 WM Staff Salaries 17,640 21,241 21,241 22,10 22,105 864
6212 Meeting Expense 683 2,000 2,000 2,000 9]
6275 Legal Services - Advisory Committee Meeting 0 30,810 (1,530
Total 6200 Advisory Committee Expenses 18,322 54,051 (666}
6300 Watermaster Board Expenses
6301 WM Staff Salaries 21,804 29,916 1,188
6211 Board Member Compensation 24375 20,000 2,250
6312 Meeting Expense 4,034 5,400 800
6313 Board Member Expenses 107 300 e
6342 Postage and Printing 0 0 G
8375 Legal Services - Board Mesting 0 45,630 84,240 84,240 38,610
Total 6300 WM Board Expenses 50,410 101,246 143,894 143,804 42,648
6500 Education Fund Expenditures 0 257 257 (118)
83006 Appropriative Pool Administration
8307 WM Staff Salaries 0 29,505 28,505 1,055
8312 Meeting Expenses ¢ 500 500 0
Fe7 Approprative Pool - Legal Services 0 0 0 0
6375 Legal Services - Approp. Pool Meeting 28,280 G 29,280 28,280 7,850
M Total 8300 Appropriative Pool Administration 59,285 0 59,285 54,285 9,005
8400 Agricultural Pool Administration
8401 WM Staff 25,930 0 25,930 25930 995
8411 Compensation 0 0 8] 0 (2,000)
8412 Meeting Expenses 300 0 300 300 0
8456 IEUA Readiness To Serve 7,773 0 7,773 7773 1,989
8457 Ag-Pool Legal Service 100,000 100,000 0 100,000 100,000 0
8467.1 Frank B & Associates 18,000 18,000 0 18,000 18,000 0
84872 lLegal - Plumes/QOther Issues 93,000 93,000 0 93,000 93,000 0
8470 Ag Pool Meeting Special Compensation 12,000 17,300 0 17,300 17,300 5,300
8471 Ag Pool Special Projects 10,342 65,000 65,000 0 65,000 65,000 0
8475 Legal Services - Ag. Pool Meeting 0 30,810 28,280 0 29,280 29,280 (1,530
8485 Ag Pool - Misc. Expense - Ag Fun: 0 0 400 0 400 400 400
Total 8400 Agricultural Pool.Adm 186,152 351,829 351,829 356,983 C 356,983 356,983 5,154
8500 Non-Agricultural Po ministration
8501 WM Staff 4,672 14,233 14,233 14,715 0 14,715 14,718 482
8512 Meeting Expens 2,218 3,000 3,000 3,00C 0 3,000 3,000 0
8567 Non-Ag Legal Sé 129,016 75000 75,000 0 0 0 Q (75,000)
8575 Legal Services - NonZAghPoo! Mesting g 9,480 9,480 29,280 0 29,280 29,280 19,800
Total 8500 Non-Agricultu ool Administration 145,903 101,713 101,713 46,995 0 46,995 48,905 (54,718)
9400 Depreciation Expense 20,699 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
9500 Allocated G&A Expenditures (393,760) (720,599) (720,559) (732,558) 0 (732,558) (732,558) {11,959)
April 26, 2012 DETAIL BUDGET - ORIGINAL Page 4 of




Total Administrative Expenses

General OBMP Expenses

£900 Optimum Basin Mgmt Program
6801 OBMP - Staff
6502 OBMP - Temporary Staff
6303 OBMP - SARW Group
6906 OBMP - Engineering
6906.1 OBMP - Watermaster Model Update
6907 OBMP - Legal
6807.3 WM Legal Counsej
6807.30 Peace Il - CEQA
6907.31 South Archibald Plume
6907.32 Ching Airport Plume
6907.33 Desalter/Hydraulic Control [ssues
6907.34 Santa Ana River Water Rights
6907.35 Paragraph 31 Motion
"UB907.36 Santa Ana River Habitat
0907.37 Storage & Recovery
05907.38 Reg. Water Quality Control Board
6907.38 Recharge Master Plan
6907.40 Storage Agreements
§907.41 Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability
6807.9 WM Legal Counsel - Unanticipated
6908 OBMP - Cther Expense
6909.1 OBMP Meetings.
6909.3 OBMP Other Expenses
6909.4 OBMP Other Expenses - Other
6909.5 Ad Hoc Litigation Commitiee
8909 OBMP - Other Expanse

Total 6900 Optimum Basin Mgmt Program

Total 6950 Cooperative Efforts

9501 Allocated G&A Expend

7101.1 Production Monitoring - WM:Si
7101.2 Preduction Monitoring - Tempora

April 28, 2012

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
DETAIL BUDGET FY 2012-2013

FY 10-11 FY 4112 FY 11-12 FY 12-13 FY 1213 Original
June Approved Amended Original Amended vs.
Actual Eudget Budget Budget . Budget Amended
1,018,047 1,084,801 1,236,601 1,078,942 1,078,942 {1567,659)
195,184 216,992 224 554 0 224.5 224,554 7,562
0 0 0 0 0
25778 11,655 0 11,000 14,000 (655)
335,004 258,208 0 344,541 344,541 120,237
145,000 204,010 0 99,828 99,828 (254,182)
224,048 0 0 0 0 0
4018 0 0 0 o 4]
28,855 0 31,800 31,800 7,175
0 31,800 31,800 6,125
0 50,100 50,100 (17,325)
0 33,250 33,250 8,125
0 17,800 17,800 (21,400)
0 21,150 21,150 21,150
0 0 ") 0
0 11,850 11,950 (1,800}
¥ 44,500 44,500 19,140
s} 17,800 17,800 17,800
0 17,800 17,800 17.800
0 25,600 25,000 25,000
0 0 ] 0
0 0 0 0
0 4,977 1,977 1,977
0 0 0 0
: 0 0 0 0
6; 5 g 25,000 10,000 Q 10,000 10,000 {15,000}
1,510,065 35,026 1,053,121 994 850 0 994,850 994,850 {58,271)
10,000 10,000 10,000 1G,000 0 10,000 10,000 0
216,375 216,375 214,336 0 244,336 214,336 {2,039)
1,161,401 1,279,496 1,219,186 0 1,219,186 1,219,188 (60,310)
85,325 104,150 104,150 107,986 0 107,996 107,996 3,846
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
DETAIL BUDGET - ORIGINAL Page 50of 9



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
DETAIL BUDGET FY 2012-2013

FY 10-1% FY 11-12 FY 1112 FY 12-13 FY 1213 FY 1213 Original
June Approved Amended Original Amended Vs,
Actual Budget Budget Budget Justments Budget Amended
7101.3 Production Monitoring - Engingering Services o 0 ] B 0
7101.4 Production Monitoring - Computer Services 750 750 750 0
7101.5 Produciion Monifering ~ Supplies & Repairs 311 0 0 0
Total 7101 Production Monitoring 86,386 104,200 104,900 3,846
7102 In-Line Meter Installation/Maintenance
7102.1 [n-Line Meter - WM Staff 2,632 10,363 10,537 174
7102.5 [n-Line Meter - Repair & Maintenance 1,385 8,000 20,000 12,000
7102.7 In-Line Meter - In-Line Meters 1,847 8,000 25,000 17,000
7102.8 In-Line Meter - Calibration & Testing 14,320 490,000 50,625 10,625
Total 7102 In-Line Meter installation/Maintenance 20,162 56,363 108,162 106,162 39,799
7103 Groundwater Quality Monitoring :
7103.1 Grdwtr Quality - W Staff 64,398 80,195 0 84,084 84,064 3,869
7103.3 Grdwir Quality - Engineering Services 0 67,056 67,056 {19,414)
7103.4 Grdwtr Quality - Contract Services 0 4,800 4,800 2,675
7103.5 Grdwtr Quality - Laboratory Services 0 38,568 38,588 1,685
7103.8 Grdwtr Quality - Supplies 0] 2,500 2,500 {1,000)
7103.7 Grdwir Quality - Computer Services 0 750 750 0
o Total 7103 Groundwater Quality Monitoring 0 187,738 197,738 (12,185)
%1 04 Groundwater Level Monitaring
7104.1 Grdwtr Level - WM Staff 87,722 90,577 0 80,577 0,577 714
7104.3 Grdwir Level - Engineering Services 154,493 192,396 0 192,398 192,396 19,878
7104.4 Grdwir Level - Contract Services (CBWM Staff) ¢ 500 0 500 500 8}
7104.6 Grdwtr Level - Supplies 2,462 1,000 1,500 0 1,500 1,500 500
7104.7 Grdwir Leve] - Capital Equipment (CBWM Staff) 9,248 10,000 10,000 0 10,000 10,000 0
7104.8 Grdwtr Leve! - Contract Services 10,000 10,000 0 10,000 16,000 ]
7104.9 Grdwtr Levei - Capital Equipment 13,025 13,825 0 13,825 13,925 0
Total 7104 Groundwater Level Monitoring 257,806 318,898 0 318,898 318,898 21,092
7105 Recharge Basin Water Quality Monitoring
7105.1 Recharge Basin Water Quality - WM Staff 2,992 3,118 0 3,118 3,118 128
7105.4 Recharge Basin Water Quality - Laboratory Services 500 500 0 0 0 0 (500)
7105.6 Recharge Basin Water Quality - Supplies 100 100 0 0 0 0 (100)
Total 7105 Recharge Basin Wate Juali 3,592 3,592 3,118 0 3,118 3,118 {474
7107 Ground Level Mon:t
7107.1 Ground Level - 1,566 1,566 1,680 0 1,680 1,880 114
7107.2 Ground Leve 166,435 166,435 143,269 0 143,269 143,269 (23,186)
7107.3 Ground Level=:! 120,000 120,000 90,000 -0 80,000 20,000 (30,000)
7107.5 Ground Level ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 C
7107.8 Ground Level - 189,407 224,735 224,735 271,806 0 271,808 271,808 47,071
7107.7 Ground Level - : 0 365,945 455,001 0 0 0 0 (465,001)
7107.8 Ground Level - Capital Equi 23,243 25762 25,762 16,046 0 16,046 16,048 (9,718)
7107.9 Ground Level - Other 0 0 0 1,650 0 1,650 1,650 1,650
April 26, 2012 DETAIL BUDGET - ORIGINAL Page 6 of 9




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
DETAIL BUDGET FY 2012-2013

FY 10-11 FY 11-12 FY 1112 FY 1213 FY 12-13 FY 1213 Original
June Approved Amended Original roposed Amended vs.
Actual Budget Budget Budget . Budget Budget Amended
Total 7407 Ground Level Monitoring 476,155 504,443 1,003,499 524,451 524,451 524,451 (479,048)
7108 Hydraulic Control Monitoring
7108.1 Hydraulic Control Monitoring - WM Staff 3,211 7,273 7,273 3 0 483 210
7108.2 Hydraulic Gontrol Monitoring - Termporary Services 0 0 0 ; 0 0
7108.3 Hydraulic Control Monitoring - Engineering Services . 234,902 279,662 131,518 D 131,518 131,518 (115,438) -
7108.4 Hydraulic Control Monitoring - Labaratory Servicas 157,262 170,849 67,661 0 87 67,661 (103,188}
7108.6 Hydraulic Contral Monitoring - Supplies 0 0 0 0 aQ
7108.7 Hydraulic Contral Monitoring - Prado Basin Habitat . 0 0 0 200,000 200,000 200,000
7108.9 Hydraulic Control Monitoring - Contract Services 4,678 2,000 0 4,500 4,500 2,500
Total 7108 Hydraulic Control Monitoring 400,051 459,784 0 411,162 411,162 (15,316)
7108 Recharge & Well Monitoring
7109.3 Recharge & Well Monitoring - Engineering Services 11,160 0 21,540 21,540 14,844
7109.4 Recharge & Well Monitoring - Laboratory Services - 0 G 0 0
Total 7109 Recharge & Well Monitoring ¢} 21,540 21,540 14,844
7200 OBMP Pgm Element 2 - Comp Recharge
7201 Cornp Recharge - Wi Staff 0 131,250 131,250 6,163
202 Comp Recharge - Engineering Services - Other 0 o ¢ 0
3?02.1 Comp Recharge - Temp Services 0 0 0 0
@£02.2 Comp Recharge - Engineering Services 0 0 0 (10,320}
7202.3 Comp Recharge - Implementaiion RMPU D 100,016 100,018 (22,474)
7203 Comp Recharge - Contract Services 0 0 0 0
7204 Comp Recharge - Supplies 0 2,000 2,000 0
7205 Comp Recharge - Other Expenses 0 7,500 7,500 2,500
7206 Comp Recharge - Basin Program Q&M 722,628 833,953 0 833,853 833,953 111,325
7207 Comp Recharge - Other 245,750 0 0 0 0 {245,750)
7208 Hansen Aggregate Damages 0 0 o 0 0 o
7209 Recharge Proof of Concept ) 0 300,000 0 300,000 300,000 300,000
Total 7200 OBMP Pgm Element 2 - Comp | 1,233,275 1,374,719 0 1,374,719 1,374,719 141,444
7300 OBMP Pgm Element 3 & 5 - Water Supply Plan
7301 CEBMP - WM Siaiff 37,543 37,543 38,651 0 38,651 38,851 1,108
7303 OBMP - Engineering Services 47,840 36,221 30,344 0 30,344 30,344 (5,877}
7304 OBMP - Contract Service 0 o] 0 0 0 0 0 0
7305 OBMP - Supplies 8,000 8,000 7,000 0 7,000 7,000 {1,000
7306 OBMP - Other Expense G 0 0 0 0 0 1]
Total 7300 OBMP Pgm 93,383 81,764 75,995 G 75,995 75,995 (5,769)
7400 OBMP Pgm:E -
7401 OBMP - WM Staff 6,299 12,235 12,235 12,688 Q 12,688 12,688 453
7402 OBMP - Engineering Serj 43,013 45732 50,123 52,062 0 52,082 52,062 1,939
7403 OBMP - Contract Service 5,000 10,000 10,000 15,000 0 15,000 15,000 5,000
7404 OBMP - Suppiies 21 0 0 0 0 0 0 a
7405 OBMP -~ Other Expenses 2,104 2,100 2,100 2,500 0 2,500 2,500 400
April 26, 2012 DETAIL BUDGET - ORIGINAL Page 7 of 9




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
DETAIL BUDGET FY 2012-2013

FY 10-11 FY 1112 FY 1112 FY 1213
June Approved Amended Original

FY 1213 FY 1213 Original
Proposed Amended VS,

Actual Budget Budget Budget . Budget Budget Amended
Total 7400 OBMP Pgm Element 4 - Mgmt Zone Strategies 56,437 70,067 74,458 82,250 82,250 7,792

7500 OBMP Pgm Element & & 7 - Coop Efforts/Salt Mgmt

7501 OBMP - WM Staff 2,330 2,992 4,531
7501.1 OBMP - WM Staff {Plume) 0 0 0
7502 OBMP - Engineering Services 98,472 48,160 7,708
7503 CBMP - Contract Servicas (Plume) 0 37,790 (37,780)
7504 OBMP - Contract Services 0 ¢ 5,088
7505 OBMP - Other Expenses 0 0 0
Total 7500 OBMP Pgm Element 6 & 7 - Coop Efforts/Salt Mgm 100,802 88,842 68,479 {20,463}
7600 OBMP Pgm Element 8 & 9 Storage Mgmt/Conj Use
7601 OBMP - WM Staff 25,767 45,423 0 46,940 46,940 1,517
7602 OBMP - Engineering Services 0 0 0 11,328 11,328 14,328
7604 OBMP - Supplies 114 350 0 350 350 a
7605 OBMP - Other Expenses 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 7600 OBMP Pgm Element 8 & 9 Storage Mgmt/Con] Use ; 0 58,618 58,618 12,845
7700 Inactive Well Protection Program
301 Inactive Well Protection Program - WM Staff 0 420 420 7
&%03 Inactive Well Protection Program - Contract Services 0 500 500 (500)
o Total 7700 Inactive Well Protection Program 0] 920 920 (493)
7690 Recharge Improvement Debt Payment 501,055 o 501,055 501,085 50,081
9502 Allocated G&A Expenditures ‘ >, 286,933 504,224 518,222 o 518,222 518,222 13,998
Totai OBMP Implementation Projects 4,600,670 4,372,073 0 4,372,073 4,372,073 (228,597)
Total General OBMP 8 Implementation Proje 5,880,166 5,591,259 0 5,591,259 5,691,259 (288,907)
Total Expenses 7,116,767 6,670,201 (0) 6,670,201 6,670,201 (446,566)
Net Ordinary Income {215,000) (215,000) 0 0 0 0 215,000
Other Income
4225 Interest Income
4225 Inferest Income 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
4226 LAIF Fair Market.V: 0 0 0 ) 0 0 y
Total 4225 Intereg 0 0 0 a 0 0 0
Water Replenishment A
4210 Approp Pool-Replenish
4211 15% Gross Assessments 227,550 0 0 0 o a 0 0
4212 85% Net Assessments 1,289,450 0 0 ! 0 0 o 0
April 26, 2012 'DETAIL BUDGET - ORIGINAL Page 8 of 9



4213 1G0% Net Assessments
4214 Prior Year Adjustment
4215 Prior Year Carryover
4216 CURO Adjustment
Total 4210 Approp Pool-Replenishment

4220 Non-Ag Pocl-Replenishment
4223 Net Replenishment
4224 CURO Adjustment
Total 4220 Non-Ag Pool-Replenishment

4600 Groundwater Sales

4513 Stored Water Sales

4614 MWD Direct Water Sales
Total 4600 Groundwater Sales

Total Other Income

Other Expense

“%010 Groundwater Recharge
&511.4 Replenishrent Water
5811.6 MWD Replenishment - Direct Water
5011 Replenishment Water - Other
5017 IEUA Surcharges
Total 5010 Groundwater Recharge

5105 Purchase of Non-Ag Pool Water
Total Other Expense

9900 To/{From) Reserves
Net Other Income

Net Income

April 26, 2012

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
DETAIL BUDGET FY 2012-2013

FY 10~11 FY 1112 FY 11-12 FY 1213 FY 1213 FY 1213 Original
June Approved Amended Original s Proposed Amended vs.
Actual Budget Budget Budget . Budget Budget Amended

804,561 4] : 0 ]

0 0 ¢ 0

0 0 0 s

1,172,897 0 0 ¢

3,594,458 0 ] 0

24,518 0 0 0

3,028 0 0 0

27,5486 0 0 0

2,244,496 0 0 0

3,750,628 0 o ¢

5,995,123 o C 0

9,645,291 0 ]

C 0 o 0 0 0

3,750,628 0 G 0 0 0

4,984,780 0 0 0 0 0

' 0 0 Y g 0 0

8,735,408 C ¢ 0 ] 0

0 0 Y 0 0

0 ¢ 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 o

0 0 0 ¢ 0 0 0

$0 {$215,000) ($215,000) 30 $0 $0 $0 $215,000

DETAIL BUDGET - ORIGINAL

Page 9 of 9



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P168



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
ACCOUNT NUMBER JUSTIFICATION

Budget  Account BUDGET FY 2012-2013
Account Description
Number Comments and Information

ORDINARY INCOME/EXPENSE
4000 MUTUAL AGENCY REVENUE
4013 Local Agency Centr - OBMP This account represents reimbursemant funds from Hanson Aggregates for damage o/t

07/0111.

4030 Basin Management Assistance This account represents the cne-time contribution amount of $300,000 from Th
8.1.

4040 Cooperative Agreement

4110 APPROPRIATIVE POOL ASSESSMENTS

4111 Administrative Assessment Appropriative Pool Assessments equal the Pool's share of all Ge
prior year's production.

4112 OBWNP Assessment Appropriative Pool Assessments equal the Pool's share of all Optimum Managém
production, !

Apprepriative Pool Special Assessment for legal services or other expenses such as B

41113 Appropriative Pool - Special Assessment

4112 Agricultural Pool Reallocation-Administrative The Appropnatwe Pool and the Overlym Agricl
Assessment

913 Agricultural Pool Reallocation- OBMP
- Assessment

@15 - Recharge Improvement Revenue

4117 PIY Adjustments

4120 NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL ASSESSMENTS
4123 Administrative Assessment

4123.3 Non-Agricultural Pool - Special Assessment

4124 OBMP Assessmant

4127 PIY Adjusiments

4730 PRORATED INTEREST INCOME
8010 SALARY COSTS

6011 WM Staff Salaries & Payroll Burden
6012 Payroll Services

G013 Human Resources Saervices

6016 New Employee Search Cosfs

6017 Temporary Services
5018 Fringe Benefits

60199 Payroll Burde
6020 OFFICE BUILDINGEXPENSE

6021 Office Lease Watermaster cffice.
6022 Telephone expense includes office telephone system, cellular phones for management and field staff along with conference call service.
6024 Building Repairs & Janitor; nt covers monthly janitarial and housekeeping service, along with repairs and maintenance requests for the office.

April 26, 2012 DETAIL BUDGET - ORIGINAL Page 1 of 7



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
ACCOUNT NUMBER JUSTIFICATION

Budget  Account BUDGET FY 2012-2013
Account  Description

Number Comments and Information

6026 Security Services After business hours and weekend building alarm monitoring services for the office building.
65027 Other Expense Expenses to this categery include office building improvements.

6030 _OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT '

6031.1 Copy Paper i This budget item covers the cest of copy paper for the printers, copy machines,

6031.7 Other Office Supplies This budget item covers the cest office supplies which includes: staticnary, e

6141 Meeting Expenses Expenses charged to this category include administrative meeting expen

61411 Meeting Supplies
6141.3 Admin Meetings

8147 QOther Admin Expenses
6040 POSTAGE & PRINTING COSTS
6042 Postage The postage account covers the cost of maifing of shipping ali meeting notice
also include FedEx, United Parcel Service costs as well as US postags.
6043 Copy Machine Lease - Other This account covers the cost of ieasing copy machines as well as the costs for co;;i;% Skceading the minimum number per month/year as stipulated in the lease
agreements. .
6043.1 Ricoh Lease Fee This account covers the cost of leasing the Ricoh copy machines from Imagmg Plus.
6043.2 Ricoh Usage & Maintenance Fee This account covers the usage charges;
6044 Postage Meter Lease Postage meter costs includes the an
6045 Outside Printing ~ Printing jobs done by outside
3 are down for repairs, etc. Als
~Ef50 INFORMATION SERVICES
%52 Computer Consultant Support Services

6052.1 Park Place Computer Solutions
6052.2 Applied Computer Technologies

6052.3 Website Consulting s and ansures the website www.chwm.org is operational and maintained with current information.

6053 internet Services connections.

6054 Computer Software ' s inElude Jal softw '8 licenses.
6055 Computer Hardware

6057 Computer Maintenance

6060 WATERMASTER SPECIAL CONTRACT SERVIC
6061.3 Rauch
6061.4 Other Contract Services

6062 Audit Services i

6063 Public Relations Consultant Watermasteru

6064 CEQ Recruitment Contrac Servicas provi

8070 WATERMASTER LEGAL S .

8071 Legal Services - Col inati “Watepmaster legal counsg
6072 L egal Services:=Reéstated Judgment

6073 i g Waterm ster legal expégses refated to personnel issues and/or other HR matters.
6074 ter legal expenses related to Interagency matters and issues.

6075 r legal expenses related ic the purchase of Replenishment Water.
6076 ter legal expenses related to Sterage Agraements.

K

April 28, 2012 DETAIL BUDGET - ORIGINAL Page 2 of 7



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
ACCOUNT NUMBER JUSTIFICATION

Budget Account BUDG ET FY 201 2"20 1 3

Account Description

Number Comments and Information

6078 Legal Services - Miscellaneous Watermaster legal expenses related to miscellaneous items ot fisted in any category above.

6079 Legal Services - Contingency Woaiermaster legal expenses related fo the administration/G&A contingency. 3

6080 INSURANCES

6085 Business Insurance Package Allinsurance policies are now included under Business Insurance Package, includifig auto & ger,]g}al liakitity.

6086 Position Bond Insurance Insuras key positions for risk of misapprepriation andfor fraud. ’

8110 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS

8111 Membership Dues Waiermaster memberships include: Amerlcan Water Works Assoc Resgarch FoundationAssociation of California Water Agencies,*ASsociation of Ground Water
Agencies, California Groundwater Coalition, American Groundwat a.Water Committee, Water Education Foundation and the Groundwater
Resources Asscciafion.

6112 Subscriptions Watermaster subscribes to several frade journals and the local newspapel

615Q FIELD SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT

6151 Small Teols & Equipment Small tools and equipment includes any tool which might be required while warki field.

6154 Uniforms T-shirts, polo shirts, hats and jackets are provided to staff with Watermaster's logo toy while in the fleld and while representing Watermaster. This line item also

6170 TRAVEL & TRANSPORTATION

Watermaster Mgmt. Staff Vehicle Allowance

6170 Travel & Transportation

81711 CEO Vehicle Allowance

Hr1.2

£973 Mileage Reimbursements

w474 Public Transportation

6175 Vahicle Fuel

8177 Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance
8190 CONFERENCES & SEMINARS

6191 Conferences & Seminars

6192 Training & Continuing Education
6193.1 Strategic Planning Conference
6183.2 Conference - Registration Fee
6200 ADVISORY COMMITTEE EXPENSES
6201 WHN Staff Salaries

6211 Compensation - AG Pool Members
6212 Meeting Expense

6275 Legal Services - Advisory

6300 _WATERMASTER BOARD SES
6301 WM Staff Salaries

6311 Board Member pd pgnsation
§312

6313 Board Member's Expeng

April 26, 2012

includes work boots for the fleld staff.

overal] CEQ's salal‘y
Em ployment agreement provi

Cost of tolls and transponders for Watermaste
Fuel expenses for Watermaster owned vehicle

& meetings are normally scheduled to cover the lunch hour so that members are absent from their normal jobs the least amount of time possible. To
members, a luncheon and/or refreshments are served. Those related costs are reflected in this account,

;Eces directly allocated to the preparation and attendanse at the Advisery Committee meetings.

B
aff in preparing for and attending Watermaster Board Maatings.
tmay walve compensation for each day of serwce Those who have not waived, receive $125 per day servad at vanous meetings

DETAIL BUDGET - ORIGINAL Page 3 of 7



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
ACCOUNT NUMBER JUSTIFICATION

Budget  Account BUDGET FY 2012-2013

Account  Description

Number Comments and Information

6375 Legal Services - Board Meeting Brownstein legal services directly allocated to the preparation and attendance at the Board meatingsis:

6500 EDUCATION FUND EXPENDITURES This account disburses funds from the educational account as directed,

8300 APPROPRIATIVE POOL ADMINISTRATION AND SPECIAL PROJECTS

8301 WM Staff Salaries Salary and burden costs of WM staff in attending and preparing for Pool Meeting

8312 Meeting Expenses This item covers meeting expenses, including the cost of refreshments.

8367 Legal Services This item covers the legal services for the Appropriative Poo! legal couns

8375 Legal Services- Appropriative Pool Meeting Brownstein legal services directly atlecated to the preparation and atte

8400 _AGRICULTURAL POOL ADMINISTRATION AND SPECIAL PROJECTS ,

8401 WM Staff Salaries Salary and burden costs of WM staff in aitending and preparing fo:

8411 Compensation - AG Pool Members Ag Poo] Members are reimbursed $125 for each Pool, Commitiea or Board:M
account #8470,

8412 Meeting Expenses This account covers mesting expenses, including the cost of refreshments.
B4SE |IEUA Readiness To Serve
8467 Agricultural Pool Legal Services

B467.1 Frank B & Associates
B8467.2 Legal - Plumes/Other Issues

8470 Ag Pool Meeting Special Compensation
71 Ag Pool Special Projects
B475 Legal Services - Agricuitural Pool Meeting
EBS Ag Pool - Misc, Expense - Ag Fund ‘ The Ag Pool approved an annual amount of

8500 NON-AGRICUL TURAL POOL ADMINISTRATION AND SPECIAL PROJECTS
8501 W Staff Salaries
8512 Meeting Expense This item covers meeting expenses, including the refreshments.
8567 Non-Ag Legal Service 0 represent themn in all Watermaster matters. ‘

B575 Legal Services - Non-Agricultural Pool cily allocated to the pre\pg tion and attendance at the Non-Agricutural Pool meetings.

9500 ALLQCATED G&A EXPENDITURES s allocated fo OBMP and

6900 QOPTIMUM BASIN MANAGEMENT PROGRARM ‘
6300 OPTIMUM BASIN MANAGEMENT PROGR, L'ﬁ\ i : engmeermg services requests d by Watermaster to support implementation of the CBMP. The current budget request includes general, non-

GENERAL ENGINEERING for sewlceaand data requests promoting the ongoing efforts to implement the OBMP. ltems include all aspacts of preparing
the Basin Report and the conditions subsequent pursuant to Judge Gunn's December 21, 2007 court order

r-costs of WM staff In performance of OBMP activities and projects.
g Plan TaskFarce with SAWPA

6901 OBMP - WM Staff

6903 OBMP - SAWPA Group
6206 CBMP - Engineering
6906.1 i
6907.3
6907.30
6907.31
B307.32
6807.33
6907.34

for logal expenses related to the Desalter/Hydraulic Controf Issues and Court procesdings.
er legal expenses related to the Santa Ana River Water Rights.

April 26, 2012 DETAIL BUDGET - ORIGINAL Page 4 of 7



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
ACCOUNT NUMBER JUSTIFICATION

Budget Account BUDG ET FY 201 2-201 3
Account Desecription
Number Comments and Information
6907.35  Paragraph 31 Motion Watermaster legal expenses related to the Paragraph 31 Motion and Appeal.
6907.36  Santa Ana River Habitat Watermaster legal expenses related to the Santa Ana River Habitat,
6907.37  Storage and Recovery Watermaster legal expenses related to Storage & Recovery issues.
5907.38  Regional Water Quality Control Board Watermaster legal expenses related to the Regional Water Quality Control Boar
6907.3%  Recharge Master Plan Watermaster legal expenses related to the Recharge Master Plan.
6907.4 Storage Agreements Watermaster legal expenses related to Storage Agreements and related issiies
6907.41  Prado Basin Hahitat Sustainability Watermaster legal expenses related to the Prado Basin Habitat Sustaingbity and other related |ssues
6907.9 WM Legal Counsel - Cbntingency Watermaster legal expense contingency. Can only be allocated t |
Advisory Committee and the Board for approval.
6209 OBMP - Other Expenses Expense category to capture other expenses related to the OBMP projects
through IEUA), -
6950 COOPERATIVE EFFORTS On an ad hoc basis, Watermaster and other agencies agree fo share the costs of:yafigls prcjects that will benafit both parties.
8501 ALILOCATED G&A EXPENDITURES Administrative overhead thaf is allccated to OBMP and Project jobs as & percentage® f
7000 OPTIMUM BASIN MANAGEMENT PROGRAM IMPLEMENTATION PROJECTS
71011 PRODUCTION MONITORING Watermaster staff collects and processes«z
7101.2 Ag wells, and approximately 370 _priva aster staff read the meters for the prlvat -
7101.3 readings to Watermaster, The datg duction database that is updated quarte‘l nd is used at the end of the fiscal year to provide essential data for
the Assessment Package.
E01,4 Production Monitoring - Computer Services
<4021 IN-LINE METER INSTALLATION
202.5
71027
7102.8
71031 GROUNDWATER QUALITY MONITORING
7103.3 SFWatermaster annuaily co!iecta water quality data from approximately 200 private welis and obtained other weter quallty data from other cooperators
7103.5 ampled every third year. Other cooperators include members of the appropriative and overlying non-agricultural
it f Toxic Substances Control, the United States Geclogical Survey, the Orange County Wat_er District
fiers. The key weli TUDI?ItOI'il’lg program has now he nim implemented. Approximately 125 wells are included within the water quality key wel! program, W}fh )
reximately 60 wells bein sampled and analyzed each BartaThis monitoring activity is a requirement for the Chino Basin to receive TDS and Nitrogen objectives
Ased on maximum bene
ected to effectively :
7103.4 Groundwater Quality Monitoring ~ Contra
Services
7103.6 Groundwater Quality Monitoring - Supplies Tt
7103.7 Groundwater Quality Monitoring - Computer Computer serv es are for the subscription for parcel lot information {split £0/50 with account 7101 - Preduction Monitoring).
Services
7104.1 GROUNDWATER LEVE
7104.3 PROJECT
f the appropriative and overlying nor-ag pools, RWQCE, DTSC, USGS, OCWD, and others. All data is checked for rea!sonabl._sness w?th
z well, converted from depth-ta-water to groundwater-level elevation, and compiled inte a centralized database. The majority of this effort fs
ed In the soitigm half of the basin to support Desalter/HCMP menitoring programs.  This data is analyzed in time serfes charls and maps annually to support
J\HCMP report and the semi-annuai State of the Basin Report.
7104.6 Groundwater Level ppties for this category include soundar replacement fines, rubber gloves, distilied water, and fittings for installing {ransducers.

April 26, 2012 DETAIL BUDGET - ORIGINAL Page 5 of 7



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
ACCOUNT NUMBER JUSTIFICATION
BUDGET FY 2012-2013

Budget  Account
Account Description
Number Comments and Enformation
7104.7 Groundwater Level Monitoring - Capital Capital equipment for this categary include transducers and transducer download cables purchased-by
Equipment
7104.4 Groundwater Leve! Monitoring - Contract Centract services for this category include the construction of aluminum covers for tr: surveys of well
7104.8 Services reference poirits.
7404.9 Groundwater Level Monitoring - Capital Capital equipment purchased by the Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. staff.
Equipment
71051 BASIN WATER QUALITY MONITORING Pursuant to the OBMP & Peace Agreement, Program Element 1 also incli és’the surface water quality menitering program. Work in, @ itemn previously included
7105.4 measuring water quality at recharge and flood retention basins within 1 ,oniy, approximataly 3-4 samplings
per basin per year. Enough data has now been ccllected and catalog onry minor amounts of money are now budgeted for use on an as-needed
basis.
7105.6 Basin Water Gluality Monitoring - Supplies Required supplies for this line iter include rubber gloves, samp¢ bags, t5 ner
7107.1 GROUND LEVEL MONITORING Pursuant to the OBMP and Peace Agreement, Pragram Element 1 also includ pmeni and implementation of a ground-leval monioring and testing prograra.
7107.2 Watermaster is interested in determining how much, if any, subsidence has ccour e Basin and in monitoring the effectiveness of the OBMP in minimizing it. Data
7107.3 is collected from a network of ground elevation stations (surveys), from a mum-pleza_ r and from a dual borehole extensometer in the subsidence-prone area (mainly
7107.5 Management Zong 1). Satellite imagery (InSAR) wili also be collected and analyzed u“bs1dence Watermaster is implementing these efforts as part of the MZ1
7107.6 Subsidance Management Plan. -
7107.8 Ground Level Monitoring - Capital Equipment Cagpital equipment purchased by the Wildahiiugh Environmental, Inc. staff.
7107.9 Ground Level Monitoring - Supplies Miscellaneous supplies for this fine i it
7108.1 HYDRAULIC CONTROL MONITORING As part of the Basin Plan, a mon; ola fo the:Stat of hydrauiic control in the souf] rn(end of tha basin has been daveloped. Hydraulic control will be used
"A08.2 PROGRAM to maximize the safe yield of th' i5in. Wat eglonal Board have developed a monitoring plan to assess the state of hydraulic control to provide
08.3 information to Watermaster to' manage fut ) Sal[nples are collected from stations along the SAR every-other-week for water quality analyses.
0g.4 Stream flow measurements are alsc collects siyer wells are monitored monthly and 21 HCMP SAR weils are montiored annually.
108.6 Water discharge and quality data area callecte dischargers between the Riverside Narrows and below Prado dam. This
menitoring activity is a requirement for the Ching niobjectives based on maximum bensficial use
7108.7 PRADO BASIN HABITAT Wildermuth Environmental and other cutslde engifigsring:i E Habitaf project, split three ways betwaen Watermaster, |[EUA and CCWD,
7108.9 HYDRAULIC CONTROL MONITGRING :
7109.3 REGHARGE AND WELL MONITORING
7109.4 PROGRAM
-
7201 OBNP PROGRAM ELEMENT 2 -- i ‘Plan implementation, GRCG participation and recharge basin C&M {a shared cost with |EUA).
7202 COMPREHENSIVE RECHARGE PROGRAM
72021
7202.2
7202.3
7203
7204
7208
7206
7207
7209
7301 EMENTS 3 & 5 - WATER The
7303 Basil and other Vatermaster intereste. Work in this category also includes the design support for the proposed Ching Creek Desalter well field.
7304 )
7308
7306

April 26, 2012 DETAIL BUDGET - ORIGINAL Page 6 of 7



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
ACCOUNT NUMBER JUSTIFICATION

Budget  Account : BUDGET FY 2012-2013
Account  Description

Number Comments and Information

7401 OBMP PROGRAM ELEMENT 4 -

7402 MANAGEMENT ZONE MANAGEMENT

7403 STRATEGIES

7404

7405

7501 OBMP PROGRAM ELEMENTS 6 &7 —

7602 COOPERATIVE EFFORTS AND SALT

7503 MANAGEMENT

7505

7503

7601 OBMP PROGRAM ELEMENTS 8 8 9 -

7602 STORAGE MANAGEMENT AND

7604 CONJUNCTIVE USE PROGRAMS

7701 INACTIVE WELL PROTECTION PROGRAM Pursuant to the OBMP and Peace Agreement, Watermaster is responsible for inact?

7703 with devices that meet the requirement of wall abandonmant to protect the integrity of the
purposes, if necessary. This fiscal year, approximately two or three inactive wells will nes

7590 RECHARGE IMPROVEMENT DEBT PAYMENT Repayment of debt as agreed to in col T

the Appropriators.

%02 ALLOCATED G&A EXPENDITIIRES Administrative overhead that is

—
SYPPLEMENTAL & REPLENISHMENT WATER INCOME AND EXPENSES
(4]

"Watermaster is unable to determine what the overproduction will be at vear, if any.
Replenishment water is a "pass-thru" expense m by an agency are hilled to them at the rate Watermaster pays for the cost of the water,

plus fees.

4210 App Pool Replenishment Assessments

4211 15% Gross Assessments ‘
4212 85% Gross Assessmenis 85% group for replacing wal
4213 100% Net Assessments bject to 100% assessmen
4216 CURQ Adjustment

4220 . Non-Ag Pool Replenishment equired to replace any water produced which exceeds their assigned water rights
4613 Stored Water Sales

4614 MWD Direct Water Sales

5010 Groundwater Recharge nt or Supplementai Water.

5011 Replenishment Water - .Of
5011.6 Replenishment Wat
5017 :

"nt ar SupplementaI Water

April 28, 2012 DETAIL BUDGET - ORIGINAL Page 7 of 7




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P176



BUSINESS ITEM

RECHARGE MASTER PLAN

B. WATERMASTER
UPDATE FILING

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org

STAFF REPORT

DATE: May 24, 2012
TO: Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: Recharge Master Plan Update

SUMMARY

Issue — Consider Approval of Final Draft of Sections 1-4 of the 2012 Recharge Master Plan Update
and Status Report to the Court

Recommendation - Approve Recommendation to the Advisory Committee and Watermaster
Board that They: 1. Approve the Final Draft of Sections 1-4 of the 2012 Chino Basin Recharge
Master Plan Update; 2. Authorize Filing the Recharge Master Plan Status Report With the Court; 3.
Direct Staff to Continue Working the Stakeholders and Recharge Master Plan Update Steering
Committee on Completing the Remaining Sections of the Update;

Financial Impact — None at This Time. Update Preparation Costs are Included in the Current and
Proposed Budgets.

Background

In its October 2010 Court order, the Court accepted the 2010 RMPU as satisfying Condition Subsequent
Number 8 to The Peace Il Agreement and ordered that certain recommendations of the 2010 RMPU be
implemented. Specifically, the Court ordered:

(3) Watermaster is hereby ordered to convene the committee described in item 3 of section 7.1 of the
updated RMP to develop the monitoring, reporting, and accounting practices that will be required to
estimate local project stormwater recharge and new yield.

(4) Watermaster is hereby ordered to conduct further analyses as described in section 7.2 of the
updated RMP of the Phase | through Il projects to refine the projects, to develop a financing plan,
and to develop an implementation plan.

(5) By December 17, 2011, six months fellowing completion of the parties UWMPs, Watermaster will
report to the Court on any changes to the 2010 RMP necessitated by information received through
the UWMPs. In this report Watermaster will also report on progress made under items (3) and (4)
above, and will report on the status of IEUA's approval of the RMP.

P117



Recharge Master Plan Update May 24, 2012
Iltem 3 of Section 7.1 of the 2010 RMPU reads as follows:

3. Inimplementing the above, Watermaster should form a committee—consisting of itself, the land
use control entities, the County Flood Control Districts, the CBWCD, the IEUA, and others—to
develop the monitoring, reporting, and accounting practices that will be required to estimate local
project stormwater recharge and new yield. This committee should be formed immediately, and the
monitoring, reporting, and accounting practices should be developed as soon as possible.

The operable section of Section 7.2 of the 2010 RMPU reads as follows:

Watermaster should conduct further analyses of the Phase | through [l projects to refine the projects,
to develop a financing plan, and to develop an implementation plan. This planning work should begin
as soon as practical and could be accomplished within three years. The schedule to implement the
Phase | through Il projects would be developed during the proposed planning work, and the
construction of these projects could be completed within five years of completing the proposed
planning work.

Interpreted literally, the Court currently expects that the Planning for the Phase | through Il projects to be
done by October 2013 and that construction be completed by October 2018. This does not mean that all
the projects contained within the 2010 RMPU will be constructed by October 2018. Watermaster needs
to determine which of the recharge projects identified in the 2010 RMPU, and perhaps other recharge
projects, need to be implemented based on current projected needs and have the planning for these
projects done at an appropriate level that they may be constructed by October 2018.

In November 2011, Watermaster reported its progress pursuant to the October 2010 Court Order; after
which, in December 2011, the Court issued an order directing Watermaster to continue with its
implementation of the 2010 RMPU per its October 2010 order but with a revised schedule.

On December 15, 2011, the Watermaster Board:

“Moved to approve that within the next year there will be the completion of Recharge Master Plan
Update, there will be the development of an Implementation Plan to address balance issues within
the Chino Basin subzones, and the development of a Funding Plan, as presented.”

Watermaster staff convened a Recharge Master Plan Update Steering Committee (Steering Committee)
last fall. The Steering Committee was reformed in January 2012 to include all stakeholders and has met
twice per month since February. The Steering Committee developed and approved a scope of work and
report outline and commenced with the execution of the work. The scope of work is responsive to the
October 2010 and December 2011 Court Orders and the December 2011 Board direction. The Steering
Committee’s report will include nine sections with technical appendices.

The Steering Committee’s report is organized around a set of questions that were developed to respond
to the Court, the Watermaster Board, and the Parties. The table below lists these questions, the order in
which they are answered, and the sections in which the answers are provided.

Section ; Questions Addressed
Section 1 Introduction 1. What were the requirements of the 2010 Recharge

Master Plan Update?

2. What implementation actions did the Court order?

3. What implementation actions did the Watermaster
Board direct?

Section 2 Changed Conditions 4. What are the regulatory and institutional issues that
have occurred since the 2010 RMPU was prepared?

5. How have groundwater levels changed since the
OBMP was approved in 20007

6. How have groundwater and replenishment
projections changed since the 2010 RMPU was

P178



Recharge Master Plan Update May 24, 2012
Section P Questions Addressed

7.

prepared?

How much water has been stored by the Parties and
what is the potential for additional storage in the
future?

What are the replenishment sources available to the
Watermaster and what are their reliability and cost?

Section 3 Impacts of Revised
Groundwater Production and
Replenishment Projections

How are groundwater levels projected to decline with
the revised projections?

What areas in the basin are facing sustainability
challenges?

Section 4 Inventory of Existing
Recharge Facilities and Their
Capabilities

What are the existing recharge facilities and what is
their ability to recharge storm and supplemental
waters?

What physically/institutionally limits the ability to
recharge storm water at existing facilities and what
improvements could be made to these facilities to
capture more stormwater?

What physically/institutionally limits the supplemental
water recharge capacity of the existing recharge
facilities?

What are the implications of the most recent draft
recycled water recharge regulations for the Chino
Basin?

What is the recharge capacity of existing ASR
facilities in the Chino Basin?

What is the projected in-lieu recharge capacity in the
Basin and what limits it?

Section 5 Recharge Resulting
from MS4 Permits

Who owns the new yield created by the
implementation of new recharge projects constructed
to comply with MS4 permits?

What policies and accounting procedures need to be
developed to account for the new yield created by
MS4 compliance?

Section 6 Recharge Options to
Improve Yield and Assure
Sustainability

What areas in the basin are likely to have future
sustainability issues that can be addressed by
increasing physical recharge?

What operational changes should be implemented to
increase the recharge of storm and supplemental
waters at existing basins {o increase yield or to
assure production sustainability? What are the costs
and impediments to implementations?

What new recharge facilities should be constructed
to increase yield or to assure production
sustainability? What are the costs and impediments
fo implementation?

What changes in production patterns (location and
magnitude) could be implemented to increase yield
or to assure production sustainability? What are the
costs and impediments to implementations?

Section 7 Evaluation Criteria

What criteria should be used to evaluate the
recharge options identified in Section 67
What are the criteria for ranking the options?

Section 8 Recommended
Recharge Master Plan Update
Options

—

Applying the criteria and ranking scheme from
Section 7, what operational and facilities
improvements should be implemented to increase

P179




Recharge Master Plan Update May 24, 2012
Section ___Questions Addressed

yield and assure sustainable produ

Section 9 Recommended
Schedule and Financing Plan

Attached hereto is the Final Draft of the first four sections of this report. These sections fulfill the
requirements for the June Status Report filing with the Court. The contents of these draft sections were
developed and vetted by the Steering Committee and are recommended for approval by the Pools,
Advisory Committee and Board.

Appendices A and B to the Final Draft are the Tables and Figures for sections 1-4. The files are very
large and therefore are not included herein but can be downloaded from the Watermaster's ftp site.
These appendices have also been fully reviewed by the Steering Committee.

Also attached hereto is Appendix C, Response to Comments, which are the comments received to the
earlier Administrative Draft and responses thereto which are included in the final draft as noted.

Finally, attached hereto is the Recharge Master Plan Status Report which will be filed with the Court. At
this time, because of the full review process of the Steering Committee, staff does not anticipate any
objections to this Status Report and requests that the Court’s receipt of the Report not require a hearing.
However, if any party should file an objection, Counsel and staff will present the Report and respond to

any dquestions the Court may have. The Status Report has also been reviewed by the Steering
Committee.

Actions:

May 10, 2012 Appropriative Pool — Approved unanimously Draft Sections 1-4 and to remove ambitions
goal and make it constant with the Board motion from the December 15, 2011 meeting on the pleading
May 10, 2012 Non-Agricultural Pool — Approved unanimously with the language change from the
Appropriative Pool, and to direct the Pool representatives to support at the Advisory Committee and
Watermaster Board meetings subject to changes which they determine to be appropriate

May 10, 2012 Agricultural Pool — Approved unanimously Draft Sections 1-4 and file the revised pleading
with the court

May 17, 2012 Advisory Committee — Approved unanimously
May 24, 2012 Watermaster Board —

P180



Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update
Steering Committee Report
Sections 1 through 4

Chino Basin Watermaster
Inland Empire Utilities Agency

May 3, 2012

ILDERMUTH"

ENVIRONMENTAL INC.

Wi

P181



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P182



Table of Contents

Section 1 - Introduction..

1.2 Scopeand Content of the 2000 RMPLL ... ucaamscumnssmssisinmsinsasssmss s 1-1

1.1.1 Peace Agreement

1.1.2 Peace |l Agreement... T ST 17

1.1.3 Special Referee's December 2007 Report Sections VI (Assurances Regardlng Recharge)

VII (Declining Safe Yield), and VIII (New Equilibrium)... G KEVRER .14
1.2 2010 RMPU Implementation: . seimsimsii s isaisssanseaig R 15
1.3 Proguetion:SUstainabiliy «uss v s s s 4 iR 1-7
1.4 Organization ef this REBort s sniimsstummmmsmii v s seiessiii -7

Section 2 - Changed Conditions .....ccumammmesmnissemsinsssnses
2.4 Lepislativeant BEEUIBEONY i i s s svamsmiss s ssss sy s Srivsss sadesvsoes
2.2  Groundwater Level Changes

2.2.1  Groundwater Level Changes ACross the Basin......ccicciienceensneccsrecceceeesseesssessssssssssenes 2-2
2,22 Changes in SAtUrated ThiCKNESS: ... s ereessarrresassmeccsmmamsimsmssnsss st srerasassnssrsssns sressnssassssssnssassusans 23
2.2.3 Historical Groundwater Level TreNUS .....c.vcuceceirseimmmisssasssssssnssssassnssness sassssssnnsisnnisnissasassasasansan 2-4

2.2.3.1 Management Zone 1
2232 Management ZONE 2 .....cucimss s risssorsmionme s isssirasisasssnsimnssssshenepssdymsmaasneps
2.2.3.3 Management Zone 3
2.2.3.4 Management Zone 4...
2.2.35 Management Zone 5...

2.2.4 Focused Groundwater Level Time Histories in the Southern End of MZS e 28
2.3  Water Storad INthe Basin s nmminionm s oy S s s i i sdesssisonsnsdtanss 2-9
2.4 Revised Groundwater Production and Replenishment Projections ....ecveveeeeeveeennen, 2-9

241, ‘Grovndwater Prodiiction Projettions e s aitsysiamusisis s 2210

2.4.2 Replenishment Obligation ProjeClionS....cuuecrrimiersscisrrsnassinssissscissneees s e nesasssesneseesresas 2-12

2.4.3 Groundwater Production and Replenishment SCenarios......cccuiniinvicreenemsnrssiseresssenenns 2-13

2.4.3.1 Scenario 1 - Baseline Scenario - Projected Groundwater Production and Production Rights and

B etent MR PR ASSUTTTIIIONN, scusinnsnessieis sssinssnsionnsins iimss soinsinbasios niars esiinig s 5o hbn i e AR 2-13
2.4.3.2 Scenario 2 - Projected Groundwater Production and Production Rights per Table 2-4 with a Delay in
the Decline of Agricultural Pool Production, and Efficient Market Assumption .......... 2-14
2.4.3.3 Scenario 3 - Projected Groundwater Production and Production Rights per Table 2-4 with
Appropriative Pool Preduction Increased by 10 Percent, and Efficient Market Assumption ........eeesniveereen 2-15

2.4.3.4 Scenaric 4 - Projected Groundwater Production and Production Rights per Table 2-4 with
Appropriative Pool Production Increased by 10 Percent, with a Delay in the Decline of Agricultural Pool

Production, and Efficient Market Assumption.... ..2-15
2.4.4 Projected Time History of Water in Storage 7 s v 2-15
245 SuppTementaI Water Recharge Capamty and Reqmrements to Meet Replenlshment
Obligations ... ; s s e T
2.4.6 Conclusions Regardlng Groundwater Production and Replemshment PrOJectlons 2218

2.5 Replenishment Sources, Availability and Cost

2.5.1 SWP Water Supplied by Metropolitan ...

2.5.2 Recycled Water for Recharge and Its Avallab:nty and Cost (to be insert on 4- 18 12) ......... 2-18

Section 3 — Impacts of Revised Groundwater Production and Replenishment Projections.......cccuee 3-1

3.1 Summary of 2009 Peace Il Modeling RESUITS ... essinsisssssmssssassmesminssssase 3-3
3.2 Basin Response to Updated Groundwater Production and Replenishment.........ccc...... 33
3.3 Recharge and/or Forbearance Required to Achieve Sustainable Production............... 36

Section 4 — Inventory of Existing Recharge Facilities and Their Capabilities.
4.1  Existing Spreading Basins and Their Capacities

Bild ORI D O I ES: s snbndesnmnsnsssanins siress messass ssmens dassmnsmssmsnpassas s s sen tixaeasnss ssnsnsnsansmmmss oM RS
B 110 B P S VS R o e
May 2012 : R 4\ .
007-009-055 P183 @y L e



Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update - Steering Committee Report Table of Contents

4.1.2 Spreading Basin RECharge PerfOrMaNCe.........co i ieeeeceeeeeeiaeiesesstieireesieesssesssssesesesssssessssnss 4-2

41.2.1 Banana & Hickory Basins.........ccoicncsnnnmicnnes . 4-3

4122 Etiwanda Debris Basin ...
4123 Hpland Basitecissumasnnsnwmmasing:
4.1.3 Historical Spreading of Supplemental Water ....ourceeeicirieeceeesieecsesee i e eesensensens 45
4.1.3.1 Imported Water... o o e R S s e S v D
4132 Recycled Water .. R T e S T R s e s s s v VD

4.1.4 Increasein Recharge from Operational and Minor Facility Improvements sisssssi v
B2 TS BERITE v s i s e e g
4.1.4.2 Basin Rehabilitation .. S T L S e e A R R S e B0
4.1.4.3 Conveyance Improvements e 46

4.1.5 Impact of Antrmpated Changes in the Draft Tltle 22 Rules for Groundwater Recharge with
Recycled Water .. T I I o SO - |-

4.2  Other Recharge/Storage Management Methitdsueumnsmasamnmms st i 48

4.2, I Tet RECHEIEE .. imumsmisisssssvsovorisssmisss st sk oo st sy s vy s s e e s a7 4-8

4.2.2 Existing In-lieu RECharge CApaCil ....c..cvvoeeeeeecrmeeirenenee st cssetsssessenes e seen s sne e s asssssssssassessases 4-8

4.23 Histoneal N-IBWRECharge. i i i i v s i s 4-8

4.2.4 Increase in In-lieu Recharge Capacity from Operational and Minor Facility Improvements . 4-8

4.3 EXISHNG ASR CAPACIIY eerrrrerrtriererrirriesasessseersansesrasssassssesesamsesssssssssssssannsssssssessasssssassnssssnsans 4-9

4.4  Total Supplemental Recharge Capacity .uuucemiiioieeeeiieesieesiecsnneeneressresssesssesseeseenss 4-10

Section 5 — Recharge Resulting from MS4 Permits

e e s S e 5-1
Section 6 — Recharge Options to Improve Yield and Assure Sustainability ....cceeee S N —— 6-1
Section 7 - Evaluation Criteria ....usimssssmsiissssssssnssssarssassassssassosssnsnsnnnassanssnsnssnasaassansss Crrr e ey B
Section 8 ~ Recommended Recharge Master Plan Update Options ........eccumsvsmmmssinnsnesssssassensssenssnnans 81
Section 9 — Recommended Schedule and FInancing Plan......cccuuemsemeensensnsaes R A 91
Section 10 - References.......cccunia S R R P et 10-1

Appendix A - Projected Groundwater Elevation Time Series for Selected Wells for Scenarios 1 and 3

Appendix B - Projected Groundwater Elevation Time Series for JCSD Wells for Scenarios 1, 1A- 1D, 3
and 3A-3D

Appendix C - Stakeholder Comments on Sections 1 through 4 and Responses

T T e T e T S T I T S

May 2012 ) @ N —
007-009-055 P184 & A e



Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update - Steering Committee Report Table of Contents

List of Tables
{Tables Are Available for Download at the Watermaster ftp Site)

2-1 Time History of Water in Storage in the Chino Basin Exclusive of the Dry-Year Yield
Activities

2-2 Groundwater in Storage in the Chino Basin by Party as of July 1, 2011

2-3 Projected Groundwater Production for the Chino Basin Normal Year Projection

2-4 Scenario 1 - Baseline Scenario - Projected Groundwater Production and Production
Rights and Efficient Market Assumption

2-5 Scenario 2 - Projected Groundwater Production and Production Rights per Table 2-4
with a Delay in the Decline of Agricultural Pool Production, and Efficient Market
Assumption

2-6 Scenario 3 - Projected Groundwater Production and Production Rights per Table 2-4
with Appropriative Pool Preduction Increased by 10 Percent, and Efficient Market
Assumption

2-7 Scenario 4 - Projected Groundwater Production and Preduction Rights per Table 2-4

with Appropriative Pool Production Increased by 10 Percent, with a Delay in the
Decline of Agricultural Peol Production and Efficient Market Assumption

2-8a Historical Deliveries of Metropolitan's SWP Water to Recharge Basins - 2000 to 2011
2-8b Historical Deliveries of Recycled Recharge to Recharge Basins - 2000 to 2011

29 Historical and Projected Metropolitan Water Rates and IEUA Recycled Water Recharge
Rate
31 IEUA Projected Recycled Water Recharge

3-2 Summary of Groundwater Level Changes by Water Service Area, 2010 through 2030
(feet)

33 Pumping and New Recharge for Sensitivity Analysis

4-1 Storm and Supplemental Water Recharge Capacity Estimates

4-2 Chino Basin Groundwater Recharge Value FY 2005/06 - FY 2011/12
4-3 Chino Basin Total Recharge FY 2005/06 - FY 2011/12

4-4 Chino Basin Average Recharge FY 2005/06 - FY 2011/12

4-5 Chino Basin ASR Injection and Extraction Capacity

4-6 Chino Basin Existing and Potential ASR Injection & Extraction Capacity

May 2012 Z r s
007-009-055 P185 S LU e

D

by
]
L}



Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update - Steering Committee Report Table of Contents

List of Figures

2-1a
2-1b
22
2-3
2-4
2-ba
2-5b
2-5¢
2-5d
2-5e
2-5f
2-6a

2-6b

2-6c

2-6d

2-6e

2-7Ta

2-7b

2-8
29
2-10

211

3-2a

3-2b
3-3a

Mayy 2012
007-009-055

(Figures Are Available for Download at the Watermaster ftp Site)

Groundwater Elevation Contours for Layer 1 - Spring 2000

Groundwater Elevation Contours for Layer 1 - Spring 2010

Groundwater Level Change for Layer 1 - Spring 2000 to Spring 2010

Distribution of Groundwater Production

Flow-line Based Cross-Section Profiles for the 2010 Initial Groundwater Condition
Groundwater Level Conditions in 2000 and 2010 - MZ1

Groundwater Level Conditions in 2000 and 2010 - MZ2

Groundwater Level Conditions in 2000 and 2010 - MZ3

Groundwater Level Conditions in 2000 and 2010 - MZ4

Groundwater Level Conditions in 2000 and 2010 - MZ5

Groundwater Level Conditions in 2000 and 2010 - Chino Il Desalters and JCSD Wells

Long-Term Trends in Groundwater Levels versus Climate, Production, and Recharge -
MZ1

Long-Term Trends in Groundwater Levels versus Climate, Production, and Recharge -
MZ2

Long-Term Trends in Groundwater Levels versus Climate, Production, and Recharge -
MZ3

Long-Term Trends in Groundwater Levels versus Climate, Production, and Recharge -
MZz4

Long-Term Trends in Groundwater Levels versus Climate, Production, and Recharge -
MZ5

Long-Term Trends in Groundwater Levels versus Climate, Production, and Recharge -
Chino Il Desalters

Long-Term Trends in Groundwater Levels versus Climate, Production, and Recharge -
JCSD Wells

Storage in the Chino Basin
Projected Storage Time History

Location of Imported Water Facilities - Recharge Basins, Pipelines, Turnouts, and
Treatment Plants

Location of Recycled Water Faclilities - Recharge Basins, Pipelines, Reservoirs, and
Treatment Plants

Groundwater Elevation for Layer 1 - July 2005
Projected Peace Il Baseline Groundwater Elevations for Layer 1 - July 2030
Projected Peace Il Alternative Groundwater Elevations for Layer 1 - July 2030

Projected Peace Il Baseline Groundwater Elevation Change for Layer 1 - July 2006 to
June 2030



Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update - Steering Committee Report

List of Figures

(Figures Are Available for Download at the Watermaster ftp Site)

3-3b

34
3-5a
3-5h
3-6a

3-6b

3-7a

3-7b

3-7¢c

3-7d

3-7e

3-8

41
4-2
43
44
45
46
4-7
4.8
49
4-10
411
412
413
414

frimee vt e

Projected Peace |l Alternative Groundwater Elevation Change for Layer 1 - July 2006
to June 2030

Groundwater Elevation for Layer 1. Initial Condition - April 2010
Projected Scenario 1 Groundwater Elevations for Layer 1 - April 2030
Projected Scenario 3 Groundwater Elevations for Layer 1 - April 2030

Projected Scenario 1 Groundwater Elevation Change for Layer 1 - April 2010 to April
2030

Projected Scenario 3 Groundwater Elevation Change for Layer 4 - April 2010 to April
2030

Projected Groundwater Level Conditions in 2010, 2020, and 2030 for Scenario 1 and
3-MZ1

Projected Groundwater Level Conditions in 2010, 2020, and 2030 for Scenario 1 and
3-MZ2

Projected Groundwater Level Conditions in 2010, 2020, and 2030 for Scenario 1 and
3-MzZ3

Projected Groundwater Level Conditions in 2010, 2020, and 2030 for Scenario 1 and
3-MZ4

Projected Groundwater Level Conditions in 2010, 2020, and 2030 for Scenario 1 and
3-MZ5

Projected Groundwater Level Conditions in 2010, 2020, and 2030 for Scenario 1 and
3 - Chino |l Desalters and JCSD Wells

May 2012
007-009-055

P187 €0O=

Table of Contents



Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update - Steering Committee Report Table of Contents

Acronyms, Abbreviations, and Initialisms

acre-ft/yr  acre-feet per year

[ = v vizenddoue T s

May 2012

él "‘m\l i N P ]
007-009-055 P188 @\ 2 LD wem



Section 1 - Introduction

This report documents the investigation that was conducted pursuant to the direction of the
Court and the Chino Basin Watermaster (Watermaster) to revise its 2010 Recharge Master
Plan Update (RMPU). The 2010 RMPU was ptrepared consistent with the requirements of the
Peace II Agreement and the December 2007 Coutt Otder' that approved and directed
Watermaster to implement the Peace II Agreement. The 2010 RMPU was a condition
subsequent to the December 2007 Court order that mandated completion of the 2010 RMPU

and submittal to the Coutt by July 1, 2010. The 2010 RMPU was completed on time and
submitted to the Coutt in June 2010.

1.1 Scope and Content of the 2010 RMPU

The minimum scope and content of the 2010 RMPU work was contained in the December
2007 Court Order and included the following.

1.1.1 Peace Agreement

Section 5.1 (e) of the Peace Agreement contains Watermaster’s commitments regarding the
rechatge of supplemental water in the Chino Basin. The 2010 RMPU focused on
Watermaster’s implementation of Peace Agreement Section 5.1 (e) items (i), (iif), (v), (vii), and
(viii), which are stated as follows (see Peace Agreement, pages 20 and 21):

Watermaster shall exercise Best Efforts to:

6] protect and enhance the safe yield of the Chino Basin through Replenishment
and Recharge; [...]

(i)  direct Recharge relative to Production in each area and sub-area of the Basin
to achieve long term balance and to promote the goal of equal access to
groundwater in all areas and sub-areas of the Chino Basin; [...]

) establish and periodically update criteria for the use of water from different
sources for Replenishment purposes; [...]

(vil)  recharge the Chino Basin with water in any atea where groundwater levels
have declined to such an extent that there is an imminent threat of Material
Physical Injury to any party to the Judgment;

(viii)  maintain long-term hydrologic balance between total Recharge and discharge
in all areas and sub-areas; [...].

The OBMP Implementation Plan (Exhibit B of the Peace Agreement) contains language
identical to that in Peace Agreement Section 5.1 (e), but it is mostly silent as to the schedule
for implementing the specific commitments listed above (see OBMP Exhibit B, paragraph 11
on page 20 and the implementation schedule on pages 22 and 23). Paragraph 9 of page 20 of
the Implementation Plan includes additional recharge guidelines that Watermaster must
consider:

!"The Court orders discussed in this section are available on Watermaster’s ftp site.

1"%‘- . 3
May 2012 ié s f N e
007-009-055 P189 @ g LT e

| crummean s argi e L e TE=E T



Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update - Steering Committee Report 1 - Introduction

9. When locating and directing physical recharge, Watermaster shall consider the
following guidelines: _
@) provide long-term hydrologic balance within the areas and sub-areas of the

basin
(i) protect and enhance water quality
(i)  improve water levels
(iv) the cost of recharge water
(v) any other relevant factors

Section 7 of the Rules and Regulations repeats the commitments of Section 5.1 (e) of the
Peace Agreement and adds (see Rules and Regulations, page 37, 7.1 [b] [iv]):

b) Watermaster shall exercise Best Efforts to: [...]
(iv)  Make its initial report on the then existing state of Hydrologic Balance by July 1, 2003,
including any recommendations on Recharge actions which may be necessary under the
OBMP. Thereafter, Watermaster shall make written reports on the long term Balance in the
Chino Basin every two years; |[...].

1.1.2 Peace ll Agreement

The Peace I1 Agreement states that Watermaster will update the Recharge Master Plan and
obtain Coutt approval of that update to address how the Chino Basin will be managed to
secute and maintain hydraulic control and operated at a new equilibrium at the conclusion of
the period of reoperation. This plan must reflect an appropriate schedule for planning, design,
and physical improvements—as required—to provide reasonable assurance that, following the
full beneficial use of groundwater withdrawn in accordance with basin reoperation and
authorized controlled overdraft, sufficient replenishment capability exists to meet the
reasonable projections of the Desalter replenishment obligations. With the concurrence of the
IEUA and Watermaster, the Recharge Master Plan is to be updated and amended as
frequently as necessary with Court approval and no less than every five (5) years.

Peace II Article 8.4 summarizes recharge in Management Zone 1 (MZ1)—specifically the
6,500 acte-ft/yr supplemental recharge to MZ1. Moreover, the Parties make the following
acknowledgments regarding the 6,500 acre-ft/yr supplemental rechatge:

(a) A fundamental premise of the Physical Solution is that all water users dependent
upon Chino Basin will be allowed to pump sufficient waters from the Basin to
meet their requitements. To promote the goal of equal access to groundwater
within all areas and sub-areas of the Chino Basin, Watermaster has committed to
use its best efforts to direct recharge relative to production in each area and
subarea of the Basin and to achieve long-term balance between total recharge and
discharge. The Parties acknowledge that to assist Watermaster in providing for
recharge, the Peace Agreement sets forth a requirement for Approptiative Pool
purchase of 6,500 acre-ft/yr of Supplemental Water for recharge in Management
Zone 1 (MZ1). The purchases have been credited as an addition to Appropriative

: N
May 2012 1 @ N
007-009-055 P190 B L7 e



Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update - Steering Committee Report 1 - Introduction

Pool storage accounts. The water recharged under this program has not been
accounted for as Replenishment water.

(b) Watermaster was required to evaluate the continuance of this tequitement in 2005

by taking into account provisions of the Judgment, Peace Agteement and OBMP,
among all other relevant factors. It has been determined that other obligations in
the Judgment and Peace Agreement, including the requirement of hydrologic
balance and projected replenishment obligations, will provide for sufficient wet
water recharge to make the separate commitment of Appropriative Pool purchase
of 6,500 acre-ft unnecessary. Therefore, because the recharge target as described in
the Peace Agreement has been achieved, further purchases under the program will
cease and Watermaster will proceed with operations in accordance with the
provisions of paragraphs (c), (d) and (e) below.

The parties acknowledge that, regardless of Replenishment obligations,
Watermaster will independently determine whether to require wet-water recharge
within MZ1 to maintain hydrologic balance and to provide equal access to
groundwater in accordance with the provisions of this Section 8.4 and in a manner
consistent with the Peace Agreement, OBMP and the Long Term Plan for
Subsidence." Watermaster will conduct its rechatge in a manner to provide
hydrologic balance within, and will emphasize recharge in MZ1. Accordingly, the
Parties acknowledge and agree that each year Watermaster shall continue to be
guided in the exercise of its discretion concerning recharge by the principles of
hydrologic balance. (d) Consistent with its overall obligations to manage the Chino
Basin to ensure hydrologic balance within each management zone, for the duration
of the Peace Agreement (until June of 2030), Watetmaster will ensure that a
minimum of 6,500 acre-ft of wet water recharge occurs within M7Z1 on an annual
basis. However, to the extent that water is unavailable for rechatge ot there is no
replenishment obligation in any year, the obligation to recharge 6,500 acre-ft will
accrue and be satisfied in subsequent yeats.

1. Watermaster will implement this measure in a coordinated mannet so as to
facilitate compliance with other agreements among the parties, including
but not limited to the Dry-Year Yield Agreements.

2. In preparation of the Recharge Master Plan, Watermaster will consider
whether existing groundwater production fadilities owned ot controlled by
producers within MZ1 may be used in connection with an aquifer storage
and recovery ("ASR") project so as to enhance recharge in specific
locations and to otherwise meet the objectives of the Rechatge Master
Plan.

(e) Five yeats from the effective date of the Peace II Measures, Watermaster will cause an

evaluation

of the minimum recharge quantity for MZ1. After consideration of the information

developed in accordance with the studies conducted pursuant to paragraph 3 below, the
observed experiences in complying with the Dry Year Yield Agreements as well as any other

May 2012

007-009-055 P191




Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update - Steering Committee Report 1 - Introduction

pertinent information, Watermaster may increase the minimum requirement for MZ1 to
quantities greater than 6,500 acre-ft/yr. In no circumstance will the commitment to recharge
6,500 acre-ft be reduced for the duration of the Peace Agreement.

1.1.3

Special Referee’'s December 2007 Report, Sections VI
(Assurances Regarding Recharge), Vil (Declining Safe Yield),
and VIIl (New Equilibrium)

In the Final Report and Recommendations on Motion for Approval of Peace II Documents,
the Special Referee stated that “A key element of the proposed Peace II Measures is that
Watermaster must develop recharge capability throughout the Basin Reoperation period, to
ensure that sufficient recharge capability exists at the end of the petiod” (Final Repott, page
25, [Schneider, 2007]). The Special Referee recommended and the Court ultimately ordered
that several elements be included within the updated Plan (Motion to Approve Watermaster’s
Filing in Satisfaction of Condition Subsequent 5; Watermaster Compliance with Condition
Subsequent 6, August 21, 2008):

i

May 2012 . W“é Py 2 -
007-009-055 P192 \@ 2 LN

Baseline conditions must be clearly defined and supported by technical analysis. The
baseline definition should encompass factors such as pumping, demand, recharge
capacity, total Basin water demand, and availability of replenishment watet.

Safe Yield should be estimated annually, though it is recognized that it is not to be
formally recalculated until 2011. Watermaster should develop a technically defensible
approach to estimating Safe Yield annually.

Measures should be evaluated to lessen or stop the projected Safe Yield decline. All
practical measures should be evaluated in terms of their potential benefits and
feasibility.

Evaluations and reporting of the impact of Basin Re-Operation on groundwater
storage and water levels should be done on an annual basis.

Total demand for groundwater should be forecast for 2015, 2020, 2025, and 2030. The
availability of imported water for supply and replenishment, and the availability of
recycled water should be forecast on the same schedule. The schedules should be
refined in each Recharge Master Plan update. Projections should be supported by
thorough technical analysis.

The Recharge Master Plan must include a detailed technical comparison of current and
projected groundwater recharge capabilities and curtent and projected demands for
groundwater. The Recharge Master Plan should provide guidance as to what should be
done if recharge capacity cannot meet or is projected not to be able to meet
replenishment needs. This guidance should detail how Watermaster will provide
sufficient recharge capacity or undertake alternative measures so that Basin operation

in accordance with the Judgment and the Physical Solution can be resumed at any
time.



Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update - Steering Committee Report 1 - Introduction

These recommendations are a reflection of the requirements described in the Peace II
Measures. Peace Agreement II section 8.1 and the Amendment to Judgment Exhibit
“I”” section 2(b)(5) require that the updated Recharge Master Plan must:

e  Address how the Basin will be contemporaneously managed to secure and
maintain Hydraulic Control and subsequently operated at a new equilibrium at the
conclusion of the period of Re-Operation.

e Contain recharge estimations and summaries of the projected water supply
availability as well as the physical means to accomplish the recharge projections.

e Reflect an appropriate schedule for planning, design, and physical improvements
as may be required to provide reasonable assurance that sufficient Replenishment
capacity exists to meet the reasonable projections of Desalter Replenishment
obligations following the implementation of Basin Re-Operation.

Peace Agreement II section 8.4(d)(2) further requires that the Recharge Master Plan:

Consider whether existing groundwater production facilities owned or controlled by
producers within MZ1 may be used in connection with an aquifer storage and recovery
(“ASR”) project so as to further enhance recharge in specific locations and to otherwise
meet the objectives of the Recharge Master Plan.

The Outline of the Recharge Master Plan Update report and the scope of work wete designed
to respond to the Special Referee’s report, as ordered by the Court on December 21, 2007.
The Court subsequently approved the outline, and the stakeholders reviewed and approved
the scope of work.

1.2 2010 RMPU Implementation

In its October 2010 Court order, the Court accepted the 2010 RMPU as satisfying Condition
Subsequent Number 8 and ordered that certain recommendations of the 2010 RMPU be
implemented. Specifically, the Court ordered:

(3) Watermaster is hereby ordered to convene the committee described in item 3 of
section 7.1 of the updated RMP to develop the monitoring, reporting, and accounting
practices that will be required to estimate local project stormwater recharge and new yield.

(4) Watermaster is hereby ordered to conduct further analyses as described in section 7.2
of the updated RMP of the Phase I through III projects to refine the projects, to develop
a financing plan, and to develop an implementation plan.

(5) By December 17, 2011, six months following completion of the parties UWMPs,
Watermaster will report to the Court on any changes to the 2010 RMP necessitated by
information received through the UWMPs. In this report Watermaster will also report on
progress made under items (3) and (4) above, and will report on the status of IEUA's
approval of the RIMP.

R P I =ey

May 2012 1_@ D, ‘ Ny,
007-009-055 P193 = U e



Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update - Steering Committee Report 1 - Introduction

Item 3 of Section 7.1 of the 2010 RMPU reads as follows:

3. In implementing the above, Watermaster should form a committee—consisting of
itself, the landuse control entities, the County Flood Control Districts, the CBWCD, the
IEUA, and others—to develop the monitoring, reporting, and accounting practices that
will be required to estitnate local project stormwater recharge and new yield. 'This
committee should be formed immediately, and the monitoring, tepotting, and accounting
practices should be developed as soon as possible.

The operable section of Section 7.2 of the 2010 RMPU reads as follows:

Watermaster should conduct further analyses of the Phase I through ITT projects to refine
the projects, to develop a financing plan, and to develop an implementation plan. This
planning work should begin as soon as practical and could be accomplished within three
years. The schedule to implement the Phase I through III projects would be developed
during the proposed planning work, and the construction of these projects could be
completed within five years of completing the proposed planning wotk.

Interpreted literally, the Court currently expects that the Planning for the Phase I through IIT
projects to be done by October 2013 and that construction be completed by October 2018.
This does not mean that all the projects contained within the 2010 RMPU will be constructed
by October 2018. Watermaster needs to determine which of the rechatge projects identified
in the 2010 RMPU, and perhaps other recharge projects, need to be implemented based on
current projected needs and have the planning for these projects done at an approptiate level
that they may be constructed by October 2018.

In November 2011, Watermaster reported its progress pursuant to the October 2010 Court
Otder; after which, in December 2011, the Court issued an order directing Watermastet to
continue with its implementation of the 2010 RMPU per its October 2010 order but with a
revised schedule.

And, on December 15, 2011, the Watermaster Board:

“Moved to approve that within the next year there will be the completion of Rechatge
Master Plan Update, there will be the development of an Implementation Plan to address
balance issues within the Chino Basin subzones, and the development of a Funding Plan,
as presented.”

This report is in response to the October 2010 and December 2011 Court Ordets and the
December 2011 Board direction.

2 From the minutes of the December 15, 2011 Watermaster Board meeting

May 2012 )
007-009-055 P1§4




Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update - Steering Committee Report 1 - Introduction

1.3 Production Sustainability

The term sustainability is used throughout this report and refers specifically to the ability to
produce water from a specific well at a desired production rate, given the groundwater level at
that well and its specific well construction and equipment details. It has no nexus to the
Judgment or Peace Agreements. Groundwater production at a well is presumed to be
sustainable if the groundwater level at that well is greater than the sustainability metric.
Sustainability metrics are defined for each well by well owner. If the groundwater level falls
below the sustainability metric, the owner will either lower their pumping equipment in their
well or have to reduce production.

1.4 Organization of this Report

This report is organized around a set of questions that were developed to tespond to the
Court, the Watermaster Board, and the Parties. The table below lists these questions, the
order in which they are answered, and the sections in which the answers ate provided.

Section Questions Addressed

Section 2 — Changed Conditions 1. What are the regulatory and institutional issues that
have occurred since the 2010 RMPU was prepared?

2. How have groundwater levels changed since the
OBMP was approved in 2000?

3. How have groundwater and replenishment projections
changed since the 2010 RMPU was prepared?

4. How much water has been stored by the Parties and
what is the potential for additional storage in the
future?

5. What are the replenishment sources available to the
Watermaster and what are their reliability and cost?

Section 3 — Impacts of Revised 1. How are groundwater levels projected to decline with

Groundwater Production and the revised Ptojection_s? ) o

Replenishment Projections 2. What areas in the basin are facing sustainability
challenges?

Section 4 — Inventory of 1. What are the existing recharge facilities and what is

Existing Recharge Facilities and their ability to recharge storm and supplemental

Their Capabilities watets?

2. What physically/institutionally limits the ability to
recharge storm water at existing facilities and what
improvements could be made to these facilities to
capture more stormwater?

3. What physically/institutionally limits the supplemental
water recharge capacity of the existing recharge
facilities?

4. What are the implications of the most recent draft
recycled water recharge regulations for the Chino
Basin?

5. What is the recharge capacity of existing ASR facilities
inn the Chino Bagin?

R A L e R e e L e e

IE—
May 2012 . @ F\ ==
007-009-055 P‘iéS /A

o



Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update - Steering Committee Report

Section

Questions Addressed
What is the projected in-lieu recharge capacity in the
Basin and what limits it?

Section 5 — Recharge Resulting
from MS4 Permits

Who owns the new yield created by the
implementation of new rechatge projects constructed
to comply with MS4 permits?

What policies and accounting procedures need to be
developed to account for the new yield created by MS4
compliance?

Section 6 — Recharge Options
to Improve Yield and Assure
Sustainability

What ateas in the basin ate likely to have future
sustainability issues that can be addressed by increasing
physical recharge?

What operational changes should be implemented to
increase the recharge of storm and supplemental waters
at existing basins to increase yield or to assure
production sustainability? What are the costs and
impediments to implementations?

What new recharge facilities should be constructed to
increase yield or to assure production sustainability?
What are the costs and impediments to
implementation?

What changes in production patterns (location and
magnitude) could be implemented to increase yield ot
to assute production sustainability? What are the costs
and impediments to implementations?

Section 7 — Evaluation Criteria

What criteria should be used to evaluate the recharge
options identified in Section 6?
What are the criteria for ranking the options?

Section 8 — Recommended
Recharge Master Plan Update
Options

Applying the criteria and ranking scheme from Section
7, what operational and facilities improvements should
be implemented to increase yield and assure sustainable
production?

Section — 9 Recommended
Schedule and Financing Plan

it shinb il i VA L A LA NNGES ULE S G

May 2012
007-009-055

{85 0=

1 - Introduction




Section 2 - Changed Conditions

The objectives of this section are to describe changed conditions from what was assumed in
the 2010 RMPU and to update information that was included in the 2010 RMPU. Specifically
this section answers the following questions:
e What are the regulatory and institutional issues that have occurred since the 2010
RMPU was prepared?
e How have groundwater levels changed since the OBMP was approved in 20007
e How have groundwater and replenishment projections changed since the 2010 RMPU
was prepared?
e How much water has been stored by the Parties and what is the potential for
additional storage in the future?

What are the replenishment sources available to the Watermaster and what is their reliability
and cost?

2.1 Legislative and Regulatory

There has been one significant legislative change and one regulatory change since the 2010
RMPU. The legislative change is the implementation of SBX7-7, the so-called “20 petcent by
2020 law.” Under this legislation, potable water demands are to be reduced by 10 percent by
2015 and 20 percent by 2020 The municipal water suppliets have incorporated this
requirement into their 2010 Urban Water Management Plans. This information was not
available during the preparation of the 2010 RMPU. The implications of the implementation
of this law on groundwater production and replenishment are discussed in further detail in the
section below entitled Revised Groundwater Production and Replenishment Projections.

Currently, Watermaster and the IEUA recharge recycled water in the Chino Basin under a
petmit issued by the Regional Water Quality Control Board (Regional Board). The California
Department of Public Health (DPH) has draft regulations for the planned recharge of
recycled water into a potable water supply aquifer. The DPH recently updated its draft
regulations. The DPH uses the draft regulations as guidance in the regulation of recycled
water recharge and issues permit conditions that are incorporated by the Regional Board into
permits for planned recycled water recharge projects. The implications of the new draft
regulations on recycled water are discussed in Section 4 of this report.

2.2 Groundwater Level Changes

This section analyzes groundwater level changes in the Basin and groundwater level changes at
representative wells since the implementation of the OBMP in 2000. Groundwater level
changes are characterized in groundwater level contour maps, a groundwater level change

3 The actual law and implementation are more complicated than just the stated reductions in potable water

demand. The law also has an agrcultural water demand reduction mandate. For mote information, go to

May 2012 fé ?f« .
007-009-055 P197 m@\_ 5 WY -



Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update - Steering Committee Report 2 - Changed Conditions

contour map, cross-sections that illustrate changes in saturated thickness, and time histories of
groundwater levels at selected wells through 2011. The data used in the subsequent figures
are contained in a relational database and were accessed through HydroDaVE™.

2.2.1 Groundwater Level Changes Across the Basin

Figures 2-1a and 2-1b are groundwater elevation contour maps for spring of 2000 and the
spring of 2010. These maps wete included in the recent 2010 State of the Basin Report (WEI,
2012). The following procedutes were used in the creation of these maps:

e Hxtract the entite time history of groundwater level data from Watermaster’s
groundwater level database for all wells in the Chino Basin.

e Plot and explore groundwater elevation time histories for all wells.

e Choose one “static” groundwater level elevation data point per well that is
representative of the spring 2000 and spring 2010 periods.

e Plot groundwater level elevation data on maps with background geologic/hydrologic
features.

e Contour and digitize groundwater elevation data.

The direction of groundwater flow is perpendicular to these contours in the direction of
decteasing elevation. These maps show that groundwater generally flows in a south-southwest
direction from the primary areas of recharge in the northern parts of the basin toward the
Prado Flood Control Basin in the south. There are notable pumping deptessions in the
groundwater level surface that interrupt the general flow patterns in the northern portion of
MZ1 (Montclair and Pomona areas) and directly southwest of the Jurupa Hills. Thete is an
extensive groundwater level depression surrounding the Chino I and Chino II Desalter well
fields in the spring of 2010.*

Figure 2-2 shows the difference in groundwater elevation between the spring of 2010 and the
spring of 2000. This map was composed by subtracting the groundwater elevations for the
year 2000 from the groundwater elevations for 2010. The change in groundwater elevation is
shown by contours of equal change and by a color ramp of yellow-to-green for increasing
groundwater elevations and yellow-to-red for decreasing groundwater elevations. These
groundwater-level changes are for the shallow unconfined aquifer, whete most of the storage
change occuts.

Groundwater levels have declined across the central and eastern portions of the Basin. This
decline is attributed to groundwater production in MZ2 and MZ3 during the period and the
implementation of “basin re-operation.” Groundwater levels declined significantly in most of
the areas around the Chino Desalter well fields. Pumping began in 2001 and progressively

4 The Chino T desalter started producing groundwater in 2001, and the groundwater depression surrounding wells
CDA I-5 through CDA I-12 quickly developed. The Chino I desalter expansion and the Chino Desalter 1T
started up in 2007, and the groundwater depression surrounding CDA I-13 through CDA I-15 and the Chino
Desalter 11 wells quickly developed.

| i i i R R G

May 2012 fé é TAY -
007-009-055 P198 B U7 e

e



Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update - Steering Committee Report 2 - Changed Conditions

increased as the well field and the desalter facilities expanded. The drawdown associated with
the desalter well field has achieved hydraulic control in most of this area and has increased the
hydraulic gradient from the Santa Ana River toward the desalter well field. Hydraulic Control
is one of several commitments made by the IEUA and Watermaster to the Regional Board
(RWQCB) as part of the maximum benefit commitments incorporated in the Santa Ana
Regional Water Quality Control Plan (Basin Plan) in 2004 and the Peace IT Agreement in
2007. Watermaster conducts monitoring and prepares an annual report to the RWQCB to
document the state of hydraulic control.

Groundwater levels have tisen in the western patt of the Basin. In the northwest part of the
Basin this is attributed to a decrease in production associated with in-lieu and wet water
recharge for the MWDSC Dry Year Yield program. In the southwest, water levels have
increased where there is decreased pumping associated with the land subsidence investigation
and the resulting MZ1 Subsidence Management Plan (WEI, 2007b). In the south near Prado
Basin, water levels have risen due to decreased agricultural pumping and, more recently, the
agricultural use of recycled water in lieu of groundwater production.

Figure 2-3 illustrates the groundwater production time history for fiscal years 1999-2000
through 2010-11° by pool, D1y-year Yield program take, and for the Chino Desalter Authority.
During this period total groundwater production oscillated between 160,000 to 180,000 acre-
ft/yr except for 2006 and 2011. Aggregate production by the ovetlying agricultural and
ovetlying non-agricultural pools declined from about 50,000 acre-ft/yr to about 22,000 acte-
ft/yr. These declines wete offset by production from the appropriative pool, Dry-year Yield
program takes in 2008, 2009, and 2010, and by increases in production from the Chino Basin
desalters. Production by the appropriative pool generally increased through 2007 and then
declined to less than 100,000 acre-ft/yr after 2007.

2.2.2 Changes in Saturated Thickness

Figure 2-4 shows the locations of flow-lined based cross-section profiles through each of the
management zones, through a patt of the Chino IT Desalter well field, and through part of the
JCSD well field. These flow-line based cross-sections are shown in figures 2-5a through 2-5f.
The intent of these cross-sections is to show the saturated thickness through these cross-
sections for 2000 and 2010 and wells located on or near these cross-sections. The horizontal
red bar shown at most wells ate sustainability metrics that have been provided by the well
owners. Groundwater production at wells is presumed to be sustainable if the groundwater
level at the well is greater than the sustainability metric. If the groundwater level falls below
the sustainability metric, the owner will eithet lower their pumping equipment in their well or
will have to reduce production. These metrics will be described in more detail in Section 3.

Cross-sections A-A’ (Figure 2-5a), B-B’ (Figure 2-5b), and C-C’ (Figure 2-5¢) are laid out in a
generally north to south alignment through MZ1, MZ2, and MZ3, respectively. The saturated
thickness through most of these cross-sections ranges from about 400 feet to over 1,000 feet
with two notable exceptions: the northern end of A-A’ and the JCSD well field in cross-

5 Hereafter, all years in which production, replenishment, and recharge are discussed will be fiscal years, and they
will be referred to as the trail year. For example, fiscal 1999-2000 will be referred to as 2000,

May 2012 13 @ &\ ==
007-009-055 P199 = L e



Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update - Steering Committee Report 2 - Changed Conditions

section C-C’. Groundwater levels are seen to be slightly higher in MZ1 in 2010 relative to
2000, and this increase is relatively small compared the saturated thickness and the depth of
wells. Groundwater levels are generally 20 to 50 feet lower in MZ2 and MZ3 in 2010 relative
to 2000; as with MZ1, this change is relatively small compared to the saturated thickness and
depth of wells except where cross-section C-C’ passes through the JCSD well field and the
Chino desalter wells, where the saturated thickness is much smallet due to an increase in the
elevation of the effective base of the aquifer.

Cross-sections D-D” (Figure 2-4d) and BE-E’ (Figure 2-4e) are laid out in a generally east to
west alignment through MZ4 and MZ5, respectively. The saturated thickness throughout
most of these cross-sections ranges from about 100 feet to 300 feet and in some places less.
The saturated thickness near JCSD well 24 appears to be slightly greater than 100 feet in 2010.
Groundwater levels are generally 0 to 30 feet lower in MZ4 and MZ5 in 2010 relative to 2000
with the decrease in MZ5 less than MZ4.

2.2.3 Historical Groundwater Level Trends

Figure 2-1a shows the locations of wells with groundwater level time histories discussed
herein and the Chino Basin management zone boundaries. Wells were selected based on
length of record, density of data points, quality of data, geographical distribution, and aquifer
system. Wells are identified by their local name (usually owner abbreviation and well number)
or their Watermaster identification number (Watermaster ID) if ptivately owned.

Figures 2-6a through 2-6e are groundwater level time history chatts for the wells shown in
Figure 2-1a, for MZ1 through MZ5, respectively. Some of the short-term groundwater level
fluctuations shown in these figures result from the inclusion of static and dynamic
observations. Below, by management zone, the behavior of groundwater levels at specific
wells is compared to climate, groundwater production, wet water recharge activities, and other
factors as appropriate.

To compare groundwater levels to climate, a cumulative departure from mean precipitation
(CDFM) curve has been plotted on the groundwater level time history charts. Positive sloping
lines on the CDFM cutve show wet years or wet periods, whereas negatively sloping lines
show dry years or dry periods. For example, the period from 1978 to 1983 was an extremely
wet period, and it is represented by a positively sloping line. To compate groundwater levels
to pumping and recharge activities, bar charts that show groundwater production and wet
water recharge by management zone have been superimposed on the groundwater level time
history charts. These charts are detailed and somewhat complicated tools that provide insight
into the complicated response of groundwater levels to several stressots.

2.2.3.1 Management Zone 1

MZ1 is an elongate region, running generally north-south, and comprises the westernmost
area of the Chino Basin. It is bounded by MZ2 to the east, various basin-boundary faults to
the north, and sedimentary bedrock outcrops to the west and south.

T R AT T e T P Lo A i

May 2012 é R AN
007-009-055 P ﬁO @\ A WL



Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update - Steering Committee Report 2 - Changed Conditions

Figure 2-6a shows groundwater level time histories for the following wells: Monte Vista Water
District Well 10 (MVWD-10), City of Pomona Well 11 (P-11), City of Chino Well 10 (C-10),
and Chino Hills Wells 15A and 16 (CH-15A and CH-16). The Montclair, College Heights,
Upland, and Brooks Street Basins are located in the northern portion of MZ1 and are the
primary sites for artificial recharge. Careful inspection of Figure 2-6a indicates that the
groundwater level response to precipitation is minimal, as evidenced by comparison of the
CDFM to groundwater level time series, and that groundwater levels are most significantly
influenced by groundwater production and artificial recharge.

Wells MVWD-10 and P-11 exhibit representative groundwater levels for the northern portion
of MZ1. An analysis of static groundwater levels at these wells shows a decline from 1995 to
2001, a period of increased groundwater production in MZ1. Since 2001, water levels have
risen by about 100 feet at MVWID-10 and by about 45 feet at P-11. This increase is attributed
to a decrease in local production and an increase in wet water recharge in MZ1 since 2001.

Well C-10 is located in central MZ1. Water levels at C-10 peaked in the mid-1990s and
declined by about 20 feet from 1995 to 2000. Unlike other wells in MZ1 that experienced
significant water level tecovery from 2000 to 2006, the water levels at C-10 remained
essentially unchanged. Since 2006, water levels have rsen by approximately 20 feet. This
increase is due to a decrease in local production and an increase in wet water recharge.

Water levels measured at CH-15A are representative of the shallow aquifer system in the
southern portion of MZ1. The recent land subsidence investigation has shown that in
southern MZ1, the aquifer system is hydrologically stratified. The shallow aquifet system is
unconfined to semi-confined while the deep aquifer system is confined. Water levels in CH-
15A have historically been stable at around 80-90 ft-bgs and have experienced small variations
in response to nearby pumping. Since 2000, water levels have risen by about 10 feet. This is
primarily due to the decrease in local production associated with the MZ1 Interim
Management Plan.

CH-16 is perforated in the confined deep aquifer system, which is characterized by large
changes in piezometric pressure due to nearby pumping. In 2003 and 2004, duting a series of
pumping tests conducted by Watermaster in southern MZ1, water levels in CH-16 dropped by
approximately 100 feet, and the period of recovery lasted several months. These tests
demonstrated that piezometric levels in CH-16 (and the deep aquifer system in general) are
heavily influenced by changes in pumping from local wells screened within the deep aquifer
system. The static water levels at CH-16 declined by about 100 feet from 1995 to 2000 and
subsequently recovered by about 140 feet from 2000 to 2006. At the end of 2008, static water
levels had declined by about 30 feet from the 2006 highs with a maximum drawdown of about
60 feet observed in the summet of 2008.

2232 Management Zone 2

Management Zone 2 (MZ2) is a large, central, elongate area of the Chino Basin. Figure 2-6b
shows groundwater level time histories for Cucamonga Valley Water District (CVWD) Wells
CB-3 and CB-5 (CVWD CB-3 and CVWD CB-5), City of Ontario Well 16 (O-16),
Watermaster ID 600394, and Hydraulic Control Monitoting Program Wells 2/1 and 2/2

[y anas

May 2012 !
007-009-055 P 5 6 1

-




Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update - Steering Committee Report 2 - Changed Conditions

(HCMP-2/1, and HCMP-2/2). These wells are aligned north to south, approximately along a
groundwater flow line. The San Sevaine, Etiwanda, Lower Day, Victoria, Turner, and Ely
Basins ate located in the northern and central regions of MZ2 and are the primary sites for
artificial recharge. Careful inspection of Figure 2-6b indicates that the groundwater level
response to precipitation and artificial recharge is minimal, as evidenced by comparison of the
CDFM and artificial recharge time history to groundwater level time histories, and that
groundwater level time histories are most significantly influenced by groundwater production.

The groundwater level time histories for the northemmost wells—CVWD CB-3 and CB-5
and O-16—show a general water level increase following 1978, which is likely due to a
combination of the 1978 to 1983 wet period, the reduction in overdraft following the
implementation of the Chino Basin Judgment, and the start of artificial replenishment with
imported water in the San Sevaine and Etiwanda Basins. Following the early 1990s, water
levels at these wells began to decrease and have continued to decrease to present. The static
water levels at CB-3 and CB-5 decreased by approximately 30 feet between 2003 and 2006.
Long-term water level decreases in this area of MZ2 are likely due to decreased wet water
recharge from 1996 to 2003 and increased groundwater production from 1995 to present.

Well Watermaster ID X-Ref 404 is located in the central portion of MZ2, north of the Chino
I Desalter well field. Water levels at this well have decreased by about 15 feet since 2000.

Wells HCMP 2/1 and HCMP 2/2 are located at the southern end of MZ2 near the Chino I
Desalter well field. These wells wete completed and the first measurements were recorded in
eatly 2005. HCMP 2/1 is petforated in the shallow aquifet system, and HCMP 2/2 is
perforated in the deep aquifer system. Contrary to that of MZ1, the deeper aquifer in this MZ
behaves much more like the shallow, unconfined aquifer, which is indicative of a greater
degree of hydraulic communication between the two aquifer systems. Both wells exhibited
similar groundwater level increases (15-20 feet) from 2005 to 2006. It is likely that this was due
to changes in local production—especially at some of the nearby Chino I Desalter wells,
which experienced production decreases in 2005 and 2006. Since 2006, water levels have
decreased by 5-10 feet in both wells.

2.2.3.3 Management Zone 3

Management Zone 3 (MZ3) consists of the area along the eastern boundary of the Chino
Basin. It is bounded by MZ2 to the west, Chino-Fast (MZ4) and Chino-South (MZ5) to the
south, and the Rialto-Colton Fault to the east. Figure 2-6¢c shows water level time histories for
Fontana Water Company Wells F30A and F35A (F30A and F35A), Milliken Landfill Well M-3
(M-3), County of San Bernardino MIL M-06B, Watermaster ID 3602468, and HCMP Well
7/1 (HCMP 7/1). These wells are aligned northeast to southwest, approximately along a
groundwater flow line. The RP-3 and Declez Basins are located in the central region of MZ3
and are the primary sites for artificial recharge. Careful inspection of Figure 2-6¢ indicates that,
like MZ2, the groundwater level response to precipitation and artificial recharge is minimal, as
evidenced by compatison of the CDFM and artificial recharge time history to groundwater
level time histories, and that groundwater level time histories are most significantly influenced
by groundwater production.

[ s e o e oy S

May 2012 _ @ ~N =
007-009-055 P302 = U e .

= b



Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update - Steering Committee Report 2 -~ Changed Conditions

Wells F30A and F35A are located in the northeastern portion of MZ3. The groundwater level
time histories of these two wells show relatively stable water levels from 1978 until the late
1990s. From 2000 to 2006, the wells experienced a progressive decline in water levels of about
25 feet. This decline is due to increased production in MZ3. Since 2006, water levels at F35A
have temained relatively unchanged, and water levels at F30A have fluctuated £5 to 10 feet.

Wells M-3, M-06B, and Watermaster ID Xref 425 are located in the central portion of MZ3.
From 2000 to 2006, a groundwater decline of about 30 feet was observed at these wells.

The southernmost well, HCMP-7/1, experienced a groundwater level decline of about 20 feet
from 2005 to the end of 2008. Similar water level declines can be observed in most wells
throughout MZ3. This regional drawdown in MZ3 is due to the steady increase in production
within MZ3 over the past 20 years and a lack of artificial recharge.

2234 Management Zone 4

MZ4, also known as Chino-East, is bounded by the Jurupa Hills to the north, the Pedley Hills
to the east, MZ5 to the south, and MZ3 to the west. Figure 2-6d shows groundwater level
time histories for HCMP Well 9/1 (HCMP-9/1), Jurupa Community Services District Well 10
(JCSD-10), Watermaster ID 4503, and FC932A2. There are no recharge basins in MZ4, and
very little groundwater production occurs in this area.

Groundwater levels at these wells decreased by about 20 to 40 feet between 2000 and 2008.
These declines ate due to groundwater production at wells in the management zone and at
nearby wells in MZ3, including the Chino II desalter well field, which is located near the
western boundary of the MZ4.

2.2.3.5 Management Zone 5

MZ5, also known as Chino-South, is bounded by MZ4 to the north, MZ3 to the west, the
Riverside Narrows to the east, and various unnamed hills to the south. Figure 2-6e shows
groundwater level time histories for USGS Well Archibald-1, HCMP Well 8/1 (HCMP 8/1),
and Santa Ana River Water Company Well 07 (SARWC-07). There are no groundwater
recharge basins in MZ5, but the Santa Ana River is a major soutce of groundwatet rechatge.
In place of attificial recharge, Figure 2-6e shows the total Santa Ana River discharge measuted
at the MWD crossing where the Santa Ana River enters the Chino Basin. Santa Ana River
discharge in the lower Chino Basin is the source of recharge to wells producing in that area,
including the Chino desalters.

These wells exhibit very little groundwater level variation due to the stabilizing effects of Santa
Ana River discharge and, more particularly, dry-weather discharge that consists of recycled
water and rising water discharge, originating above the MWD crossing and the City of
Riverside recycled water discharge just downstream of the MWD crossing. Production in
MZ5 decreased steadily from 1978 to 2008 due to a reduction in agricultural production, as
the overlying land was converted from agricultural to urban uses. Groundwater levels in

N S S e S T e A e e

May 2012 5‘6 ) ¢ N
007-009-055 P203 \@‘. A L



Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update - Steering Committee Report 2 - Changed Conditions

HCMP-8/1 and SARWC-07 have declined about 10 to 15 feet since 2006. This decline is due
to the onset of pumping at nearby Chino II Desalter wells.

2.2.4 Focused Groundwater Level Time Histories in the Southern End
of MZ3

The discussion of Figures 2-5a through 2-5g indicated that groundwater levels were close or
had fallen below sustainability metrics for the some wells in the southern end of MZ3. In this
section, we examine the time history of selected wells in this part of the Basin. Figures 2-7a
and 2-7b are groundwater level time history charts for the wells shown in Figure 2-1a: for the
eastern Desalter 11 well field and for selected JCSD wells in the JCSD well field, respectively.
Static and dynamic water level observations have been included to show the trend in
groundwater levels in these areas and the amount of drawdown incurred at these wells when
operating. Below, the behavior of groundwater levels at specific wells is compared to climate,
groundwater production, wet water recharge activities, and other factors as appropriate.

Figure 2-7a illustrates the groundwater level time histories and stressors for the eastern wells
of the Desalter II well field. The water level time history starts in 2007 and continues into
2012, a petiod of just under five years. These data are collected at high frequency using
integrated pressure transducers with data loggers. The static and dynamic levels are easily
identifiable. Static groundwater levels at wells CDA II-7 and CDA II-8 decreased about 20
feet by mid-2009 and have remained steady since that time. Static groundwater levels at wells
CDA 1I-6 and CDA II-9a decreased about 30 feet by mid-2009 and have remained steady
since that time. Desalter II production declined after 2009, and artificial recharge in MZ3 at
the RP3 and Declez Basins increased. Based on the groundwater modeling wortk discussed in
Section 3, it is likely that the reduction in Desalter II production contributed to the
stabilization of groundwater levels at these wells.

Figure 2-7b illustrates the groundwater level time histories and stressors for selected JCSD
wells. The locations of these wells are shown in Figure 2-1a. The water level time histories
for JCSD 12 and JCSD 17 start before 2000. The irregularity of the data makes the
interpretation of the water level time histories less clear than that of the desalter wells
discussed above. Water levels at JCSD 12 appear to decline about 10 feet through 2005,
decrease another 30 feet after Desalter II started up in 2007, and stabilize in 2009. The water
level time histoty for JCSD 17 is more difficult to interpret, but the trend in the data suggests
that the static level may have decreased 10 feet.

The water level record at JCSD 22 starts in 2004 with irregular observations through 2008 and
more frequent observations thereafter. Static groundwater levels at JCSD 22 vary somewhat
between 2004 and 2007 with no discernible trend. After the startup of Desalter II,
groundwater levels appear to dectrease about 20 feet by mid-2009, remaining steady since that
time. Static groundwater levels at wells CDA II-6 and CDA II-9a appeat to dectrease about 30
feet by mid-2009, remaining steady since that time. Desalter II production declined after 2009
and artificial recharge in MZ3 at the RP3 and Declez Basins increased. Based on the
groundwater modeling work discussed in Section 3, it is likely that the reduction in Desalter IT
production contributed to the stabilization of groundwater levels at these wells.

o —

May 2012 : @ \ =
007-009-055 pZtia L -



Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update - Steering Commitiee Report 2 - Changed Conditions

2.3 Water Stored in the Basin

Members of the overlying non-agricultural and appropuative pools can store water in the
Chino Basin for subsequent use and transfer among parties to Judgment. Storage is regulated
pursuant to the Judgment and Watermaster rules and regulations. Classifications of water in
storage include:

e Carryover water — unproduced water in any year that may accrue to a membet of the
ovetlying non-agricultural and appropriative pools and that is produced first each
subsequent fiscal year or accounted for as excess catryover watet;

e [Excess carryover water — catryover water which in aggregate quantities exceeds a
party’s share of the safe yield in the case of the overlying non-agticultural pool or the
assigned share of operating safe yield in the case of the appropriative pool in any year;
and

e Supplemental water — water imported to the Chino Basin from outside of the Chino
Basin watershed and recycled water.

Table 2-1 shows the time history of the aggregate water in storage for all parties in the
overlying non-agricultural and appropriative pools by storage type for the period July 1, 2001
through June 30, 2011. This time history is shown graphically m Figure 2-8. Aggregate
storage by the overlying non-agricultural pool increased from about 38,000 acre-ft in July of
2001 to about 56,000 acre-ft in July of 2011. Aggregate storage by the appropriative pool
increased from about 154,000 acre-ft in July of 2001 to about 286,000 acre-ft in July of 2011.
In total, storage increased from about 192,000 acre-ft in 2001 to about 342,000 acre-ft by July
2011, with most of the increase occurring after 2004. Table 2-2 shows the distribution of
storage by individual members of the overlying non-agricultural and appropriative pools.

2.4 Revised Groundwater Production and Replenishment
Projections

The 2010 RMPU (WEI et al., 2010) contained a recommendation to update the groundwater
production and replenishment obligations to reflect the water purveyor plans being developed
to comply with SBX7-7 (20 percent reduction in per capita potable demands by 2020) and the
2010 Urban Water Management Plans (UWMPs) that were due in June 2011. Some
stakeholders in the 2010 RMPU process noted that water purveyors may have overestimated
groundwater production projections, which would lead to an overestimate of future
replenishment obligations and potentially investments in new recharge facilities that may not
be required if more recent future groundwater production estimates were used.

The Coutt accepted this recommendation and included it in its October 8, 2010 Court Otder,
directing Watermaster and the IEUA to prepare updated groundwater production and
replenishment obligation projections and to submit them to the Court by December 17, 2011.
This section complies with the October 8, 2010 Court Order and to support the ongoing
Watermaster planning process, wherein Watermaster is updating and using its groundwatet
models to predict basin responses to future planning scenarios. One of the goals of modeling
the future planning scenarios is to estimate the safe yield of the Chino Basin.

55 mor e oo S e or it S e

Maly 2012 3% P s =
007-009-055 P205 -\@_ A W=




Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update - Steering Committee Report 2 - Changed Conditions

It is important to note that this report is focused on production and replenishment. The term
replenishment, as used herein, refers to the mitigation of overproduction pursuant to the
physical solution specified in the Judgment through either wet-water or in-lieu means.
Recharge and replenishment water ate defined in the Peace Agreement as: “[...] the
introduction of water into the Basin, directly or indirectly, through injection, percolation,
delivering water for use in-lieu of Production or other method. Recharge tefetences the
physical act of introducing water into the Basin. Recharge includes Replenishment Water but
not all Recharge is Replenishment Water.”

The distinction between recharge and replenishment is important. There may be reasons to
recharge other than replenishment, such as mitigating excessive groundwater level declines.
Watermaster’s recharge obligations related to excessive groundwater level decline and/or the
need to balance recharge and discharge are contained in 5.1 (e) of the Peace Agreement.

2.4.1 Groundwater Production Projections

WEI collected available UWMPs from the Chino Basin Parties, including the Cities of Chino,
Ontario, Pomona, and Upland; the Golden State Water Company; the San Antonio Water
Company; the Monte Vista Water District; the Cucamonga Valley Water District; the Fontana
Water Company; the Jurupa Community Services District; the Chino Desalter Authority; the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency; the Three Valleys Municipal Water District; the Western
Municipal Water District; and the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California. In
addition to these plans, WEI contacted the City of Chino Hills to informally obtain their water
demands and supply plans. For those retail water agencies that are not required to prepare
UWMPs, WEI conducted interviews or reviewed other planning information to estimate
water demands and to establish water supply plans.

WEI reviewed this planning information, and where parties” water supply plans showed more
water supply than demand, WEI conducted additional discussions to distinguish their Chino
Basin groundwater production projections and was able to establish priorities of the various
supplies and adjust their water supply plans.

The Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (Metropolitan) has indicated that it
will discontinue Replenishment Setvice water deliveries and replace those deliveties with some
other program that will be developed in the future. Seemingly, Watermaster will likely be
required to purchase untreated water from Metropolitan at Tier 1, Tier 2, or melded Tier
1/Tier 2 rates for future replenishment. Several appropriators have demonstrated that, given
increased replenishment, power, and assessment costs, it is currently or will soon be more
economical to purchase Metropolitan water directly than to produce groundwater in excess of
their production rights.

The production projection for agricultural producers has not changed in concept from the
2010 RMPU. Agricultural groundwater production was assumed to decrease linearly from
about 21,000 acre-ft/yr in 2009-10 to about 5,000 acre-ft/yr by 2019-20. The sensitivity of this

s oz o S ST AT

May 2012 ) _ 1 \ M‘-
007-009-055 P20b @ C Y o




Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update - Steering Committee Report 2 - Changed Conditions

assumption on projected production and replenishment will be described later in this repott.
In the last few yeats, recycled water has been supplied for agricultural uses and has resulted in
a decline in agricultural groundwater use. The land remaining in agricultural land use is mostly
within the sphere of influence of the Cities of Chino and Ontario. The decline in agricultural
groundwater use, as shown in Table 2-3, is consistent with the growth in water demand by the
Cities of Chino and Ontario.

The production projections for individual overlying non-agricultural producers were based on
the following:

e For active producers where planning information was unavailable, production was
assumed to be their maximum annual production from the five prior years (2006-07
through 2010-11).

e For General Electric (GE), production was assumed to be zero; GE now injects all of
its produced groundwater back into the Chino Basin.

e For all other producers, planning estimates were provided.

Table 2-3 shows the projected time history of groundwater production for the 2010 through
2035 period, based on the information collected from the water supply agencies. “Normal”
water supply conditions were used when the 2010 UWMPs were available. Under normal
supply conditions, total annual groundwater production is projected to decrease from about
162,000 acre-ft/yr in 2010 to about 159,000 acre-ft/yr by 2020 and then gradually increase to
about 191,000 acre-ft/yr by 2035. Projected annual groundwater production (in acre-ft/yr) is
shown below. -

Summary of Groundwater Production by Pool and the CDA
(acre-ft/yr)

Planning Year Agricultural Overlying Non- Appropriative Total
Pool Production Agricultural Pool and CDA Production
Pool Production Projection
2010 21,000 2,343 138,320 161,662
2015 13,000 3,387 142,987 159,374
2020 5,000 3,667 150,356 159,023
2025 5,000 3,667 161,356 170,023
2030 5,000 3,667 171,969 180,636
2035 5,000 3,667 181,875 190,542

Municipal and private water purveyors as well as private users in the Chino Basin area depend
in part or completely on Chino Basin groundwater. The table below contains aggregate water

supply projections (in acre-ft/yr), based on the UWMPs and other information obtained for
this investigation.

T T T T S L R

Py
May 2012 2 il W oy
007-009-055 P207 @ LD o




Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update - Steering Committee Report

2 - Changed Conditions

Macro Water Supply Plan for Watermaster Parties and the CDA

(acre-ft/yr)

Water Source 2015 2020 2035
Chino Basin Groundwater 161,662 | 159,374 | 159,023 | 170,023 | 180,636 | 190,542
Non-Chino Basin Groundwater 49,718 57,463 57,463 57,463 57,463 57,463
Local Surface Water 26017 | 18869 | 18869 | 18869 | 18869 | 18,869

d  Wat F
Imported ~ Water  From | o 24 | 87558 | 05521 | 98448 | 101,327 | 105,768
Metropolitan
Other Imported Water 766 3,500 3,500 3,500 3,500 3,500
Recycled Water for Direct | ,.c16 | 21,393 | 26393 | 30993 | 35503 | 40,604
Reuse

Total 309,113 | 348,157 | 360,769 | 379,296 | 397,388 | 416,836

The total water demand is projected to grow from about 309,000 acre-ft/yr in 2010 to about
417,000 acre-ft/yt by 2035. As stated above, Chino Basin groundwater production is projected
to decrease from about 162,000 acte-ft/yr in 2010 to about 159,000 acre-ft/yr by 2020 and
then increase gradually to about 191,000 acre-ft/yr in 2035. Recycled water for ditect reuse is
projected to increase from about 14,000 acre-ft/yr in 2010 to about 41,000 acre-ft/yr by 2035.
The amount of imported water supplied by Metropolitan is projected to increase from about
57,000 acre-ft/yr in 2010 to about 106,000 acre-ft/yr by 2035, an increase of 86 percent.

2.4.2 Replenishment Obligation Projections

Watermaster recharges supplemental water into the Chino Basin pursuant to the Judgment
and the Peace Agreement. Total annual replenishment is calculated herein based on projected
groundwater production and production rights. Production rights are based on the following
assumptions:

o The safe yield is 140,000 acre-ft/yr through 2011 and, thereafter, the safe yield
estimate presented in 2009 Production Optimization and Evaluation of the Peace II
Project Description (WEI, 2009). The safe yield is projected to decline to about
129,000 acre-ft/yr by 2035.

® The Judgment allows 5,000 acre-ft/yr of controlled overdraft of the Chino Basin
through 2017.

e Reoperation water is allocated to the replenishment of CDA desalter production, as
provided for in the Peace II Agreement, updated in the report prepared to satisfy
Condition Subsequent No. 7 (WEI, 2008), and updated thereafter based on actual
CDA production. Reoperation water is completely used up by 2030.

e The 6,500 acre-ft/yr supplemental water recharge commitment to Management Zone
1 (MZ1) pursuant to the Peace II Agreement.

® Recycled water recharge was assumed to occur as projected by the IEUA in its
February 10, 2012 email to Ken Jeske.

AL, e
May 2012 . o S -
007-009-055 P20%8 = _—

m R



Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update - Steering Committee Report 2 - Changed Conditions

Recycled water recharge is used in MZ1 to partially meet the 6,500 acre-ft/yr supplemental
water recharge obligation. Therefore, some of the recycled water recharge that has historically
occutred in MZ1 and is planned to occur in the future is credited to meet the 6,500 acre-ft/yr
supplemental water recharge obligation.

2.4.3 Groundwater Production and Replenishment Scenarios

Four groundwater production and teplenishment scenarios were developed in this
investigation.

2.4.3.1 Scenario 1 - Baseline Scenario - Projected Groundwater Production and
Production Rights and Efficient Market Assumption

Table 2-4 contains the projected groundwater production from Table 2-3, the various
components of production rights and total production rights, the projected replenishment
obligation, and the cumulative replenishment obligation (the baseline projection). The sudden
decrease in production tights in 2014 is caused by the exhaustion of the first tranche of
reoperation water by the existing desalters. The increase in production rights in 2015 is caused
by the startup in use of the second tranche of reoperation water by the CDA expansion and
the projected increase in recycled water recharge. The decrease in production rights over the
period of 2019 through 2030 is due to the elimination of 5,000 acte-ft/yr of controlled
overdraft after 2017 and the gradual dectease of safe yield. The sudden decrease in production
tights that occurs in 2031 is due to the assumed ending of the 6,500 acre-ft/yr techarge
obligation in MZ1 and the exhaustion of the second tranche of reoperation water.

Watermaster’s replenishment obligation was estimated using the following assumptions:

e The water in storage accounts at the start of fiscal year 2010 is not used to meet future
replenishment obligations. This is a conservative assumption that reserves discretion
regarding the use of this water to individual storing parties.

¢ On a go-forward basis, under-producers will transfer un-pumped rights to
overproducers each year; that is, there is an efficient market that moves unused

production rights from under-producers to overproducers (hereafter, the efficient
market assumption).

For this investigation, the net annual replenishment obligation was assumed to be equal to the
greater of zero and the difference between actual production and production rights. The net
replenishment obligation—assuming normal water supply years and the adjusted groundwater
production projection from the UWMPs scenario—is projected to be zero in 2010 through
2023 (with a one-year exception in 2014), increase to about 1,600 acte-ft/yr in 2024, increase
gradually to about 25,000 acre-ft/yr in 2030, jump to about 34,000 acre-ft/yr by 2031, and
increase gradually thereafter to 43,000 acre-ft/yr in 2035. As noted above, this assumes that
under-producers will transfer un-used production rights to overproducers each year; that is,
there is an efficient market that moves unexercised rights from undet-producers to
overproducers. This assumption may underestimate the replenishment obligation for some
years if water cannot be acquired in those years. Though, over the long term, this assumption
is valid because the appropriator parties cannot store unused production rights indefinitely,

| i T R R e DRSS e R

P! '
May 2012 ) <8 o\ .
007-009-055 P20b @ () =



Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update - Steering Committee Report 2 - Changed Conditions

and the demand for replenishment water will provide financial incentives for unused
production rights to be sold to overproducers. The efficient market assumption has been
vetted with the Watermaster and the Judgment parties throughout the post Peace Agreement
period and more recently in the RMPU Steering Committee process in 2012.

The last column in Table 2-4 shows the cumulative replenishment obligation from July 1,
2009 forward. Negative values indicate that cumulative production rights through that year
exceed the cumulative production and that the volume of water in storage accounts will have
increased by the negative of that value. For example, by the end of 2023, the cumulative
replenishment obligation is estimated to be about -144,000 acre-ft. During the period of 2010
through 2023, the cumulative production rights are about 144,000 acre-ft greater than the
cumulative production, and the volume of water in storage accounts will have increased by
about 144,000 acre-ft.

After 2023, the net replenishment obligation becomes positive and grows as the annual
production rights are less than the annual production. That said, the volume of water
accumulating in storage accounts through 2023 is greater than the cumulative positive net
replenishment obligation projected to occur from 2024 through 2032. In theory, this means
that Watermaster may not have to purchase water from Metropolitan for replenishment until
2033. Though, Watermaster will still need to acquire and rechatge supplemental water to meet
its 6,500 acre-ft/yr MZ1 recharge obligation through 2030. There may also be a need to
recharge imported water to dilute recycled water recharge. The maximum replenishment
obligation would reach about 43,000 acte-ft/yr in 2035 which is substantially less than the
projected supplemental recharge capacity available to Watermaster.

24.3.2 Scenario 2 ~ Projected Groundwater Production and Production Rights per Table
2-4 with a Delay in the Decline of Agricultural Pool Production, and Efficient
Market Assumption

Table 2-5 is identical to Table 2-4 except that the projected decline in agricultural pool
production is deferred until after 2020 and is assumed to decline to 5,000 acre-ft/yr by 2025
(hereafter Scenario 2). This was done to test the sensitivity of the projected replenishment
obligation to the projected overlying agricultural pool production shown in Table 2-3. This
results in greater projected groundwater production through 2024 than the production
projection used in Scenario 1, the Baseline Scenario. The resulting net replenishment
obligation projection with this assumed, delayed decline in agricultural production looks
similar to the ptior projection with the cumulative replenishment obligation being negative
through 2026, reaching a value of about -65,000 acre-ft in 2016, and gradually increasing
thereafter to about +240,000 by 2035. The maximum replenishment obligation would reach
about 43,000 acre-ft/yr in 2035 which is substantially less than the projected supplemental
recharge capacity available to Watermaster.

L e S O R 1 18

A, “ s
May 2012 . 3 ¢ L
007-009-055 P f ‘ih = —



Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update - Steering Committee Report 2 - Changed Conditions

2.4.3.3 Scenario 3 - Projected Groundwater Production and Production Rights per Table
2-4 with Appropriative Pool Production Increased by 10 Percent, and Efficient
Market Assumption

Table 2-6 is identical to Table 2-4 except that the appropriative pool contribution to
groundwater production was increased by ten percent (hereafter Scenatio 3).  This was done
to test the sensitivity of the projected replenishment obligation to the projected appropriative
pool production shown in Tables 2-3 and 2-4. This results in greater projected groundwatet
production throughout the planning period than was seen in Scenarios 1 and 2. The resulting
net replenishment obligation projection with this assumed increase in appropriative pool
production looks similar to the prior projections with the cumulative replenishment obligation
being negative through 2022, reaching a value of -39,000 acre-ft in 2013 and gradually
inctreasing thereafter to about +430,000 by 2035. The maximum replenishment obligation
would reach about 57,000 acre-ft/yr in 2035, which is substantially less than the projected
supplemental recharge capacity available to Watermaster.

2.4.3.4 Scenario 4 - Projected Groundwater Production and Production Rights per Table
2-4 with Appropriative Pool Production Increased by 10 Percent, with a Delay in
the Decline of Agricultural Pool Production, and Efficient Market Assumption

Table 2-7 is identical to Table 2-4 except that the appropriative pool contribution to
groundwater production was increased by ten percent, and the projected decline in agricultural
pool production is deferred until after 2020 and is assumed to decline to 5,000 acre-ft/yr by
2024-25 (hereafter Scenario 4). This was done to test the sensitivity of the projected
replenishment obligation to the projected overlying agricultural and appropriative pools
production shown in Table 2-3. This results in greater projected groundwater production
throughout the planning period than was seen in Scenarios 1, 2, and 3. The resulting net
replenishment obligation projection with this assumed increase in appropriative pool
production looks similar to the prior projections with the cumulative replenishment obligation
being negative for most of the planning period, reaching a value of -78,000 acre-ft in 2021-22
and gradually increasing thereafter to about +228,000 by 2034-35. The maximum
replenishment obligation would reach about 46,000 acre-ft/yr in 2034-35, which is
substantially less than the projected supplemental rechatge capacity available to Watermaster.

2.4.4 Projected Time History of Water in Storage

Figure 2-9 shows the projected time history of water in storage accounts and, more
specifically, the buildup in storage due to production rights exceeding groundwatet production
throughout most of the planning petiod for the four planning scenarios shown in Tables 2-4,
2-5, 2-6, and 2-7. The amount of water in storage includes 283,000 acre-ft of water, which is in
storage as of July 1, 2009, plus the projected increase in storage for each planning scenario.
The projected time history shown in Figure 2-9 assumes that replenishment will come from
storage when the production exceeds production rights. The intent of this figure is to illustrate
the impact of the groundwater production projections on storage and to illustrate the amount
of water in storage that could be available to offset future replenishment obligations. For
Scenario 1, the volume of water in storage is projected to teach about 427,000 acre-ft in 2023
and declines thereafter but never reaches zero. This means that in theory, Watermaster could

Py

May 2012 ] % =
007-009-055 p21Y = W —_—

=




Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update - Steering Committee Report 2 - Changed Conditions

purchase replenishment water from storing parties (provided that there are willing sellers) and
never have to purchase water from Metropolitan for replenishment. This holds true for
Scenario 2. Watermaster would have to purchase replenishment water from Metropolitan for
replenishment by 2033 for Scenario 3 and 2030 for Scenatio 4.

2.4.5 Supplemental Water Recharge Capacity and Requirements to
Meet Replenishment Obligations

The 2010 RMPU stated that: “The supplemental water recharge capacity of the spreading
basins available to Watermaster and the existing ASR wells is about 88,700 acre-ft/yr. With in-
lieu recharge, the supplemental water recharge capacity ranges from 113,700 to 128,700 acre-
ft/yr.” The supplemental water rechatge capacity dedicated to tecycled water recharge and
the 6,500 acre-ft/yr MZ1 obligation is about 25,200 acre-ft//yr. This leaves about 89,000 to
103,000 acre-ft/yr of supplemental water recharge capacity for replenishment purposes.® The
maximum supplemental water recharge requirement estimated in the production scenatios
described above was 46,000 acre-ft/yr and assumes that the replenishment obligation will be
met with imported water recharge and not storage. Given what is known today and
anticipated groundwater production, there is no need to construct additional supplemental
water recharge capacity to meet future replenishment obligations through 2035.

2.4.6 Conclusions Regarding Groundwater Production and
Replenishment Projections

The following conclusions are evident from the discussion above:

® The groundwater production projections for 2012 are substantially less than assumed
in the 2010 RMPU. The groundwater production projections presented herein atre
based, in part, on the 2010 UWMPs and a projected decline in agricultural water use.
The reduction in projected groundwater production has been largely offset by an
increase in the direct use of imported water, which appears to be driven, in patt, by the
changing economics of groundwater production. The Watermaster patties
participating in the RMPU Steering Committee have reviewed the production
projections and have accepted them as the best cutrent estimates

e No new recharge facilities or new sources of replenishment water will be required to
meet future replenishment obligations, as required by the Judgment. There may be
other reasons to construct new recharge facilities, such as to mitigate excessive
groundwater level declines. Watermaster’s recharge obligations related to excessive
groundwater level decline and/or the need to balance recharge and discharge are
contained in Section 5.1 (e) of the Peace Agreement.

e Watermaster and the parties should consider reviewing the storage management plan
currently in use to determine if changes should be made to improve storage

¢ As part of the current RMPU steering committee process, the supplemental water recharge capacity was
reduced about 2,000 acre-fi/yr (see Section 4) however there is more than adequate supplemental water recharge
capacity to meet future replenishment obligations.

T e T N T P E e

May 2012 =
007-009-055 p#i% @ L) ==

iy




Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update - Steering Committee Report 2 - Changed Conditions

management in general and more specifically to accommodate the probable increases
in storage that will occur in the future.

2.5 Replenishment Sources, Availability and Cost

Watermaster has historically met its replenishment obligations through the purchase of State
Water Project (SWP) water from the IEUA who in turn obtains this water from the
Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (Metropolitan) and through the purchase
of water from members of the appropiiative pool. The 2010 RMPU contains a detailed
description of sources of supplemental water that could be used for replenishment or other
recharge programs. These sources include:

e  Metropolitan’s SWP and Colorado River Aqueduct supplies delivered through
Metropolitan facilities;

e groundwater and surface water supplies in the Santa Ana Watershed that can be
supplied to the Chino Basin directly through existing or new conveyance facilities or
by exchange;

e surplus groundwater from the Six Basins area;

e recycled water from the Western Riverside County Regional Wastewater Authority
Plant located in the Chino Basin;

o recycled water from the Rapid Infiltration Extraction Treatment Plant (RIX) in
Colton, from the City of Rialto, from the City of Riverside, and from others;

e groundwater and surface water supplies from the Central Valley, conveyed to the
Chino Basin through SWP and Metropolitan facilities, San Bernardino Valley
Municipal Water District facilities, and San Gabriel Municipal Water District facilities;
and

e oroundwater and sutface water supplies from the Colorado River Basin conveyed to
the Chino Basin through Metropolitan facilities.

The 2010 RMPU teport documents the availability of these sources and includes cost
estimates for some. With the exception of the Metropolitan’s SWP water, the availability and
cost of all other supplemental water soutces are unknown at this time.

2.5.1 SWP Water Supplied by Metropolitan

The 2010 RMPU contained an analysis of the availability of Metropolitan’s SWP water. Since
the 2010 RMPU was completed, Metropolitan has completed its 2010 Integrated Resources
Plan (IRP) Update (Metropolitan, 2010). Metropolitan’s core resources strategy, if
implemented, will result in Metropolitan being able to meet all its demands at all times with
the exceptions of potential shortages as the strategy is being implemented in the current
decade.” Metropolitan is cutrently implementing its core resource strategy. Based on this
finding, it is assumed herein that Watermaster will be able to purchase SWP water from
Metropolitan when needed.

7 Based on the 2010 Update, Integrated Regional Plan (Metropolitan, 2010) and personal discussion with
Brandon Goshi of Metropolitan

May 2012 3y ?i'f N\
007-009-055 P13 ;\@_ A W s




Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update - Steering Committee Report 2 - Changed Conditions

Historically, Watermaster has purchased almost all of its replenishment water at rates that
were discounted relative to water served by Metropolitan for direct use. Metropolitan is
considering the elimination of its replenishment service this year, which means that
Watermaster will be required to purchase more expensive untreated Tier 1 and Tier 2 watet.
Table 2-8a shows the historical recharge of Metropolitan SWP water in the Chino Basin.
Figure 2-10 shows the location of Metropolitans pipelines and turnouts and the recharge
basins imported is recharge into the Basin.

Since 2002, Metropolitan’s average water rates have increased about 6 percent per year, and
since 2007, rates have increased about 10 percent per year. Currently, Metropolitan provides
replenishment service water at $442 per acre-ft which is $118 less than the full-service
untreated Tier 1 rate. The Metropolitan Board recently approved its fiscal 2012/13 and
2013/14 budgets and water sales rates. Metropolitan’s average water rates will increase 5
percent in 2012/13 and 5 percent in 2013/14. Table 2-9 lists the historical water rates for
replenishment, untreated Tier 1 and untreated Tier 2 services, and a range of future rate
projections based on sustained rate increases of 6.75 percent (compound rate 2002 through
2012) and high projection increases at 10.92 percent (compound rate 2007 through 2012).

2.5.2 Recycled Water for Recharge and lts Availability and Cost (to
be insert on 4-18-12)

In the last decade IEUA has constructed improvements at its treatment plants and
conveyance facilities that have made recycled water available for direct reuse and groundwater
recharge. The conveyance improvements and recharge basins use to recharge recycled water
are shown in Figure 2-11. IEUA has conducted planning investigations to project the amount
of recycled water available for recharge®. The key factors used to develop the recycled water
rechatge projections below ate: basin/turnout capacities, infiltration rates, basin maintenance,
recycled water contribution limitations, dry vs. wet year, capital projects and annual O&M.
The specific assumptions for the recycled water recharge projections are listed below. The
projections are included in Table 2-10.

e Mid-Range (Average Year) Recycled Water Recharge Assumptions:
1. Recycled watet recharge occurs 7 months of the year for Basins with infiltration
rates = 0.5 ft/day.

2. Recycled water recharge occurs 5 months of the year for Basins with infiltration
rates < 0.5 ft/day.

3. Recycled water turnout capacity limitations were considered.
4. Recycled water contribution (RWC) limitations were considered.
5. Basin maintenance is assumed to be at a frequency that would ensure that

50petcent of post cleaning infiltration rate’ at all times.

8 JEUA Memorandum, Groundwater Recharge Master Plan Update, Recycled Water Assumptions, February 14,
2012

? The “post-cleaning infiltration rate” is the maximum infiltration rate achievable in the basin.

[ ==

[r—

May 2012 34t CR 4\
007-009-055 P214 @_ /2 W=

T



Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update - Steering Committee Report 2 - Changed Conditions

6. Basin maintenance occurs every two-to three years for each basin.
7. Includes approved projects from the 2012/13 Ten-Year Capital Improvement

Program:

a. Turner Basin — Recycled water conveyance enhancements completed by
October 2013, and beneficial use is realized in FY 2013/14. Assumes
permitting of Turner Basin 5 and 8 are completed and operational to maximize
use.

b. RP-3 & Declez Basin — Recycled water conveyance enhancements completed
by December 2013, and beneficial use is tealized in FY 2014/15.

c. Lower Day, Etiwanda Debris Basin & Etiwanda Conservation Basin —
Currently, these projects ate not in in the TYCIP; however, Lower Day can be
implemented by FY 2017/18 and Etiwanda Debris Basin by FY 2021 /22.

d. Infiltration rates based on historical storm flow and imported water flow to
these basins. Actual infiltration rates may be lower when the basin is used on a
long term basis.

e. No RWC limitations, since there is no history of underflow/storm flow
diluent calculations or basin performance history.

e Low-Range (Wet Year) Recycled Water Recharge Assumptions, same as Mid-Range

except:

1. Recycled water recharge occurs 4 months of the year for Basins with infiltration
rates > 0.5 ft/day.

2. Recycled water recharge occurs 2 months of the year for Basins with infiltration
rates < 0.5 ft/day.

3. Imported water is not competing with recycled water for groundwater recharge.

e High-Range (Dry Year) Recycled Water Recharge Assumptions, same as Mid-Range
except:
1. Recycled water recharge occurs 10 months of the year due to limited storm water
recharge for Basins with infiltration rates = 0.5 ft/day.
2. Recycled water recharge occurs 7 months of the year due to limited storm water
rechatge for Basins with infiltration rates < 0.5 ft/day.

The TEUA has also prepared cost projections for recycled water recharge. These go through
2015 and included in Table 2-9. The historical and projected recycled water recharge rate
ranges about $200 to $300 per acre-ft less than the replenishment water service cost from
Metropolitan over the 2011 through 2015 period.

May 2012 18 SR 2 ,::.
007-009-055 Pé]l 5 =%@; Y —



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P216



Section 3 — Impacts of Revised Groundwater Production
and Replenishment Projections

The objectives of this section ate to describe changed conditions from what was assumed in
the 2010 RMPU and to update the information included in the 2010 RMPU. Specifically this
section answers the following questions:

1. How are groundwater levels projected to change with the revised projections?
2. What areas in the basin are facing sustainability challenges?

In 2006 and 2007, Watermaster conducted extensive hydrologic and modeling investigations
in support of the development of the Peace II Agreement and the facilities and basin
operating strategies that are contained in the Peace II Agreement. And, Watermaster
developed a sophisticated suite of computer simulation tools that are collectively referred to as
the 2007 Watermaster Model. Based on these investigations, Wildermuth Environmental Inc.
(WEI), Watermaster’s consultant, concluded that:

e the safe yield of the Basin would likely decline from about 140,000 acre-ft/yr in 2006
to about 130,000 acre-ft/yr in 2030;

e projected future production may not be sustainable for some Appropriators due to
excessive drawdown; and

* given Watermaster’s traditional approach to replenishment operations, future
production may have to be limited by Watermaster’s existing replenishment

capacity (WEIL 2007).

In 2008, Watermaster conducted a material physical injury analysis of the proposed Dry-Year
Yield Expansion—using updated groundwater production projections provided by the
IEUA—and reached identical conclusions regarding production sustainability and
replenishment limitations (WEI, 2008a). However, in this analysis, WEI recommended
additional work to optimize the location and magnitude of groundwater production and
replenishment in order to maximize groundwater production capabilities.

The sustainability issue identified in these reports occurs because the municipal groundwater
producers had not coordinated their future groundwater production plans that include new
wells and increased production. In early 2009, the preparation of an environmental impact
report PEIR for the Peace II Agreement commenced. Prior to evaluating the hydrologic
changes that are expected to occur through the implementation of the Peace II Project
Description, Watermaster conducted an analysis of existing and future projected groundwatet
production patterns and developed new groundwater production patterns and supplemental
water recharge plans that ensure sustainability. These new groundwater production and
replenishment patterns are based on optimization studies that were constrained to meet
projected production requirements, to use existing and master-planned well locations, to use
existing spreading basins and planned injection wells, and to balance recharge and discharge in
every area and subarea (a Peace Agreement requirement). Watermaster requested that each

T ——————.
|- s e B i SEORIE S YA ST S S IS

May 2012 ; @ &\
007-009-055 P17 B LD e

=t



Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update - Steering Committee Report 3 - Impacts of Revised...

approptiator patty provide an elevation at each well for which if the model-projected
groundwater elevation remained above that elevation, groundwater production sustainability at
that well would be assured. These elevations were referred to as sustainability metrics. The
groundwater production patterns developed in this investigation are voluntary. This work was
documented in 2009 Production Optimization and Evaluation of the Peace II Project Description (WEI,
2009).

This section describes the results of an analysis similar to the 2009 investigation that uses the
2007 Watermaster Model with:

» updated groundwater production and replenishment projections for Scenario 1 and 3
(described in Section 2 herein),
e updated recycled water recharge projections,
¢ management zone specific supplemental water recharge plans, and
e updated sustainability metrics.
The Steering Committee stakeholders reviewed Scenarios 1 through 4 that are described in

Section 2 and subsequently selected Scenarios 1 and 3 as the most representative scenarios to
bookend the range of future groundwater production and replenishment.

Table 3-1 lists the location and magnitude of projected recycled water recharge, as provided by
the IEUA.”  Given the IEUA’s recycled water recharge projection, supplemental water
recharge was programmed for Scenarios 1 and 3 as follows:

e First priority — recycled water recharge in amounts and basins as projected by IEUA.

e Second priority — recycled and imported water were recharged in MZ1 at 6,500 acre-
ft/yr.

e Third priority — if there was still a replenishment obligation after the recharge of
imported water in MZ1, then imported water was recharged in the MZ3 spreading
basins at a rate equal to the minimum of either the imported water recharge capacity
or the remaining replenishment obligation.

e TForth priority — if there was still a replenishment obligation after the rechatge capacity
of the first three priorities has been exhausted, then imported water was recharged in
the MZ.2 spreading basins at a rate equal to the minimum of either the imported water
rechatrge capacity ot the remaining replenishment obligation.

e Tifth priority —if there was still a replenishment obligation after the recharge capacity
of the first four priotities has been exhausted, then imported water was recharged in
the MZ1 spreading basins at a rate equal to the minimum of either the remaining
imported water recharge capacity or the remaining replenishment obligation.

10 Mid-range estimate, email from Chris Berch, dated February 14, 2012

e e P e T A R

May 2012

5 & O =
007-009-055 P218 Y L e



Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update - Steering Committee Report 3 - Impacts of Revised...

3.1 Summary of 2009 Peace Il Modeling Results

Figure 3-1 illustrates the estimated groundwater elevation contours for July 2005 for model
layer 1. This map shows the initial groundwater elevations throughout the basin and illustrates
the initial groundwater levels for the planning period. Figures 3-2a and 3-2b show the
projected groundwater elevations in June 2030, the end of the planning petiod, for model
layer 1! for the Baseline (non-Peace II) alternative and the Peace II alternative respectively.
And, Figures 3-3a and 3b show the change in groundwater levels across the basin for June
2030 for model layer 1 for the Baseline and Peace II alternatives. Figures 3-3a and 3-3b also
show the appropriators’ water service area boundaries.

Review of Figures 3-1, 3-2a, and 3-2b indicates that the direction of groundwater flow in the
Chino Basin is generally the same in 2005 and 2030 with groundwater flowing from the
northeast and north to the southwest and south. A small area in the western part of the basin
experiences slight groundwater elevation increases while the rest of the basin experiences
declines. The 2030 groundwater level projections for both alternatives show a significant
pumping depression around the desalter well field area. The 2009 report included
comparisons of projected groundwater level time histories at selected wells to their respective
sustainability constraints in an appendix and based on a review of these time-history charts
concluded that:

“The groundwater elevation projections in Appendix B and in Figures 4-13a through 4-13;
show that groundwater production is sustainable for the Baseline and Peace IT Alternatives. At
some wells, the groundwater elevation falls below constraints prescribed by the appropriatots.
For these cases, it was assumed that the pumps would be lowered to maintain production.”

3.2 Basin Response to Updated Groundwater Production and
Replenishment

Figure 3-4 illustrates the estimated groundwater elevation contours for July 2010 for model
layer 1. This map shows the initial groundwater elevations throughout the basin and illustrates
the initial groundwater levels for the planning period used to evaluate Scenarios 1 and 3.
Figures 3-5a and 3-5b show the projected groundwater elevations in June 2030 (the end of the
planning period) for model layer 1 for Scenarios 1 and 3, respectively. And, Figures 3-6a and
3-6b show the change in groundwater levels across the basin in June 2030 for model layer 1
for Scenarios 1 and 3, respectively. Figures 3-6a and 3-6b also show the approptiators’ watet
service area boundaries.

The direction of groundwater flow in the Chino Basin in 2010 and 2030 is generally the same
with groundwater flowing from the northeast and north to the southwest and south.
Appendix A contains charts that illustrate the projected groundwater level time seties for all
the wells shown in Figures 3-6a and 3-6b along with their sustainability metrics. Appendix A

1 The model consists of three layers with layer 1 being the uppermost layer. With the exception of the western part of the
basin, the piezometric head in layers 2 and 3 correlate and lag slightly compared to the head changes in layer 1; as such, only

layer 1 is discussed herein.

[ szt 1l s et s D B NS

May 2012 33 @ 0\ =
007-009-055 P219 B U e




Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update - Steering Committee Report 3 - Impacts of Revised...

also includes a table that lists these wells and their respective sustainability metrics. Table 3-2
characterizes the average, maximum, and minimum changes in groundwater elevations across

the water service areas of apptoptiators that overlie the Chino Basin for Scenatio 1 and 3 from
2010 through 2030.

The groundwater elevation projections shown in Appendix A indicate that production will be
sustainable for most wells. At some wells, the groundwater elevation falls below the
sustainability metric prescribed by the appropriators. For most of these cases, it was assumed
that the pumps would be lowered to maintain production. The exception is the JCSD well
field area. At some JCSD wells, the groundwater elevation falls below the sustainability mettic
provided by the JCSD, and the pumps cannot be lowered further because they are already in
the well bottoms.

The maximum, minimum and average groundwater elevation changes, depicted in Table 3-2
for each municipal service area, were computed from all of the computed groundwater
elevations at 200-foot by 200-foot model cells within each service area.

e Average change in groundwater level

o For Scenario 1, the water service area average change groundwater level ranges
from -11 feet for the Upland setvice atea to -35 feet for the Ontatio service
area. Relative to the Peace II alternative, in 2030, the average change in
groundwater elevation ranges from a low of +12 feet for the Upland service
area to +34 feet for the Pomona setvice area.

o For Scenario 3, the water setvice area average change groundwater level ranges
from +3 feet for the Upland service area to -36 feet for the Ontario service
area. Relative to the Peace II alternative, in 2030, the average change in
groundwater elevation ranges from a low of +12 feet for the Upland service
area to +34 feet for the Pomona service area.

o The difference in the water service area average change groundwater level
between Scenario 3 and Scenario 1 ranges from +4 feet for the Fontana Water
Company service area to -14 feet for the City of Upland and Monte Vista
Water District service areas.

e Maximum change in groundwater level
o For Scenario 1, the maximum change in groundwater level at a model cell in a
water service area'” ranges from +4 feet for the City of Upland service area to -
17 feet for the City of Pomona service area. Relative to the Peace II
alternative, in 2030, the maximum change in groundwater elevation ranges

12 The maximum change is computed as the maximum change at a model cell and is not equal to the difference
between the maximum elevations at a cell across scenarios unless the maximum occurs at the same model cell

across the scenarios.

s e e S e s s e T i

May 2012 Qé R AN .
007-009-055 P220 x@_ A W=



Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update - Steering Committee Report 3 - Impacts of Revised...

from a low of +21 feet for the City of Upland service area to +44 feet for the
Cities of Ontario and Pomona service areas.

For Scenario 3, the maximum change in groundwater level at a model cell in a
water service area ranges from -6 feet for the Fontana Water Company service
area to 39 feet for the City of Upland service area. Relative to the Peace II
alternative, in 2030, the maximum change in groundwater elevation ranges
from alow of +15 feet for the City of Upland service area to +49 feet for the
City of Ontatio service area.

The difference in the maximum change in groundwater level in a water service
area average between Scenario 3 and Scenario 1 ranges from +2 feet for the
City of Upland service area to +11 feet for the JCSD service area.

Minimum change in groundwater level

o For Scenario 1, the minimum change in groundwater level at a model cell in a

water service area” ranges from -25 feet for the City of Upland service area to
-54 feet for the City of Ontario service area. Relative to the Peace II
alternative, in 2030, the minimum change in groundwater elevation ranges
from a low of +7 feet for the Cucamonga Valley Water District service atea to
-24 feet for the City of Upland and Monte Vista Water District service areas.
For Scenario 3, the minimum change in groundwater level at a model cell in a
water setvice area ranges from -25 feet for the City of Upland service area to -
54 feet for the City of Ontario service area. Relative to the Peace II alternative,
in 2030, the minimum change in groundwater elevation ranges from a low of -
18 feet for the City of Upland service area to -61 feet for the JCSD service
area.

The difference in the minimum change in groundwater level in a water service
area average between Scenario 3 and Scenario 1 ranges from +2 feet for the

Fontana Water Company service area to -36 feet for the City of Upland service
area.

Figure 2-4 shows the locations of flow-line based cross-section profiles through each of the
management zones, through a part of the Chino II Desalter well field, and through patt of the
JCSD well field. These flow-line based cross-sections are shown in Figures 3-7a thtough 3-7e
for MZ1 through MZ5, respectively. These figures are identical to Figures 2-5a through 2-5¢
except that 3-7a through 3-7e contain the model-estimated groundwater levels for Scenarios 1
and 3. The intent of these cross-sections is to show the saturated thickness through these
cross-sections for 2010, 2020 and 2030, and wells located on or near these cross-sections. The
horizontal red bars shown at most wells are the sustainability metrics provided by the well

¥ The minimum change is computed as the minimum change at a model cell and is not equal to the difference

between the minimum elevations at a cell across scenarios unless the minimum occurs at the same model cell

across the scenarios.

May 2012
007-009-055

P21 S=



Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update - Steering Committee Report 3 - Impacts of Revised...

owners. Groundwater production at wells is presumed to be sustainable if the groundwater
level at the well is greater than the sustainability metric. If the groundwater level falls below
the sustainability metric, the owner will either lower their pumping equipment in their well or
will have to reduce production. Careful review of Appendix A and these cross-sections
indicates that groundwater levels for some FWC wells and a CVWD well come close falling
below their respective sustainability metrics (see Figures 3-7b and 3-7c). The pumping
equipment in these wells will likely have to be lowered at some time in the future. Wells
where pumping equipment may have to be lowered include the following:

e City of Chino — Well No. 5

e CVWD —Well No. CB-5

o FWC —Well Nos. F2A, F44A, F44B, F44C,

e City of Ontario — Well Nos. No. 24, 27, 31, 37, 38, 39, 44, 50
* CDA —Well Nos. CDA 19, I-10, I-14, 1-15, II-1

The groundwater levels at several JCSD wells are projected to be close to or fall below their
respective sustainability metrics. Because the saturated thickness is thin in the JCSD well field
and many of their pumps are already near the well bottoms, it would be difficult, and in some
cases impossible, to lower the pumping equipment to assure sustainable production. This
includes most of the wells used by the JCSD for potable water supply:

e JCSD — Well Nos. 6, 8, 11, 12,13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 20, 22, 25

3.3 Recharge and/or Forbearance Required to Achieve
Sustainable Production

The sustainability challenge for the JCSD wells was hydrologically evaluated by conducting a
sensitivity analysis to determine how sensitive groundwater levels at the JCSD wells were to
new recharge at facilities near the JCSD wells and to reductions in production by the JCSD.
The following scenarios were evaluated:

® Scenario 1A — Same as Scenario 1 except that the planned JCSD production was
reduced by 20 percent starting in 2017 with the reductions spread among the JCSD
wells on a pro rata basis.

* Scenario 1B — Same as Scenario 1 except that recharge totaling 20 percent of the JCSD
annual production is assumed to occur starting in 2017.

e Scenario 1C — Same as Scenario 1 except that the planned JCSD production was
reduced by 50 percent starting in 2017 with the reductions spread among the JCSD
wells on a pro rata basis.

e Scenario 1D — Same as Scenario 1 except that recharge totaling 50 percent of the
JCSD annual production is assumed to occur starting in 2017.

R N W S Tt

May 2012 ﬁé o ™\ -
007-009-055 P222 B U aem



Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update - Steering Committee Report 3 - Impacts of Revised...

* Scenario 3A — Same as Scenario 3 except that the planned JCSD production was
reduced by 20 percent starting in 2017 with the reductions spread among the JCSD
wells on a pro rata basis.

e Scenario 3B — Same as Scenatio 3 except that recharge totaling 20 percent of the JCSD
annual production is assumed to occur starting in 2017.

* Scenario 3C — Same as Scenario 3 except that the planned JCSD production was
reduced by 50 percent starting in 2017 with the reductions spread among the JCSD
wells on a pro rata basis.

e Scenario 3D — Same as Scenario 3 except that recharge totaling 50 percent of the
JCSD annual production is assumed to occur starting in 2017.

Table 3-3 lists the assumed JCSD production and recharge for each scenario. The intent of
these scenarios is determine whether a reduction in JCSD production, an increase in near-field
recharge, or both activities will ensure sustainable production in the JCSD well field. For
scenarios with reduced groundwater production, the reduced production would be offset
through either imported water served to the JCSD or by groundwater produced elsewhere in
the Basin and conveyed to the JCSD. New recharge for Scenatios 1B, 1D, 3B, and 3D was
assumed to occur at the Wineville Basin. The storm and supplemental water recharge capacity

of the Wineville Basin is unknown. Rechatge could be also be done by injection at JCSD
wells.

These scenatios were simulated with the 2007 Watermaster model, and the results are
summarized as time history charts in Appendix B and in tabular form in Table A-1 in
Appendix A. Review of these charts indicates the following:

®  Most of the JCSD wells that failed the sustainability test in Scenarios 1 and 3 failed the
test for some or most the scenarios investigated above; although, the failures that did
occur occurred later for some of the wells, and some failures were marginal.

e Production from three of the twelve wells that failed the sustainability tests for
Scenario 1 and production from two of the thirteen wells that failed the sustainability
tests for Scenario 3 was projected to be sustainable with a reduction in JCSD
production of twenty percent.

¢ Production from two of the twelve wells that failed the sustainability tests for Scenario
1 and production from one of the thirteen wells that failed the sustainability tests for
Scenario 3 was projected to be sustainable with an inctease in recharge at the Wineville
Basin equal to twenty percent of the JCSD’s annual production.

* Production from four of the twelve wells that failed the sustainability tests for
Scenario 1 and production from four of the thirteen wells that failed the sustainability
tests for Scenario 3 was projected to be sustainable with a reduction in production of
fifty percent.

e Production from four of the twelve wells that failed the sustainability tests for
Scenario 1 and production from four of the thirteen wells that failed the sustainability

[ o et H ket e e S

May 2012

007-009-055 P23 @ O =

g



Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update - Steering Committee Report 3 - Impacts of Revised...

tests for Scenario 3 was projected to be sustainable with an increase in recharge at the
Wineville Basin equal to fifty percent of JCSD’s annual production.

e Several wells that failed the sustainability test had projected groundwater levels from
either decteased production or increased recharge that wete close to passing the
sustainability test.

e A twenty-percent and fifty-percent reduction in JCSD production are more
hﬁdrau]ica]ly efficient at ensuring sustainability than increasing rechatge at the
Wineville Basin and not reducing production. In fact after 2017, the year that
reductions in JCSD production was assumed to occur, production at almost all the

wells that failed the sustainability test was projected to be sustainable or to marginally
fail the test.

This sensitivity analysis suggests that reducing production or relocating production away from
the JCSD well field is more hydraulically efficient than recharge. There are a lot of unknowns
that will need to be resolved before imported water can be recharged at the Wineville Basin or
other stormwater management facilities in the area. Watermaster and the IEUA are
developing a proof-of-concept project to test the feasibility of large scale recharge in the
Wineville Basin and exploring interagency agreements to relocate JCSD and CDA
groundwater production to areas with greater production potential.

The sensitivity analysis also suggests that aquifer storage and recovery with injection totals up
to fifty percent of JCSD production could ensure sustainability. Conceptual production and
recharge alternatives are discussed in Section 6 and subsequent sections of this report.

May 2012 y @ s
007-009-055 P3%4 wr U7 e



Section 4 - Inventory of Existing Recharge Facilities and
Their Capabilities

The objectives of this section are to describe existing recharge facilities and their capabilities
and some new recharge concepts that were not included in the 2010 RMPU. Specifically this
section answers the following questions:

1. What are the existing recharge facilities and what is their ability to recharge storm and
supplemental waters?

2. What physically/institutionally limits the ability to recharge storm water at existing
facilities and what improvements could be made to these facilities to capture more
stormwater?

3. What physically/institutionally limits the supplemental watet techarge capacity of the
existing recharge facilities?

4. What are the implications of the most recent draft recycled water recharge regulations

for the Chino Basin?

What is the recharge capacity of existing ASR facilities in the Chino Basin?

6. What is the projected in-lieu recharge capacity in the Basin and what limits it?

e

4.1 Existing Spreading Basins and Their Capacities

As outlined as one of the goals of the Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP),
Watermaster and the IEUA partnered with the San Bernardino County Flood Control District
(SBCFCD) and Chino Basin Water Conservation District to construct and/or improve
eighteen recharge sites. This project, known as the Chino Basin Facilities Improvement
Project (CBFIP), anticipated a total potential recharge capacity of 130,000 acte-ft/yr. This
value was derived from the otiginal design infiltration estimates for each site, anticipated
stormwater capture, reliable availability of imported water, and a recycled water contribution
limit of 20 percent for each basin.  The potential recharge capacity for each basin and each
type of water supply, as developed as part of the CBFIP, is provided in Table 4-1 for further
reference. As part of the CBFIP, significant improvements were made to each recharge site to
enhance water conveyance, recharge capabilities, data collection, and monitoring.

Water conveyance improvements included various new water supply connections and
diversions. Through the expansion of the IEUA recycled water distribution system, turnouts
were connected to eleven of the eighteen sites. Similarly, as part of the CBFIP, several
mmported water turnouts were modified and/or constructed along Metropolitan’s Rialto
Feeder pipeline. Stormwater conveyance improvements were made through the installation of
in-channel diversion structures, such as rubber dams and grated drop inlets.

Recharge capability improvements primarily consisted of removal of fine grained deposits
from within the basin and the construction of internal levies. Many of these sites wete not
maintained for the purpose of recharge and were therefore sealed with fine grained sediments
that were deposited at the bottom of the basins during the many years of stormwater retention
and release operations. This project removed these sediments and restored the base and side

S T

May 2012 ) £ ¢ N o
007-009-055 P525 ’.@‘ 2 U




Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update - Steering Commitiee Report 4 - Inventory of Existing...

slopes of the basins in a condition that best meets the recharge needs of the project. At
several sites, internal levies were constructed to enhance the capture and storage capacity of
the basin as well as to better manage the maintenance and recharge of each basin.

A key component to the CBFIP was the development and installation of a state-of-the-art
Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) system and corresponding field
mstrumentation. The field instrumentation included a vatiety of level sensors, automated
gates/valves, pumps, and flow meters. Using the SCADA system, staff can access field
equipment and data from a laptop and make required field changes. The SCADA has also
enabled Watermaster and the IEUA to conduct detailed analysis of recharge performance.

4.1.1 Spreading Facllities

The CBFIP sites are located primarily in the northern portion of the Chino Basin and are
spread from the San Antonio channel on the west to the base of the Jurupa Mountains on the
east. In addition to being tracked on a regional basis, recharge operations are tracked and
managed within three distinct management zones. The locations of the eighteen sites within
their corresponding management zones are shown in Figure 2-10. As water supplies can be
preferentially delivered to recharge facilities located within a specific management zone,
Watermaster will set priorities based on basin and sub-basin recharge needs.

There are two primary types of recharge basins within the CBFIP: conservation and
multipurpose basins. Conservation basins ate operated to recharge storm and supplemental
water (ten sites). Multipurpose basins are operated primarily for flood peak discharge
attenuation and secondarily for the recharge of storm and supplemental water (eight sites).

The CBFIP consisted of approximately $50M in improvements throughout the Chino Basin.
Approximately 50 percent of these improvements wete funded through grant proceeds from
the State Water Resources Control Board. The remaining 50 percent was funded equally by
the TEUA and Watermaster. Through the first seven years of operation, it is estimated that
the project facilities have resulted in the recharge of nearly $52,000,000 of water into the
Chino Basin. A summary of the value of water recharged by type and fiscal year is outlined in
Table 4-2.

4.1.2 Spreading Basin Recharge Performance

Since initiation in 2005, data has been tracked closely for techarge of all types of water at each
site. T'o date, the project has accounted for more than 200,000 AF of recharge into the Chino
Basin. The historical recharge for each basin, in total and on average, is summarized in Tables
4-3 and 4-4, respectively.

Duting this same time frame (2005-2012), recharge by management zone has also been
tracked. Recharge by management zone is part of the Peace Agreement and OBMP and a
critical component when considering known concerns of pumping depressions, subsidence,
water quality, and changing water levels throughout the Chino Basin. Figutes 4-1 and 4-2

s = iy

May 2012 ) @ y - h,_
007-009-055 P426 s W




Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update - Steering Committee Report 4 - Inventory of Existing...

show average recharge by management zone and type from 2005 to the most recent full year
of data (2011). As evident in these figures, the MZ1 recharge requirement of 6,500 acre-ft/yr
has been met on an average if not annual basis, and in recent years, recharge within MZ3 has
increased.

Through the evaluation of the collected recharge data, it was generally obsetved that the actual
recharge rates have been lower than those planned during design of the CBFIP. The reduced
techarge rates have been primarily attributed to reduced infiltration rates due to compaction
or clogging of the basin surface with fine sediments or biological growth. A summary of the
planned and actual infiltration rates, measured in feet per day, is shown in Figure 4-3.

The most effective way to keep infiltration rates maximized at each site is through a well-
planned and managed maintenance program. The existing maintenance program is funded by
Watermaster and the IEUA and is proposed in March of the year ptior to the planned fiscal
year. Contractually, Watermaster's share of funding is based on the actual storm and imported
water recharged at each basin plus related turnout and habitat mitigation commitments, while
the TEUA's share is based on recycled water recharge at each basin. In practice, Watermaster
funding is typically based on what is available through Watermaster assessments, which is
generally consistent with the ptior year’s budget. Basin maintenance is therefore prioritized
based on available funds and has not been based on the economic metits of rehabilitated
recharge potentials.

Through an evaluation of the historical rechatge volumes and infiltration rates, several basins
have been identified as impediments in meeting the original project potential capacity. A few
of the key facilities are outlined below.

4.1.2.1 Banana & Hickory Basins

Although designated as separate basins, the Banana and Hickotry Basins ate within 1/2 mile
and share various water supply sources, channels, and pipelines, and have similar geological
characteristics. These basins were anticipated to have infiltration rates between 1.5 and 2.0
feet per day for a combined recharge volume of up to 11,600 acte-ft/yr. However, the
historical infiltration rates have averaged approximately 0.5 feet per day for both sites with an
average total recharge of 1,300 acre-ft/yr.

4.1.2.2 Etiwanda Debris Basin

The Etiwanda Debris Basin recently underwent a series of environmental restoration
improvements by the SBCFCD. These improvements resulted in rerouting of native and
imported water recharge areas. Although the average infiltration rate of 1 feet day is less than
the planned 3 feet per day, post improvement infiltration rates are closer to 0.5 feet per day.

R S T T

May 2012 5 TR s =
007-009-055 P227 \@ 0 W=




Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update - Steering Committee Report 4 - Inventory of Existing...

4.1.2.3 Upland Basin

The Upland Basin is a critical flood control facility for the City of Upland. As a required
condition of the site development, a buttress was constructed on several sides of the basin. It
is suspected that the recharge capacity of the basin was significantly affected by the depth of
the basin and the compaction of the side wall sediments.

It is also important to note that the original potential capacities for these sites were based on
modeled stormwater flows and the availability of imported water supplies.

Stormwater: As data has become available, the stormwater flow projections have been further
refined. Based on the maximum recharge year for each basin, over 19,000 AF of stormwater
was captured and recharged (92% of planned recharge capacity).

Trmported Water: It is anticipated that nearly 70% of the total anticipated rechatge was through
the spreading of imported water purchased through Metropolitan. Histotically, it was
anficipated that this water would be available 7 out of every 10 years. Starting in 2008, it
became apparent that imported water would be available much less often (less than 3 out of
every 10 years) and that the focus of the CBFIP should be primarily on the recharge of

stormwater and recycled water.

Within the Chino Basin, there ate several channel drainage systems that feed various recharge
sites. Evaluating the historical data and performance of each recharge site, each techatge
drainage system was reviewed to determine if the capture and rechatge of vatous types of
water were maximized. Figures 4-4 through 4-13 (attached) summarize the findings of
recharge performance/limitations for each drainage system.

Watermaster has an existing appropriative water right permit from the State Water Resources
Control Board, Division of Water Rights. Permit No. 21225 was issued on October 9, 2008
in response to Application No. 31369. The permit allows the divetsion of sutface water
flowing in a channel for purposes of groundwater recharge within the boundaries of the area
administered by Watermaster. The water appropriated is limited to the quantity that can be
beneficially used for purposes of industrial, itrigation, stock watering (dairy use), or municipal
use. The total combined amount taken by direct diversion and storage during any one vear is
68,500 acre-feet. The permit lists 29 intended points of diversion into recharge basins from
the various Chino Basin creek systems.

The permit requires that 68,500 acre-ft/yr of stormwater be put to beneficial use by
December 31, 2075. Water which is not put to beneficial use by that date is no longer
authorized to be diverted. Waste or untreasonable use of water or untreasonable method of
diversion and use of the water is not allowed. Over the past six years (July 2005 to June
2011), an average of approximately 11,000 acte-ft/yr of stormwater has been diverted for
recharge. The minimum and maximum amounts diverted were 4,734 acte-ft/yr and 17,051
acte-ft/yr, respectively.

| Essmmten i i s R R

May 2012 )
007-009-055 P ﬁé 8




Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update - Steering Committee Report 4 - Inventory of Existing...

4.1.3 Historical Spreading of Supplemental Water

Supplemental water recharge in the Chino Basin can either be imported water or recycled
water. Imported water is used for replenishment purposes to offset overproduction of the
basin, and recycled water is assigned (pro-rata) to the IEUA agencies that provide wastewater.
Imported water comes from the State Water Project (SWP) via Metropolitan/the IEUA, and
recycled water is delivered by the IEUA. This imported and recycled water is delivered to the
recharge basins through several locations, as shown in Figure 2-10 and 2-11.

4.1.3.1 Imported Water

Historically, Watermaster putchases replenishment water when one or more of the parties
overproduces. Watermaster has traditionally met its replenishment obligations by purchasing
imported water from Metropolitan (replenishment water service) and unproduced
groundwater from the appropriators. In the recent past, Metropolitan was typically able to
supply all of the replenishment needs in its service area with replenishment water service,
which was estimated to be available seven out of ten years. Recent court rulings regarding
endangered species and the drought have severely limited the ability of Metropolitan and other
SWP contractors to obtain SWP water. In 2008, Metropolitan provided a revised
replenishment water setvice forecast, projecting that replenishment water would be available
three out of ten years.

Watermaster has an obligation under the Judgment to provide replenishment water for
overproduction in the priot year' with the cost borne mostly or entitely by the overproducing
party. Because of a recent Metropolitan proposal to eliminate the replenishment program and
discounted rate, Watermaster will have to acquire new non-traditional supplemental water
supplies for replenishment. These non-traditional supplemental water supplies could consist
of Metropolitan Tier I and Tier II service waters, non-IEUA recycled watet, and other
imported supplies from the Central Valley, the Colorado River, and other areas.

4.1.3.2 Recycled Water

In 2005, the IEUA initiated an aggressive recycled water reuse program for its service area.
Under this program, most of the recycled water produced in the IEUA service area will be
directly reused for irrigation, landscaping, and other direct reuse purposes. The remaining
recycled water is recharged at selected spreading basins.

Recycled water recharge is not used to satisfy replenishment obligations. Instead, it is
recharged into the basin and subsequently assigned to certain appropriator parties’
supplemental storage accounts, thereby potentially increasing the appropriators’ production
rights and reducing their futute replenishment liabilities. Watermaster assigns recharged
recycled water to appropriators based on the relative sewage contributions of the
appropriators to the IEUA.

14 Judgment, paragraph 45

| seraoe, e 11 ST = g, T

May 2012 : ) o 4 5 =
007-009-055 P29 \@_ ) U e




Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update - Steering Committee Report 4 - Inventory of Existing...

4.1.4 Increase in Recharge from Operational and Minor Facility
Improvements

As patt of the review of the 2010 GWRMP Update, several additional operational and minor
facility improvements were identified as potential opportunities to quickly enhance recharge

within the Chino Basin. These enhancements are generally broken down into the following
categories.

4.1.4.1 Internal Berms

e San Sevaine Basin — consttuction of internal berms within basin 5 would enable a
larger portion of the basin floor to be wet, therefore increasing stormwater capture
and recharge.

® College Heights Basins — the construction of internal berms (E-W) within basins will
better spread recharge within the basin and is anticipated to reduce the potential of site
seepage to the west.

4.1.4.2 Basin Rehabilitation

e FEtiwanda Debtis Basin — less than expected infiltration rates have been observed.
Ripping of the basin and rebuilding of an internal berm would enhance capture and
recharge.

4.1.4.3 Conveyance Improvements

e Jurupa Basin — the pump station at Jurupa Basin currently has only one pump that
supplies a maximum delivery of 10 cfs of imported or stormwater to RP-3. The
facility was constructed with an empty bay for a second pump. Installation of the
second pump would enable the facility to capture all flows from the San Sevaine
channel.

e Montclair Basins — as part of the CBFIP, it was originally planned to automate the
inlet gate into Montclair Basin No. 1 as well as to construct an inlet from the San
Antonio channel into Montclair Basin Nos. 2 or 3. These improvements would enable
the Montclair Basin to make inlet adjustments remotely and ensure that diversion
could remain in effect during maintenance activities.

In addition to the abovementioned operational and minor facility improvements, the

following projects have been identified as viable opportunities to promote recharge with only
minot improvements.

e Wineville Basin”® — as outlined in detail within the 2010 GWRMP Update, Wineville
Basin is a very large basin with outstanding conveyance infrastructure (flow through

15 The Wineville Basin project was identified in the 2010 RMPU. The project described herein is part of reduced

project that was described as “proof of concept” project to assess the infiltration charactetistics and feasibility of

TR E——— e i ) A S Sl ARSI L i

May 2012 @ N ;::
. %
007-009-055 P30 Yo O e




Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update - Steering Committee Report 4 - Inventory of Existing...

stormwater basin with upstream recycled water and imported water turnout facilities).
It is proposed that as a short term improvement, a dirt berm be installed in this basin
to promote water storage and recharge.

e Princeton Basin — this basin is a flow through basin that currently receives water
released from 8th Street Basins prior to being recaptured at Ely Basin. Enhancement
of this site would include minor grading and rehabilitation and would help relieve the
heavy hydraulic loading to Ely Basin.

The Wineville Basin and Princeton Basin projects, mentioned above, are only two examples of
numerous additional potential recharge basins within the setvice area. There are additional
recharge basins that were not a patt of the original eighteen CBFIP basins that have been
identified by individual parties (i.e. recharge basins in Fontana). These additional stormwater
retention basins are not owned by any of the existing parties to the Four-Party Agreement;
however, these additional recharge opportunities will be pursued with the required
coordination and agreements, if determined feasible. There are presently no estimates of
increased storm or supplemental recharge capacity from the implementation of these projects.

4.1.5 Impact of Anticipated Changes in the Draft Title 22 Rules for
Groundwater Recharge with Recycled Water

The California Department of Public Health (CDPH) is responsible for the development of
regulations for the use of recycled water for groundwater recharge. The CDPH wortks with
the local Regional Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB) to issue site-specific permits. The
IEUA and Watermaster currently have 13 sites that are permitted through the RWQCB
(Order No. R8-2007-0039) for groundwater recharge of recycled water.

In 2010, Senate Bill 918 was enacted, which required the CDPH to adopt uniform water
recycling criteria for groundwater recharge (using recycled water) by December 31, 2013.
Following the release of new proposed recycled water groundwater recharge regulations, the
CDPH initiated a series of wotkshops in late 2011. Key changes to the proposed regulations

included additional monitoring (type and frequency), diluent water characterization, and travel
time determination.

Based on these proposed changes, the primary change of concern that could affect recharge
capabilities for new recharge projects is the diluent water characterization. The new
regulations infer that stormwater will be regulated to meet MCLs. If MCLs are not met, the
water cannot be used as diluent water when calculating the allowable recycled water
contribution for that specific basin, hence reducing potential recycled water deliveries.

It is not expected that the requirements within the proposed regulations would affect the
IEUA /Watermaster, as they are operating under an existing Order. In the event that the
CDPH or the RWQCB identifies components of the Order that do not adequately meet

the project identified in the 2010RMPU. The suggestion herein is that the proof of concept project could be the
final project.

I S R T T e e e TR L e

May 2012
007-009-055 P f é 1




Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update - Steering Committee Report 4 - Inventory of Existing...

public health targets, portions of all of the new regulations could be imposed on the
IEUA /Watermaster.

4.2 Other Recharge/Storage Management Methods

4.2.1 In-Lieu Recharge

In-lieu recharge occurs when a water purveyor with production rights in the Chino Basin
elects to use supplemental water (typically imported water) in-lieu of pumping Chino Basin
groundwater. The unproduced Chino Basin groundwater is reclassified as supplemental water
pursuant to the Judgment and can be used to satisfy a replenishment obligation by an equal
amount. In-lieu recharge has proven to be a more feasible form of recharging the Chino Basin
than constructing recharge basins or aquifer storage and recovery (ASR) wells. However, it
typically requires economic incentives that ate not always available to entice participation.

4.2.2 Existing In-lieu Recharge Capacity

The in-lieu recharge capacities estimated during the Dry Year Yield Program Expansion in
2008 range from 25,000 to 40,000 acre-ft/yr (Black & Veatch, 2008). The only other major
Chino Basin groundwater producer that also receives imported water is the Fontana Water
Company (FWC). Based on FWC imported water capacity, Chino Basin groundwater
production capacity, and historical demands, it is estimated that another 5,000 to 10,000 acre-
ft/yr of in-lieu potential could theotetically be added. This would give a total of 30,000 to
50,000 acre-ft/yr of estimated in-lieu potential for the Chino Basin.

4.2.3 Historical In-lieu Recharge

The Chino Basin has taken imported water in-lieu of groundwater production through a
number of conjunctive use programs provided by Metropolitan (ie. Replenishment, Cyclic,
Trust Storage/Forbearance, and Dry Year Yield). All four progtams have provided water to
the Chino Basin in years when Metropolitan has surplus supplies; this water is then pumped
out at a later date when Metropolitan has limited supplies. Each program has slightly different
supply costs and incentives, but all programs increase local supplies to the Chino Basin that
can be used in times of imported water shortages. Since 1978, an estimated 350,000 AF of
imported water has come into the Chino Basin through in-lieu methods.

4.2.4 Increase in In-lieu Recharge Capacity from Operational and
Minor Facility Improvements

As described above, historically there are several programs that Chino Basin parties have
participated in that have brought surplus water into the basin via in-lien. However, the parties
have other local resources (i.e. groundwater, surface water, desalter water, and recycled water)
that provide additional opportunities to bring surplus water into the basin through in-lieu
methods. Below are few examples of potential in-lieu opportunities within the Chino Basin.

R f R A e

May 2012 ] @ g -
007-009-055 Pé§2 B L e



Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update - Steering Committee Report 4 - |nventory of Existing...

e Potable Water Interconnections — between the JCSD and the City of Ontario, the
CVWD, and the Fontana Water Company (FWC)."® Existing or constructed potable
water interconnections between agencies (Le. the CVWD, Ontario, the FWC, and the
JCSD) can be utilized to deliver surplus surface water, other groundwater, or imported
water in-lieu of Chino Basin groundwater production. This would achieve
replenishment and improve the balance of recharge and discharge in management
zones of concern by decreasing the JCSD’s groundwater production.

® Desalter Production Reallocation — i.e. more to the JCSD. Desalter production could
be treallocated to the JCSD, from any other CDA agency, in-lieu of Chino Basin
groundwater production, which would achieve replenishment and improve the balance
of recharge and discharge in the JCSD area.

e Metropolitan Improvements — i.e. Riverside/Corona feeder. The Riverside/Corona
Feeder could supply treated SWP water to the JCSD in-lieu of groundwater
production, which would achieve replenishment and improve the balance of recharge
and discharge in the JCSD area.

4.3 Existing ASR Capacity

ASR wells are usually wells that function as injection and recovety wells. Water treated to
drinking water standards is injected into an aquifer when surplus water is available and
recovered later when needed. The only existing ASR wells in the Chino Basin are owned and
operated by Monte Vista Water District (MVWD). Typically, the MVWD can recharge up to
3,500 acre-ft/yr (can be as high as 5,400 acre-ft/yr, depending on maintenance schedules) of
treated SWP water by injection at its wells—4, 30, 32, and 33 (ASR ptoject)—and
subsequently recover most this water within the same year. Injection has generally occurred in
the seven-month period of October through April, and recovery has generally occurred in the
five-month period of May through September. Table 4-5 lists the MVWD ASR wells and their
respective injection and extraction capacities.

Through the RMPU process, four additional ASR projects were identified that could be used
to increase the supplemental water rechatge capacity of the Chino Basin, to provide
Watermaster additional recharge capacity during the rainy season, and to provide Watermaster
with another tool to balance recharge and discharge pursuant to the Peace Agreement.

These ASR projects would include the conversion of existing production wells or the
construction of new wells within each service area. These facilities would be owned and
operated by the individual agencies. These projects would not only provide additional water
supply but increase the supplemental water recharge capacity of the Chino Basin and reduce

16 Tn-lien rechatge requires that a party have a supplemental supply and possession of groundwater production
rights. The Fontana Water Company’s share of operating safe yield is about .009 percent and is likely too small
to affect significant in-lieu recharge. However, an interconnection with the JCSD could be used for in-lieu

recharge by the JCSD forgoing the production of some of its production rights and would provide significant
benefits to the JCSD.

N N D S YA T R T e

A, 1 v
May 2012 é% Py 7\ m—
007-009-055 P233 \@ D



Chino Basin Recharge Master Plan Update - Steering Committee Report 4 - Inventory of Existing...

the groundwater level impacts of reoperation in each service area. In addition, they will
provide Watermaster with more wintertime recharge capacity when its techarge basins are
being used to recharge stormwater. Table 4-6 shows the existing and potential ASR injection
capacities.

4.4 Total Suppliemental Recharge Capacity

'The 2010 RMPU evaluated the frequency of storms and runoff into recharge facilities that
also recharge imported water and determined that the supplemental water recharge capacity of
the existing spreading basins is about 99,000 acte-ft/yr but is limited to about 83,100 acre-
ft/yr due to tumout limitations on the Rialto Pipeline. Existing ASR capacity for
supplemental water recharge is about 3,500 acre-ft/yr. The total wet-watet rechatge capacity
(supplemental water recharge capacity in spreading basins + ASR recharge capacity) is 86,600
acre-ft yr. In-lieu recharge capacity ranges from about 25,000 to 40,000 acte-ft/yr. In-lieu
recharge can be used to improve the balance of recharge and discharge in the basin. The total
supplemental water recharge capacity (supplemental water recharge capacity in spreading
basins + ASR recharge capacity + in-lieu capacity) ranges from 111,600 to 126,600 acre-ft yr.

May 2012

007-009-055 P féqfl-




Section 5 - Recharge Resulting from MS4 Permits

32l ST AT i B A s e o

May 2012

; -
007-009-055 p335 -@ Ch e



Section 6 — Recharge Options to Improve Yield and
Assure Sustainability

May 2012

. N -
007-009-055 Pééﬁ \@ LD -



Section 7 - Evaluation Criteria

May 2012

007-009-055 P37 @ (\ -

e



Section 8 - Recommended Recharge Master Plan Update
Options

LT i e e e e e e

¥

May 2012

22
3 o
007-009-055 p3 é 8 @ L &

W



Section 9 - Re

May 2012
007-009-055

commended Schedule and Financing Plan

Sk - e L e TR FE

P39



Section 10 - References

i

May 2012 _ 4
007-009-055 Pé(hb = (\

7
k.



Appendix A

Projected Groundwater Elevation Time Series
for Selected Wells for Scenarios 1 and 3e

P241



Appendix B

Projected Groundwater Elevation Time Series for
JCSD Wells for Scenarios 1, 1A-1D, 3 and 3A-3D

P242



RECHARGE MASTER PLAN UPDATE

Appendices A and B to the Final Draft are the Tables
and Figures for sections 1-4

Can be found on the following link:

www.cbhwm.org/ftp

PLEASE LOOK IN THE FOLDER:
MEETINGS, PACKAGES, AND AGENDAS
FOR THE PDF TITLED:

20120510 Appendix A
20120510 Appendix B

20120512 Section 2, 3, 4 Figures and Tables

P243



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P244



Appendix C

Stakeholder Comments on Sections 1 through 4 and Responses

P245



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P246



Lved

CA

Comment
Number

1

Page
Reference
Section 2,
top of page
22 and to
Table 2-3

COMMENTS AND RESPONSES

CiTy OF CHINO (DAVE CROSLEY)

Comment

| thought | should touch base with you on one
circumstance to make certain there is no mis-
understanding. Refer to the top of page 22 and to
Table 2-3, where projected Ag and Appropriator
demands are described. The numbers described
for Chino are correct ... we do plan to produce as
described. However, because we supply a large
amount of water to Ag folks, the WM accounting
and assessment process regards Chino's
production as having been produced by the Ag
Pool. In other words, the summarized assessment
package will not readily support the numbers (at
least for Chino) in Table 2-3. One must dive deep
into the assessment package back-up data to
understand that water reported in the assessment
package as having been produced by the Ag Pool
was actually produced by Chino wells. (I think you
already know this.)

APPENDIX C

Response

Thank you for your comment. Table 2-3 shows
actual and projected actual production. The fact that
the City may provide recycled water to members of
the agricultural pool in-lieu of the agricultural pool
member’s production of groundwater is not
accounted for in Table 2-3 or Scenarios 1 through 4.

May 2012

C.1-1

Ui




8vcd

APPENDIX C
COMMENTS AND RESPONSES

C.2 CitY oF CHINO HiLLS (MIKE MAESTAS)

Page
Reference in
CNOS::;:T the Comment Response
December
Draft
1 Appendix A, Following is a list of our wells and the pump setting | Thank you. The tables, charts and text have been
Table A1 | elevations to be used for your matrix. For updated to reflect this information.
and sustainability. Please apply the pump setting
associated | €levations plus 20-feet. Thank you.
tables and
charts Well 1A 383
Well 7A/7B 443
Well 15 383
Well 17 172
[—
May 2012 C.2-1 i,
i E_—



6v¢d

COMMENTS AND RESPONSES

C.3 CHiNo DESALTER AUTHORITY (BRIAN DICKINSON)

APPENDIX C

Commen P
Numb?art Refeargﬁce fommens Rospolie
1 Appendix A, | Today we had a TAC meeting to discuss our well Thank you. The tables, charts and text have been
Table A1 sustainability criteria which was originally submitted | updated to reflect this information.
and to Wildermuth Environmental. Through group
associated | discussion we came to a consensus that the CDA
tables and | criteria should be set at top of pump plus 40-feet.
charts

[T
May 2012 C.3-1 S
o




0G¢d

COMMENTS AND RESPONSES

APPENDIX C

C.4 JuruPA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT (THOMAS HARDER AND COMPANY )

Comment

Page
Number @ Reference gomment Response
1 Section 1 | This section essentially duplicates Chapter 2 of the | Comment noted. The intent of Section 1 is to
general 2010 Recharge Master Plan. We appreciate the present a complete introduction including the original
comment | addition of the Watermaster Board directive from intent of the 2007 Court Order regarding the 2010
the December 15, 2011 Board meeting. Recharge Master Plan Update and the decisions and
actions that led the Watermaster and the IEUA to the
current effort.
2 Page 12, | This paragraph refers to groundwater elevation Thank you for the observation. The text was revised
second contour maps for fall 2000 and fall 2010. However, | to use spring instead of fall.
paragraph. | Figures 2-1a and 2-1b are labeled as spring 2000
and spring 2010, respectively.
3 Figures 2- | | recommend showing a groundwater flow direction | Comment noted.
1a and 2- | arrow on these figures to illustrate the flow direction.
1b.
4 Page 20, It appears the reference to Figure 2-7 should be Thank you for the observation. The text was revised.
first full Figure 2-8 Storage in the Chino Basin.
paragraph
5 Page 23 This section becomes the basis for basin operation | Thank you for the observation. Headings were
scenarios analyzed with the groundwater flow | added. Text clarifying the location and magnitude of
model. However, it is not obvious which scenarios | replenishment and recharge were added to Section
are being described and where. | suggest | 3.
subheadings before the paragraphs that describe
the scenarios so we have an easy reference. |
would like the subheading_;s to clearly label the
o
May 2012 C.4-1 Tl |




1G¢d

JCSD

Comment Page

Reference

Number

COMMENTS AND RESPONSES

Comment

scenario with descriptive information as appropriate
(e.g. Scenario 1 — Baseline Scenario).

| also recommend a summary table of the basin
operation scenarios. Although Tables 2-4 through 2-
7 provide great numerical detail of the scenarios, it
would be beneficial to have a brief synopsis of each
scenario on a single table.

Somewhere in the description of scenarios, there
needs to be a description of assumptions regarding
artificial recharge amounts and distribution in the
basin through the planning period (scenario-specific
if appropriate).

APPENDIX C

Response

6 Page 26, It appears the reference to Figure 2-8 should be Thank you for the observation. The text was revised.
third Figure 2-9.
paragraph
7 Page 27, | recommend revising the first sentence of this bullet | Comment noted.
second to read, “For the Chino Basin as a whole, no new
bullet near | recharge facilities or new sources of replenishment
the bottom | water will be required to meet future replenishment
of the page | obligations, as required by the Judgment.”
8 Page 29, | This sentence is unclear. Thank you for the observation. The figure number
first was changed from 2-9 to 2-10.
paragraph,
last
sentence
[
May 2012 Cc.4-2 e
o=




¢9¢d

JCSD

Comment
Number

Page
Reference

COMMENTS AND RESPONSES

Comment

APPENDIX C

Response

9 Page 29, It is my understanding that the Metropolitan \Water Thank you for the observation. The text was revised.
second District (MWD) rate increase will be 5 percent in The Metropolitan Board approved this lesser rate
paragraph | 2012/13, not 7.5 percent. increase after this text was prepared.
10 Page 29, The last sentence appears to reference the wrong Thank you for the observation. The text was revised.
third table (should be Table 2-10, not 2-11).
paragraph
11 Page 29, | No. 5is unclear. The maximum infiltration rate occurs just post
bullet at the cleaning. A footnote has been added to make this
end of page clearer.
12 Page 30, “...2012/12 10-yr Capital Improvement Program:” Comment appreciated and text revised
Number 7 | Should this be 2012/227?
13 Page 30, | The reference should be to infiltration rates <0.5 Thank you for the observation. The text was revised.
last bullet, | ft/day.
Number 2
14 Page 32, Scenarios 1 and 3 are analyzed and presented in The stakeholders in the Watermaster-IEUA Steering
second the report. However, Scenario 4, which results in Committee process agreed, without dissention, that
paragraph, | the greatest decrease in groundwater storage at the | Scenarios 1 and 3 would be used to bookend the
first bullet | end of the planning period (see Table 2-7) is not production and replenishment projections. Text has
addressed or analyzed. It was my understanding been added to make this clearer.
that the four scenarios represented the “book-ends”
of potential production sensitivity. If we are not
going to analyze and present the worst-case
scenario, then we should provide an explanation.
16 Page 33, | Revise the last sentence to read “At some JCSD The text of the report was revised in response to this
[
May 2012 C.4-3 e




€6¢d

JCSD

Comment
Number

Page
Reference

COMMENTS AND RESPONSES

Comment

APPENDIXC

Response

third wells, the groundwater elevation falls below the Thank you for the observation. The text has been
paragraph | sustainability metric provided by the JCSD and the | revised to incorporate this refinement.
under pumps cannot be lowered further because they are
“Basin already in the bottom of the wells.”
Response
to Updated
Groundwater
Production
and
Replenishm
ent.”
16 Series of | Pgs. 33 through 35 bullets. This section is | Comment note. As to your specific question (and as
bullets confusing. | suggest simplifying the discussion | stated above in response to comment number 5, text
starting on | based on Figures 3-6a and 3-6b. was added to describe the location and magnitude of
page 33 and It is noted from Figures 3-6a and 3-6b that rep!enlishment anc! recharge. The algorithm used to
running groundwater levels are projected to decline estat_:llsh the location and ra.te of recharge is _
through 35 throughout most of the basin for both scenarios. It is consistent among all scenarios although the location
further noted that sustainability metrics are and rate of recharge varies among the scenarios.
exceeded in various places of Ontario and Fontana
in both scenarios. This needs to be more closely
scrutinized when evaluating the option of relocating
JCSD pumping in other parts of the basin.
It is also noted that groundwater levels rise in the
Pomona/Monte Vista Water District area in Scenario
3. Are the artificial recharge assumptions for this
scenario different from those of Scenario 1 (see
above comment regarding Pg. 23)?
e —
May 2012 C.4-4 ey




¥S2d

JCSD APPENDIX C
COMMENTS AND RESPONSES
Comment Page
Number Reference C?mment Reapohse
Page 35, The last bullet references Chino Basin Desalter | We received revised sustainability metrics from the
bullet near | Authority (CDA) wells. However, it is noted that the | CDA on April 25, 2012 which was after the draft on
bottom of | CDA has developed new sustainability metrics that | which you are commenting. Text was revised as
the page may increase the number of wells shown here. appropriate.
17 Page 35, | Pg. 35, last paragraph. Revise 2nd sentence to read | Thank you for the observation. The text has been
last “Because the saturated thickness is thin in the | revised to incorporate this refinement.
paragraph | JCSD well field and many of their pumps are
already near the bottoms of the wells, it would be
difficult, and in some cases impossible, to lower the
pumping equipment to assure sustainable
production.”
18 Page 36, | As discussed above, supplying JCSD with | It's not clear what discussion “above” the commenter
last groundwater pumped from another part of the basin | is referring to The advisability and feasibility of
paragraph, | may not be advised or even feasible. producing groundwater elsewhere in the basin and
third conveying that water to JCSD may be an important
sentence management option and it will be addressed in
Section 6 and subsequent sections of this report,
19 Page 37, This statement is unclear. Comment noted
last bullet
20 Page 37, | The sensitivity analysis does not address relocating | Forbearance by the JCSD was simulated by
last production away from the JCSD well field because | reducing production in the JCSD well field only. The
paragraph | this production was not replaced elsewhere in the | location in the Chino Basin of the replacement
model during the scenario. If it was, please provide | production will be evaluated in Section 6 and
a description of the distribution of replacement | subsequent sections of this report, The modeling
production. results clearly show that most of the sustainable
production challenge faced by the JCSD is due to
- R
May 2012 C.4-5 S
=




SG¢d

JCSD

Page
Reference

COMMENTS AND RESPONSES

APPENDIX C

Response

| the location and density of the JCSD wells and the
magnitude production at the JCSD wells.

21

Page 38,
last
paragraph,
second to
last
sentence

This sentence is unclear. Furthermore, the
inference that Aquifer Storage and Recovery (ASR)
wells were evaluated in the sensitivity analysis is
not true. It is my understanding that scenarios
involved reducing JCSD production or increasing
recharge in Wineville Basin, not injecting water at
specific locations designated as ASR wells. Further,
injecting at a rate that is half of JCSD's production
(approximately 9,000 acre-ft/yr) may not be feasible
or cost effective. At this point, ASR wells should
only be mentioned as one option of an overall
solution.

Thank you for the observation. . The text has been
revised for clarity by replacing the phrase “fifty-
percent of the total recharge” to “fifty-percent of
JCSD production”. The basis of the suggestion that
recharge at the JCSD wells annually with up to fifty
percent of the annual JCSD production comes from
the fifty-percent forbearance simulations (Scenarios
1C and 3C, with fifty-percent forbearance of
projected JCSD production). It is appropriate to
include ASR in this section as a possible alternative
that should be explored in Section 6 and subsequent
sections of this report.

22

Page 47,
first bullet

Suggest adding Fontana Water Company as a
potential interconnection party.

Thank you for the observation. As titled, this
subsection discuses in-lieu recharge. In-lieu
recharge requires that a party have a supplemental
supply and possession of groundwater production
rights. The Fontana Water Company’s share of
operating safe yield is about .009 percent and is
likely too small to affect significant in-lieu recharge.
However an interconnection with the JCSD could be
used for in-lieu recharge by the JCSD forgoing
production of some of its production rights provide
significant benefits to the JCSD.

23

Page 47,
second

It appears that the intent of this is reallocation of
desalter production and not an increase in overall

Thank you for the observation. The text has been

May 2012

C.4-6

0




96¢d

JCSD

Comment
Number

Page
Reference
bullet

COMMENTS AND RESPONSES

Comment

desalter production. | suggest deleting the word
“Additional” from the first sentence.

APPENDIX C

1 Response

revised to incorporate this refinement.

24

Section 6
Outline

Although it was suggested at the last Recharge
Master Plan Steering Committee to address Section
6 after the June Court submittal, | recommend that
we include in the submittal an outline of Section 6
that identifies concepts that are being considered
for the implementation plan. The concepts
submitted at the last meeting are a good start. |
would like to reorder the topics to include 2010
Recharge Master Plan Update Phases | through Il
projects first as this was the directive of the Court.
This list should also include the option of recharge
using ASR wells.

Comment noted.

25

Section 6
Qutline

Another topic that should also be included among
the options is an evaluation of the possible
redistribution of CDA pumping.

Comment noted.

May 2012

C.4-7

i




LSZd

COMMENTS AND RESPONSES

APPENDIX C

C.5 MonNTE VISTA WATER DISTRICT (MARK KINSEY AND JUSTIN SCOTT-COE)

Comment
Number

1

Page
Reference

none

Comment

In general, we note that the results of the RMPU
analysis demonstrate more than adequate capacity
to support the long-term recharge and
replenishment obligations of the parties to the Chino
Basin Judgment. This is a success story for
collaborative groundwater basin management and
something in which all parties to the Judgment
should collectively take great pride. The RMPU also
demonstrates that the long-term issue faced by the
Chino Basin is not inadequate recharge capacity but
the need to secure additional sources of
replenishment and recharge water.

Response

Thank you. Comment noted.

We note that “sustainability” is a term employed
repeatedly in this document. “Sustainability” is not a
term that appears in the Judgment or Peace
Agreements. lts specific use appears to have been
introduced into the Watermaster process through
Wildermuth’s modeling work for well pumping
parameters, e.g. “sustainability metrics.” We would
prefer that the term be used in this specific context
only and not used more generally, as it potentially
recharacterizes the parties’ obligations under the
Judgment and Peace Agreements (e.g., support of
sustained groundwater pumping by individual

Comment noted. Sustainability as used in the report
refers only to the ability to sustain production at a
well at a desired amount. It has no nexus to the
Judgment or the Peace Agreements. The
sustainability metrics are defined and explained in
two places in the draft report and are currently
highlighted in yellow. Groundwater production at
wells is presumed to be sustainable if the
groundwater level at the well is greater than the
sustainability metric. Sustainability metrics are
defined for each well by well owner. If the
Jgrroundwater level falls below the sustainability

May 2012

C.5-1




8G¢d

MVWD

Comment
Number

Page
Reference

COMMENTS AND RESPONSES

Comment

parties rather than balancing the recharge and
discharge within subareas of the basin). Instead, we
request that descriptions of the general goals for the
RMPU use terms such as “long-term hydrologic
balance” which are defined and consistently used in
the Judgment and Peace Agreements.

APPENDIX C

Response

metric, the owner will either lower their pumping
equipment in their well or will have to reduce
production.

We would recommend, when discussing the specific
solutions for subareas of the basin that are out of
long-term hydrologic balance, that the RMPU look
at past successful efforts to achieve balance in
other subareas of the basin. We would suggest that
MZ1 offers such a model of addressing significant
issues of production constraints in a collaborative
and cost-effective manner.

Comment noted. This will be addressed in Section 6
and subsequent sections of this report.

Changes in the Chino Basin groundwater levels:
discussion highlights the effect since 2002 of Chino
1 and 2 desalters in maintaining hydraulic control. |
would suggest adding "the Chino Basin proposed
the Hydraulic Control program and it was approved
for implementation by the RWQCB and that OCWD
supported the actions of the RWQCB and did not
oppose the action."

Thank you for the observation. The text was revised
in the subsection entitled Groundwater Level
Changes Across the Basin to incorporate these
thoughts.

As mentioned above, the RMPU demonstrates that
sufficient recharge capacity exists basin-wide fo
meet our collective replenishment and recharge
obligations. We believe that increasing storm water
capture in MZ3 is one of the potential approaches to

Comment noted. This concept will be considered in
Section 6 and subsequent sections of this report.

May 2012

C.5-2

o .‘;b_
=




6G2d

MVWD
COMMENTS AND RESPONSES

Comment Page Gormbnt
Number Reference

addressing the long-term hydrologic imbalance in
that basin subarea. A secondary benefit of such an
approach is to increase new yield being introduced
into the basin. Based on preliminary work already
completed it would cost the parties several million
dollars to implement these projects. To encourage
all parties to participate in funding storm water
recharge improvements, we recommend that firm
new yield estimates be determined for each project
and that these estimates not be adjusted downward

during the period of repayment.

APPENDIX C

Response

6 Figure 2-6e shows significant groundwater recharge
into MZ5 from the Santa Ana River and the City of
Riverside WWTP (through the river). It is our
understanding that one of purposes of installing
desalter wells in MZ4, MZ3, and MZ2 is to induce
inflow from the river into the basin. If this is the
case, why is no recharge from the river reflected in
Figures 2-6d, 2-6-c, and 2-6b for the period
following the installation of these wells?

The recharge “bars” shown in each of the Figures 2-
6a through 2-6e are specific to recharge through the
surface of the management zone. Santa Ana River
water recharge occurs in MZ5 through the
streambed only in MZ5.

7 On page 20, the RMPU incorrectly presents
carryover water as stored water. Under the
Judgment, these are completely separate
categories of water. We request that carryover
water be excluded from the description of stored
water on page 20 and the calculations of past,
current, and projected future stored water in Tables

Thank you for the observation. The intent was to
describe the amount of water in storage and the text,
tables and charts were reviewed to remove the term
“stored water”.

May 2012 C.5-3

11




09¢d

MVWD

Comment
Number

COMMENTS AND RESPONSES

Comment

2-1 and 2-2 and Figures 2-8 (incorrectly labeled
Figure 2-7 on page 20) and 2-9.

APPENDIX C

Response

On pages 23 and 31, the RMPU cites prior studies
by Wildermuth projecting a reduction of safe yield
from its current 140,000 AFY to 130,000 AFY by
2035. We request that the RMPU discuss how its
recommendations for increasing recharge would
impact these projected reductions.

Model projections based on historical and future
groundwater management plans suggest that
increasing recharge will not materially change the
projected decline in safe yield. This concept will be
discussed in Section 6 and subsequent sections of
this report

On page 21, last paragraph, second sentence, we
request that the sentence be rewritten to read as
follows: “Several appropriators have demonstrated
that, given increased replenishment, power, and
assessment costs, it is currently or will soon be
more economical to purchase Metropolitan water
directly than to produce groundwater in excess of
their production rights.”

Thank you for the observation. The text has been
revised to incorporate this refinement.

10

On page 41, second paragraph, last sentence, we
request that the sentence be rewritten to read as
follows: “As evident in these figures, the MZ1
recharge requirement of 6,500 acre-ft/yr has been
met on an average if not on an annual basis, and in
recent years recharge within MZ3 has increased.”

Thank you for the observation. The text has been
revised to incorporate this refinement.

11

On page 43, fourth paragraph, first sentence, we
request that the sentence be rewritten to read as
follows: “Watermaster has an obligation under the
Judgment to provide replenishment water for

Thank you for the observation. The text has been
revised to incorporate this refinement.

May 2012

C.5-4




L9¢d

MVWD APPENDIX C
COMMENTS AND RESPONSES

S Sk Comment 1 Response
Number Reference ommen p

overproduction in the prior year.” (You ma want to
add a citation to paragraph 45 of the Judgment; no
other citation should be required.)

12 On page 44, first full paragraph, second sentence, Thank you for the observation. The text has been
we request that the sentence be rewritten to read as | revised to incorporate this refinement.

follows: “Instead, it is recharged into the basin and
subsequently assigned to certain appropriator
parties’ supplemental storage accounts, thereby
potentially increasing the appropriators’ production
rights and reducing their future replenishment

liabilities.”
13 On page 47, fifth full paragraph, fourth sentence, we | Thank you for the observation. The text has been
request that the word “Typically” be added to the revised to incorporate this refinement.

beginning of the sentence.

14 On Table 4-5, please note that these wells are Comment noted. Table 4-5 contains a footnote that
owned by MVWD (except for Well 33 which is, as makes this statement.
already noted, co-owned by City of Chino).

15 On Figures 4-1 and 4-2, please add a footnote that | Thank you for the observation. The text has been
explains that past and existing recharge levels in revised to incorporate this refinement.

MZ1 are contractually required under Peace Il and
address a long-term hydrological imbalance that
had historically occurred in this subarea of the
basin.

16 Section 5 of the RMPU has not yet been drafted, Comment noted.
but will seek to answer questions regarding

W

May 2012 C.5-5



¢9¢d

MVWD APPENDIXC
COMMENTS AND RESPONSES

Comment Page Comment Response

Number Reference

ownership of new yield generated through the
capture storm and urban runoff water from projects
associated with MS4 permit compliance. We believe
this is an appropriate conversation to have at this
time, and that it needs to be addressed within the
context of the net safe yield of the basin.
Specifically, land use changes (both past and on-
going) since the Judgment will have an impact on
basin safe yield; seemingly any new yield
associated with MS4 projects should first be
contributed to addressing the reduction in safe yield
associated with changes in land use practices.

17 In Section 6, we would recommend that two Comment noted.
additional alternatives to address production
sustainability challenges be considered: namely, the
relocation of CDA wells in order to stop their
interference with JCSD wells, and/or the reduction
in CDA well production if doing so would not impact
hydraulic control. There might be an opportunity for
the latter alternative to be accomplished in a way
that will benefit all parties, both in helping to achieve
JCSD’s production goals and reducing the region’s
collective cost associated with desalter operations.

May 2012 C.5-6

1l



21 East Carrilio Street
Santa Barbara, CA. 93101-2706

BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK, LLP

[= = T N =

o

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

SCOTT S. SLATER (State Bar No. 117317)
BRADLEY J. HERREMA (State Bar No. 228976)
BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK, LLP
21 East Carrillo Street

Santa Barbara, CA 93101-2706

Telephone: 805.963.7000

Facsimile: 805.965.4333

Attorneys for CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FOR THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO

CHINO BASIN MUNICIPAL WATER Case No. RCV 51010
DISTRICT,
LAssigned for All Purposes to the
Plaintiff, Honorable STANFORD E. REICHERT]
v. RECHARGE MASTER PLAN STATUS
REPORT
CITY OF CHINO, et al.,
Defendant. Hearing Date: NA
Hearing Time: NA
Dept: C-1

Watermaster submits this status report pursuant to the Court’s October 8, 2010 and
December 16, 2011 Orders. Watermaster does not believe that any party objects to this Status
Report or the actions described herein and consequently, respectfully requests that the Court’s
receipt of the Report not require a hearing. However, if any party should file an objection,
Watermaster will be pleased to present the Status Report and respond to any questions the Court
may have.

I Background of the Status Report Requirement

In its December 21, 2007 Order approving the Peace II Measures, the Court required

Watermaster to satisfy a number of conditions subsequent. The last of these, condition

subsequent number eight, required Watermaster to update its Recharge Master Plan (RMP). In

03835000001\612610.7 1

RECHARGE MASTER PLAN STATUS REPORT
P263




BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK, LLP

21 East Carrillo Street
Santa Barbara, CA 93101-2706

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

broad terms, the purpose of the RMP is to articulate the manner in which Watermaster will fulfill
its responsibilities under the Judgment to ensure that groundwater production from the Chino
Basin in excess of the Safe Yield is replenished in accordance with the Physical Solution. This
requires that the RMP make projections concerning anticipated production of groundwater from
the Basin, the availability of imported water supplies, and the facilities necessary to make use of
those imported supplies. In addition, Watermaster’s discretion with regard to the manner in
which recharge activitiés are conducted is constrained by commitments made in the Peace T and
Peace IT Agreements, and implementation of the RMP recommendations must satisfy these
commitments.

On June 30, 2010, Watermaster submitted its updated Recharge Master Plan in
compliance with condition subsequent number eight. However, due to intervening state
legislation enacted subsequent to the Court’s December 2007 Order, a delay was required. The
legislation extended the time for completion of 2010 Urban Water Management Plans (UWMPs),
which would provide important information about the projected Basin production by members of
the Appropriative Pool. This information was critical to the RMP and, because this information
was not yet available in June 2010, the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) was not in a
position to approve the updated RMP as required by the Peace II Agreement.

On this basis, in its October 8, 2010 Order approving the updated RMP, the Court made
the following orders:

(3) Watermaster is hereby ordered to convene the committee described in item 3 of
section 7.1 of the updated RMP to develop the monitoring, reporting, and accounting practices
that will be required to estimate local project stormwater recharge and new yield.

(4)  Watermaster is hereby ordered to conduct further analyses as described in section
7.2 of the updated RMP of the Phase I through III projects to refine the projects, to develop a
financing plan, and to develop an implementation plan.

%) By December 17, 2011, six months following completion of the parties” UWMPs,
Watermaster will report to the Court on any changes to the 2010 RMP necessitated by

information received through the UWMPs. In this report, Watermaster will also report on
038350100011612610.7 2

RECHARGE MASTER PLAN STATUS REPORT
P264




BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK, LLP

21 East Carrillo Street
Santa Barbara, CA 93101-2706

O e =1 v B

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

progress made under items (3) and (4) above, and will report on the status of IEUA’s approval of
the RMP. (October 8, 2010 Order, 4:9-18.)
1I. Extension of December 17, 2011 Deadline

On December 12, 2011 Watermaster filed its £Ex Parte Motion to Request a 180-Day
FExtension of Time re Filing of Recharge Master Plan Status Report. The Court granted this
request on December 16, 2011.

Prior to the Court’s consideration of the requested extension, the Watermaster Board met
and considered the update of the RMP. On December 15, 2011, the Board approved the
completion of the update to the RMP and an implementation and funding plan within the
following year.

IIl. Update Status

Using updated estimates of stakeholders’ groundwater production and projections of
replenishment obligations, Watermaster and the parties have evaluated changed circumstances
(legislative, regulatory, etc.) that were not addressed in the 2010 RMP Update and how these
changes affect the RMP. For this purpose, a Recharge Master Plan Update Steering Committee
has been convened. This Committee is currently meeting every two weeks and includes
stakeholders, inclusive of IEUA as required by the Peace IT Agreement. The evaluation by the
Committee has incorporated updated groundwater production estimates and replenishment
obligation projections, calculations of water in storage, and information regarding the projected
availability of replenishment water. Based on this evaluation, the Committee has selected agreed
upon bookend projected future scenarios for recharge planning.

Using these scenarios, Watermaster’s hydrologists have undertaken modeling in order to
project recharge needs within the Basin, based on the modeled future groundwater levels,
estimated safe yield, and the balance of recharge and discharge within the Basin. This analysis is
predicated on the updated pumping and replenishment projections, estimates of the locations and
amouﬁts of recharge required for sustainability, and potential production forbearance.

As the modeling to this point has been based on the existing locations and capabilities of

existing recharge facilities, the Committee has also had conducted an inventory of existing
038350000011612610.7 3

RECHARGE MASTER PLAN STATUS REPORT
P265




BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK, LLY

21 East Carillo Strest
Santa Barbara, CA 93101-2706

| O SN ¥ B v

K= -

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

recharge faciliﬁes, which includes the characterization of recharge basins, recharge capacities and
the factors controlling recharge performance. Other factors that have also been included in the
analysis include the evaluation of impacts due to changes in recycled water recharge regulations
on Watermaster’s ability to recharge the same, the analysis of actual storm water recharge at
existing facilities, storm water available for recharge at each facility, and what could be done to
increase recharge at each, as well as the evaluation of availability of and ability to recharge
supplemental water, and the possibility of in-licu recharge within the Basin. The analysis done to
this point is included in Chapters 1-4 of the present administrative draft of the RMP Update.
These chapters have been approved by the Appropriative, Overlying (Agricultural) and Overlying
(Non-Agricultural) Pools, the Advisory Committee and the Watermaster Board as the
administrative draft.

In order to finalize the RMP Update, the parties will next indentify the possible recharge
mechanisms available to meet current and projected recharge and replenishment needs. This will
include the analysis of potential recharge associated with Municipal Separate Storm Sewer
Systems (MS4s), the identification of areas within the Basin with the potential for production
sustainability challenges and other water management challenges that can be addressed by
recharge or production management, the identification of options ensuring production
sustainability through the term of Peace Agreements, including increased recharge at existing
facilities, new recharge facilities, new recharge sources, adjustment in production patterns, etc.
The Committee will also develop the monitoring, reporting, and accounting practices that will be
required to estimate local project stormwater recharge and new yield. |

After the identification of the p'otential recharge options, the parties will agree upon the
methods and criteria that will be used to evaluate each of them. Using these agreed upon methods
and criteria, Watermaster’s consultants will conduct engineering and economic analyses of each.
Based on these analyses, the parties will review and recommend implementation of the selected
options, and develop recommended financing and implementation plans for these options.

Because IEUA is an active participant in the process of developing the RMP Update,

Watermaster reasonably anticipates that IEUA will be more readily disposed to approve the
038350\0001\612610.7 4

RECHARGE MASTER PLAN STATUS REPORT
P266




BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK, LLP

21 East Cartillo Street
Santa Barlbara, CA 93101-2706

= R~ “ T Y e

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

updated plan once it is completed.

Consequently, Watermaster is of the opinion that, with the process described above, the
Committee is on schedule to complete the RMP Update within the timeframe presented in the
2010 Recharge Master Plan Update and believes progress will continue to be made consistent

with the Watermaster Board’s December 15, 2011 action.

Dated: June _, 2012 BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK, LLP

By:

SCOTT S. SLATER

BRADLEY J. HERREMA
ATTORNEYS FOR CHINO BASIN
WATERMASTER

038350\00011612610.7 5

RECHARGE MASTER PLAN STATUS REPORT
P267




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P268



BUSINESS ITEM

TRANSFERS AND BUDGET

C. WATERMASTER BUDGET
AMENDMENTS

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

9641 San Bemardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730
Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.chwm.org

STAFF REPORT

DATE: May 24, 2012
TO: Watermaster Board Members

SUBJECT: FY2011/2012 Budget Transfers and Budget Amendment

SUMMARY

Issue - Budget Transfers and Budget Amendment requests between Watermaster accounts.

Recommendation — Staff recommends approval of the Budget Transfer Form T-12-05-01 and the

Budget Amendment Form A-12-05-01 as presented.

Financial Impact — The Budget Transfer is a reallocation of approved budgeted funds while the
Amendment is appropriating unbudgeted revenue of $51,197 which has not been previously

allocated or appropriated to a project or expense category.

BACKGROUND:

Utilizing the Watermaster's accounting software (QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 9.0), on a continuing
basis the Watermaster staff reviews the budget vs. actual reports and ensures that adequate budget and
funds are maintained. Watermaster also provides monthly financial reports to keep all members apprised
of the actual and projected total expenses for the current fiscal year. \Watermaster also provides a
process for reallocating budget to other expense categories to provide continued funding, or amending

the approved budget to ensure the categories are funded properly.

BUDGET TRANSFERS:
With regards to the precess of budget transfers, the following information is provided:

The Chino Basin Watermaster budget has four main budget categories:
General & Administrative Expenses

Optimal Basin Management Program Expenses

Project Expenditures

Other Income/Expenses

The CEO has authority to transfer funds within the main budget categories up to $25,000 without Board
approval. However, to allow for full transparency in the process, the Pools, Advisory Committee, and the

Board will be informed of all budget transfers less than $25,000.

Budget transfers greater than $25,000 within the same categories must be formally approved by the

Pools, the Advisory Committee, and then by the Board.

P269



Budget Transfer T-12-05-01 and Budget Amendment A-12-05-01 May 24, 2012
Page 2 of 5

If there are insufficient funds within same category, the CEQO may propose a transfer from one main
category to another. All budget transfers from one main category to another, regardless of the amount,
require approval by the Pools, the Advisory Committee, and then by the Board.

All budget transfers are processed in and recorded in the accounting system.

BUDGET AMENDMENT:

If there are no budgeted funds available to transfer to the line item, the CEO will submit a Budget
Amendment request to the Pools, Advisory Committee, and then to the Board for approval.

All budget amendments will be presented to the Pools, Advisory Committee, and the Board for formal

approval. The budget amendment should indicate the anticipated source of funding for the approved
increase.

All budget amendments are processed in and recorded in the accounting system.
DISCUSSICN:

UNBUDGETED REVENUE: _

[n August 2011, Watermaster received two payments from the Metropolitan Water District. Metropolitan
entered into agreements with Watermaster and other member agencies and partners for dry-year
groundwater storage. Pursuant to Section VI of these agreements, Metropolitan committed to pay an
annual administrative fee to one of the partners on each of the agreements for the 25-year term of the
each agreement a} beginning on July 1% after the initial storage of water in each program, and b) with the
set fee dollar amount escalating annually by the lesser of 2.5% or CPl. Watermaster received
$145,5668.70 for the FY 2009/2010 payment (due July 1, 2010) and $149,207.92 for the FY 2010/2011

payment (due July 1, 2011}). The total amount received of $294,776.62 was recorded to account 4040
(Cooperative Agreements).

In February 2012, Budget Amendment A-12-02-01 was approved and appropriated the amount of
$211,580, leaving a balance of un-appropriated MWD funds of $83,197. In March 2012, Budget
Amendment A-12-03-01 was approved and appropriated the amount of $32,000, leaving a balance of un-
appropriated MWD funds of $51,197.

BUDGET TRANSFER AND BUDGET AMENDMENT:

The attached forms T-12-05-01 and A-12-05-01 are provided as documentation to clearly show which
general ledger accounts are being reduced and which general ledger accounts are being increased.
Budget Transfer T-12-05-01 is reallocating existing approved budget dollars between categories as
needed. The Budget Transfer T-12-02-01 is a zero based document, which means the reductions and
additions within the general ledger accounts equal. There is no change to the overall budget as a resul
of Budget Transfer T-12-05-01 and no new funds or assessments are required.

Budget Amendment A-12-05-01 appropriates the remaining balance of the MWD funds, discussed above,
of $51,197. With this Budget Amendment, the un-apprepriated funds balance is $0. The Budget
Amendment amount of $51,197 will fund the following: (1) the testing of several remaining wells in the
Plume area of $5,000; {2} additional costs related to the In-Line Meter Maintenance Program of $6,197;
(3) the new funding of the Prado Basin Habitat Monitoring Program of $20,000; and (4) the new funding to
determine the state of hydraulic control in the Chino Creek Well Field (CCWF} of $20,000.

P270



Budget Transfer T-12-05-01 and Budget Amendment A-12-05-01 May 24, 2012
Page 3 of 5

Actions:
May 10, 2012 Appropriative Pool — Approved unanimously

May 10, 2012 Non-Agricultural Pool — Approved unanimously and to direct the Pool representatives to

support at the Advisory Committee and Watermaster Board meetings subject to changes which they
determine to be appropriate

May 10, 2012 Agricultural Pool — Approved unanimously
May 17, 2012 Advisory Committee —~ Approved unanimously
May 24, 2012 Watermaster Board —

P271



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P272



Budget Transfer T-12-05-01 and Budget Amendment A-12-05-01 May 24, 2012
Page 4 of 5

ATTACHMENT #T-12-05-01
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
BUDGET TRANSFERS
To: All Parties #  T-12-05-01
From: Joseph S. Joswigk, CFO  Date: May 10, 2012

Describe reason for the fransfer between budget categories here: To transfer funds to cover
anticipated cost overages per the Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. ECAC (Estimated Cost At Completion)

report dated April 17, 2012, along with known adjustments required in Watermaster accounts referenced
below.

Budgetary account reduction
Line Item Descripfion Account Number Amount
OBMP Engineering Services 6906 $  (34,581)
Production Monitoring - WM Staff 7101.1 $ (9,000)
Groundwater Quality Monitoring - WM Staff 7103.1 $  (15,000)
Groundwater Level Monitoring - WM Staff 7104.1 $ (25,000
Ground Level Monitoring - Contracted Serv. 7107.6 $ (41,000)
Hydraulic Control - Engineering 7108.3 $ (20,000)
Recharge and Well - Engineering 7109.3 $ (4,464)
$ -
$ "
Budgetary account addition
OBMP - WM Staff 6901 $ 7,000
OBMP - Watermaster Model Update 6906.1 $ 7,554
In-Line Meter - Maintenance & Repair 7102.7 $ 20,000
Groundwater Quality - Engineering 7103.3 $ 5,634
Groundwater Level - Engineering 7104.3 $ 38,000
PE 6&7 - WM Staif (Plume) 7501.1 $ 22,000
Comprehensive Recharge - Implementation 7202.3 $ 48,857
$ -
$ N
$ "
Should be zero
maspmten SIS Exommenapaaaeai | e
and Board approval. Transfers between budget categories, regardless of amount must be approved by | Date Board Approved
the Pools, Advisory Committee and Board
2 Once the form has been completed by the CFO, and approved by the board if required, the Chief s i
Financal Officerwill prepare and process the budget transfer in the accounting system. Date Posted
3. Alogwill be maintained by the CFO detailing the ransfer. Posted By
4. A fiscal year fila will also be kept to hoid all budget amendment forms for auditor review. -
Date approved

P273



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P274



Budget Transfer T-12-05-01 and Budget Amendment A-12-05-01

Page 5 of 5

May 24, 2012

| ATTACHMENT A-12-05-01 |

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
BUDGET AMENDMENT
To: All Parties Fiscal Year  2011-2012
From : Joseph S. Joswiak, CFO Date: May 10, 2012

Describe reason for the budget amendment here: The Watermaster approved FY 2011/2012
budget does not include several projects that have recently been identified. One project is the
Prado Basin Habitat Monitoring Program for $20,000. Another project is to determine the state of
hydraulic control in the Chino Creek Well Field (CCWF) of $20,000. There also remains several
wells in the Plume area that need testing at the cost of $5,000. The remaining funds of $6,197 are
needed for additional costs related with the In-Line Meter Maintenance program. The remaining
MWD unappropriated revenue of $51,197 will be allocated to these accounts listed below, thereby

eliminating the remaining balance of $51,197.

Expenditure Amendment

Account Original Amended | Amendment

Line Item Description Number Budget Budget Amount
PE 6&7-Contracted Services (Plume) 7503 $37,790 $42,790 $5,000
Hydraulic Control - Prado Basin 7108.7 $0 $20,000)  $20,000
In-Line Meter Maintenance 71025 $8,000 $14,197 $6,197
Hydraulic Control - Engineering 7108.3 $246,956 $266,956 $20,000

TOTAL: | $ 51,197
Revenue Source

Account Original Amended |Amendment
Line Item Description Number Budget Budget Amount

Cooperative Agreement - MWD 4040 $51,197 $0 | ($51,197)

TOTAL: | § (51,197)
1. Staff takes mﬂdmﬁtm:;‘::s?s‘ttpo“t’::dgorzb. Advisory Commitiee & Board for Paiice Mo Owly
i Date Board Approved

2 The Chief Financial Officerwill prepare and process the budget entry.

Entered into System By
4. A log will be maintained by the Finance Depariment detailing the adjustment.

5. A fiscal year fie wil also be kept to hokd 2l budget amendment forms for audtor | | o0 00

review. P
Approved By
Date Approved

P275




THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P276



THIS PAGE
HAS
INTENTIONALLY
BEEN LEFT
BLANK
FOR PAGINATION

P271



INFORMATION

V.

Cash Disbursements for April 2012

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
1




CHING BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month as of

For Informational Purposes Only

April 30, 2012
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount
Bill Pmt -Check 04/02/2012 15924 ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER 0023230253 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 03/28/2012 0023230253 Office Water Bottle - March 2012 68031.7 - Other Office Supplies 11.84
TOTAL 11.84
Bill Pmt -Check 04/02/2012 16928 CALPERS 1394905143 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Gkg
aill 03/27/2012 1354905143 idedical insurance Premium - Aprii 2012 60182.1 - Medical Insurance 5,665.88
TOTAL £.655.88
Bill Pmt -Check 04102/2012 15826 CALPERS 457 PLAN Payroll and Taxes for 03/04/12-03/17/12 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
General Journat 03/17/2012 03Nn7/2012 CALFERS 457 PLAN 457 Employee Deductions for 03/04/12-03/17/12 2000 - Accounts Payable 2,653.60
TOTAL 2,653.60
Bill Pmt -Check 04/02/2012 16927 DC LAW 17809 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 03M7R2012 17809 Ag Pool Legal Services - 17809 8457 - Ag Legal & Technical Services 617.50
TOTAL 617.50
O
N Bill Pmt ~-Check 04/02/2012 16928 DIRECTV 019447404 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckyg
; Bill 03/17/2012 019447404 Service for 3/19/12 - 4118112 5031.7 - Other Cffice Supplies 92.99
TOTAL 92,99
Bill Pmt -Check 04/0272012 15929 GUARANTEED JANITORIAL SERVICE, INC. 1-28957 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bilt 03/17/2012 1-28957 Janitorial Service - March 2012 6024  Building Repair & Malntanance 865.00
TOTAL 865.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/02/2012 15930 MCCALL'S METER SALES & SERVICE 22194 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 03/28/2012 22194 22194 7102.5 - In-fine Meter-Computer 612.86
22194 7162.7 * In-line Meter 11,744.21
TOTAL 12,357.07
Bill Pmt -Check 04/02/2012 15931 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  Payor #3493 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
General Journa! 03/17/2012 03/17/2012 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM CalPERS Retirement for 03/04/12-03/17/12 2000 - Accounts Payable 8,078.09
TOTAL 8,078.08
Bill Pmt -Check 04/02/2012 15932 STANDARD INSURANCE CO. Policy # 00-640888-0009 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 03/17/2012  D0B40888-0009 Policy # 00-640888-0009 80191 : Life & Disab.Ins Benefits 525.66
TOTAL 525.66
Bill Pmt -Gheck 04/02/2012 15933 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 8021357001 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Page 1 of 12




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month as of
April 30, 2012

For informational Purposes Only

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount
Bill 03/17/2012 8021357001 Copy paper 5031.1 - Copy Paper 249.95
Miscelianeous office supplies 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 33.91
TOTAL 283.86
Bill Pmt -Gheck 04/02/2012 15934 STATE COMPENSATION INSURANGE FUND 1870970-11 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 03/27/2012 1970970-11 Warkers Comp Insurance - March 2012 60183 - Worker's Comp Insurance 1,332.81
TOTAL 1,332.81
Bill Pmt -Check 04/02{2012 16935 UNITED HEALTHCARE 0027187680 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Biil 03/17/2012 0027187680 Dental Insurance Premium ~ April 2012 60182.2 + Dental & Visian Ins 695.85
TOTAL 595.95
Bilt Pmt -Check 04/02/2012 15936 VISION SERVICE PLAN 00-101789-0001 1012 + Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 03/28/2012 001017820001 Vision insurance Premium - April 2012 60182.2 - Dental & Vision Ins 28.71
TOTAL 26,71
BH| Pmt -Check 04/05/2012 15937 APPLIED COMPUTER TEGHNOLOGIES 2051 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 03/29/2012 2051 Database Services - March 2012 8052.2 - Applied Computer Techrol 3,058,680
FOTAL 3,056,850
|
w
Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2012 15938 BOWCOCK, ROBERT Meeting Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 03/15/2012 3/15 Advisory Comm 3M15M2 Advisory Committee Mealing 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bill 03/22/2012 3/22 Board Mtg 3/22/12 Board Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
TOTAL 250,00
BHI Pmt -Check 04/05/2012 15939 CURATALO, JAMES 3/22/12 Board Meeting 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 03/22/2012 3/22 Board Mtg 3/22/12 Board Meeting 5311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
TOTAL 125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04{05/2012 15940 DE BOOM, NATHAN AG Pool Member Meeting Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bil! 03/08/2012 3/08 Ag Pool Mtg 3/08/12 Ag Poo! Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25,00
AG Pool Member Meeting Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Altend -Special 100.00
TOTAL 125,00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2012 15941 DELUXE BUSINESS FORMS & SUPPLIES 2023754480 1012 . Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bili 03/23/2012 2023754480 Check stock and envelope reorder 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 687.80
TOTAL 687.80
Bill Pmt -Check 040572012 15942 DGO AUTO DETAILING 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 03/30/2012 Wash 4 trucks on 3/29/12 §177 - Vehicle Repzirs & Maintenance 100.00

Page 2 of 12



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month as of
Aprii 30, 2012

For Informational Purposes Only

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount
TOTAL 100.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2012 15943 DURRINGTON, GLEN AG Pool Member Meeting Compensation 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 03/08/2012 3/08 Ag Pool Meeting 3/08/12 Ag Pool Meating 8411 - Gompensation 25.00
AG Pool Member Meeting Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00
TOTAL 125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2012 15944 ELIE, STEVEN 322/12 Board Meeting 4012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 03/22/2012 3/22 Board Mitg 3/22/12 Beard Meeting 6311 + Board Member Compensation 125.00
TOTAL 125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2012 15945 FEENSTRA, BOB 3/08/12 Ag Pool Meeting 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bl 03/01/2012 3/06 Ag Pool Mig 3/08/12 Ag Pool Meetling 8411 - Compensation 25.00
3/08/12 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00
TOTAL 125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2012 15946 FOREVER YOUNG PORTRAITURE 03222012 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
- Bill 03/29/2012 03222012 Board, Pool, Advisory pictures for website 6312 - Meeting Expenses 150,00
TOTAL 150.00
(o =]
o
Bill Pmt -Check 04/06/2012 15947 HALL, PETE* 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 03/01/2012 3/01 RMPLU Mig 3/01/12 RMPU Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00
AG Pool Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Altend -Special 100.00
Bill 03/08/2012 3/08 Ag Pool Mtg 3/08/12 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00
AG Pool Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00
Bill 03/15/2012  3/15 Advisory Comm 3/15M2 Advisory Committee Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00
AG Pool Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Atiend ~Special 100.00
Bill 03/15/2012 3115 RMPU Mtg 311512 RMPU Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00
AG Pool Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00
Bill 03/22/2012 3/22 Board Mtg 3/22M12 Board Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00
AG Pool Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00
Bill 03/22/2012 3/22 Land Subsidence 3/22/12 Land Subsidence Meeting 8411 + Compensation 25.00
AG Pool Member Compensation 8470 « Ag Meeting Attend -Special ___...M.
TOTAL 750.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/06/2012 15948 HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 7003-7309-1000-2744 1012 - Bank of America Gen’l Ckg
Bill 03/28/2012 7003730910002744 Miscellaneous office supplies 6031.7 - Other Office Supplies 589.40
TOTAL 589,40
Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2012 15948 HUITSING, JOHN Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 + Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Page 3 of 12




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month as of

April 30, 2012

For informational Purposes Only

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill Q310872012 3/08 Ag Pool Mtg 3/08/12 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 - Ag Mesting Altend -Special 100.00

TOTAL 425.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2012 15950 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 96009563 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 04/01/2012 900095563 Pymnt 4 of 4 - Recharge O&M 7206 - Comp Recharge-G&M 180,656.82

TOTAL 180,656.82
Bill Pmt -Gheck 04/05/2012 15951 JANMES JOHNSTON 257 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 03/31/2012 257 Website Consultant - March 2012 6052.3 - Website Consulting 930.00

TOTAL 930.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2092 15952 KRUGER, W. C. "BILL" 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 03/01/2042 3/01 RMPU Mig 3/01/12 RMPU Meeting G311 - Board Member Compensation 126,00

Bill 03/22/2042 3/22 Board Mig 3/22/12 Board Meeting 8311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

TOTAL 250.00
- Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2012 15853 KUHN, BOB 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

g Bill 03/05/2012 3/05 Admin Mtg 3/05/12 Administrative Meeting 6311 + Board Member Compensation 125.00

—t Biit 03/15/2012 3/15 Advisory Comm 3/15/12 Advisory Committee Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation - 125.00

Bill 03/22/2012 3/22 Board Mtg 32212 Board Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

TOTAL 375.00
Bilt Pmt -Check 04/05/2012 15954 LANTZ, PAULA 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 03/08/2012 3/08 Appro Pool Mtg 3/08/12 Appropriative Pool Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

Bil 03/15/2012 3/15 Advisory Comm 3/15/12 Advisory Committee Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

Bill 03/22/2012 3/22 Board Mig 3/22/12 Board Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00

e —

TOTAL 375.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2012 15986 MJAC ALARM 316976 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 04/01/2012 315975 Office alarm monitoring from 4/01/12 - 6/30/12 6026 - Security Services 147.00

TOTAL 147.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2012 15956 MWH LABORATORIES LO08277Y 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bl 03/28/2012 Lo082777 Lo082777 7503 - PEG&7-Contract Sves (Plume) 2,692.00

TOTAL 2,692.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2012 15857 PARK PLACE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC. 461 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 03/30/2012 481 IT Services - March 2012 6052.1 - Park Place Comp Solutn 4,500.00

TOTAL 4,500.00

Page 4 of 12




CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER

Cash Disbursements For The Month as of

April 30, 2012

For Informational Purposes Only

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount
Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2012 15958 PAYCHEX 2012032900 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bl 03/31/2012 2012032900 Payroil Services - March 2012 6012 + Payroll Services 253.62
TOTAL 253.62
Bilt Pmt -Check 04/05/2012 15959 PIERSON, JEFFREY 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bil! 03/08/2012 3/08 Ag Peol Mtg 3/08/12 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25,00
3/08/12 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100,00
Bill 03/15/2012 315 Advisory Comm 3/15M2 Advisory Committee Meeting 8411 - Gompensation 25.00
3/15/12 Advisery Commitiee Meeting 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00
Bill 03/22/2012 3/22 Board Meeting 3/22/12 Board Meeting 8411 - Compensaticn 25.00
3/22/12 Board Meeting B470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00
TOTAL ) 375.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2012 16960 PUMP CHECK 4618 1012 « Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 03/28/2012 4618 4618 7102.5 - In-line Meter-Computer 383.48
TOTAL —m
o
N Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2012 15961 UNION 76 300-732.989 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Eg Bill 03/31/2012 300732988 Vehicle fuel - March 2012 6175 - Vehicle Fuel 168,97
TOTAL 168.97
Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2012 15962 VANDEN HEUVEL, GEOFFREY 6311 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 03/08/2012 3/08 Ag Pool Mig 3/08M2 Ag Pool Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensation 125.00
Bill 03/22/2012 3/22 Board Mtg 3/22/12 Board Meeting 6311 - Board Member Compensaticn 125.00
TOTAL 250.00
Bili Pmt -Check 04/05/2012 15963 VANDEN HEUVEL, ROB AG POOL MEMBER COMPENSATICN 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bili 03/08/2012 3/08 Ag Pool Mtg 3/08/12 Ag Pcol Meeting 8411 + Compensation 25.00
AG Pool Member Compensaticn 8470 - Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00
TOTAL 125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2012 15964 VERIZON 1012 - Bank of America Gen’l Ckg
Bilt 03/28/2012 012518116950792103 Cffice telephone lines, long distance, fax 6022 - Telephone 510.22
Bill 03/30/2012 012561121521714508 012561121521714508 7405 - PE4-Other Expense 174.49
TOTAL 684.71
Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2012 15865 YUKON DISPOSAL SERVICE 08-K2 213849 1012 « Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 04/02/2012 08-K2 213848 Trash Service for April 2012 6024 - Building Repair & Maintenance 106.52
TOTAL 106.53

Page 5 of 12



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Maonth as of

For Informational Purposes Only

April 30, 2012
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount
Bill Pmt Check 04/05/2012 15966 CALPERS 457 PLAN Payroll and Taxes for 03/18/12-03/31/12 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
General Journal 03/31/2012 03/31/2012 CALPERS 457 PLAN 457 Employee Deductions for 03/18/12-03/31/12 2000 - Accounts Payabis 2,803,680
TOTAL 2,803.60
Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2012 15967 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  Payor #3493 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Gkg
General Journal 03/31/2042 03/31/2012 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM CalPERS Retirement for 03/18/12-03/31/12 2000 - Accounts Payable 8,086.11
TOTAL 8,086.11
General Journal 041472012 0411472912 Payroll and Taxes for 04/01/12-04/14/12 Payroll and Taxes for 04/01/12-04/14/12 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky
Payroll Taxes for 04/01/12-04/14/12 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 12,646.33
Direct Deposits for 04/01/12-04/14/12 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 30,016.96
TOTAL 42,663.29
Bill Pmt -Check 04/19/2012 15568 ACWA SERVICES CORPCORATION 00198 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 04/05/2012 01198 Prepayment - May 2012 1408 - Prepaid Life, BAD&D & LTD 133,39
Life Insurance Premiums - April 2012 80181 - Life & Disab.Ins Benefits 160.18
ISTAL 293.57
N
(?; Bill Pmt -Gheck 04/19/2012 15969 AMERICAN GROUND WATER TRUST Support for Program: Jan. 2012 - Dec. 2012 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 03/31/2012 4038 Support for Frogram: Jan, 2012 - Dec. 2012 6111 - Membership Dues 250.00
TOTAL 250.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/19/2012 15970 GREAT AMERICA LEASING CORP. 12094750 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckyg
Bill 03/31/2012 12094750 Menthly invoice 5043.1 - Ricoh Lease Fee 2,788.53
Usage for Black Coples 6043.2 - Ricoh tJsage & Maintenance Fee 276,56
Usage for Color Copies 6043.2 - Ricoh Usage & Maintenance Fee 540,86
TOTAL 3,605.85
Bill Pmt -Check 04/19/2012 15971 SAFEGUARD DENTAL & VISION 4301155 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 03/30/2012 4301155 Vision Insurance Premium - April 2012 B0182.2 - Dental & Vision Ins 8.22
TOTAL 8.23
Bill Pmt -Check 04/19/2012 18972 BANK OF AMERICA XAXX-XKXX-XXXX-9341 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Eill 03/31/2012 ORI -HXK-8341 Registration fee-Nakano-Webcast 6191 - Conferences - General 100.00
Lunch for 3/22/12 Board Mesting 6312 - Meeting Expenses 306.55
TOTAL 406.55
Bilt Pt -Check 04/19/2012 15973 COMPUTER NETWORK 1012 - Bank of America Gen'] Ckg
Bili 03/31/2012 83672 Replacement menitor 6055 - Computer Hardware 191.18

Page 6 of 12



CHING BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month as of

For Informational Purposes Only

April 30, 2012
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount
Bill 03/31/2012 83702 Repiacement battery for Danni 6055 - Computer Hardware 134.6%
BHI 03/31/2012 83701 Acrobat software for Gerry's system 6054 - Computer Software 37713
Bill 03/31/2012 283945 Replacement workstation for Gerry 5085 - Computer Hardware 1,346.88
Bili 0411672012 84087 Mic kit for polycom in Boardroom 8085 - Computer Hardware 269.38
TOTAL ) 2,319,286
Bilf Pmt -Check 0411972012 15974 GORELGGIC INFORMATION SOLUTIONS 80470876 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bilt 03/31/2012 80470876 80470876 7103.7 - Grdwir Qual-Computer Sve 62.50
80470876 7101.4 - Prod Monitor-Computer 62.50
TOTAL 125.00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/19/2012 15975 CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT Lease Due May 1, 2012 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 04/16/2012 Lease Due May 1, 2012 1422 - Prepaid Rent 5,864.00
TOTAL *‘_—m
Bill Pmt -Check 04/19/2012 15976 EGOSCUE LAW GROUP 10035 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 03/31/2012 10035 Ag Pool Legal Service - March 2012 8467 - Ag Legal & Technical Services 7,122.50
IBTAL 7,122.50
N
g Bill Pmt -Check 04/19/2012 15977 GUARANTEED JANITORIAL SERVICE, INC. 1-29007 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 04/17/2012 1-29007 Jantorial service - Aprit 2012 6024 - Building Repair & Maintenance 865.00
TOTAL 865.00
Bill Pmt -Check 0411912012 15978 LEGAL SHIELD 111802 1012 - Bank of America Gen’l Ckg
Bill 04117/2012 111802 Employse deductions - April 2012 80194 - Other Employee Insurance 256.90
TOTAL 25.90
Bill Pmt -Check 041912012 15979 PITNEY BOWES CREDIT CORPORATION 6684246 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 04/17/2012  BBB4246 Quarterly leasing charge £044 - Postage Meter Lease 545.30
TOTAL _m
Bilt Pmt -Check 04/1942012 15980 PREMIERE GLOBAL SERVICES 10884472 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 03/31/2012 10984472 Agenda call on 2/28/12 8312 - Meeting Expenses 14.54
Agenda call on 2/28/12 8412 - Meeting Expenses 14,52
Agenda call on 2/28/12 8512 - Meeting Expense 14.53
Non-Ag peol meeting calf on 3/08/12 B512 - Meeting Expense 94,92
RMPU review call on 3/13/12 7204 - Comp Recharge-Supplies 6.83
Service fee 6022 - Telephone 14.95
Service fee 6022 - Telephone 3.35
TOTAL 163.45

Page 7 of 12



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month as of

For Informational Purpcses Only

April 30, 2012
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount
Bill Pmt -Check 04119712012 15881 STAULA, MARY L Retiree Medical 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 04/30/2012 60182.4 - Retiree Medical 136.61
TOTAL 136.61
Bill Pmt -Check 04/19/2012 15882 VERIZON BUSINESS 65135194 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 041772012 68135194 658135104 6053 - Internet Expense 1,558.87
TOTAL 1,568.87
Bill Pmt -Check D420z 15983 VERIZON WIRELESS 1072181982 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 04172012 1072181982 Wireless monthly service 6022 - Telephene 324.14
TOTAL 324.14
Bill Pmt -Check 04/19/2012 15984 WESTERN DENTAL SERVICES, INC. 002483 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bl 0411772012 002483 Dental Insurance Premium - May 2012 80182.2 : Dental & Vision ins 28.88
TOTAL 28.88
- Bill Pmt -Check 047192012 15985 AWWA voID; 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Gkg
WOTAL
oo
o
Bill Pmt -Check 04 9/2012 15986 GHINO HILLS, CITY OF* 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky
Bill 03/31/2012 4 7107.6 - Grd Level-Contract Svcs 1,426,25
TOTAL 1,426.25
Bill Pmt -Check 04/19/2012 15987 GEQTECHNICAL SERVICES 14949 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Gkg
Bill 03/31/2012 14948 14949 7104.6 - Grehwtr Level-Supplies 45017
TOTAL 45017
Bill Pmt -Check 04119/2012 15988 MIJAC ALARM 2634 10112 - Bank of America Gen’l Cky
Bill 03/31/2M2 2634 Alarm monitoring fram 3/01/12-5/31/12 6026 - Security Services 396.00
TOTAL 396,00
Bill Pmt -Check 04/19/2012 15989 PETTY CASH 2397-2411 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Gkg
Bilf 04/17/2012 Furchase mousepad, batteries, card reader 8031.7 + Cther Office Suppliss 44.54
Cakes and supplies for office birthdays 6141.1 - Meeting Supplies 52.37
Purchase gas for field truck 6175 - Vehicle Fuel 40.00
Supplies-Advisory Committee mtgs on 1/19, 2/15 6212 - Mesting Expense 49,14
Train fare-Maurizio-MWD Replenishmnt workshop  6$09.1 - OBMP Meetings 33.00
Supplies for 1/17 GRCC mtg 7204 - Comp Recharge-Supplies 15,50
Supplies-Approp, Pool Migs on 1/12, 2/09, 3/08 8312 - Meeting Expenses 58,26
—e——

Page 8 of 12



TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

98¢d

TOTAL

TOTAL

TOTAL

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month as of

For Informational Purposes Only

April 30, 2012
Type Date Num Name Meamo Account Paid Amount

299.81

Bill Pmt -Check 04/24/2012 15980 GUCAMONGA VALLEY IAAP April 25, 2012 Cucamonga Valley |IAAP Mtging 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 04/23/2012 Fee for Wilson & Molino - IAAF Holiday Meeting 6192 - Training & Seminars 50.00
50,00

Bill Pmt -Check 0442412012 15991 GEOTECHNICAL SERVICES VOID: 14949 1012 » Bank of America Gen'l Gkg

Bill Pmt -Check 0412472012 15992 HOGAN LOVELLS 2650292 1042 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 03/31/2012 2650252 Nan-Ag Pool Legal Services - March 2012 BSET - Non-Ag Legal Service 19,068.32
19,068.32

Bilt Pmt -Check 04/24/2012 15993 MWH LABORATORIES 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cky
Bill 03/31/2012 LO079291 LOO79291 7108.4 - Hydraulic Control-Lab Sves 2,085.00
Bill 03/31/2012 LO078292 LOG79292 7108.4 - Hydraulic Contrel-Lab Sves 615.00
Bill 03/31/2012 LG078420 Lao79420 7108.4 - Hydraulic Control-Lab Svcs 1,770.00
Bill 03/31/2012 Lcose702 L.0080702 7108.4 - Hydraulic Gontrol-Lab Sves 1,532.00
Bill 03/31/2012 LGO80708 Loo&0o708 7108.4 - Hydraylic Control-Lab Svcs 615,00
Bill 03/31/2012 LG080710 Longo710 7108.4 - Hydraulic Control-Lab Svcs 2,065.00
Bill 03/31/2012 1.00B08B1 Lonaosa 7108.4 - Hydrautic Control-Lab Sves 2,065.00
Bill 03/31/2012 L0082858 10082868 7108.4 - Hydraulic Control-Lab Svcs 615.00
Bill 03/31/2012 10082889 L0082869 7108.4 - Hydraufic Control-Lab Sves 2,065.00
13,407.00

Bill Pmt -Check 04724712012 15994 RAUGH COMMUNICATION CONSULTANTS, LLC Arp-2012 1012 » Bank of America Gen't Ckg
Bill 04/20/2012 Apr-2012 Progress Billing - Watermaster Annual Repor 6061.2 * Rauch 1,372,50
1,372.50

Bill Pmt -Check 04/24/2012 15995 SPECIALIZED SERVICES OF SO CAL CPR Training for Office 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg
Bill 04/23/2012 CPR Training CPR Training for Watermaster staff 6192 - Training & Seminars 400,00
400.00

Bill Pmt -Check 04/24/2012 15996 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL ING 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckyg
Bill 03/31/2012 2012064 2012064 « OBMP Engineering Services 6906 - OBMP Engineering Services 3,7132.67
Bili 03/31/2012 2012085 2012065 - OBMP Engineering Services 6906 - OBMP Engineering Services 2,155.00
Bili 03/31/2012 2012066 2012066 - OBMP Engineering Services 5906 - OBMP Engingering Services 9,780.00
Bill 03/31/2012 2012087 2012067 - Grdwtr Qual-Engineering 7103.3 - Grdwtr Quai-Engineering 1,007.50
aill 03/31/2012 2012088 2012068 - Grdwtr Level-Engineering 7104.3 - Grdwtr Level-Engineering 17,347.59
BIli 03/31/2012 2012069 2012069 - Grd Level-Engineering 7107.2 - Grd Level-Engineering 2,326.25

Page 9 of 12



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Dishursements For The Month as of
April 30, 2012

For Infarmational Purposes Only

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Neva Ridge 7107.6 - Grd Lavel-Contract Sves 14,400,00

Bill 03/31/2012 2012070 2012070 - Grd Level-Engineering 7107.2 - Grd Level-Engineering 8,728.76

Associated Engicneers 7107.6 - Grd Level-Contract Svcs 5,000.00

Tom Dedson & Assoc. 7107.6 * Grd Level-Contract Svecs 3,500.00

Bill 03/31/2012 2012071 2012071 - Hydraulic Contrel-Enginsering 7108.3 + Hydraulic Control-Engineering 8,859.86

Bill 03/31/2012 2012072 2012072 - Hydraulic Contrel-Engineering 7108.3 - Hydraulic Contrel-Enginearing 1,231.03

Bill 03/31/2012 2012073 2012073 - Hydraulic Contrel-Engineering 7108.3 - Hydraulic Contrel-Engineering 40,508,785

Bill 03/31/2012 2012074 2012074 - PE3&5-Engineering 7303 - PE3&5-Engineering 1,485.26

Bill 03/31/2012 2012075 2012075 - PE4-Engineering 7402 - PE4-Engineering 5,823.74

Bilt 03/31/2012 2012078 2012076 - Comp Recharge-lmplementation 7202.3 - Comp Recharge-lmplementaticn 29,680.75

Bill 03/31/2012 2012077 2012077 - OBMP - Watermaster Model Update 6906.1 - OBMP - Watermaster Model Update 37,540.50

TOTAL 192,607.66
Bill Pmt -Check 04/25/2012 15997 BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHREGK 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 03/31/2012 500184 500184 - BHFS Legal - Appropriative Pool 8375 - BHFS Legal - Appropriative Pool 2,080.27

500184 - BHFS Legal - Agricultural Pool 8475 - BHFS Legal - Agricultural Pool 2,020.63

500184 - BHFS Legal - Non-Ag Pool 8575 - BHFS Legal - Non-Ag Pool 2,328.80

- 500184 - BHFS Legal - Advisory Committes 6275 - BHFS Lagal - Advisory Commitles 447 .66

) 500184 - BHFS Legal - Board Meeting 6375 - BHFS Legal - Board Meeting 5,619.78

3 500184 - BHFS Legal - Restated Judgment 6072 - BHFS Legal - Restated Judgment 3,5659.50

500184 - BHFS Legal - Miscellaneous 6078 - BHFS Legal - Miscellaneous 4,183.85

500184 - Desalter/Hydraulic Control 6907.33 - Desalter/Hydraulic Control 825.30

500184 - Paragraph 31 Motion 8907.35 + Paragraph 31 Motion 6,437.70

500184 - Recharge Master Plan 6907.39 - Recharge Master Plan 4,187.70

Bill 03/31/2012 500185 500185 - Santa Ana Ri.ver Water Rights 6307.34 - Santa Ana River Water Rights 1,918,35

Bill 03/31/2012 500186 500186 - Desalter/Hydraulic Controj B907.33 - Desalter/Hydraulic Control 105.30

gill 03/31/2012 500187 500187 - Paragraph 31 Motion 6907.35 - Paragraph 31 Motion 24,944 .52

TOTAL 58,858.45
Bill Pmt -Check 04/2512012 15998 CALPERS 1394905143 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bilj 04/23/2012 1394805143 Medical Insurance Premium - May 2012 60182.1 + Medical Insurance 5,665.88

TOTAL 5,665.88
Bill Pmt -Check 04/25/2012 159898 CALPERS 457 PLAN Payroll and Taxes for 04/01/12-04/14/12 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

General Journal 04/14/2012 4/14/2012 CALPERS 457 PLAN 457 Employee Deductions for 04/01/12-04/14/12 2000 - Accounts Payable 2,803.60

TOTAL 2,803.60
Bill Pmt -Check 04/25/2012 160600 DGO AUTO DETAILING 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 04/23/2012 Wash 4 trucks on 4/19/12 6177 - Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 100.00

100.00

TOTAL

Page 10 of 12




CHINC BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month as of

For Informational Purposes Only

April 30, 2012
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 04/25/2012 16001 DIRECTV 019447404 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bilt 04/23/2012 019447404 Monthly service for 4/19/12 - 5/18/12 5031.7 - Other Cffice Supplies 89,99
TOTAL 89.99

Bill Pmt -Check 04/25/2012 16002 EISENBERG AND HANCOCK, LLP Appropriative Pool Legal Services 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bil} 03/31/2012 99-1 Appropriative Pool Legal Services: 99-1 8367 - Legal Service 2,666.30

Bil 03/31/2012 99-1 Appropriative Pool Legal Services: 99-1 8367 - Legal Service 9,975.00
TOTAL 12,641.30

Bill Pmt -Check 04/25/2012 16003 HORVITZ & LEVY, LLP Appropriative Pool Legal Services 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Cke

Bill 03731/2012 58624 Appropriative Pool Lega!l Services - 58624 8367 - Legal Service 20,831.13

Bl 03/31/2012 68383 Appropriative Pool Legal Services - 568383 8367 - Legal Service 45,327 .65
TOTAL 66,158.78

Bill Pmt -Check 04/25/2012 16004 INLANE EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 90009734 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 03/21/2012 90009734 20009734 8456 - IEUA Readiness To Serve 552.90
TOTAL 552.80
B
Mo
g Bill Pt -Check 04/25/2012 16005 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM  Payor #3493 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

General Journal 04/14/2012 12/04/02 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM CalPERS Retirement for 04/01/12-04/14/12 2000 - Accounts Payable 8,064.01
TOTAL 8,054.01

Bill Pmt -Check 04/25/2012 16006 STANDARD INSURANCE cO. Policy # 00-640888-0008 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 04/25/2012 006408380009 Life Insurance - Policy # 00-640888-000% GO1¢1 - Life & Disab.Ins Benefits 525.66
TOTAL 525.66

Bill Pmt -Check 0472512012 16007 THE LAWTON GROUP 6017 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bili 04/15/2012 V070000018401 Week ending 4/15/12 8017 - Temporary Services 213.78
TOTAL 213.76

Bill Pmt -Check 04/25/2012 16008 UNITED HEALTHGARE 0027499700 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Gkg

Bill 04/23/2012 0027499700 Dental Insurance Premium - May 2012 60182.2 - Dental & Vision Ins 643.52
TOTAL 643.52

Bill Pmt -Check 04/25/2012 16009 VISION SERVICE PLAN 06-101789-0001 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Bill 04/23/2012 Q01017880001 Vision Insurance Premium - May 2012 60182.2 + Dental & Vision Ins 26.71
TOTAL 26.71

Bill Pmt -Check 04/26/2012 16010 EL TORITO Lunch for 4/26/12 Watermaster Board Meeting 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg

Page 11 of 12




TOTAL

682d

CHINQ BASIN WATERMASTER
Cash Disbursements For The Month as of
April 30, 2612

For Informational Purpases Only

Type Date Num Nama Memao Account Paid Amount

Bill 04/28/2012 Lunch for 4/26/12 Watermaster Board Meeting 6312 - Meeting txpenses 359.35
369.35

Total Disbursements: §92,022.72

Page 12 of 12




	20120524 Board Notice

	Agenda

	Minutes April 12, 2012

	Minutes April 26, 2012

	Financial Report B1

	Financial Report B2

	Financial Report B3

	Financial Report B4

	Financial Report B5

	Water Transaction #1

	Water Transaction #2

	Water Transaction #3

	Water Transaction #4

	Water Transaction #5

	Water Transaction #6

	Water Transaction #7

	FY 2012/2013 Budget

	Actual Budget

	Recharge Master Plan Update

	RMPU Comments

	RMPU Pleading

	Budget Transfers and Budget Amendment

	Cash Disbursements for April 30, 2012


